T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Cabi t

Date: THURSDAY, 21 JANUARY
2010

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

Public Document Pack

Councillors in the Cabinet

Ray Puddifoot (Chairman)
Leader of the Council

David Simmonds (Vice-Chairman)
Deputy Leader / Education & Children’s Services

Jonathan Bianco
Finance & Business Services

Keith Burrows
Planning & Transportation

Philip Corthorne

Social Services, Health & Housing
Henry Higgins

Culture, Sport & Leisure

Sandra Jenkins
Environment

Douglas Mills
Improvement, Partnerships & Community Safety

Scott Seaman-Digby
Co-ordination & Central Services

Published: Wednesday, 13 January 2010

Contact: Mark Braddock,

Senior Democratic Services Manager
Tel: 01895 250470

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: mbraddock®@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at: www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... & e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 December
2009

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be

considered in public and that the items of business marked Part 2 in
private

Cabinet Reports - Part 1 (Public)

5

10

11

12

Hillingdon Residents' Survey (Clir Puddifoot)

Conservation Appraisal - Ruislip Village Conservation Area (ClIr
Burrows)

The work of the Audit Committee: report to Council (Clirs Puddifoot
and Bianco)

Accessible Hillingdon - Supplementary Planning Document (Clir
Burrows)

Council Budget - Month 8 2009/10 Revenue and Capital Monitoring
(ClIr Bianco)

Regulation of Street Trading Activities (Cllr Burrows)

Floriston Avenue - Application to Modify the Definitive Map and
Statement to include a Public Footpath (Clir Burrows)

Business Improvement Delivery: Localities, Enforcement and
Transport services (Clirs Puddifoot and Mills)

REPORT TO FOLLOW

1-20

21-26

27 - 82

83 -94

95 -184

185 - 220

221 - 256

257 - 268



Cabinet Reports - Part 2 (Private and Not for Publication)

13

14

15

16

17

Appointment of Contractor for the construction of homes as part of 269 - 298
the HRA Pipeline Project (Clir Corthorne)

Acceptance of a tender in connection with Pinkwell Primary School - 299 - 306
new build hall extension and refurbishment works to form a Children's
Centre (ClIr Bianco)

Off site processing of back office Council Tax Recovery and Business 307 - 312
Rate work (CllIr Bianco)

Voluntary Sector Leases (ClIr Bianco) 313 - 328

The reports listed above in Part 2 are not made public because they contains exempt
information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information)
Act 1985 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs
the public interest in disclosing it.

Other items which the Chairman decides are relevant or urgent



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes

Cabinet
Thursday, 17 December 2009 i F'b
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, HHILLINGDON
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW LONDON

Published on: 18 December 2009
Decisions come into effect on: 29" December 2009

Cabinet Members Present:

Ray Puddifoot (Chairman)

David Simmonds (Vice-Chairman)
Jonathan Bianco

Keith Burrows

Philip Corthorne

Henry Higgins

Sandra Jenkins

Douglas Mills

Scott Seaman-Digby

Also Present:

Councillor George Cooper
Councillor Brian Crowe
Councillor Catherine Dann
Councillor Tony Eginton
Councillor Edward Lavery
Councillor Richard Lewis
Councillor Mary O'Connor
Councillor John Riley
Councillor David Yarrow

98. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None.
99. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING

Clir Douglas Mills declared a personal interest in Iltem 6 (minute 103) due to two
family members that would be affected by the budget. Clirs Seaman-Digby and
George Cooper declared a personal interest as trustees of voluntary organisations
proposed to be in receipt of grants on item 7 (minute 104) and ClIr Bianco declared a
personal interest due to a family member that would be affected by a grant on item 7
(minute 104).

Pagé&age 1 -



100.

101.

102.

TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 19
NOVEMBER 2009

These were agreed subject to an amendment following a request by the British
Cycling Federation for a copy of the Part 2 report on minute no 96. Cabinet’s
consent was therefore given to withdraw the exempt nature of the report solely for
the use of the British Cycling Federation, subject to a confidentiality agreement.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED
PART 2 IN PRIVATE

Iltems 5 to 20 were considered in public, with the exception of Item 14 which was
deferred. Items 21 to 23 were considered in private. ltem 24 was not considered as
the decision could alternatively be taken by a Cabinet Member.

COUNCIL BUDGET - MONTH 7 2009/10 REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING
RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:

1. Notes the forecast budget position for revenue and capital as at Month 7.

2. Notes the treasury management update in Appendix B.

3. Approves the allocation of £200k from balances earmarked for business
improvement investment for the HIP Business Improvement Delivery
Project and authorises the Appropriate Delegated Officer to accept
tenders or contracts for the services of consultants in respect of this
project in consultation with the Leader and within the budget available.

4. Approves the allocation of £100k from general capital contingency to buy
in claims consultancy support to challenge additional costs being claimed
by contractors on various capital projects and authorises the Appropriate
Delegated Officer to accept tenders or contracts for the services of such
consultants in respect of this project in consultation with the Leader and
Cabinet Member for Finance and Business Services and within the budget
available.

5. As a result of S106 funding being released Cabinet approves the
increases in the following budgets:
o £201k for the Botwell Green Leisure development
o £94k for the Vehicle Workshops - West Drayton Young Peoples
Centre
o £104k for Fassnidge Park
6. Approves the virement to E&CP of £471k from the specific capital
programme contingency for vehicle purchases to fund the Purchase of
Vehicles.
7. Notes the HIP capital allocation of £30k for Arundel Road Development
and approves release and virement of the budget from DCEO to MCP team
in P&CS.

- Page 2 -
Page 2



103.

8. Notes the HIP capital allocation of £43k for Little Britain lake
improvements and approves release.

9. Notes the capital contingency item of £65k for Douay Martyrs drama and
6th form common rooms and approves the virement of this from general
contingency to P&CS.

10. Approves the following capital virements from the £1m specific Leisure
Projects contingency to P&CS:

o £70k for Harmondsworth Dog Free Mini Football Area.
e £100k for Ruislip Lido Toilets.

11.Notes the increase in capital budgets resulting from the following grant
allocations and revenue contributions: £125k grant for LDA Energy
Efficiency Grant, £170k for Improving Information Management (£30k
grant, £140k revenue contribution), £18k revenue contribution to Mental
Health (Mead House) and £77k grant for School travel Plans.

12.Delegate to the Leader of the Council, in consultation with the relevant
Corporate Directors, responsibility for fees and charges in respect of
setting differential rates for HillingdonFirst cardholders.

Reasons for Decision
The reason for the monitoring recommendation is to ensure the Council achieves its
budgetary objectives. The report informs Cabinet of the latest forecast revenue and
capital position for the current year 2009/10.
Alternative options considered and rejected
There are no other options proposed for consideration.
Officer to action:
Paul Whaymand, Finance and Resources
Urgency Provisions
This report had been circulated less than 5 working days before the Cabinet meeting
and was agreed by the Chairman to be considered as urgent.
THE COUNCIL'S BUDGET - MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL FORECAST 2010/11 -
2013/14
RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:
1. Approve the draft revenue budget and capital programme proposals for

2010/11 and beyond as the basis for consultation with Policy Overview
Committees and other stakeholders.

- Page 3 -
Page 3



2. Request the comments of individual Policy Overview Committees on the
draft budget proposals relating to their areas of responsibility, to be
collated into a single report back to Cabinet from the Corporate Services
and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee.

3. Approve the proposed fees and charges included at Appendix 7 as the
basis for consultation with Policy Overview Committees and other
stakeholders.

4. Authorise the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources in
consultation with the Leader of the Council to respond on behalf of the
Council to the consultation on the provisional local government finance
settlement and to the Mayor of London’s budget consultation.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet considered its budget proposals for 2010/11 and beyond. The revenue
budget proposals were developed to deliver a zero increase in Council Tax for
2010/11 for residents, whilst maintaining sound balances and reserves at £12 million
over the medium term.

Cabinet was pleased to have proposed a zero increase for Hillingdon’s element of
the Council Tax for the second successive year, zero increases on discretionary fees
and charges for Hillingdon’s residents for the second successive year and priority
growth available for new initiatives averaging over £1 million in each of the last four
years

Cabinet welcomed the proposed capital projects for 2010/11 amounting to some
£16.7 million. These included the development of new library, adult education and
youth service facilities adjacent to the existing South Ruislip Library, the upgrade
and enhancement of Highgrove Pool, the refurbishment or redevelopment of seven
other libraries over three years, the completion of the upgrade of recycling facilities
at New Years Green Lane Civic Amenity Site and the improvement of environmental
assets such as Ruislip Lido and Little Britain Lake.

It was noted that the budget strategy had been delivered through a rigorous focus on
identifying savings and efficiencies across the Council.

Cabinet’s decisions complied with the Budget and Policy Framework rules, and
allowed the presentation to Council of a recommended budget for 2010/11 in
February 2010, which would take into account the necessary consultation and also
the views of the Policy Overview Committees.

The decisions also allowed for representations to be made to the Department for
Communities and Local Government in relation to the provisional local government
finance settlement, and to the Mayor of London in relation to the Greater London
Authority’s budget proposals.

Alternative options considered and rejected

- Page 4 -
Page 4



104.

In order to comply with the Budget and Policy Framework the Cabinet had to publish
a draft budget for consultation at this meeting. However, the Cabinet could have
chosen to vary the proposals set out in the report.

Officer to action:

Paul Whaymand, Finance and Resources

Urgency Provisions

This report had been circulated less than 5 working days before the Cabinet meeting
and was agreed by the Chairman to be considered as urgent.

FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS
RESOLVED:
That the Cabinet:
1. Agrees the allocation of grants to Voluntary Sector groups totalling
£1,653,998 for the 2010/11 financial year as set out in the schedule
attached to this report.

2. Approves the proposal to extend the current three year Service Level
Agreement due to end March 2010 to March 2011.

3. Approves the recommended increase in funding to Homestart of £20k,
subject to funds being approved as part of the MTFF Budget 2010/11.

4. Agrees to the Council’s contribution of £874,925 to the London Councils
Grant scheme for 2010/11

Reasons for decision

Cabinet was pleased at its record of being a long-term supporter of the Voluntary
Sector. Cabinet’s decision to agree a range of grants allowed for Hillingdon’s vibrant
voluntary sector to provide a range of services that compliment or are in addition to
those provided by the Council.

Whilst agreeing to the Council’s contribution to the London Councils Grant Scheme,
Cabinet expressed its wish to see Hillingdon and other outer London Boroughs
benefit more from the scheme than at present.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet could have made changes to the recommendations or rejected them.

Officer to action:

Nigel Cramb, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

- Page 5 -
Page 5



105.

REPORT FROM THE CORPORATE SERVICES AND PARTNERSHIPS POLICY
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - IMPACT OF A PANDEMIC IN HILLINGDON AND THE
EFFECTS ON COUNCIL SERVICES

The Chairman of the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview
Committee presented his Committee’s review report. Cabinet thanked the Chairman,
his Committee and Officers for their sterling work on the review.

RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:

1. Notes the progress made in relation to the review’s three initial
recommendations which were considered at the Cabinet meeting on 15
October 2009.

2. Welcomes the review’s final report from the Corporate Services &
Partnerships Policy Overview Committee and officers be asked to give
consideration, when appropriate, to the following recommendations:

a) That important appropriate information regarding a Pandemic be
communicated to all staff and not just to managers, to ensure the
full cascading of important information during a Pandemic.

b) That, subject to the longevity of the present Swine Flu Pandemic,
consideration be given to preventative measures being taken in
Polling Stations and at the Election Counts, for both the Local and
General Elections in 2010.

c) That the Council and Hillingdon Primary Care Trust continue to
give urgent consideration and priority to administering the swine
flu vaccine to essential front line Council staff, including teachers
and ancillary staff in schools, to ensure the continuity of the
delivery of services.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet considered the review, which was undertaken at an opportune time as in the
summer of this year, the world has been affected by a Swine Flu Pandemic. The
swine flu originated in Mexico and had spread rapidly to most parts of the world,
including this country.

Cabinet’s decision to endorse the review’'s recommendations ensured that the
Council’s business and continuity plans were in good shape to ensure that a major
pandemic would have minimal disruption to Council services. Cabinet felt that the
review’'s recommendations would add value to the already excellent preparations

- Page 6 -
Page 6



106.

which had been taking place for a Pandemic for a number of years as part of the
Civil Protection Policy.

Alternative options considered and rejected

The Cabinet could have decided to reject or amend the Committee’s
recommendations.

Officer to action:

Khalid Ahmed, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

REPORT FROM THE RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - REVIEW OF STREET LIGHTING

Cabinet thanked the Chairman of the Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy
Overview Committee, the Committee Members and Officers for their sterling work on
this first ever review of Street Lighting..

RESOLVED:

That Cabinet:

1.

Note that the Committee, following the review, concluded that it was
very satisfied with the Council’s street lighting function.

Welcome the report from the Residents’ & Environmental Services
Policy Overview Committee and endorse the recommendations for
minor improvements in the way in which the public is made aware of the
street lighting repair process as set out below:

a)

b)

NETWORKING AND INFORMATION SHARING: That officers
should continue with the practice of Networking and Information
Sharing by meeting regularly with other London Boroughs to
share information and best practice.

NOTIFICATION OF WARD COUNCILLORS: That Ward Councillors
be notified by the Street Lighting team of the placing of new
lights. In particular, Ward Councillors to be informed where new
lighting is being installed for lighting improvements.

PUBLICITY IN RAISING PUBLIC AWARENESS: That the Council
should embark on a publicity campaign in raising public
awareness, raise awareness of some of the causes in the delay in
repairs, and highlight some of the improvements that had been
implemented. One such improvement being, attaching stickers on
faulty lamp posts to indicate that the fault had been notified to the
Council and alerting members of the public that the fault was
being followed-up. Communication with members of the public
could be improved further by:

-Page 7 -
Page 7



i) Placing an article in the Council’s free monthly
magazine (Hillingdon People), which is distributed to
all homes of Hillingdon residents.

i) Setting up a frequently asked questions section on
the Council’s website, in answer to common
concerns and problems encountered or raised by
members of the public.

d) ALERTING RESIDENTS OF LIKELY DELAYS IN REPAIR WORK:
That residents should be alerted of likely delays in repair work:
Where there were likely to be delays in repair works, Ward
Councillors to be notified with reasons for the delay, so that
residents could be informed.

e) NEW TECHNOLOGY AND IMPROVED EFFICIENCY: That the
Street Lighting department should continue to use new
technology to improve efficiency, particularly in the areas of long
lamp life and energy reduction.

f) THAT THE COUNCIL WORK CLOSELY WITH HOUSING
ASSOCIATIONS: That the Council should work closely with
Housing Associations to improve responses to queries relating to
Street Lighting in private areas. This could be to ensure that
where private lighting is installed, adequate provision is made for
its future maintenance; or increasing the areas on new
developments that are adopted as public highway.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet thanked the Committee for undertaking the Council’s first ever review of
Street Lighting. Cabinet felt that it gave Members a great opportunity to look at how
the service operated, how it was dealing with increasing financial pressures due to
energy costs, environmental pressures relating to energy, and emerging
technologies. Cabinet endorsed the Committee’s recommendations aimed at
improving communication with Councillors and in the way in which the public is
made aware of the street lighting repair process.

Alternative options considered and rejected

The Cabinet could have decided to reject or amend the Committee’s
recommendations.

Officer to action:

Nadia Williams, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

- Page 8 -
Page 8



107.

REPORT FROM THE EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES POLICY
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - DEVELOPING INCLUSION IN SCHOOLS IN
HILLINGDON TO BEST REFLECT LOCAL NEEDS AND ASPIRATIONS

The Chairman of the Education and Children’s Policy Overview Committee
presented her Committee’s review report. Cabinet thanked the Chairman, her
Committee and Officers for their sterling work on the review.

RESOLVED:

That Cabinet:

1.

Note that the Committee, during its review, concluded that the service is
performing well.

Welcome the report from the Education and Children’s Services Policy
Overview Committee and note the general consensus it found in favour
of improving the Inclusion Practice; and

Endorses the recommendations of the Policy Overview Committee
report and the Cabinet Member as ways to improve Inclusion practice,
as set out below:

Committee Recommendations:

a)

b)

c)

d)

h)

Review the Secondary Transfer process to build confidence in parents and carers
that the individual child’s educational needs are catered for;

Ensure mainstream schools are confident that they have the capacity to support
children within the mainstream setting;

Establish effective support for children, parents and carers to ensure full access to
detailed information for parents, carers and schools governors;

Encourage the development of extra curricular activities to ensure the pupil voice is
heard;

Support Extended Services demonstrating how disabled children and young people
are included;

That Officers are instructed to identify schools that may be challenged by the
Inclusion agenda and report to the Cabinet Member implementation strategies that
will be put into place to support these schools and the criteria used to measure their
success;

Implement a method of accountability to ensure adequate training and development
is in place to ensure all staff are fully equipped with the skills required.

That Cabinet are aware of changes which may occur at a national level that could
affect the viability of the Inclusion policy in the future.

Cabinet Member and Committee recommendation combined:

- Page 9 -
Page 9



108.

i) That Cabinet note the national and potential future policy context regarding inclusion
from the main UK political parties attached in Annex A and endorse the Committee's
recommendation to invite them to review the council's approach to inclusion, should
at a later date, national policy and legislation on this matter alter direction.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet endorsed the Committee’s recommendations which were aimed at building
upon Hillingdon’s approach to the delivery of a comprehensive Inclusion Strategy.
Cabinet accepted that the development of the Inclusion practice would contribute to
residents’ satisfaction and the aim of catering to the needs of families of children with
disabilities. The review was discussed by Cabinet in conjunction with the subsequent
item on the agenda.

Alternative options considered and rejected

The Cabinet could have decided to reject or amend the Committee’s
recommendations.

Officer to action:
Natasha Dogra, Democratic Services
INCLUSION STRATEGY FOR SCHOOLS
RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:
a) Approve the Inclusion strategy 2009 -13
b) Note the correlation between this Inclusion Strategy and the
Accessibility Strategy, Disabled Children’s Strategy and BS21 strategy
for change inclusion strand.
Reasons for decision
Cabinet noted that the Inclusion Strategy for schools had been developed in
response to local and national policy agenda, together with legal requirements and
responsibilities for inclusive provision. Cabinet approved the recommendations
which were aimed at building on Hillingdon school's agreed strategic principles
which set the future direction for all schools.

Officer to action:

Pauline Nixon, Education and Children’s Services

- Page 10 -
Page 10



109.

SHAPING LONDON'S FUTURE - RESPONSE TO THE CONSULTATION ON THE
MAYOR'S LONDON PLAN, TRANSPORT STRATEGY AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:-

1. Notes the contents of this report regarding the key provisions of the
Mayor’'s Draft Replacement London Plan, Transport Strategy Public
Draft and draft Economic Development Strategy.

2. Endorses the response to the Mayor of London as set out in paragraphs
3, 12-14, 16-18 and 23 below and also in Appendices 1, 3 and 4 to this
report, with any further amendments as agreed by the Director of
Planning and Community Services in consultation with the Cabinet
Member for Planning and Transportation and any other relevant Cabinet
Members *

3. Instructs officers to confirm with the GLA, subject to the views of the
West London boroughs, that the new waste targets in the Draft
Replacement London Plan are acceptable and that they are to form the
basis of the West London Waste Plan.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet gave careful consideration of the implications of these strategies for
Hillingdon and agreed its general response to the Mayor of London in order for the
council’s strategic planning, transport and economic interests to be safeguarded and
developed.

* Cabinet learnt that since the publication of the Cabinet agenda, the Mayor had
released some minor alterations to the consultation draft. Cabinet received an
addendum sheet with some corrections to the cabinet report and appendix 1
response published with the agenda.

Alternative options considered and rejected

The Cabinet could have influenced the Mayor of London’s proposals by making any
other amendments to the response that they considered appropriate or alternatively,
made no response.

Officers to action:

Ged Lawrenson / Jales Tippell, Planning and Community Services

- Page 11 -
Page 11



110.

111.

112.

STATEMENT OF GAMBLING PRINCIPLES REVIEW
RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:

1. Note the responses to the consultation on changes to the Gambling
Policy

2. Approve the changes to the Gambling Policy / Statement of Principles
as set out in the Appendix and recommend them to full Council for
adoption as a policy framework document.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet noted the consultation and minor amendments to the draft policy and
recommended that the draft statement of gambling principles be submitted to full
Council for adoption on 14th January 2010.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet had no alternative options as the Gambling Act 2005 requires the Council,
as the Licensing Authority, to publish a statement of gambling principles every 3
years.

Officer to action:

Stephanie Waterford, Environment and Consumer Protection

REGULATION OF STREET TRADING ACTIVITIES

This item was deferred.

CHARGED DISCRETIONARY SERVICES FOR PLANNING FUNCTIONS
RESOLVED:

That Cabinet accepts the payment for charged discretionary services from
Annington Developments Ltd in accordance with the provisions of Section 93
of the Local Government Act 2003 and Section 139 of the Local Government
Act 1972.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet considered it appropriate that the Council should provide a discretionary
service to Annington Developments, who proposed a development on a parcel of
land on the north-west corner of the RAF Uxbridge site, in exchange for payment of

the council’'s reasonable and justifiable costs incurred in the provision of planning
advisory services.

- Page 12 -
Page 12



113.

114.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet could have refused to offer the discretionary services which would not have
been in the best interests of the local communities or the council.

Officers to action:

Stephen Timms / Jales Tippell, Planning and Community Services
OLDER PEOPLES PLAN UPDATE 2009/10

RESOLVED:

That Cabinet notes the achievements at the end of September 2009 of the
older people’s action plan for 2009/10 as set out in appendix one.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet welcomed the development of the three-year older people’s plan 2008-2011
and endorsed the commitment from the Council and its partners to the continued
development and improvement of services to create a better quality of life for older
people in Hillingdon.

Alternative options considered and rejected

None

Officer to action:

Dan Kennedy, Adult Social Care, Health and Housing

QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT FOR 2009/10 FOR COUNCIL PLAN WORK
PROGRAMME, LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT, PERFORMANCE AND
ACHIEVEMENTS

RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:

(i) Notes the progress made to date on the Council Plan;

(ii)  Notes the progress made on the LAA 2008 and the performance
reward grant section of the LAA 2007;

(iii) Notes the progress made in performance within the local
performance framework;

(iv) Notes the progress of the Residents Survey;

(v) Notes achievements across the council.

Reasons for recommendation

- Page 13 -
Page 13



115.

116.

Cabinet received its regular report setting out the progress made by officers in
implementing the Council Plan across the Council. The report also provided a
corporate overview of progress against the Local Area Agreement, the Council’s
performance, Residents Survey and Achievements across the Council.

Alternative options considered and rejected

None.

Officers to action:

Fran Beasley / lan Edwards, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY STRATEGY WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10
QUARTER 2

RESOLVED:

That Cabinet notes the progress made to date on the tasks identified to deliver
the Sustainable Community Strategy.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet received a report setting out the progress made by officers in implementing
the Sustainable Community Strategy across the Local Strategic Partnership.

Alternative options considered and rejected

None.

Officer to action:

lan Edwards

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL MONITORING REPORT
RESOLVED:

That the Cabinet notes the updated financial information attached to the
report.

Reasons for decision

Circular 05/05 and the accompanying best practice guidance requires local planning
authorities to consider how they can inform Members and the public of progress in
the allocation, provision and implementation of obligations whether they are provided
by the developer in kind or through a financial contribution. Cabinet noted the report
which detailed the financial planning obligations held by the Council and what
progress had, and was, being made.

- Page 14 -
Page 14



117.

Alternative options considered and rejected

To not report to Cabinet. However, Cabinet believed it was an example of good
practice to monitor income and expenditure against specific planning agreements.

Officer to action:

Nicola Wyatt, Planning and Community Services
CORPORATE LANDLORD MODEL IMPLEMENTATION
RESOLVED:

That Cabinet:

1. Agrees to the introduction of a Corporate Landlord Model which will
become part of the Planning and Community Services Directorate as set
out in sections 1 — 5 of the report.

2. Agrees that the proposals for inclusion in this model, set out in section
6 are tested through the Business Improvement Delivery (BID) and any
amendments to be agreed by the Leader of the Council in consultation
with the Chief Executive.

3. Instructs the Chief Executive to ensure that, during the initial
implementation phases, the views of the Corporate Landlord will take
priority in any dispute with service departments.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet considered and approved the concept of the Corporate Landlord and noted
that through the Business Improvement Delivery process the proposals to widen the
scope of the Corporate Landlord model would be tested to ensure that it provides an
effective and efficient delivery model for key Council functions.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet could have kept the council’s uncentralised property functions as they are at
present, which in its view would have led to a lack of consistent decision making,
clear governance and harder to ensure maximum value from the property function.
Officer to action:

Jean Palmer, Planning and Community Services

Urgency Provisions

This report had been circulated less than 5 working days before the Cabinet meeting
and was agreed by the Chairman to be considered as urgent.

- Page 15 -
Page 15



118.

ACCEPTANCE OF TENDERS FOR INCLUSION ON A FRAMEWORK
AGREEMENT FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF
FENCING AND ALLEY GATING

RESOLVED:

Cabinet agreed to award four contracts for inclusion onto a Framework
Agreement for the Supply, Delivery, Erection, Maintenance and Repair of
Fencing and Gating to the following contractors;

1) Indigolodge trading as Drayton Fencing Ltd
2) Galliford Try Services Ltd

3) Littlewood Fencing Ltd

4) The Fencing Partnership

Reasons for decision

Cabinet approved the officer recommendations to allow the London Borough of
Hillingdon to award Fencing and Gating works across the borough through the
Chrysalis Project and other ad hoc works as required over the duration of the four
year Framework Agreement. Cabinet noted that by awarding four suppliers onto a
Framework Agreement there would be a number of advantages, including a reduced
risk and quicker completion of small works.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet could have awarded a contract to a single supplier and felt that there were
service, risk and financial disadvantages of doing so.

Officers to action:
Stephanie Jenkins / Paul Richards, Environment and Consumer Protection
Exempt Information

This report was included in Part Il as it contained information relating to the financial
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended.

- Page 16 -
Page 16



119.

120.

CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOUTH RUISLIP YOUNG PEOPLE'S CENTRE
RESOLVED:

That Cabinet agrees to the appointment of the contractors recommended
within the report following a competitive tendering process to enable the new
South Ruislip Young Peoples Centre to be constructed to programme and
within budget. Subject to Capital moratorium release of the remaining budget
being approved by Leader of the Council and the Cabinet Member for Finance
and Business Services

Reasons for decision

Cabinet approved the recommendation to enable the Council to accept a tender from
a suitably experienced contractor for the construction of a single storey building for a
new Young Peoples Centre at Victoria Road, South Ruislip, the third centre of the
New Youth Centres project.

Alternative options considered and rejected

Cabinet could have decided not to accept the recommendation.

Officers to action:

Jim Cameron / Bill King, Planning and Community Services

Exempt Information

This report was included in Part Il as it contained information relating to the financial
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of

Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended.

BOTWELL GREEN SPORTS AND LEISURE CENTRE: LIBRARY FIT OUT AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE ASTROTURF / ALL-WEATHER PITCH

RESOLVED:
That Cabinet:
1. Note the outcome of the procurement process as described in the report
for the development of small sided all weather pitch and the ‘fit out’ &

joinery works for the library space as part of the Botwell Green Sports &
Leisure Centre

- Page 17 -
Page 17



2. Endorse the appointment of White Horse Construction Ltd for the
development of the small sided all weather pitch and File Turn Ltd to
undertake the ‘fit out’ and joinery works for the library space.

3. Agree the appointment of the professional advisers and/or consultants
to progress both these projects to completion

4. Note the potential shortfall in funding for the library ‘fit out’ & joinery
project the status of which will be reported to Cabinet as part of monthly
capital monitoring updates on the phase Il libraries refurbishment
programme.

Reasons for decision

Cabinet approved the recommendations in order to progress the Council’s
commitment of developing new sporting, cultural and leisure facilities to benefit
Hillingdon’s wider community

Cabinet noted that the development of the Botwell Green Sports & Leisure Centre
would include the provision of an all weather pitch and a new library complete with a
wide and varied configuration of facilities which are being provided within the new
complex for the benefit of Hillingdon residents.

Alternative options considered and rejected.

Cabinet could have decided not to progress the development of the projects or
asked that officers re-tender.

Officer to action:

Mohamed Bhimani, Planning and Community Services

Exempt Information

This report was included in Part Il as it contained information relating to the financial
or business affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that
information) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the
public interest in disclosing it (exempt information under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as
amended.

Urgency Provisions

This report had been circulated less than 5 working days before the Cabinet meeting
and was agreed by the Chairman to be considered as urgent.

- Page 18 -
Page 18



121.

122.

NEW YEARS GREEN LANE CIVIC AMENITY SITE - HARVIL ROAD WIDENING

This report was not considered by the Cabinet, as the decision would be taken under
Cabinet Member delegated authority.

OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE RELEVANT OR
URGENT

None.

The meeting closed at 8.10pm

THE ABOVE DECISIONS MADE BY THE CABINET DO NOT COME INTO
EFFECT UNTIL TUESDAY 29" DECEMBER 2009, UNLESS CALLED-IN BY THE
EXECUTIVE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE.

MEMBERS AND OFFICERS WILL AUTOMATICALLY BE NOTIFIED OF ANY
CALL-IN BY DEMOCRATIC SERVICES.

- Page 19 -
Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 5

HILLINGDON RESIDENTS’ SURVEY

| Cabinet Member | | Councillor Ray Puddifoot |
| Cabinet Portfolio | | Leader of the Council |
| Officer Contact | | David Holdstock, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office |
| Papers with report | | Appendix A - Summary of Survey findings |

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To report on the headline findings of the Hillingdon
Residents’ Survey completed September — November
2009 by Ipsos MORI.

Contribution to our The survey supports our understanding of residents’
plans and strategies needs and levels of satisfaction and is key to delivery of
the Council Plan (Fast Forward to 2010) and the
borough'’s Sustainable Community Strategy 2008-2018.

Financial Cost No direct costs as a result of this report.

Relevant Policy All are relevant.
Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected All

RECOMMENDATION

That Cabinet note the findings of the report setting out the views of
residents and their satisfaction and feedback on council services.

Reasons for recommendation

For the Cabinet to be informed about the results, share the result findings and their
publication.

Alternative options considered / risk management

None

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 21



Comments of Policy Overview Committees
None at this stage

INFORMATION

Each year, the council commissions an independent survey of residents to find out
their views and track satisfaction with council services. This report sets out the main
findings of the Hillingdon Residents’ Survey, which was undertaken between
September and November 2009 by Ipsos MORI. The survey was undertaken using a
random sample of addresses of residents in the borough.

The research will allow the council to understand residents’ views about its image and
performance across a range of issues. It will also enable the council to track changes
in residents’ opinions over time.

The research explored the following specific areas:

e advocacy of and image of Hillingdon Council;
e views on council services (including usage of services)
e Council communications and information provision;

e contact with the council.

Methodology

A postal methodology was used to be comparable with the approach for the 2008
residents’ survey (which was based on the BVPI methodology). The survey was sent
to a random sample of addresses selected from the small-user Postal Address File

(PAF). To meet the requirements of the Data Protection Act, a covering letter stating
the purpose for which the data was being collected was sent with each questionnaire.

Fieldwork took place between 14 September and 13 November 2009.

Across the fieldwork period 933 completed questionnaires were returned, an overall
unadjusted response rate of 27%.

A summary of survey findings is attached as Appendix A.
Financial Implications

None directly, as this is an information only report.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 22



EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

It will strengthen the evidence base to support our vision of being a modern well
managed council delivering excellent services.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Ipsos Mori was commissioned following competitive tender to carry out the survey
on behalf of the council.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Corporate Finance

None

Legal

None

Relevant Service Groups

The findings demonstrate the improvements to services being driven by the Council
and its service groups.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

This report presents a summary of the main findings from the survey.
Fuller version of the findings will be published on the council’s website.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 23



APPENDIX A

Overall findings

Overall, the findings from this survey paint a very positive picture for Hillingdon
Council. This is against very difficult and changing national circumstances. In most
areas, results are consistent with or an improvement on those from the 2008 survey,
which itself showed good improvements across a range of council services. There
have been small but significant improvements on several key issues, such as
whether the council provides value for money, takes account of the views of local
residents and does enough for ‘people like me’.

A clean and attractive borough
2= Household waste collection — 90% (93% in 2008)
2= Door step recycling — 85% (83% in 2008)
» Recycling facilities — 76% (the same as in 2008)
2= Civic amenities — 71% (79% in 2008)
» Street cleaning — 65% (not asked in 2008)
* The Planning Service — 47% (up from 44% in 2008)

Customer care
= 77% satisfied with contact with council (76% in 2008)
= 77% of staff were helpful (the same as in 2008)
 On complaints 52% satisfied (the same as in 2008)

A Safe Borough
» 52% feel safer that CCTV cameras are monitoring the borough (61% in 2008)
2= 41% satisfied with improving road safety measures (52% in 2008)
I 47% satisfied with safer neighbourhood teams, street/estate champions (48%
in 2008)

A borough of learning and culture
= Libraries - 83% (up from 77% in 2008)
2= Theatres - 69% (up from 67% in 2008)
2= Sport/Leisure facilities - 59% (up from 45% in 2008)
“» Parks and open spaces — 76% (up from 67% in 2008)
= Adult Education facilities — 56% (up from 45% in 2008)

A borough where children and young people are healthy, safe and supported
2= Satisfaction with play and childcare — 74% (up from 69% in 2008)
> Primary school education — 81% (85% in 2008)
> Secondary school education — 68% (77% in 2008)

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 24



(i) Image of the Council

Levels of advocacy of the council are largely consistent with last year and
encouragingly more residents still say that they would speak highly of the authority
than would be critical of it. Around a third of residents (32%) say they would speak
highly of the council.

As in 2008, residents are particularly positive about the council’s helpfulness when
they contact it and about its efforts to protect the environment. Positively, there has
also been a small increase in the number of people who believe the council offers
value for money (41%), that it takes account of residents’ views (35%) and that it
does enough for ‘people like me’ (35%).

(ii) Council services

As in 2008, satisfaction remains particularly high regarding household waste
collection (90%), doorstep recycling (85%), libraries (83%) and parks and open
spaces (76%). Libraries and parks have both seen a rise in satisfaction since 2008,
as have adult education facilities and sports/leisure facilities and events.

However, there has been a dip in satisfaction with civic amenity sites (which has
dropped eight percentage points, though satisfaction with the service remains high
at 71%).

Levels of satisfaction with measures implemented by the council to make Hillingdon
safer remain broadly consistent with 2008: around half of residents are satisfied with
the introduction of safer neighbourhood teams (47%) and the level of CCTV in the
borough (45%). However, there are lower levels of satisfaction with measures to
reduce traffic congestion.

Encouragingly, residents’ views on the impact of CCTV remain positive.
Significantly more residents think that CCTV cameras have reduced the amount of
crime and disorder in town centres in the borough.

(iii) Information and communications

Positively, around three quarters of residents (77%) continue to believe that the
council keeps residents well informed about its services and benefits, sustaining the
significant improvements made in this area. This is particularly encouraging as the
findings show that residents who feel more informed tend to be more positive in their
views on a range of other aspects of the council’s performance.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 25



As in 2008, the source of information about the Council which residents are most
likely to say they find useful is ‘Hillingdon People’ magazine, which is rated as
helpful by three quarters (75%) of residents. Positively, ‘Hillingdon People’
magazine is also the channel through which the highest proportion of residents says
they would prefer to receive information about the Council (55%), followed by the
Council’s website (41%). However, there are significant differences in attitudes to
useful and preferred information sources across different age groups.

The telephone continues to be the preferred option for people to contact the council,
with 73% stating it as their first choice (70% in 2008). The number of respondents
who felt that the information they were given when they contacted the council was
good and continues to improve: 71%. (70% in 2008).

Satisfaction with complaints handling is largely consistent with last year’s findings,
with around half (52%) of complainants describing themselves as satisfied with the
handling of their complaint. Positively, as in 2008, satisfaction levels with other
aspects of contact with the council are high, with over seven in ten residents who
have been in touch with the Council reporting themselves satisfied with the ease of
getting hold of the right person to deal with their query (77%), the helpfulness of the
staff (77%) and the quality of the information provided (71%)

A full version of the residents’ survey will be published on the council’s website —
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 26



Agenda ltem 6

CONSERVATION APPRAISAL FOR THE
RUISLIP VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA

| Cabinet Member | | Councillor Keith Burrows
| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation
Officer Contacts Sarah Harper/ Nairita Chakraborty,

Planning and Community Services

| Papers with report | | Draft Ruislip Village Conservation Area Appraisal

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To seek approval from Cabinet to go to public consultation on a
draft Ruislip Village Conservation Area Appraisal.

Contribution to our The Council’'s BVPI 219b target, the Hillingdon Partners
plans and strategies Sustainable Community Strategy and emerging Local
Development Framework and Council Plan.

| Financial Cost \ \ Approx. £1,050 for consultation and advertisement
Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services Policy Overview
Overview Committee Committee.
Ward(s) affected West Ruislip, Eastcote and East Ruislip.
RECOMMENDATION

That Cabinet:
1) Approves for consultation, the draft Ruislip Village Conservation Area Appraisal.

2) Authorises officers to undertake public consultation for 4-6 weeks, with all local
residents, businesses, Ward Councillors and amenity societies in the area, as
appropriate.

INFORMATION
Reasons for Recommendations

1) From April 2006 Local Planning Authorities are required to have up-to-date Appraisals
(BVPI 219b) in place for their Conservation Areas, and the Council is committed to
publishing these. English Heritage recommends that Appraisals and Management Plans
are produced when Conservation Areas are designated. As the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area was extended in January 2009 and has been subject to significant
development pressure, it has been identified as requiring an appraisal.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 27



2) The period of 4-6 weeks for public consultation is in line with Hillingdon’s Statement of
Community Involvement.

Alternative options considered

1) Not to consult on this document would be against guidance given in PPG15 and English
Heritage and would not comply with the Statement of Community Involvement.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

Residents and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee have not requested to see
this report at this point.

Supporting Information

1. A Conservation Area is an area of special architectural or historic importance, the
character or appearance of which should, in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority, be
preserved or enhanced. In Sections 69-71 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990, Local Authorities have been given the duty of designating Conservation Areas
and formulating proposals for the preservation and enhancement of their character and
appearance.

2. From April 2007, Best Value Performance Indicator BVPI 219b has required Local
Planning Authorities to complete Conservation Area Appraisals for designated areas.

3. The purpose of an appraisal is to provide an analysis of the special architectural or
historic character of a Conservation Area, and to identify those elements, which should be
retained, re-introduced or enhanced. This will help to clarify the situation for applicants, agents,
owners as well as members of the public who have a particular interest in the area, and it will
provide a basis for the assessment of development proposals by planning officers.

4. Planning Policy Guidance Note 15 states that “The greater public support that can be
enlisted, the more likely it is that policies for the area will be implemented voluntarily and without
the need for additional statutory controls”. Guidance on the writing of appraisals and
management plans is also provided by English Heritage (2006), who recommend that public
consultation should be an integral part of the appraisal process.

6. The consultation will comprise a letter informing local residents about the Appraisal and
providing details of where copies can be found. A copy of the document will be sent to the
Ruislip Village Conservation Area Panel and the Ruislip, Eastcote and Northwood Local History
Society. Copies will also be made available at Ruislip Library, the Planning & Community
Services Reception and also on the Council’'s website. The consultation letter will be distributed
to members of North Planning Committee, Ward Councillors, residents, businesses and amenity
groups having an interest in the conservation area and they will be invited to make comments
on its content. An advertisement will also be placed in the Uxbridge Leader. After a period of
four to six weeks, the responses will be collated and a further report submitted to Cabinet
describing the outcome.

7. An evening “drop- in” session will also be held at the Ruislip Manor Farm, where
conservation officers will be available to discuss issues arising from the document and answer
questions from local residents.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 28



8. Officers are seeking approval to consult on the draft document. It is the intention to
report the results of the consultation to Cabinet in the spring.

9. The draft document is set within the wider Conservation Area Policy guidance contained
in Hillingdon’s Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies document, the emerging Local
Development Framework and within national policy provided by PPG 15 and the Planning
(Listed Building & Conservation Areas) Act 1990 (see legal implications below). The appraisal,
if approved, will be a material consideration in determining planning applications within the
Conservation Area.

10.  The draft document is attached as Appendix 1.
Financial Implications

(a). The Production of the final Appraisal - the cost will be contained within the existing
budget for Planning and Community Services. The cost of 30 copies will be £235.80 (£13.36 per
appraisal).

(b).  The Consultation —a sum of £700 has been allowed for the production and distribution of
letters within the area concerned and a further £350 for an advertisement in the Uxbridge
Leader. These costs will be contained within the existing budget for Planning and Community
Services.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

The aim of the recommendation is to consult residents and stakeholders on the draft document
in order that their comments may be considered and incorporated, where appropriate, into the
document.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

The report and the attached document have been circulated internally and to Ward Councillors
and Planning Committee Members.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

A Corporate finance officer has reviewed this report and the financial implications within it, and
is satisfied that the financial implications properly reflect the direct resource implications on the
planning service and any wider implications on Council resources as a whole.

Legal

The drafting of proposals for the preservation and enhancement Conservation Areas is
governed by the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 (“the Act”).

Section 71 of the Act requires that proposals, such as appraisal statements, are considered at a
public meeting. The proposed drop in session will satisfy this requirement. In addition, the other
consultation proposals will provide a good opportunity for members of the public to make a
contribution.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 29



Corporate Property

The Head of Corporate Property Services advises that at this stage the report is seeking
authority to go out to public consultation and as the Council may be a landowner affected by the
proposals there will be an opportunity to comment formally on the proposals through this
process. There are no other comments to make at this time.

Relevant Service Groups
Relevant Service Groups would be consulted as part of the consultation process.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Town and Country Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
Planning Policy Guidance 15: Planning and the Historic Environment 1994

DoE Circular 9/95 General Development Order 1995 (as amended)
DETR/DCMS Circular 14/97:1/97 Planning and the Historic Environment.
English Heritage: Guidance on Conservation Area Appraisals August 2005

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 30



NOANO1

NOAODNITITIH

0107 Atenuer

(uoryeynsuod ioj 3yeiq)

jesielddy ealy UOL]RAISSUO)
ase||IA disiny

Page 31



Page 32



8y} 0} 81NquIU0I ||e ‘elnjuiny }19811s
pue s|elislew Jo asn ay] ‘sasn Jo
Xlw 8y} ‘sasejybnolioy} ‘selrepunoq
‘saoeds uado ‘InoAe| Buip|ing se
yons sainjea ‘sbuip|ing [enpiaipul
0 Aufenb ayy ueyl aiow yonw
uo spuadap pue eaJe ue JO 1Saldlul
pue Ayenb |[e1aA0 8y} U0 S8sNJ0}
uolneubisep ealy UOIBAIBSUOD O} |

|jesieaddy ue 10} paau ay)
pue uoneubisag ealy UOIIBAIdSUOY)

“JusawinNoop siy} Jo buiyelp

3y} PaWIOUI BABY SjUdBWNI0P

9S8y 'Seale UOIJBAISSUOD

JO Juswabeuew pue |esieidde

ay] uo aduepInb [euolppe papircid
sey abejusH ysibug ‘Ajjusdel aIO0|N 6}

- )1 (Wouy joel)8p pue) 0] 8)NqLIJUOD

1ey] sjusws|e 8y} JO JUBLISS8SSE

ue Wo.uj eALI8p pinoys jsaisjul
[B10ads s,eaJe ue Jo uoniuyep ayy, 8’|

"sojels aouepIinb syl ‘v UoI108S

‘| Wed u| ‘sealy UOIlBAIBSUOD

J0 |esieidde ay} uo 82IAPE JByuNy N0
S18s G| aoueping) Aoljod Buluueld /|

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

"SMOIND
pue sjesieidde ealy uolBAIBSUOD
9)9|dw oo 0} saloyine Buiuued
[eoo| buuinbai (a6 12 1dAG) J0¥edipu|
90UBWIONBd BN[eA 1sag e 189S
JUBWUIBA0Y) 8U} 9002 |HdY | JO SY

'$$820.d sy} Jo Ued se Ajunwwod
JapIM 8y] Y1iM }NSuod 0] pue
Sealy uolijeAlasuon) 1o} sjesodoud
ysiqgnd pue aje|nwioy} 0} saloyine
[e00] salinbai 10y 8yl Jo |/ uoioeg

"M3IABI
Japun ssa204d siy} desy 0] palsinbal
OS|e aJe saljlIoyIne [Bo07 °,80uBYyUS

10 8n18s8.d 0) 8]qelISep SI JI YoIym Jo

voueJeadde 10 J18)oBIBYD BY)] }S8ld)ul

2LI0]SIY 10 [BINJo8)IyaJe [B1oads

JO SeaJe, Sk pauljep aJle asay |
"SBaly uolleAIasuo”) areubisap

0} salIoyINe [B00| salinbai 066 | 10V
(seauy uonealasuo) pue sbuipjing
paisi) Buiuue|d 8y} Jo 69 UON08S

‘s1oy Buluueld
JUBAS|DJ BY} pUE G| 8oUBpINK)

o't

gt

vl

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

Ao1j04 Buluue|d uiylim paurejuod
aouepinb ay} ‘ue|d UopuoT
ay| “yomawel{ Juswdojorsq [B007
Buibiawa ay] ‘uswnoop Saldlj0d
paAes ue|d Juswdojenaqg Aseliun
uopbul|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuoT ulylm
pauleluo9 sa101j0d UOIIBAISSUOD
8y} JO 1X8Ju0d 8y} ulyum

padojonsp usaq sey [esieidde siy] £}

1Xauo09 Adijod Buluue|d

Joa.S YBIH 8y} jo |[e pue ‘yinos pue

1SeM 8y} 0} SQINQNS [elluspISal Jdle|

By} apn|oul O} POPUBIXS SEM ‘B4Jud8d

abe||In [leasipaw ay) Ajuo papnjoul

Ajleuibuo yoiym ‘eary uoieAIdSU0D
ay} ‘6002 Asenuep L UO 2L

"POOMULION JO YINos ay}
0] pue aJjuad umol abpugxn o 1sea
-yuou ay} 01 ‘ybnolog ayi Jo yuou
9y} Ul pajeodo] st | "uopbuliH jo
ybnoiog uopuo] ayl uiylm paaibe
8Q 0] seaJe yons 1sJ1 8y} JO suo
SeM ]| ‘696 Ul pajeubisep sem ealy
uonealasuo) abe|ia dising syl 1}

uoIoNpo.U|

abejIA diisiny

Page 33



S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

"Baly UOIBAISSUOD) 9y} UIYIIM
suoneoidde buiuue|d BuluIwiaop

Ul UCITeJI3pISU0D [eldjew

B oq [|IM [esreidde ay] "1ouno)

ay1 Aq pauoddns aq 01 Ajay1| 0S pue
aleudoidde palspisuod Juswdojansp
JO SWJO0} 8SOY} U0 8JIApE

JB9|0 YlIM SJUSPISaI PUB SIBUMO
|[e20| apinoid os|e ||im 1] “Sjeadde
Buiuued e aouapirs Buioddns
1SNQOJ W0} pue ‘suoljeoldde

Jayjo pue Buluue|d Jo uoneuiwislep

9A0BY}8 By}l Loddns |IIm 1] #1°|

"BaJe 9y} UIYIM JUSWUOIIAUD
ay} buinoidwi 1oy saiiunuoddo
asiwixew pue sa191jod uoeAIasu0d
S dojaAsp 0} [1ounoy 8y}

9|gBUS [|IM JUBWNJ0P 8y "eale ay}
Jo abeluay 1jing ayy Jo Buipueisiapun

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

Ino anoidwi 0] ‘al0jeiayl
‘s| |esieiddy eaJy uolBAISSUOD

abey|IA disiny 8y} jo esodind ayy €11

" Isaialul
|e1oads, s eale ayj Jo Buipueisiapun
Jeg|o B S| alayl uaym 1saq

YIOM puUB SBaly UOIIBAIBSUOY) JO
Juswabeuew |NJ)SS820NS 8y} SPIBMO]
a1NQqLIIU0D 8say] Jo ||y “sjesodoud
JUBLWBOUBYUS 10} YJomawel)

e opinoid pue ssa204d Bujew
UOISIOap |0J1U0d Juswdojarsp

ay} wuoyul Aey| sjooy Aoijod
Buiuue|d Juenpodwi ale sjesieidde

Ja]oeleyd ealy uolleAlesuo) ¢gl°|

"JusWadUBYUS
Buuinbal sease 1ybybiy

0} pue BaJE 8y} JO J8joeieyo
21I0]S1Y JO/pUe [Bin}Oo8lydIe
[eioads ay] aulyap 0} ‘sjuswo|d
9soy] ssosse 0] s jesieidde
By UOIIBAIBSUO) B JO Wik 8y

"sBuip|ing ouoisiy

pajeubisap Jo Joquinu B apnjoul

0] BaJy UOIBAIBSUOY B 10} UOWWOD
OS|e Sl ]| “Bale ay] Jo Jajoeieyo

L

abejIA diisiny

Page 34



dABY BaJY UOIIBAIOSUOD) 8Y} UIYIM
S190.1S [elUSpPISal BY] JO BWOoS

8¢

sabueyn juaday

*18)0eIBYD 8b€||IA Buoils B
surelal os[e yoiym 1nq ‘yuawdojonap
[edLiolsiy sl sjosjjal yolym
‘Aiuapl Jounsip e sey dijsiny ‘Aepo|

‘'susapJeb ainjew ul 18s sbuljjeomp
payoelep abie| Jo Joquinu e apnjoul
yoIym ‘seaue [enuapisas Aujenb

ybiy aJe esay] ‘uonipes] .qiNgns
uspJen), ay} ul yonw AiaA padojonap
aJom pue maib uay) a4usd

abe||In 8y} JO 1SOM YINos pue 1Sem
oy} 0} sease ay] "Aimusd 02 Ales
ay) ul Aemjres ayj Jo |eALIR BY] |lUN
paJajeun Ajabie| paurews. sjajwey
Buipuno.ins pue abe||iA jeuibuo ay |

L2

9¢

AI0ISIH

"Speo.
paul| 8311 uo }8s Auew ‘ubisap pue
8z1S paueA Jo sasnoy Ajenb poob

apnjoul Aay | "i81oeleyd AJe”| pue
snoioeds e aABY pue SQE pue sOg6 |

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

9y}l woJj a1ep Ajurew asay] ‘seale
|eluapisal ae ‘2100 abe||In Ajues
ay} pue 19a.1S YbIH 8y} puokeg G2

"UOIBI0O8pP puB
Buijrelap [einosayyose Bunsaisiul
yum ‘pouad ayj Jo onsusloBIBYD
s9]A1s Jo Alouen e jo sdoys Ainjuad
02 Aliead jo sapeled sosudwod
Aurew yj “19a.1s ybiy [euonipely pue
Asnq e yonw A1ea si 11 soueieadde
u| “BaJe By} JO gny |B10J8WW 0D
By} SwJ0} pue yoinyo ayi
JO 1SOMYINOS pue }Sam alelpawiwl
8y} o1 se|| 18anS YbiH 8yl +'2

‘ooueleadde
S}l 0} UOIINQLIIUOD BAIlISOd B 8)ew
os|e eale 8y} ulyum sbuipjing paisi|
-un Auepy -sbBuipjing paisi AjjeooT
pue sbuip|ing paisi| pawelj Jaqui
Ayea Jo Jaquinu B Suleluod eaJe
SIy | “way} buipunouins Ajgreipawiwil
sBuip|ing sy} pue yainyy s.uiep
1S ‘wJie4 Jouep (diisiny) sepnjoul
SIY] "Baly UolBAIBSUO) 8y} JO
9102 9y} swi.oj abe||in [eAsipaw 8y €2

lajoeieyd |eiauan

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘Juswdojansp

paliel} JO SHO0|] |[ewsS Juadal aiow
pue Sasnoy payor}ap-lwas pue
payoelep Ajisow asudwod seale
8s8y] 'S.0/61 8yl 01 S,0€6 |8y} wolj
a1ep ul buibuel Ajurew ‘quswdojonsp
|enuapisal Aq pepunouns

S| BaJy UOIIBAIBSUOY) BY]

‘1Sea pue Yinos ‘1sem-yinos ay} 0

‘Aepunoq

siy} Buoje JopuI0d usalb aaljoeI)R
ue apinoid pue ‘ealy UOIIBAISSUOY)
ay} Jo ued jsowulaypuou

Sy} Ulylim |[e} smopesw

Jajem sl pue uuld JaAlY 8y | ‘eaJe
8y} Jo 1sem 8y} 0] pejedo] si jjog
usain a8yl -opiq dijsiny jo sal|ioe}
2INS19| pue JI0AJ8SaJ JoWl0} 8yl pue
(POOM YBd Se umouy| OS|e) aAlasay
ainjeN |euolnjeN uowwo) disiny
8y} aJe yuou ayl 0] ‘salepunoq
UJB1SOM pUB UJIBYUOU S} U0

Bumes uado pue usalb e sey ealy
uoleAIasuo) abe|iA disiny ay |

¢c¢

L@

Bunas pue uoneoso]

abejIA diisiny

Page 35



wie4 Jouepy g by

‘'sainjes)
8say} JO s|lelap Jayuny suiejuod
| Xipuaddy pue dew Buimoj|oy
Ay} Uo pajelisn||l 8Je suonedo|
JI9Y ] “Juswnuoly luslouy painpayos
| pue sBuip|ing pajsiT Ajjedo7
g1 ‘sbuipjing paisi Ajuoiniels
€2 oJe aJay] ealy UOIlBAIaSuU0)
9} UIYNA "Sainjes} pue
sbuip|ing dLoISIY Ul Yyou S| edse 8y €1°2

Baly UOIJBAI9SUO)
ay} uiyum suoneubisaq 18yl0

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

pEENIS
Aing o} Buiuinjal alojoq abeledip
By} pue 8SNOH [N 8yl spnjoul

0} YyUou 8y} 0} Senuiluod ‘plol
Buife|d ayuaD YINoA 8yl pue unoo
siabuLeg jo Arepunoq ayj SMo||0}
uaylll ‘peoy Jouep\ pue aueq

[I'H ‘eueT sdieys jo uonounl ayy
ausoddo yiedjooy o1ignd ayj buoje

sunJ Aiepunoq ay} ‘yuou Buinuiuod g1°g

‘peO. 3y} JO 9pIS UId1SOM
ayl uo Ayjenb pue ajep Jejiwis

B JO 89S0y} pue 1sea ay) 0} saluadoud
ay1 ||e sepnjoul pue ‘eueT] sdieys
o1101s1y Buoje sanunuod Arepunoq
ulalsam ayl ‘aue] POOAA Woi4

"Baly UOIIBAIBSUOYD
8y UIYIIM papnjoul usaq aAey

yolym ‘sease Buisnoy Jemisiul pue
‘UBIpJEMPT 8Y] O] J810BIBYD JUBIBYIP
® JO SI pue 096 | BOJID SI SIY| "8ue]
POOAN JO Yinos ay} o] ajeise Buisnoy

LL'e

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

Jaje| 8y} sepnjoxa }| aueT POOA
Buoje sanuiuod uay} pue ‘puasburyy
uo saiuadoud ay) Jo Jeal ayl

01 suni Arepunoq ay} ‘yinos ay1 o] 012

"Joa.1S ybiH

ay] uo saiuadoud [eloiewwod ayl

JO Jeal 8y} 0] SunJ uay) pue ‘pjal
ya4nyo pue yainy s,ulbeN 1S
punoJe senuiuod Aiepunog ay) ‘isea
8y} 0] "yoeouddy suiuep ‘1S Jo apis
uJa1sam ayl uo saiuadoud [enuspisal
a8yl pue ‘alis wJe- Jouely ayl
sapnjoul } "yuou ay} 0} Aep uuld Aq

PapuUNOQg SI Baly UOIBAIBSUOD) 8l 62

Atepunog

odeos)aalls ayj Jo

Aujenb ayj Jo uoisois |eiouab e pue
suianed uswdojansp paysi|geisa
JO SSO| 8y} YyIM ‘seale asay]

J0 8oueJseadde pue Jsjoeleyo ayl
paJalje Ajjueolyiubis aney asayl Ying
dI8Y\\ "OuBT POOA\ pue puasbulyy
uo Jed }sow 8y} 1o} passNo0} usaq
aney sjuswdojansp yong "siej}

1O S300|q J0} sjesodoud Juswdojansp
10 1098lgns a8y} usaq Ajluadal

abejIA diisiny

Page 36



PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
Ruislip Village

This map is based on Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Hillingdon 100019283 2009

i Listed Locall Scheduled Ruislip Village Ruislip Village
H] L L l N G D O N Buildings (- Listedy M ancient Conservation Area - Conservation Area
Buildings Monuments 1969 (Extended) 2009

LONDON

London Borough of Hillingdon



ay} pasLdwoo eyl sabejoo
pue sw.Je} 8yl payul| yinos ay} o}
S)OBJ] puB SPEOJ JOUIW JO YIOMIBU Y

‘Aioud

3y} YUm pajeloosse asnoy Jaljues
ue Jo 8lIs ay} pa1dnddo }| “Joue|
ay} Jo spJo ayl Ag 8snoH LnoH

B SE ]jInq Sem pue alep ul Ainjuad
491 Alea si asnoy wie4 Jouely ayL

‘Ainusd yig| ays

1O pud 8y} AQ 82UBISIXS Ul SEM YIIYM
‘4yoJnyo ay} sem abe||In 8y} JO 811usd
ay1 1y ‘dpew alem ysiued ay} Jo
sdew pajielep 1s41 8yl uaym Ainjuad
26 1 @U} [hun dn os paurewsas pue
paysijgelss usaq pey luswajnes

U} Jo salepunog a8yl G961 Ag

‘00e|d Y00} sjuswdojansp
|enluapisal pauue|d JO UOISS8INS
B uaym AInjuad ylenuami ay} jiun
JuBWIB)I8s [ednJ |lews e Bululewsa.

‘sowl} [eAdIpaw d9uls paidnddo
usaq sey disiny jo abe|In ay

6°¢

8¢

L'C

9¢

jusawdojanaq pue inoAe JLIOISIH

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

[8002 1snbny G

passa2dy] €1676E8=p!I” qoy¢xdse-qoyn-6io-abeiiay
-ysijbus-adeosised;/:dny

‘,uopuo 9 ‘diisiny,, (L00g) ededsised ,

¥€1-/21 dd ‘AiolsiH

AUNoD BUOIDIA ‘F BWINJOA :X8S8IPPIN 40 AjJunoH

8y} Jo AiojsiH v ‘uoponposuy dysing ui disiny,, ‘(1261)
(spa) 'g'd ‘ubnd pue 'SP ‘uINgyo09 1 "4 "1 ‘Iexeq |

(2002 ‘edeosised)

spuawajdwi Julj} d1yyjoss|N ojqissod

pue Aiejjod [eAsipaj) pue uewoy

pajeanal Sey uuld JoAlY 8y} Jo puaq

B U0 punow abJe| e JO UOIBABOXD
9y} ‘w.e JOUB JO YLUON G'E

"8IS 9} 1B punoj usaq
0S|e aAey pouad awes ay) wody
Aianod pue Buipjing uewoy e jo
S90BJ] ‘UOIIIPPE U] "8lIS WJBH JoUB|\
ay} Je Aioud Aimusd g | € pue
9[1sed Aa|ieq pue 8110w UBLWION € JO
9oudpIAS paonpolid sey uonebiisaaul
pue ABojoseyose ul you siease a8y $'€

ABojoseyoiy

(1261

e 1o Jeyegq) uopbulliH jo ybnolog
UOpPUOT MaU 8y} w0} 0} abpugxn
J0 ybnoJioq jedidiunw ayl yym

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

pabiaw 10uISIQ UuBqgin POOMYLION
-dijsinyg G961 U] ‘Painiisuod sem
1011sIg uegin poomyuoN-dijsiny
usym 06 | [1un 10uIsIq [edny
abpugxn jo ued pawlioy disiny ¢€'¢

"ueQINqgns 0}
‘leans Ajabae| woly pabueyo eale ayl
10 J8]oeIBYD Y] pue Juswdojanap
[enuapisal paje|nwiis Aemjiel
ay1 Jo Juawdojansp 8y} ‘1enamoy
‘selnuad 0z Pue 61 d¥e| 8y}
Bunng -ainynoLbe ul noxo_gc_m SEeM
dijsiny jo uone|ndod [e10} 8y} Jo jjey

ysowfe Ainuao 6 Aes ay) buung g€

"JSEa-ylou 8y} 0}

POOMULION pUB }SB8 8y} 0] 8102}Se]

papnjoul §l pue ‘saby s|ppIN Joe|

By} Ul Xasa|ppI Ul ysued 1sabig)

puooas ayl sem dijsiny "uuld JoAly

3y} JOA0 pJo} B punose dn umoib

pey ley} Juswses e buisabbns

‘. dea| Aysnu, wouy paaLep

8Q 0] pIeS S| dWeU s)| "JalJes

yonw Ajqissod pue sieak puesnoy}
oM} 1se9| 1e yoeq ob suibuo s disiny  |°¢

uoI11ONPOIU|

abejIA diisiny

Page 38



/681 jo depy SO z'¢ depy

. SN
\ FSTUOR] ﬁ. g /m\/
N\ yeng sy g/ N\ o Ao
/ \ Al A \\.nu 1
\ UOYIEY 9, 2 o ks w _
/ yomyy) A ‘ﬁ
s By e, G4 (R

SOSTOYSHLY Fx

\

P asond
foayig wo
E

/ p )
_/ oo U] dounjy
\ A .

¢G.) ‘depy senbooy ¢ dep

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

REEIIN
ubiH au1 Jo 1sem ay1 0} paledo|

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

9SNOH Yied diisinyg smoys os|e dew
ay| ‘puasbury 1e 8snoH 21|gnd Jeag
BlIYM Byl pue sasnoysuwie ‘|ooyos
B yum Jayleboj ‘uoijels aoljod e

0S|e SBM 9848y "8J1ud9d Sl 1e yaoinyo
s,Ule 1S yim ‘abe||iA urew ay}

se dijsiny Jo uswdojaAsp ayl SMoys
dew a8y "wieH pusp|sid pue wie4
[IIH 8soJwud ‘wJue4 s,Asjays ‘wieq
SUD|IM ‘WJed [JI\ Se palousap swiie)
urew ayj Ylm ‘uiaouod 21wouods
urew ayl ||ns sem Buiwie -ebueyo

91| smoys dew SO /681 dYL

"aueT POOA
pue peoy weyusyo| ‘yinos pue
1sem Buiuuni sue] sdieys ‘(19041S
Aing ojul Buluuny) 108415 ybiH 8y
papn|oul InoAe| peo. Alues ey ‘pu3j
PId14 JO 18|Wwey 8y} ‘Yinos Jayuny
pue ‘disiny se abie| se Ajjenba
Juswaies e ‘pug sbury jo abe|ia

e

ay] SMoys gG/ | jo dej s,enbooy 01°¢

juswissassy deyy 21101SIH

diisiny 0} pu3
sbury pue pu3 p|ai4 JO sluswWaes

abejIA diisiny

Page 39



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

g

B

:

5
o

&
R

Ay
Lo

o *

th
g
s =

9161 jo depy SO €'¢ depl

yavg dysin

.2 \woaugg s;mre 3
,, & 00y AP0 AT
BN 2

v051 e AﬁmWM

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

‘'susapieb ainses|d

|[ewJo} pue yainyo dljoyien uewoy

B pey Os|e }| "|9loy ue pue usalib

Buimoq e ‘sunod siuud) ‘(uu] uemsg

ay] pue uu| abi1osr) ay}) ‘sesnoy

o1[qnd om] ‘921440 1sod ‘uonels

a901j0d B ‘syueq Inoj ‘sewauld

oM] pey os|e diisiny "yainyo

3y} O} UoINlelS 8y} WOl uolyse} Jeau||

© ul padojanap pey jey} 19a41s ybiH
8yl uo sdoys aiam atayi 216l Ag £1°¢

"uU9d8s g ued gINgns
e se dijsiny Jo wawdojansp ayl
J0 sebeis Ajes Alen ay) ‘dew siy} uj

"aul| ueyjodouls|y 8yl Jo ued se 061

Ul PalonJISu0o Sem Yydiym ‘uonels
Kem|ies ay} sem dew ay} uo umoys
0S|y "SPe0J W0} 0} pauspim usaq
pey ‘syredjoo} Jawlo} yioq ‘peoy
JOUB\ pUB 8NUBAY YNy 1S|iym
‘paleald usaq pey peoy s piemp]
Bury] pue anuaAy puasbury
"oWwes oy} paulewsal (saue| [eAsipaw
|0 8U}) BUE] POOA\ PUE PEOY
weyuayo| ‘eue] sdieys ‘190413 ybiH
ay | ‘paysl|gelise usaq Apeale pey
Aepoj sisixe 1eyl uiened peol ayy Jo
yonuw eyl sajensn|ji dew 916} 8yl gI'€

abejIA diisiny

Page 40



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘dijsiny

‘121005 AI0}siy [B007 81021SE] pue poomyuop disiny
‘sgouanbasu09 sy pue buiuueid umoj Jo sjdwexa
Aues uy :poomyuoN-alsing, (€86 +) Q UBWHOL

Aoy ‘sAemjies ayy jo Juswdojansp

dU} YUM " LGP | dduls dijsiny

JO JOUBJ\ 8y} JO SPI0T Udaq pey

pue BaJe ay] UIylim pue| ay} Jo yonw

paumo abpuquwe) ‘ebs|j0D sbury
Ainmuad yienuaml 8y} Jo Uels 8yl ly G1'e

-diisiny ay1 Aq padojanap ‘saloe
266°G awos BuldsAod ‘ewayds
Jab.e| yonw e ojul pajesodiooul
sem ue|d Jeinog ayl ‘606 |

Jo 1oy Buluueld umo] sy} Buimojio4 gL'

AQ uom sem siy] ‘qINgng usp.en)
e 10} ue|d e dojansp 0] uoiedwod
e play 8b9jj00 sbury ‘8061 Ul 91°€

" BaJe Japun (aioe .04nQgns uapJen, pauue|d ayL

ay} 0} sasnoy g) Alisusp wnipaw
se pabesinua sem dijsiny "sallsuap
JO S8u0z $ 8y} smoys abed
Buimojjo} 8yl uo dew sy "yuou
ay} ul Aususp moj je sasnoy ab.g)
YHIM Ylnos 0} yuou wouj papeld
sem a]e}se oy} ‘A|[e1o0S "sjooyos
pue sayoinyo ‘sede|d 1oxuew
‘sdoysyiom ‘se1i010e} 10} paledo|e
SBaJe 9JOM 918y "UOId8IIP YINos
-yuou e ul paubije speol |eixe Jo

welsAs e papnjoul ueid Jelnos a8y /'€

‘uonels disiny yinos

Se Y1nos Je} se pue }oa.s ybiH
diisiny Jo 1ses ayj 01 Ajg1eipawiwl
BaJE BY] ‘a)e}sg poomasdo) ay}
MOU SI Teym Buipnjoul ‘poOMYLION

10 sped passedwoous }| "uolloalIp
1semylou-yuou e ul Alybnou Bunuiod
‘pue| JO BaJE MOLIBU BUO| B PaIanod

‘@oueeadde Jiay} 8ouByUS 0]
sbuim yum ‘Buljamp ajbuis Buisoduwil
ue ayjl| ¥00| 01 paubisap alom

/| pue G| SoN ‘paubisap Ajnjeied
2JoM SasSNoy mau ay} ‘Aemjiel ay}
10 uawdojansp ay) Aq pebeinosus
uswdojanap aAlenoads alow

ay} 0} }sesiuod ul ‘Buipjing Ayenb
poob 1o} Juswaiinbal s 869|109

9yl 198w 0] “/06} Ul ‘pussbury

/1 PUB G| SOU ‘sasnoy om] 1sJ1j 8y}
1Ing (96 1-2681) Yaldd piojsuepy
Haquen youpaid (€861 ‘Uewio])
uonels Aemjies ayj Jeau uiod e je
Buiuiol 100415 ybiH 8y1 0] spiemises
pu3g sbury wolj pajoniisuod usaq
pey peoJ mau e /06 ] Ag "sese9|

jo dn Buye) ey} pue seseyoind

JO Sa118s e AQ pug| JIdy} paiepIjosuod
Aoy) ‘G061 puB L6} UsBMISY]
"SO1B]S |BlLIOUBW JIBY] JO anjeA

‘suonedlignd

[eDLI0ISIH :UOPUOT POOMYLION puB
8]00]se3 ‘dijsiny Jo AI0ISIH [BNSIA Y []1SBd
aysind ‘v661 3 ‘Imog :yoy ydeiboloyd
2€61 19341 YbiH diisiny L°¢ B4

"

"'sasnoy

Jaiies abue| ay) ‘Buioe|dal 1o

‘J0 spunoJb ay} uiyum Juswdojorsp
[[1}Ul JO W0} 8y} Y00} Juswdojanap
M8U ISOW ‘SQ/6 L PUB SQ96 | 8y}
Aenoiued ‘Ainjusd ylenuami piuw
ay1 Bunnq *Aepo} seop Il Se payoo|

Page 41

ue|d ay| "Jeinos f pue y SISSo|N [enuajod ay} asiwixew o} lybnos diisiny Jo yonw sQg6 | alel auyl Ag ¥1°¢

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



cl

BaJE Y] UIyIM Juswdojonap ‘ealy
uoneaasuo) disiny apisino
uayBLapuUN SEM ]I YlIIM PajeIoosSse
JuawdojaAap ay] JO 1sow 1S|IYyp
*A1unod ay} ul sswsyds buluue|d
UMO] ]}SaljJea a8y} JO 8u0 sulewsal
ue|d ay) ‘Ajeaisusyaidwod
pajuswa|dwi Jou sem

ue|d qINgns uspien syl ‘ybnoylly 2z

"awayos juiol ayy

ul Buisnoy jo Ausuap 1seybiy ay
10} pajeubisap sem ‘eje}s3 SoWoH
louep\ 8yl se padojanap Jaje|
‘eaJle siy| "disiny pue 8]109]1se]
usamiag ‘aul| ueyjodols|y

a1 JO yinos eaJe ay} ul Ajurew
Sem siy} pue sog6 | dyl Buunp
aoe|d Y001 Buip|ing 1soj “ueld ayl
10 uoljeluswWa|dwi 8y} pue eaJle
ayl Jo uswdojanap ayi pakejep
Je M PUOM 1S4 8y} JO JuUsSApE 8y |

‘JINQ JoAsu
21oM ‘Janamoy ‘esay] ‘eloe ue
0] sesnoy ¢ Ajuo aq o} pabesiaua
sem ue|d Jeinog ayi o} buipioooe
Alsuap ay] ‘POOAN Med SpJemo)

Ic€

‘abe||IA 8y} JO yuou 8y1 0] 02'E

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

puej ausawap abajj09 s .buny
3y} 10} awayss Buluuejd umo) sissapy pue Jeinos ¢ depy

3oV
= A

Taﬁ«(
diisiny

10783

f

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘6861 Ul

paleubisap sem yoiym ‘ealy

uoneAlasuo) Aepp Jouen

9U} SWJO0} MOU BaJE Sy

‘qINQng uspJer) pesisdweH

ay1 ul Bunjiom s1o8)1yole

Aq paubisep Buiag sasnoy

ay} Jo Auew yum “Jepn PUOM

1SJ14 9y} JO JUBWSIUBWWOD

B} 810}8q PaUEIS HIOM

ay | "sesse|o Buiom ay}

01 19| 10 ‘9Jes 10} 919M 9SaY |

‘P17 A18100G 8610 JOUB)

disiny ey} Aq ‘uonipe.

gJNgng uapJer) pealsdweH

8y} ul ‘Buisnoy siaxiom

10} padojanap sem abe||iA
ay} JO 1Sed 8y} O} BaJe UY 61°E

VI61
Jaquieldeg ul panoidde sem

awayos siy] -ueld ol syl
JO BaJE 8] JOAOD 0] POPUS]IXd
alom awayos abo||09

s bury ayy jJo sejdipund sy}

[[e 1SOW|Y 016} Ul |ldunod
10U1SIJ ueqin POOMULION

abejIA diisiny

Page 42



uopbBuljjiH jo ybnoiog uopuo-]

Page 43

"BaJy UOIIBAIBSUOD

8y} Jo Je1oeieyd snoioeds pue

uaalb [eiauab ay) pue suap.ieb abig)

ul 18s Auew ‘sasnoy 1no pie| [|om

BAI}OBIJIE BY] Ul UBSS 8q ued Aepo]

Aoeba) S]] "spe6 | @yl Buunp sjoym

B SB 10U1SIp 8yl Jo wawdojanap ay}
uo J0a}e [ejolyauaq e pey ueld 8yl €2°¢

‘ue|d ays Jo se|diound
ayl Aq paouanjjul yonw sem

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

"obe||IA

9y} JO 8J]Ud [BIDIBWWOD 8y} 0}

OS|e pue Seale [BljudpISal 8y} UIyIm
sabueyo Jusdal usaq aney aiay |

LY

saipunuoddo uswdojanag
pue sjuawdojanaqg Juaday

‘moy} Buinosdwi pue paads
oijeJ} Buionpal ul [Nyssadons usaq
aAey pue ‘paubisep Ajnjaed usaq
aAeY 8say | "sbuissolo uelysepad

pue suoijouisal Bunied ‘sino

p|ing JuswaAed se yons ‘19a.s ybiH
ay} ojul paonpoJiul AjJusdal usaq
aAey sainseaw Buiwed oujel Jo
Jaquinu y "paisabuod a)nb swoosq
ueo Aay] ‘yons Se pue ‘sivINWW0D
pue siaeddoys Aq Buyied

10} pasn 0s|e uayo aJe ‘1vais

yBIH 8y} 01 1S8S0|0 S198.1S 8y}

pue ‘esay] “siaAup AQ SInd Loys se
pasn aJe ‘enusAy yaoinyd Se yons
‘S190.1S 1SOM-1SBS By} JO Jaquinu

's1yb| o1yes) AQ pajj04u0d

sI yoeoudde uiayinos ayj 1e uonoun|
ay} pue 19a11S YBIH 8y} jo yuou ay}

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

9v

0} INOQEPUNOJ IUIW B S| 818y "peoy

9¥0JqWad pue peoy 8109lse]

‘peOoy weyusyo| ‘1eans Aing

‘peoy pu3 1S9\ aJe speod jediouud

8y "eaJe ay} O}ul S8)N0J Snq

JO JAquInu B aJe 218y} pue 19ai1S

UBIH 8y} JO YyINos 8y} 0} Pae}edO

SI uonels ay| ‘uodsuel olgnd

pue a1eald yjoq Aq s|qissaooe
Ajipeal s| Baly UOBAIBSUOD 8| G’

uonjepodsuel] pue sS82dy

‘198115 ybiH 8y} uo youeuq

e sey qn|Q uoibaT ysiug 8yl

pue peoy YeQ uo uollels 821|0d B SI

alay| -eoeds Allunwwod pue Areiq)
3y} SUIBIUOD B)IS WJe IoUB\ 8yl V'

"SWwIa}l pjoyasnoy pue sayliojo
‘sa1192046 Buljjes sai0ls ureyo
19841s ybiy swos pue a91y)0 1sod
B ‘syueq ‘sdoys Isieioads ‘saiols
Juswuedap Juspuadapul ||leWS
10 BuIISISUOD ‘palieA aJe sasn ay |
‘sope.ed buiddoys Asi0)s saiyl pue
om} ul pabueue ‘syun }ing esodind
uJopOW 8I0W SUIBlUOD 19811S

ybiH 8y} Jo uoidds uIBYINOS 8y £

‘'sdoys

1SI[e10ads ||lews pue sad1}jo SI0UdI|0S
‘sjuebe a1e1So sopn|oul OS|e 19a1]S
8y} Jo Led siy| ‘jueinelsal B Se asn
ul AjJuand s pue 8109 Ainjuad yi/ |
B SBy YoIym ‘9SnoH 21|gnd uems
Jawoy ay) ‘e|dwexa 1o ‘sbuipjing
palsI] JO Jaquinu B Sulejuod

pue ued 1sap|o 8yl SI uoIoss
UJBYMOU 8y "Baly UOIIBAIBSUOD
3y} JO 8109 |BI0JOWWOD

puE |Iejel 8y} S 108l UBIH eyl 2'¥

"19811S ybiH 8y} uo sdoys

ay1 Jo Auew Jan0 sjuswpede }jInq

asodind pue aauq Aousbay uo sie|}

uJapow os|e aJe alay] ‘puasburyj uo

ale UoIym JO Juadal }sow ay} ‘siej)

JO S$}00|q }Ing 8sod.ind jo Jaquinu

B ‘Janamoy ‘ale aiay] ‘sbulsmp

Alwrey a)buis ‘paumo Ajareaud

Ansow sasudwod yo01s Buisnoy

Byl pue 8sn JO SWJd} Ul [elluspISal
Ajueulwopaid sieaie ay| |’y

Baly UONBAIBSUOD By} UIYHM Sas()

abejIA diisiny

Page 44



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

190115 ‘spJeh 801nI8s J1dy}

Aing ‘saibojouyda ] uonoa|3 :1'y Bi4 uiyim Bupped Jeod pue sainjoniis

e N abe.01s o0y pe yum Jaylabo)

—— ‘Jeal ay} 0} sadeoss aliy pue san|}

abue| ‘syun uonoeuxa Jie Ajybisun

aney os|e sdoys auy} jo Auepy ‘Buias

Japim J1ay} os|e pue sbuipjing

[enpiAipul 8y} Jo aoueleadde

Byl wouj 1oel1ap asay | -ebeubis

alelidoiddeul pue sjuoldoys

uiepow paubisep Ajood aney sdoys
9y} Jo Jaquinu e ‘1@a.s YbiH 8yl U0 6'F

"QUNQns |enuapIsal

JuaN|yJe Uk JO eyl surewsa. ealy 2
100118 UOIJBAIBSUOD) 8Y] JO J8]10BIRYD BU] mu
o

ybiH disiny uo abeubis doys i1ood 'y 14 ‘sabueyd asay) a1dso(g "'SMopuim
S : [euibuo Jo sso| 8y} pue Buned Jed
10} suap.ieb 1uodj Jo Buioeuns piey
8y} se yons ‘sabueyo 9[eos |jews
"BOJY UOIIBAIBSUOY) BY] UIYylM JO Jequinu B usaQ 0S|e dAeY 848y |
alIs Juswdojonap |enuajod a|qezis _ T "S)00|q pale|} pue sasnoy Jo|ews Jo
Aluo 8y} sI1 )| "JuBOEA SI B)IS 8y pue v slaquinu yum ‘puasbury] 1e se yons
pajeoojal Ajjuadel sey ssauisng ay | ‘sasnoy Ajjea ay} Jo 8i0w 1o duo
"BOJY UOIIBAIBSUOY) Y] UIYlIM 8sn 10 Juswaoe|dal ay) pue ‘suspieb
[euisnpul abie| Ajuo 8y} sem 10a41S abue| ulyum Juswdojdaaap (iUl
Aing 18 saibojouyoa| uoJ09|3 QL% A JO WO} 8y} udyel sey uswdojonsp

M3U ‘Seale |eljuapisal 8yl UIYIM 8%

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

ulelUOD pUB uollIpel] gINgNs
uapJen), ayl ul padojonsp Ajeulbuo

aJom asay] "19a.1S ybiH ayi Jo 1sem

dy] 0] Seale |eljudpIsal 8y g ealy v

"BaJE 9} JO 8J1USD [BIDISWIWOD By}
Surejuod }j "aull ueyjodois|y ayi Jo
JuswdojaAap ay} pue uoliels ay} Jo

Buiuado ay} Buimojjo} maib } "uonels

ay} 0] abe||IA p|o 8y} WoJ} Yinos
-ypou Buiuuny 19811 padojansp
Ajosuap e ‘1oang YbIH 8y| :g eaity €1y

‘'seoeds ©

pue sbuip|ing jueoiiubis Ajjeouolsiy <
1sow pue 1sap|o ay} Buiureuoo >
‘01usd oBEIA By 1| BAIY 2L'h oo

‘dijsiny jo wswdojansp

[eo101S1Y 8y} Jo seseyd ayj 109|}84

OS|e Seale 9Say| "BaJE [eluspIsal

uJalsam ay] pue 1eais ybiH

ay} ‘@100 abe||IA Ajes sy} ale asay |

"Sealy Jajoeiey JoulsIp € Olul S|e}

Baly uolleAlasuo) abe||iA disiny

‘'suap.eb ainjew ‘abie| ul 18s ‘Aljenb ay] ‘eale ay] Jo InoAe| jesousb
[eanjoalyole poob Ajjesauab jo sbuipjing pue Wio} }INg 8y} JO SWIdl U| | |'¥

sealy Jajoeiey)

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
Ruislip Village

WEFEItnn
2
BN K ARY i S
: ‘
29 7 o\ . o d
> S “,, h
....
7o 3
~
o
&5 YILZ
m%ﬁ
O\
o) = =
. ° = (A
=
) G 3
(‘i o
S
= I:j ,,,a

ooooo

) (Eassy AN 71 2 G | == 2 ]

This map is based on Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

[: Character Area 1 \ . Character Area 2

tILLINGDON (| cCnharacter Area 3 (| Listed Buildings

LONDON

London Borough of Hillingdon



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

L€61 ul Ateiqiq d1qnd
e 0] palidaAuOod ‘uieg I dyL 'S Big

[BOLIOISIH :UOPUOT "POOMYLION
pue 8)oo)se3 ‘disiny jo Aio}siH
[ensiA v/ :1Sed disiny ‘v661 ©3 ‘Imog
:Joy ydeuboloyd ‘2e6 10 waed Jouepy
‘a1hkg moQ pue uieg s €6 Big

'sasn paseq Alunwwod Jo AlaleA e
Ul 8Je pue JusWysIqInidl JO dWaYIS

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

Buiuuim pseme ue auobispun Ajjusdal
aney sbuipjing [ediound 8yl "ge6 1 HuUN
wJey} Bunlom B se paulewal pue gee |
ul [I0UN0Y 101SIg UBQJIN POOMYLION
dijsiny 8y} 01 POOAA dJed p|os

ab9)|09 s,6ury uaym ‘disiny jo ajdoad
2y} 0} Yib e sem | "sbBuipjing duolsly
juepodwl JO Jaquinu B S8pnjoul pue

POUMO [I2UN0) SI 8lIS WeH Jouel\ 8yl #'S
x3|dwod w.eH Jouepy

192113 YbiH 8y}

JO yuou ay} 0] sdnoub aAiounsip Buiwioy
sbulp|ing a|eas Jajlews ‘uadelpe

3y} pue yainy)d suilep 1S ‘xajdwod
wJe4 Jouep\ ayl aJe asay] ‘sbuipjing

10 sdnoub pue sbuipjing A8y wou}
PaALISp SI BaJe 8y} JO JdloeIBYd 8Y] €6

sisAjeuy Jajoeleysn

"suolneodl|gnd [eololsiH

:UOpUOT ‘POOMYLION puk 8)02)SET
‘disiny jo AI0jSIH [ENSIA v/ [1SEd

dising ‘661 3 ‘Umog :yoy ydesboloyd
L0612 abejjiA disiny :1°g Bi4

"Wy} YIm pajeroosse saoeds uado
ay} jo Aujenb sy} pue sbuipjing ay} jo
9[eos pue adA} 8y} WoJy paALIBpP SI SIYL
*1910BJBYD |BINJ 1OUNSIP B yum abe||In

e se yonw Alan sieadde ||iis eale ay |

‘ybnoiog

ay] uiyum sadeds pue sbuipjing
uenodwi Ajjeouolsiy 1sow ay} Jo

dWOS SapN|oul BaJe 8y} ‘S8INoJ Jusioue
j0 Bun@aw ayj 1e pajua) -abe||in
[eulbluo 8y} Jo 8100 8y} SUIBUOD

pue dijsiny jo ued 1salies ay} S SIy |

A

'S

punouibyoeg

abejIA diisiny

Page 48



61

Ainuad yie 8yl wolj arep o} ybnoyy
aJe Yyolym ‘als ay} Jo yuou ay}
0] syJomyues AjJes os|e aJe aiay |

"Baly UOIBAIBSUOD
lapim 8y jo 1eyl pue sbuipjing

wJey} ay} jo Bumes ayl 0} uoNQLIU0D
Juepodwi U 8)BW YdIym ‘sainjes)
eosiubis Ajleouolsiy osje ae puod
9SIOH 8y} pue pieA Yoiy [euibLo

ay1 Jo ays ay} uo ‘usalb Buymoq ay |

"JUBWNUO|N
JuaIouy pPeINPayos e Si als

9} Jo ainjesy Bupjis SIyL “pajjyul
Sem Jeow a8y} JO Uol}98s usyuou
9y} UBYM ‘G981 [Hun wioy [euiblio
JIayY} Ul paurewas asnoy ay} Jo yinos
ay} 0} a| yeyy Aajreq pue spow ay |

II_H 1'424nyD uoisuip :2°s By

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

6'G

8'G

LS

"SJUBAS 1810 pue saduewlopad
[eol]eaY] ‘S90UBI8JU0d 10} PasN SI ]| "OlS
U} Jo 1sem-yuou ay} o0} pajeso| Buipjing
11Ing Yolq uiepow able| e s| ‘G961 Ul
HINg ‘|l'eH [11y2InyD UOISUIM YL “pailsiT]
80U8Y pue WwJe Jouep\ ayi o} abeiund
SB PaJapISu0d S| pue Syljieq wiey ay)

Aq pasn abpoj e Ajjeuiblio sem | "yoels
Asuwiyd jusuiwoid pue |ensnun ue sey
peoy aj021se] buiuouy 19]10} d1gnd ay |

(11 @peln)) asnoH wie Jouely :9°G bBi4

9'g

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

(«11 apeID) uteg jearn ayy :g-g big

"BaJe UOpUOT]
Jarealn) ayy ul sbuip|ing pawel} Jaqui
BuiAIAINS 1SB111BS BY] JO BUO A|geqo.d
S| pue uteq psajsie Ajes ue Jo s|dwexa
Bulpue]sino ue aq 0] PaJapISUOD SI
useg 1ealr) ayj pue ‘paisiq Ajuolniels
aJe sbuip|ing ay} JO ||y "SPaYSM00 OM]
Buipnjour ‘sBuipiingino Ainusd 61 o
Jagwnu e pue (££6] ul Areiqi oygnd e
0] PALBAUOD puk pPaJolsal) uieg |lews
Anad 91 ay) ‘Asjreq pue spow

UBWION © ‘9SNOH wJie4 Joue|y Ainuso

L9} Wed ay} ‘uieg 1esin pawely
Yeo Ainusd g1 ay1 spnjoul alis

ay1 uo sainonuis pue sbuip|ing 8y] G’

abejIA diisiny

Page 49



114

mou aJe sbulipjing asayl Jo sabejuol)
dYL "seunued /| pue 9| ay} woly
alep pue pawel} Jaquil ae Aay |
'P3ISI .|| ©PBJIY BJE G|-6 SON pue

|| 8pels) ale 19a.1S YbIH /-1 SON ¥ }°G

‘gouelseadde

anbsa.njoid pue pauea jo sbuip|ing
palapual pue ¥ouq [euoilipel}

Kal101s om] Jo sebuel ale ‘1sem pue
yuou ayi o1 pseAyainyd ayi Buipunoq

‘198115 YybIH 8y} woJy 8oueIUS JByLN}
B Sl 818y ‘edueljud ulew ayl 1e ayeb
YoA| e sI alayl a1aym peoy a}0oise]

1U04} Y24Nyd 8y} Jo spunoib 8y Z1'G

(g apetn) yoinyg s.umep 1s :8°s Bi4

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘sBunured |lem Ajes Jo sadel] SUIBjUOD
4d4nyod ayj Jo oLl 8y "¥S6 1

Ul INO PaLLIED SEM YIOM UOI1BI0}Sal
layuny ‘Jlep\ PUOA puodas ayy Buunp
abewep quoqg Jaly ‘968 ul peoe|dal
sem ‘G/81 ul ying Ajreuibuo ‘yosod
1sem sy} pue ‘0/-698| Ul palolsal
sem Buip|ing ay} Jo Joudxd ay |

"424Nyod 8y} JO J8UI0D 1SeM-UINos
ay] 1e spuels pue Ainjusd YigL syl ul

LE'G

}Ing Sem ‘s||ag 9 Suleluod Yyolym ‘Jamo}
8yl ‘¥S61 Ul pappe AiseaA yinos e pue
‘yatod 1sem ‘jodeyd yinos ‘so|sie yinos

pue yuou ‘aAeu ‘|@oueyod Jo S1SISu0d

pUE ‘yoINyD S,UIiB IS 0} 9S00 €1°S

19a41s ybiH ayj jo apis
ulajsey ylioN ayj pue peoy ajoojseg

"PaIsI || SP.ID SI}| "S8H_UUO|0D
1enbs Aq pajesedass aie yoiym Jo
s|aued passadal 8y} ‘SapIs papeole
ylim ‘quiol 1sayd auoils puejuod

e sIyL |l ou3 Aq |leH uiwefluag
pue aluuy 0] Juswnuow 8}a1dsIp
Jaylel e pue ss0.0 auojs abie| e

JO WJO} 8y} Ul [leowaw | Jep\ PHUOM
B S| BaJE SIY] UIYIM 188118 YbIH 8yl
yum |9|jered suni pue yaunyo ay} Jo
yinos ayj 0} pajeniys si punoib jeunq
ayL ool payn paddiy e yim ajeb
YoA| ‘ulepow B yim paxlew uiebe

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

"Sluswinuow poob Jo Jequinu B

pue smad swos Buipnjoul Aisulol oL101S1y

pue ‘sbuissaip auols yum ajqqn.

1ull} JO }ing s1 3 ‘suonippe Ainjuad
U9} pue yig} yum ‘Ainjusd yig| sy}
woJ} ued ul sajep ‘19a41S ybiH disiny
pue peoy 8}09ise] JO Jaulod ay}

Je pajeoo| ‘(g apesn pais|) Buip|ing
asaid ay| "0GZ | ©4048Q UILB

1S 0} paledlpap Sem pue yJewpue|

[eo0| jueuodwi ue sI younyod ysued syl 0}°S

pl1eA yainyo pue yainyo suiliep 1s

abe||IA
ayl pajalious Ajjeuibuo Ajgeqoud pue

abejIA diisiny

Page 50



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

11
apeun ‘piep yainyo s.uiMepy 1S oyuo
Buioey 199.1S YBIH G1-6 SON L1'G b4

"SuUONe2I|gNd [BOLIOISIH :UOPUOT ‘POOMYLION
pue 8)oo)se3 ‘dijsiny jo AIOJSIH [ENSIA v

:1sed diising ‘y661 3 ‘Imog ;oY ydeiboloyd
G1610 ‘@1uad abejiia ayL : 01'S "Bi4

peoy
9j09)se3 ‘|eLlowd\ e :Z21'S Big

‘Anal

100|} 1841} }JINQ J8pun ue aAey 0] sieadde
Buip|ing ay1 jJo apIs yinos ay | ‘uibbou
YOUQ Yim pa||ijul “400j} 3silj Ye Buiwrely
Jaqui} asenbs pasodxa sey bBuip|ing siy |
"Anuad 9| 8y} wolj ajep ose peoy 'S8040 SB 8sn J0} pajdepe Jouaiul
9]00)SBJ UO S8SNOYsW|e Jawloj ayl GG U} pue pajonJIsu09as Bureq juoly
19841S 8y} ‘1snJ] a8y} Aq Ino paued
sem uoijelolsal ybnoioyl e 96|

uj "1snu] abe|IA disiny pawio) Aimau
ay1 Ag €61 ul paianboe aiem / pue

G SON ‘s400|} Joaddn pamael pue sweasq
pap|now ‘Buiwely Jaqui} pasodxe
[eulblLo urelal yolym ‘suonens|a

Jeal JIay} Ul JUBPIAS ‘JIanamoy

‘s| sbuipjing asay} jJo Aljenb anuy

8y ‘suonppe juol} doys Jaie| aney
BWOS pue paJspual yloows Ajurew

Page 51

(11 spean) 1991S YbIH ¢-1 :6°G B4

‘pIoms |elow

payoele YlM SS0I0 auoj]s able)

e AQ pajunow.ns si pue sdals om]

ylm aseq [euobeloo ue sasudwod

1| "Sie\ PHOM YloQ ul ps||iy 8soy}

BuijeJjowawwWoD [BLoWaW Jem suols

BAIOUIISIP B SI peROY 8]02]1SBT JO 9pIS
uJaylou sy}l uo yainyo ay} ausoddo 916

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘papJeoq
-Jayleam Ajeined si pue uleq

B 90U0 SBM PBOJ 8y} 0} 1S8S0|0
Buipiing ays Jo Led ay] || epelD
1e pals|| pue pawel} Jaquil} os|e
S| ‘9snoy wJey Jawloy e ‘(1oans
Aing ‘Gg ON) @snoH |lIN dYL 02'S -

199115 YBIH G1-6 :1°G B4

"9SBO-100p
pajuswipad Bujuls pue 821ul0d SBABd

POAOD BAIOUNSIP B Sey } “Bunjuou-ai
Youq Ainjuad yi/ | J8ie| e yum Ainjuad
Yi9] 8yl WoJj sajep pue pawel) Jaquii
S1)| || epeID) pais]| s! (6-L SON) 8SnoH

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

(uuj uems Jawi04) abnoy aje) g1 bi4

PIO 8yl "Jeioeleyod |eins Jivy} uelal
‘paJdle yonw ybnoyye ‘yoiym ‘sesnoy
Aea om) ase 10aa1s Aing uo xa|dwoo

wJe4 Jouel 8y) Jo 1sem ay1 01 Aj10aliq 61°S

‘usepow Ajpanesedwod

S| uonoes puey Jybu 8y ‘suonippe

Anued /| Jsle| os|e ase alay}

pue Buipjing 8y} jo Led 1sep|o sy}

S| Buim puey Y| 8y ‘sieak ayj JoA0

papuaixe pue pabueyd usaq sey inq

‘Ainusd 9| 8y} woly sayep Ajjeuibuo

Bulpiing 8y || speID Je pais|

S| pue yJewpue| [e20| Jueuodwi ue

S| ‘19841S ybiH 8y} uo pajeoo| ‘(abnoy
9jeD MOU) 8SNOH dl[qnd uu| UBMS dY] 81°G

‘JueIne]Sal e se
asn ul Apuaund sty “Ainuad 61 Ales
U} Ul 3Olq yim paoey sem Bulpjing ay}
‘sabe)0o wue) pawel) Joquiy Ainjuad
Ui/l Jo Jied e Ajleuibuo (|| epeln
pasi) doys she|ieH pue doys joems
obe||IA Jowoy 8y} si ‘1eans ybiH

ay} pue 108115 Aing Jo uonounl ayl 1y

"sBulp|ing 21I0ISIY JO Jogquinu & sapnjoul

190115 YBIH 8y} Jo Led usyuou ayy /1°G

Joa4)s Aing pue j8a.4)s ybiH

abejIA diisiny

Page 52



€c

‘lesauab u| ybiay ul sAa101s om] JO
Alurew aJe pue 9[eos 211SaWop alow
e o aJe sBuipjing 1ayio ayj Jo 1SO
"BaJe ay} uiyim sbuipjing paieoo|
Ajuauiwoud 1sow pue 1sabie| ay) ale

XO_QEOO uleg lealr) pue yainyd ay]l v2’'q

aJeas

"Bale ay} Jo Jajoeieyo |osjuab

8y} 01 81nquIu0d pue Ayenb poob
JO ‘ssajoyuonau ale Aay) ‘sjeusiew
pue ubisap Jisy} ul piepuels Ajie;
aJe 9say] IS[IYM “SpIemuo sOz6 |
ay} wouy bunep Apsow ‘sbuipjing
[eluapisal Jo Alouea e sasudwoo

190.1G Aing 0 Jepurewsal a8y £2'G

199.1S Aing €-1 SON :21°S B4

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

"SMOPUIM
8y} 0] SaydJe Yolq paJl pue 1ooj} puno.b
1e sAeq paued yum ‘Buljielsp ueloldIA
[eo1dA] aaey sbuip|ing ay] "s}oo.
aje|s pue Buipueq »ouq paJ Yim Holq
)001S MOJ||8A JO pajoNIISU0d aJe Sasnoy
ay] disiny jo 18jwey [eint 8y} Sem
Teym uiyum juswdojonsp ueqingns Jo
dABM ]SJ1) 8U] Jo Led alem Aay | 198ys
SO /6818Y} uo Jeadde jou op Aay}
ybnoyje ‘968 | BIIIO PaJONIISUOD Blom

‘198115 Aing g-| sou ‘se||IA YUueqasoy g2'g

JU99sSaI1)
yeioqaq ‘abeisedip Jowio4 :91°G bBi4

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

"9SNoY B 0] POLBAUOD Usaq
sey pue Aq 8s0j0 sal| ‘Buip|ing Aalols
OM] paJapual e ‘asnoy yoeoo [eulbluo

9YL "G86| Ul Sie|} Ojul PSLIBAUOD

sem asnoy ay | ‘sAsuwiyd aAiounlsIp
pue siew.op jjey ‘uol 8y} ol a|qeb
Kal01s 981y} e sey ]| "Jjool pajil Aejo e
YIIM YOLQq palJ JO palonJisuod si ‘pajedo|
Ajusuiwoud pue abue| aunb s1 yoiym

‘Buipiing 8y "isI7 [8907 8y} Ul papnjoul

S| pue AInuad yig| ale| 8yl wolj sajep

1| "abe.ediA oy} Ajjeulbuo sem Juadsaln)
yeJ0gaQ 6 OU ‘ealy UOIIBAIBSUOY) BY]

0] 90UBJJUS UJBYLIOU By} 1B paledoT

(11 apean)
19941S Aung ‘@snoH [IIN @Yl :G1°S B4

abejIA diisiny



wieq Jouepy -uibbou youig :61°s B4

BuipJeoq Jayleam pauiels yum uieq
pawie.y Jaquir) -aSNoH (1INl PIO :81°S B4

i

‘yoeolidde s.uiLep

1S U0 S8sNoy 8y} pue asnoH 21qnd

abiosx) ay| se yons Buiwely Jaquuii

yoow paljdde aaey sbuipjing ulspow

aJow 8y} Jo swog ‘uibbou a1} pue

OUQ Ylim pajijul sswel) Jaquily Jisyl pey

aney sBuipjing ayj Jo Jaquinu y "ealy

Jajoriey) siyp 01 oy10ads aq 01 spus)

eyl ainjesy e si siyl pue ‘saiuadoud
papJeoq Jayleam awos ale alay] /2'S

192113 YbiH G1-6 sou

pue 8sNOH P|O 8YL Se yons ‘alep Jale|

B Je paJspual usaq aAey Auej\ ‘pawiel)

Jaquil Ajlensn aJe ‘suleq pue sesnoy

wJey sniejs ybiy Jawioy uayo ‘sbulpjing

Kjea ay | "ealy uoiBAIBSUOD) BY]}

10 J810oBJIBYD 8y} 0} Buiinquiuod ul ped

wenpodwi ue sAeid 1 ‘yons sy “Aujenb

ybiy e Jo Ajisow pue pauea Aloa s| eale
oy} ulyum sbuiping 8y} jo Buijrelep 8yl 92°g

s|ielaqg buipjing

s|ielaq 1200

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘PEOJ BY] WOJ) PBUSSBIIS ||OM
ale sbuip|ing esay] "Buip|ing 821440
)Ing -8sodind Aa10}s 8@ai1y] B apnjoul
pue juudioo} ab.e| e aney ‘eale

SIY} JO 1sow 0} 1SeJlu0 Ul ‘als pi
solbojouyoa | uoJ1998|3 8yl uo sbulp|ing

[eu1snpul uispow Aj@Ane|el 8yl Gz'S

"BaJe
ay1 Jo juswdojansp ueqingns pauugld
Jale| 8y} jo ued ale 1o ‘sasnoy Jop|o
3y} Jo suspieb ay} uiyum juswdojansp
|}l JBYlI® 8Q 0} pud) S8sNoy asay |
‘suapJeb Jeas pazis poob pue susapieb
JU0J} 9ABY 1SO|N\ "S8SNoYy payoelap

- IWBS SQEB | POZIS pJepuels ‘Isepoul
aJow 0} ‘saiuadoud payoelep able
alnb wou} Alea sasnoy Jaje| 8y ‘peol
ay1 bumnage Ajpoauip usyo ‘padojonsp
Aybil aiow pue azis 1sepow aiow

€ JO 8q 0} pusd} sbuip|ing Jap|o 8y}

abejIA diisiny

Page 54



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘'sabpay

pue s|jem Arepunoq mo| Aq paulep

‘suapJeb o} |lews 0} aleiapowl

aney Aay) ‘Isixe sasnoy a1ayp

‘paxiw AJ1oA SI Baly UOIIBAIBSUOY) By}
10 Led siy) uiyum adeosiaalls 8yl LG

adeos)aaig pue wjeay 21qnd

(ureg
Jeasn ay}) jood pajn Ae9 :gz'g bid4

BT . — - ﬁm

Buirelap youq
paJ ylim X}oLiq }201s ul jJaails Aing
uo sasnoy payaoelap-1was :1g's b4

"SJ00J 91k|S
Kaib aney wue4 Jouepy ayl Je sdoysyiom
paysiqginjal ayj os|e pue sbuip|ing
UBLIOIOIA 8yl Jo awos ybnoyle ‘sa|i

Aejo ure|d jo Ajjueuiwopald ale sjooy 0€°S

‘sBulp|ing J8p|0 8y} JO BWOS Uo
punoj os|e sI Buipseogiayieem pauiels
‘palou Sy “Jspual pue yseps|qged
paluied yum Jayiabol yoLiqg 3001
MO||9A pue pal aJe Baly UOIIBAISSUOD)
ay} Jo Yed sy} Ulyim punoy

s|eualew Buipjing jueuiwopaid ay] 62°G

sjeLiarep

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

Jawiop mouq aka
yum 19aas Aing ¢z oN :02's B4

-

A

‘0do|s J00J JuoJ}

8y} 0} Jawlop MolIg-ahs, aaioeie

ue sey yoiym ‘1eaas Aing €2 oN

e se yons ‘sjiejap ubisap Ayinb swos

os|e aJe aiay] ‘Buibuey a|11 8AIBI008P

pue ‘smopuim Aeq Aai01s om] pue

9|buis apnjoul Auepy “syoeis Asuwiyo

}INQg oLQ pue saAes Buibueyleno

‘sjooJ payoud aAljounSIp 8ABY 0] pud)

pue aoueJseadde ul jeuolyipel; aynb

ssojoylanau ale asay] smojebunq

awos Buipnjoul ‘ebe pue 8jA1S paleA
10 aJe 19841S Aing uo sasnoy ay| 82'S

abejIA diisiny

Page 55



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

ul JueInNelSaY Sioxdagn|g JO JuoJ}
ul pue|s! 8y} uo paoala Ajjeulbuo
‘dwnd sy} sI ainjes} aAloeI)E
Jaylouy -adeosloalls ay} Jo Jsloeieyo
|leuonipes} 8y} o} sppe ‘1eaig Aing

BAISUB]XS pUEB S18UIgqeD 90IAI8S paubisep

Aliood pue pauonisod Ajerendoiddeul
Aq pasenno Jjeadde s)eauls

ay1 ‘Jenamoy ‘sealte awos u| "Alenb
poob Jo pue mau s siy} 18a41S ybiH 8yl
uQ ubisep pJepuels ajdwis Jo Ajjesauab

pue peoy 8}odise] Jo uonounl Asnq "ysiulj |oaelb punoq ansnu

8y} uo xoq auoydsjal 9y pals] 8yl ¥E'S B YlIM padeunsal usaq aney xa|dwo)

xa1dwod 199.1g Aing uo spaejiog :5g°s Bid wJe4 JOuBl\ oy} ulyim skemyred

wJe JOUBJ UIYHM din}uiny 18a1ls :92°S Big 9L "SOe|s 9}910U0d Yim panedal

uaaq Ajjuadal aney 19a1S ybiH

9y} SpJemo] sease Jaylo ay] ‘jeydse

pue Buired 8}810U00 UIOM JO BINIXIW

B yum paned ase peoy 8]0dise]

pue 10041S Aing jo sued uisyuou
8y} uo syjedioo} ay} ‘lesauab uj ge'g

sI ‘sdwe| 188J]1S Se yons ‘ain)iuin) 18a11S ££°G

Page 56

yoeoudde s uiepy 1s
Buoje sjiem Aiepunoq pemq :€zs bi4

:o:o::. 1081418 :m.: pue }9a.1S >‘_:m_
Jeau sjiel pienb ueliisapad :y2's B4

"OlIS 2L0}SIYy 8y} Jo soueleadde

ay1 eoueyua 0} paubisap

Ajjnjesed pue spew asodind

uaaq aAey ‘spJeoq uonelaidiaiul
mau Buipnjoul ‘ainyuiny }Joa.a1s

8y} xa|dwoD wue JouBp\ ayl UIyIAA
"9UDIS 198.1S 9y} WoOJ} JorIlOp OS[e
asnoy 21jgqnd abiosx) ay| }Jo uoi} ul
SpJe||oq 8}a10u0d ay | -ebeubis oiel

abejIA diisiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

19241S YBIH GL-L | SON apisino
uoneso| juarind sy ui dwnd ayj :gg's by

uuld Jaaly Buoje sayng :62°s 14

‘BOJR
ay} Jo Ja)oeseyd abe||ia enbsainiold
81 01 ppe y1oq Inq ‘usalb

Buimoq ay} Jo sume| paindiuew

3yl YlIM SISBJJU0D puod 9SI0H 8y}
j0 @oueseadde 1dwayun Ajybis ay |
‘'seaJe uado |einjeu aiow ||om Se
sooreds usalb paureluiew ale aiayl

‘ . SpJ02aYy
X3|dLLI0D UWLIe JOUEIN U} UILIIM 9E'G AI01SIH 8007 ‘uopbBuliH Jo ybnoiog R7u
‘pJseAyoinyo syl Jo uoisnjoes uopuon ‘yo Aseunod ydeiboloyd oy
¢ ‘ dwnd ©
uenjAs ‘pepeys ayl pue ‘puno.b L

d jeuiblo 22°s 614

[e1INq 8U} PUB Plal4 YaINyQ Jo adeospue ot 4o HOnIso
[edioiunw 10w ay} 0} 1SeJu09
Bunjuis ul eoueseadde ysn| ‘[einjeu
B 9ABY SMOpEBaW Jojem oy Jdloeieyd
ul 8s1anIp alnb aJe sadeds asay| ‘eale
ay] ulyym sadeds usalb urew ay} wioy
uuld Janly ayi buoe smopeaw Jalem
ay} pue Aislowad ‘preAyainyo ay ‘pjoi4
yoinyo ‘wJie4 Jouey jo spunoib ayy Ge'g

pieAyainyd suibep 1S :0¢°s b14

199413 UBIH G-} 1
adeospue pue saoedg usaly)  SOU JO LUNOD810} BY) UO uolisod Juaind

S}l 0] pajedo|al Jaje| sem 1l 981

abejIA diisiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

uo 19edwi aAlebau B aABY 0} PaISpPISUOD ay} aJe asua) ojdoad Buno, disiny
By UOIIBAIBSUOD 8y} JO Led dy} pue ays pi salbojouyds | uoIos|g
SIY] uIyum ainonais Ajuo ayj sl ‘neaing ay} ‘ealy JojoeIeyD ayl UIYIM LE°G
9OIAPY USZIID B SB pasn SI ydiym
‘yoeoiddy s.uipe 1S uo Buiping a8yl 8€°G Juswdojanag maN
slojoe4 annebsN pieA oIy 19w.0}

9y} uo uaaliy Buiimog ay] :gge's by
anuan ajdoad Bunop dijsiny :ggg B4

yoeouddy s uiep
1S ‘neaing 82IApY S, udzIN) te's Big

Page 58

‘|eJinau 8q 0] paJopISU0D aJe pue ‘|
woJ} 10ea18p Ajueoiiubis Jou ‘eale ayl Jo

k Aljenb ayj 01 ppe Jayiau sjuswdojanap
9S8y "eaJe 8y} 0} suonippe

‘eole JU928J 80w OS|e aJe sainlonis

ay} Jo adueseadde ay] woly sjoeIIep paleIoosse pue yoeoidde s uluen
1 ‘yons se pue ‘paleoo| Ajjusuiwolid 1S 1Jo yJed Jed ay] ‘peos syl wolj
pue ubisap Aurenb Jood jo si Buipjing paudalds |jom ale ylog juswdojansp
ayl ‘|lrews ybnoyyy ‘eoueieadde sy Jolew Jo ‘mau jo sajdwexa Ajuo

abejIA diisiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



'sSUBISap JUBIBHIP JO SMOPUIM
Jawop pue spiesuew ‘sajgeb
‘sjadesed paddais apnjoul sbuip|ing
ay | -eJinies} Buisaisiul pue Buosis
Aenoiued e Buiaq adeosjool ay)
Ylm ‘s|ang| Jaddn ayj je pansasaid
llom st 19a.11S UBIH 8y3 Jo sjoym 8y |

"SWJ0} 099(-UY pauljwealls 1sngol
os|e pue Buljielap ajA1s ueibioar)
aleol|op 840w apnjoul sjuswdojsasp
S0E6 | J8le| 8y L “(Mouq pai

Alurew) sapeoe} %oLq aAeY 18811S
ubiH auy1 uo sbuipjing ay} J0 ISON

SMOPUIM [81I0 Yylim Buiwesy Jaquuil
¥oow -19a.1S YBIH ¥L1-0L L SON :€'9 B4

99

g9

syoels Asuwiyd |jel
BAIdUIISIp pue sajqeb pjoq ‘Buiwesy Jaquiny

"SMOPUIM [31I0
pue saluodjeq ‘sajqeb juoly Buiosloid
Buipnjoul pue sAem Jo Alauea e ul

pasn Buiaq ‘19a.1S ybiH 8y} Jo yonw Jo
JuswdojaAsp Juanbasqns ayl padsuanjjul
Ajealb ajA1s jeanioanyole siy |

(29-95 soN) 19a.11S ybiIH
ay} uo sdoys Ainjuad 0z Aje3 :1°9 bi4

—

9

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

"sJ00J pa|i} ured pue Buaqui}

Jley ‘Buuspual yum uonipel; o6enoo ,
S)jel) pue suy ayl Aq paouanjul yonw
Kian sem aoueleadde siey) pue (g/-9G
SON) 261 wouj alep 19a.1S ybiH syl
j0 ued siy) uiyum sdoys 1saljes ay |

€9

sisAjeuy Jajoeieysn

"'SQE6 | PUe SOC6 |

3y} JO aIn}o8liydJe 8y} JO dlsLI8oBIBYD
SI 4yoIym Jo 1sow ‘Buljie}ap aAIRI08p
Al jo Ayauen e Buijiqiyxe ‘1salsiul
[BNSIA 8]qBI9PISU0D JO SI BAOQER

pue 100J} 1s41} 1e Buljielap aAieI0oap
ayl ‘a|gexewsalun Ajeisuab

aJe sjuody doys ayl 1s|Iym “Aujenb
PalIBA JO ||lJul JuBJaJ 8I0W dWOS pue
sBuip|ing [enpiaipul Aljenb poob awos
ylm pasiadsialul sepesed [Blolowwod
Jing asodind ‘Aai01s @8.y] pue

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

om] Ajjueuiwopald ase sbulpiingay] 29
"x9|dwod wJie4 Jouep\ a8y} SPJemo}
1SOM -YLIOU SunJ pue ‘yinos ay}
ul uonels disiny wouj Sasu | "19941s
Buiddoys Asnq e si 10041S ybiH diising 19
punoibyoeg
abejjiA disiny

Page 59



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

peoy s piemp3 bury yum
Jaul09 ay} uo Hueg sAejoieg :9-9 B4

(e %

"SI00p pue

SMOpUIM Jaquiil [eulBuO S)I suielal ]
"821UJ0D |[JUBP BAIBI0J8pP B Burylano
yolym sanes palexdoids sey

Buipjing ay] “1eno Adoueod pajayoeiq
Bunosloid € yum ‘@ouesjus apis e
pUB UOI}BAS|S 19811S Byl 0} dpelisnieq

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

[BlaW SAI}BI008P B YUIM PASO[OUd J00)}
1SJ1} paluodjeq B Sey | "8injonJis 1jing
oL ‘A810]S OM] B S| peOY S,pJemp]

Bury] yum Jauiod ayl uo yueg sAejoieg 019

"100}} 1811y 1e

SMOpPUIM YSeS paued-ijnw suielal pue

[9A8] J100]} pUNOJBb JB SMOPUIM pUB SI00P

dy} Jono sayoaie payis sey bBuipiing ay

‘|lelep palayorIq yum saaes buiosloid

BAIlOBIIIE PUB SISWLIOP |l Sky

1| ‘Buip|ing A8101S jjey pue om] paiapual

SOE6 | SAIdUNSIP B S| HYued 1S9 pieN

dU} ‘€9 ON "s)ueq 8y} aJe }9alls ybiH
ay}1 ul sbuipjing uauiwoid jsow 8y 69

sBuipjing paisijun Aa)|

lleH uoiba ysnug 9 B4

198113
ybiH 8y} uo sabeluoly [e1oJawwod
oyl Aq pausalos Ajaaue 1sowe
Buiaq ‘wab uspply e SI )| *8109 JollJed
ue yum Ajgissod ‘esnoy ueibloar)
piw paodon)s ‘luebala ue si siy |
"BaJE S|U} Ulyim (]| epetn) Buipjing
palsi| Ajuo ayl sI ‘osnoH Med disiny
Apawiioy ‘e uoiba ysiug 8yl 89

sBuipjing paisin

‘peOJ 8y} Ul 8AIND

ajuab ay} AQ sjuiod maiA BWOS WOy

paso|o s siyl ybnoyye ‘peos ayi buoje

smalA Buo| apinoid o) djay juaipelb ul

abueyo sy} yum pauiquod uswubije

YINos-yuou ay| '|9A8] 188.1s

1€ |98} snoioeds e pud| sjuswaned

apIM pue peols peoiq Ajoaie|al

Byl IS|Iym ‘aINsojoud JO asuas

poob e sapinoid siy| ‘padojansp

Al@suap si pue jybiay ul sAaiols aa.y)
0] OM} WoOJ} SaleA abejuoly19ans ay] /9

a|eos

abejIA diisiny

Page 60



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

L

‘sieise|id [euibuio ayj urelal s Auew .
ybnoyye ‘sjuod) doys [euibuo Jisy) se|qeb yoing yum paysiuly
150] aney sdoys au Jo Aofew ay) g9 B sAeq pus pue |esjuao ay] “Aleoiusa
C s) sasiseydwa yoiym ‘sued aal) ojul

sjuoydoys PapIAIP SI 1] 9]A1S ul UBLIO)JIA Ssieadde
Buipjing ey} ‘ubisap ui [eouBWWAS
‘eae SIyl ‘Buljielsp ouq aAieloosp Jeybl| pue
ulyim adeosiealls ay} Jo 1salaul ucm BUOIS YlIM 4OlQ pal Yep JO PalonJisuod
Auenb sy 01 SPPE UYDIUM ‘UOITBI00SP S| pue sAal01s a1y} sesudwod aoels)
SAIOUNSIP B1Nb BABY pUE pa|iRIop ay] -a|dwexa Bumjuis Aejnoiued
llom aJe SBuIp|iNg au} 4o AUBI 19 E 0JE g2-g| SON 10a.1S YbIH au)

uo saodella] poob Jo Jaquinu B aJe 818y 219 ‘BuIppED UIepOW

s|ielap |es2o sey “Jenamoy ‘Buipjing ay} Jo 10oj}

"peoYy weyuayd] yum punolb ay| -eAiel029p ssa| Ajpybiis

18u109 ay} uo yueg sphoj :2-9 614

ybnoyye ‘ubisap Je|jiwis Jo Si 82130
1sod ay | °sJ00|} 1S4} pue punolb ay}
usaMlaq pueq/elose} auols uauiwoid
B pue saluodeq laine ‘Buljielap youq
BAIIBI0D8P |BOILIBA 1SNQOJ SBY Yueq
| 2 : 3y "apIs Jayid uo sbuim [eoutswwAse
F——— . —— ] pajielap Aje|iWwIs oM} aJe alay |
T . , ‘sjaddoy aAne1008p yum sadid umop
Jusulwoid yym pawel) pue passadal
Apybiis ase sAeq [esuad g ayl ‘opim
SMOPUIM G SI jueq 8y "uolsodwod
paaidsul Ajjeaisse|o juasuiwo.ud
B SWJ0j ‘peoy weyusyo| yum

Jau109 8yl uo dnoub yueg spAojT 8yl |19

19a41S YbIH ‘z2-21 SON :8°9 b4

Page 61

‘puiyaq ainyonis

ou yum ‘spedey uiyl e isnl si 00|} 141y

ay} se Bunsalsiul si 10913 UBIH 21
-ZZ | sou ‘Buipjing one|\ 09s8] 8yl £1°9

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

10} SIS JuBOBA OU AjJusiind

aJe 8Jay] "Baly UOIBAIBSUOY By}

JO 8oueIeadde ay] woly paoel1ap Jou
SBY pUB SAISUSIXS Uda(Q Jou Sey SIy}
‘ajoym 8y} uQ sbuipjing [enpiaipul
pue saoelI8} Mau yim pasedal
Buiaq sbuip|ing J0 Jequinu |lews

B ylMm ‘sieak Juadal ul Juswdojansap

M8U 8Wos usaq sey a1ay] 619

juswdojanag maN

Buneas apisinQ :01°9 b14

‘AlAIjOR pue

1S8J8JUI [BNSIA JO [9AS] SWOJ|OM B
apinoid os|e Aay) ‘eusds }aauis ay) 0}
Ja1N[o ppe asay) I1S|IYM “SJawolsnd
1o} Buneas Buipinoid 01 40 Spieoq

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

yompues ‘spoob Ae|dsip 01 sesiwalid
JIay] apIsIno wawaned ay) asijin
sjueine}sal pue sdoys Jo Jaquinu y/ 819

"9AISNJIUI
8Q UBD 8SI0U PUB JuBWBAOW Jljjel]

By} ueaw sa0p peol Asnq ay] "s1ouiqed
9|qeo pue abeubis oiyel; spiebal

se Ajejnoiued Jaynjd awos si alay |

‘Bunybi pue sseal) 10841s ‘ainyuiny 19811

mau ‘panedal Ajjusdal usaq bBuiney
suswaAed ayl yum ‘poob Ajjerauab
sI wyeas ognd 8y} Jo Ayenb sy /19

wijesy al|qnd
disiny ‘@a.1S YbiH ‘GgL ON :6°9 B4

N 1 -

*S[eAIMNS a1el AjBuiseaoul
ale pue adueleadde Jiey) 8oueyus
YoIym ‘smopuim [erow adAy renun

S0E6 | [euIbuO 118y} ulelal sawos pue
‘sa)lauooeq o1 sbuljies Ajurew ‘aom
uoJI 8AIBI008P dARY 0S|e sBulp|ing sy}
jo Auepy -Buuaqui} yoow paljdde pue
uolleJ028p BUO]S ‘Ispual yloows ‘sa|i}
Kejo pue youqgpal :psepuels Ale) ale
EaJE SIY} UIYIM punoj sjelsiew ayl 919

uonel1093qg pue sjeLiaep

"1saJ8}ul
JO pue |ensnun aynb sI yoiym ‘quol}
doys [elaw paysijod Aunyo pue sse|b
ale|d a|dwis SQG -SOy6 | dle| BOMID

e sey ‘10a11S ybiH 8¢ ou ‘siaialini
abe|IA -ebeubis pue juosydoys

8y} 01 Buipueq paJouiw dAIdUNSIP
pue 92ouBJIIUS PaSSalal e sey

OS|e Inq ‘alep ul Jole| sieadde Jaje|
ay | ‘sio||emal SpulH 4 pue ‘edueljud
Pa|il 8lIYM pue Yoe|q Passadal

pue pul|q ajqeloelial ‘ebeubis

pajuied sse|b jeuiblio yum juoiidoys
pawel) [elow SQE6 | B Sey yoiym
slo||oma| e ‘piojpag SO ‘19a4S YbiH
GE | Ou :8pNjoul 8S8Y | "ulewsal dlou Jo
swoldoys aauy] -sjuouj doys [euibuo
8y} Jo ued paw.o} Jeyl S821uUl0d

By} S8SED BWO0S Ul pue Ss}ayoeiq

abejIA diisiny

Page 62



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘goueJeadde J1ay} wody

pajoe.lap os|e sey sbuip|ing sawos

0} spul|q dnise|d paxl} Jo uoloNPOoJUI

ay] ‘uoneulwn|i jo aaibsp pue INojod

‘sjeuslew ‘ubisep ‘uolisod ‘ezis J1vy}

JO swJa) ul ajeldosddeul ase asay) Jo

Auepy ~ebeubis pue sjuosjdoys uispouw

JO UOIIONPOJIUI Y} UBaQ Sey Sieah
Juadal ul 8bueyd aaljebau urew ay| 12’9

sl10loe anlebaN

"2 xipuaddy ul pspnjoul

aJe sia)ew asay) buipiebal seioljod

S |lounN0) 8y "ealy UOIBAIBSUOD

ay} Jo adueieadde sy} 8oueyus

pue anJasaid 01 pasinbal aq [Im pue
‘@ouepinb ubisep pue saloljod [1ouno)
JUBAS|8J By} 1Ssulebe palapISuod aq ||Im

Page 63

‘sJe}s adeoso Juswdojansp mau Aue pue (G15dd)

pue syun Buiuonpuod Jie ‘saysip Sealy UOIIBAJIBSUOD) Ul UoIljowap
all||91es ‘s|elide se Yyons ‘suoljippe 1suiebe uondwnsaid e si a1y 029

19Y]0 pue S82IAI8S ‘SJUBA ‘san|}

aAnoeIleun abie| aABY UBHO SUOIBAS|D "ainin} ay}

Jeal ay] ‘sjuswabuere Buioinies ul Juswdo|aAapal 10} PaIBPISUOD 8q

/Bunjied jewuojul pue sainonJls abelols ybiw “aredalsip ui 1o pue paidnoooun

D0y pe apnjoul 9S8y} Se ‘uldduo9 JO oS|e aJe Jey} asoyl Aenoiued ‘saiadoud

aJe sdoys ayj Jo Jeal 8y} 0] seale ay| gz2'9 [enpiaipul eyl ajqissod si 31 ybnoyye

‘198415 YbiH 8y} ulyum uswdojarsp

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘Alleulaixa 9|qISIA

10U SI siyl ybnoyle ‘Buiwel) Jequiy
aAIsus)xa sey §| ‘Ainjusd /| 8y}
WIOJ} S81ep pUe || 8peIL) e pals]| SI
¥/ ON 'SJIOOp 1U0J} UBPOOM papeay
Je[naJIo -lWas pue sl Joos paze|b
an|q yJep aAnounsip ‘shkauwiyd

l1e} yum Apedoid payoelep s0z6 |

e Jo g|dwexs Bulwieyo e si gg ON

aue]
sdieys 6 oN Bunuouy sjiepm :1°2 Bi4

‘peo. ayj 0} se|bue
1ybu 1e sal| pue Auadoid ay) spunoq

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

9L

‘obe Je|IWIs JO ||[em Mouq pal |[el & ‘¢ | ou
0] Juadelpe peos ay} Jo apis ausoddo ayy
uQ “llem uapieb 3ouq %oois Ainjusd 8|
‘Ire1 e Aq uoly 8y 0} pepunoq st 6 ON G/
S9Ii

joo. ured Aejo pal yum ‘Yyioows pue 1seo
ybnou yloq ‘passpuai Ajjueuiwopa.d

aJe sasnoy ay| "sjool paddiy

1ounsip yum ajA1s abenoo, ase Augp
‘saladold pajielap Ajjensnun awos
apn[oul pue paubisap ||om aJe ydiym
‘sasnoy pazis Ajglelspow Ajuiew ae
asay] "Aimusd 02 8y} jo Led isil ay)
W04} BAIAINS Jey] 1SaIjJed 8y} JO dWOoS
0S|e pue sabell0d SI9)I0M UBLIOIOIA Bl
awos apnjoul sue sdieys ul sbuipjing
ay | ‘pus uleises s}l le 10a.4S ybiH

ay] 0] sasu pue Ajjuab saaind peos siyl v/
(1sam buiuuni) aueq sdieys

"Bale ay} Jo

aoueseadde ay) paouanjjul Ajjueosiubls
sue|d 8say} Jo ||y “[1ounog jouisidg
ueqin poomyuoN-disinyg AQ pale|nw.ioy
Sem YoIym ‘¢ 16| Jo uejd Juswdojarap
Jaje| 8y} JO SISeq 8y} paw.io} Siy} pue
‘806 | JO UB|d JBINOS By} POUOISSIWIWOD

969)|00 8y "8ba|j0D sbury ‘sisumo

[euibLio ay} Jo sue|d Juswdojarsp

3y} Uo uollipeJ} qINQNS udpJer)

8y} JO 8dudNjulI 8y} JO }nsal e se

yonw AJoa si siy| edoueseadde Ajeg)
pue usaib ‘snopeds e seyealeay| £/

sisAjeuy Jajoeieysn

'sqUNQNs puejolidln, Aujenb Japaq
S,uUopuo JO BUO oul Malb eale ay)
se padojanap a1am eyl syledioo; pue
soue| |easipaw Ajleulblio a1em anusAy
4oinyd pue peoy JOUel ‘peoy
Wweyuayo| ‘aue] poopa ‘eue] sdieys gz
EIIET)
abe||IA p|o a8y} Jo sabuliy 18I0 8y} uo
po1ed0| 81aMm Jo ‘pug sbBury Jo lejwey
ay1 Jo ued pawuo} AjjeulbLo yoiym pue
pals|| a1e yoiym Jo Auew ‘esnoy aignd
Jeag alyM dyi se yons ‘sbuipjing
Ja||Jee awos sapnjoul os|e }| "#06 | ul
aurq ueyjodoJiapy ayi jo Buiuado ayy jo
JInsai e se padojansp sasnoy Ainjuad
4,02 Ajurew sesudwod )1 pue 108113
ybiH 8y} Jo 1sem sy} o1 sal| eale siyl |/

punoibyoeg

abejIA diisiny

Page 64



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘AiNuad w81 3yl

woJ} Bunep Ajqissod ‘ebenod Ajes

ue aq 0} sieadde pue peoJ 8y} Wodj

3oBq |[d@M 18S SI 02| ON ‘9409 Jalies

ue Buipiy Ajqissod ‘Auadoud Jenbue
|[ensnun ue s| sue] sdieys 211 ON 012

aue sdieys ‘Hd piey240 2 b4

"BaJe ay} uiyum Aloisiy
Buo| e sey pue jueinejsal snowej
B pey aouo 1| “Aepol asn ul ||is SI pue

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

‘l210y asnoypeo. abie| e se Ajjeuibuo
}Ing sem ‘asnoy o1ignd pseyaiQO ay L

"SMOPUIM YSBS USPOOM pue adA] [enun
[eulbluO ulela) BWOS pue Sainjes) Jaquii
pue }2LIq 9AIjBI008p dABY AUBW :SBLIBA
Buijielep |[eanjosuyoJe Jisy | "Sjool

paji1 Aejo deals yum youq paJ Jo 1o
‘paispual ae peod SIY} U0 Sasnoy ay} Jo
1SO|\ "S0G618¥e| 8Y1 01 016 pouad sy}
wou} Ajurew arep o) Jeadde ‘payoeiap
pue abie| ate yoiym jo Auew ‘sasnoy
ay] ‘Ajuo apis uisises sl uo yiedioo;}

B sey ]| 'Soal] pue sabpay ainjew Aq
pus siy} e pspunoq si }I pue ‘Yyinos ay}
wou} payoroidde uaym Jajoereyd ay|

6L

aue| A1uUnoo 1sow|e ue sey peol siy] 8/

(yriou buruunu) sueq sdieys

"BaJY UOIIBAISSUOD 8y} JO Jdloeieyd
gJNQNS uapJer) ay) 0] 81NQUIUOD ‘SaoUd)
19)01d S8SBO SWOS Ul PUE S||[BM MO|
‘sabpay ainjew Ag papunoq suap.eb
paysl|gelse ay| "peo. ay) jo adeosumo)
ay1 Jo Aljenb |jeJaA0 8y} wolj 10e1189p
10U Op pue 81840sIp Alre} ‘JIanamoy

‘@le 9say] 'peoJ 8yl JO pud uIs])Sed

3yl pJemol Ajisow ‘sjuswdojansp

[[1}Ul J8)e| BWOS OS|e aJe didy |
‘panIasald ||lam aJe yoiym jo Auolew
ay} ‘sQ¢ pue soz6 | 8y} wouj Buljielep
Bunsaiaul yum sbuiping Anjenb
poob Jaylo Jo Jaquinu e aJe alay |

Il peln pajsi] ‘aue sdieys /2 oN gL Bi4

L'L

Page 65

abejIA diisiny



"JOMO] yainyo
S Ulel 1S JO malA poob e sI aiay]
1ses ay} 0] ‘Bunyied Jed 1o} paoeuns
pJey usaq aAey suap.eb oy
ay1 Jo Auepy 's|lem mo| pue sebpay
apn|oul Jey) sjuawieal) Arepunoq
JO @JN}XIW B S| 819y} pue |[ews

aJe uoNeoO0| SIY) Ul Seal}19ans ay| y1°/

peoy Jouepy ‘suleysipul 22 Bi4

"'smojebung |euoiipe.] 210w awos
Se ||om Se sasnoy adAl-1ajeyo may

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

B OS|e aJe 819y} pue 18a.11s 8y} ulyim
‘/2-12 SON Se yons ‘ubisap Jejiwis
J0 sasnoy Jo sdnoib poob ase atey| €12

‘obpay Areidoy je1 e

AQ peoJ 8y} WoIj pausaIds SI Il ‘edurIIUD

paidoued e pue sa|qeb yum ‘eouereadde

ul [eAsipaw jsowe ‘ajdwexs

aul} Ajyejnoiued e si ‘eudelsipulT

"Joa.]s Jejnoied siy} esuejoeIeyd

yoiym ‘sainyes} a|qeb Buoss

aney sbuip|ing 1sop\ “so|Ais Bulkiea

Ul SUOIJBAS|S paJapudl pue palaquil

ey yum Auew ‘saiuadoid payoelsp
abJe| swos sapn|oul peoy JOUBN 21"/

S)eQ a8yl ‘uonels a21j0d :9°Z B4

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

"'S9SNOY 891|0d pue uoijels a21j0d
S0G6 | 81e| 8y} aJe ausoddo pue sie|)
pue $821440 Buluieluod ‘s)00|q Aai0ls
€ ulepow om} aJe Aq 8so|) "198.1S
ybiH ay1 yum uonounl ayj o} sesu
payeoo| aJe pue Ainjusd 8| 8y} Wolj
alep yoiym ‘sabenjon yied sepnjoul
1] "BaJEB By}l UIYUM S8]}N0J JallJes

a1 JO auo wolj padojensp syeQ 8yl |12

SyeQ 8y / peoy Jouep

Page 66

abejIA diisiny



anuaAy yainyo
Buoje Juswieau} Arepunog : 112 B4

"Baly UOIIBAIBSUOYD

ay1 JO Ja1oBJBYd qINgNS UspIeL) 8y]

0] 8)nquIuo9 ‘Bunue|d ainjew Jaylo

pue sabpay usaibians Ajurew e}

ayl Aenoiued ‘uawieal; Arepunoq
pue suap.Jeb juol} ay) ‘|eisousb
ul ‘Bunpred 19a.1s JJO 0} 1SO| UBaq

aAeY eyl suspJeb aie aiayl 1SIIYM

‘Alienb poob e jo osje aJe saiuadoud
[|Jul J8Ye| By} pue pamnesald
l1om Ajjesausb ase sbuipjing

8y -Buibuey a|1 8A1RI008P
apn|oul pue saAes Buibueytano

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

aAlounsIp ‘sajgeb peo Jaquul} 8AeY OS[e

peo. siyl ul seiuadoud 1aylo ayl Jo Auep

‘Bunaquiiy jley pue sAsuwiyo e} yum
soladold [eiueisqns aJe g pue 4 SON 917/

urelal pue pajielap ||om aJe saiuadoid

ay} Jo Auep\ "eale ay] ulylm

sasnoy sQg-0z6 | 1ebie| pue Ayuenb
1S8Q 9y} JO SWOS SUIBlUOD PO SIY| G|/

anuaAy yainyg ‘sajqen ayy :012 big anusAY yaInyo

peoy Jouepy
woJy J9M0o] Yyainyd ay} Jo Maip :6°2 B4

"yoJe auojs 9jA1s Jopn] B uiyim

18S SI Jo0op u0J} 8y} pue s1ybi| papes|
[euollipel} 8SN0OY SMOPUIM pawel)
USpPOOM 8y | "S|oued paispual allym yim
pasiadsialul ‘sajqeb |aAs| ybiy ay) 0}
Buiwel) Jaquuii} paulels MIep aAIleI0dap
YUM ‘SYD1IQ PaJ WJem JO paloniisuod
s1]] -a|dwexa auly Aenoiued e

S| ‘peoy Jouey JO JauI0d ayi 1e Buipjing
yewpue| ,ueyleglopn], e ‘ss|qer)

8y ‘sainjesj [eulblIO JO yljeam e

abejIA diisiny



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘sosnoy Aal0is om] payoriap aJe jsow
INq ‘smojebunqg may aJe aiey| ‘ojAis
pue azIS JIay} JO SWwId) Ul paxiw alinb

aue poop uo asnoy [eaidAy g1 Big aJe peoJ siy} uo saiuadoud Jeie| 8yl 617/

Il @pe1 palsi| ‘Hd 4eag auMUM :2L°L b4
‘puasbuy
10 abe||IA p|o 8y} JO Sulewsal Jeyl ||
ale Aay] ‘|| epeln) 1e paisi| Ajuoiniels
[|e 8Je 8say] ‘pPeoyY Weyudyd| Yyim
uonoun( sy} 1e pajeoo| si pue Ainjuad
48} 8y} wolj sajep osfe yolym ‘asnoy
olgnd Jeag SHUM B} yum Jayyebo |

'S9LNJUBD 8| PUB /| BU} WOJ} dlep ©
pue Buiwel} Jaquil pasodxs awos Yjim %
Buipieoq 15gwn pebps sapeoe) Uomc_ma dllym aney mmm_v__:g >
! ! asay] -abenon Jopn] pue abenon o
faue auIelS WIe o ‘Bunu o aue pooj\ ‘@benon Jopnj pue abenon .
uem paul w yep E_zm 10 ‘bu Fm Q_z asowg 9681100 [2ANET 11/ Big mmth:n_ abenon |aine] sepnjoul
U3Jo S9|gED Jusulwoid pue paadiy yolym ‘sasnoy pawel} jaqui} jo dnoab

Jley ‘syoos paji payond A|desis
‘sAouwiyo [|e] aJe Sainjes) uowwon)
‘suoleAd|d jseoybnol pajured

YUm awos aJe a1ay} ybnoyye ‘syouq
paJ puB %201s MOoj|oA yloq Buisn ‘ying
YoLIg aJe sesnoy ay) Ajuolew ay |
'S0/61 8yl 01 SOS6}+ 8yl wod) 8lep 0}
sieadde yoiym Jo 1sow juswdojarap
[[14Ul J8}e| BWOS S| 818y |

"'SOE pue sQZ6 | 8yl woJj 81ep yoiym

I[ewS B S| 818y} pus uielsem sii 1y g1/

"BaJe ay] ulyum sabe||IA |[ews

By} payul| 1eyl saug| |eaalpaw Aues

3y} JO Buo wolj padojanap 1| "MoLieH

SPJEMO] PJBMISBD SMBIA JUBISID YlIM
peo. paul| a4} ‘bBuidols Aqusbesisiyl /172

aue7 poom

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



‘Buljielep Japual
pUB YOLIg [BNSNuUN apnjoul pue ue|d
ab9||09 sbury ayi Jopun padojarep

sasnoy 1saljiea ay} Jo awos aJe Aay |
‘piojsuely Aq paubisep Jied payoelep

-IWSS SAIOUNSIP € 8Je G| PUB €] SON 92/

"JUBOBA 18] pUB paJes|o Salis
a1 ‘paysijowap usaq aAey G pue
82 SON “luawdojanapal Buiyieme dn
pepJeoq uaaq aAey sasnoy [euibuo

OM] peOJ ay] JO pud uidlsea ayl ly G2/

"$J00J PaIN0j0d
ale|s ab.e| JoA0 pue sabejuol) apim
Ajreonsueioeieyoun Jiayj Jo asneosaq
snonoidsuod aJe ‘AjpAioadsal

peoJ 8y} JO S8pIS YLou pue yinos ay}
uO Paledo| ‘UN0Y BUIOY}F pUe LUNoD
UOS|aN "peoJ 8yl Jo wiod piw ayi

1B S)00|q Juadal aiow Jabie| om] aJe

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

1 a1aym urebe Buiddoip uayl pue
1sem oy} 01 Buisi ‘edojs paounouoid e
sey }] ‘8b9)j09 sbury Aq padojensp aq
0} SpeoJ 1S.1} 8Y}] JO BUO sem puasbury 12/

aI9Y} ‘JaABMOoy ‘Sie|} JO Yo0|q A810]1S-0M]
9]8.0sIp pue |eulbuo ue siI puasbuly | ¥/

‘Buljielap a1} pue ouq aAey Auew pue
palopual ase sbulp|ing a8y} o Jequinu
[[EWS Y ")OLIQ paJ YJep Jo asn ay}
pue sjooJ paji} uie|d paJ ‘smopuim Aeq
‘sg|qeb paounouoid apnjoul sainjes aue poo Buoje sabian ssesn 1L Big
‘'subisep 009 Uy PUE BUIBPO
yum pasiadsiaiul ‘eouereadde ul syel)
pue suy Ajulew aJe saesnoy ayl 1sam
pue yuou 0} 1s|iym ‘subisep pasidsul
Ajjeaisse|o ‘ejdwis Jo aq 0] pus) jses
ay} o0} saiuadoud jeulbLo syl ‘|lelenQ €22

puasburyy

‘'sjuswdojanap pane|) luadal Ao ay)

0} ybnouyl sp96 | dyl wodj sjuswdojansp
[|lJUl 9BIS ||BWS BWOS Sapn|oul apIsS
usayuou ayl 1sjiym ‘saiuadoud jeuibuo
2JOW Sulelal peoJ 8y} JO 8pIS Yinos

ay ] "sasnoy payoelep abie| 01 wnipaw ‘81noJ ybnouyl Asnq e si jeym o1 Auenb

aJe 1sow ybnouyie ‘sazis pue subisap [BJnJ 1SOW|e ue Spug| Siy] ‘peol ayl

asnoy J0 ainixiw e sapnjoul puasbuiy gz / W0l S8SNOY 8y} 84N3Sq0 pue ainjew

Kian a1e soal) uspieb ay) ‘seoe(d

‘'sabpay pue saal} BWoS u| "saJ] yum pajue|d si siy|

usap.eb poob Jo Jaqunu e AQ pauljap ale ueq passelb e Aq ued ul pspunoq

SOpIS peol 8y} pue ‘puokaq pue 19a11S SI 9pIS YINoS 8y} pue peod ayj Jo
ybiH 8y1 SpJemo] ‘SpIemises SMalA SopIS Y1oq 0] sabion sselb ate alay| 022

Buo| aJe 818y ‘prOY Weyuayd| sjesw

abejIA diisiny

Page 69



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

puasbury gy oN :21°2 Bi4

‘pais|
[| @peID) SI yoiym abepod papieoq
Jayream Ainjusd /| aye| ayiad

e S| ‘puasbury G9 ‘ebenon preyolQ 0g°2

puasbury €g oN :81°L b1y
—— ‘sjesodo.d juswdojonsp Juadal
JO Jaquinu & 0} 1938[gns usaq aAey

pue qINgng uapJer) peaisdweH ay}
JO sesnoy syl o1 soueseadde ul Jejiwis

‘spud 9|geb sii 0} Buiwe.y Jaquir} Yoow alnb aJe Aay] "ajfis suuy usanp
3|lym pue ¥oe|q padunouoid yim asnoy 9Y1 Ul sesnoy Jo Jied payul| sAloeINE
9JA1s wieq ydINQg |ensnun ue si gy ON 82°Z Alrejnoied e ase g1 pue 9| SON /2.

Page 70

uasbul -9 SON 912 bBI
P M 81-91 SON :91°L bI4 puasBuIy GL-€1 SON :S1°2 B4

"UOIIBAS|D
1892.1S 8y} 0] YJoMxoLIq paulaned
Jadelp aAljoeIlle Sy OS[e }| “aul|

soAea ay] ybnouyl syeauq 1eyl Aeq
pajued 1ybiay a|gnop |eoljawwAse
ue pue smopuim Jybi| papes| pawely
[elaw [eulbuo yium asnoy ojA1s

S}jeJD pue sUy dAljoeIle Ue S| €G ON 62/

abejIA diisiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

S|jem moT “ubisap palapisuod Ajjnjeied -asN0Y SQE6| JeIe| B ‘08
JO INQ ‘UIBPOW BJB Y92 PUB 92 SON

PEOY WEYUBYD| OUIE BSN0U SIS 912U SO16 1 SATOUNSID ON Sa.nsojous os|e 1ey) ||em Arepunoq

‘yainy) i1sipoylay disiny :1z'2 B4 y b SR 3OLIQ SAIJOUIISIP B YlM 8snoy psayodelsp

_ € S 9€ ON "All[enb paLieA Jo iyu! [enuelsqns AJoA e si siy| Jallies

J19]e| Ajlsow ase sasnoy ay) ‘esayj Jo Aigeqoid si gz oN yBnoyie “ore|

1SeM 8y} 0] ‘Buljielap Jaqui) SAIRI008p OUE S0Z6 | OU) WoJl Buiep Apsouw
paubisep Ajfenpiaipul yum sesnoy ‘saladoid Jo Xiw B Sapn|oul Peos SIYy| 28/

sQg6 | obue| ate gz pue Og siequinu
‘DBOJ BY] JO UOID8S UIBISEd YUOou 8yl uQ &'/

L ———

peoy weyuayo|

peoy weyua)d| 82 ON :0z°Z b4 "'SMOpPUIM B8y} J8A0

SaydJe Youq pal pajieap Ajguly yum

SOpeOR) ¥OlLQ UMOIQ/PaI PUB JOOI Pa)|i}

ure|d e ‘syoeisAauwiyo |el sey | ‘siej}

0] PAUBAUOD MOU ‘ SABMBAI, ‘Buljilemp

9|A1s uelbloar) |eluelsqns e AQ paulep
S| uonoun[ peoy weyuayo| 8yl 1€/

‘odeosumol

[200] Ul Juswa|d snoniBuooul

ue se sieadde pue auads

-188.1S 9y} Ul JUBUIWOP JBA0 8q 0}
paJapIsuod si ‘ubisap ul aAljoRIBUN
10U 1s|Iym siyl oo|q Aslols

Page 71

puasbury 69 oN :61°2 B4

L

-SpUS Jo}jel PaS0dXa put

O

Sonea

9-G v .buip|ing 8100\ sewoy |
ay], SI peoJ ayl Jo pus uislses uado yum sa|qeb paddiy jjey se yons
ayl 1y 'Sasnoy ayi 01 1Seluod Bunuis ‘Burrelsp ansni Ajybiis eney os|e asay |
B sayew yainy) 1sipoyio disiny "B€ pPUB €€ ‘L€ SON SE Yons -Syoels =
uiapow ayi Jo a|qeb pazis 1en0 8y | GE'/ Asuwiyd jusuiwoid pue suoieas|d ==
3lIUM pueB YoB|q J0 ‘palapual yim s :
‘peoJ sy} Jo sabeluol) [enuspisal Auew ‘sasnoy pazis abie| 0} wnipaw
ay} auyep bunue|d usp.ieb pue SopN|oul peoJ 8yl JO 8pIS uldynos ay| €€/

abejIA diisiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘peOo.J 8y} JO Ja1oeIeyd

9y} JO swuJa} ul Juswg|d Jueuodwi

ue si pue ‘eueT sdieys o} suni jeyl
uspJeb abie| e ul 18S SI ]| "UOIBAB|D
198.1S 8y} uo paoe|d Ajjesuad
[eIpuUNS B Sey pue sjaued passadal
yum l1edeled |1 e sepnjoul 3| "ubisap
paJidsul Ajjedisse|o [edlswwAs

€ JO pue pajuol) Jej} si ]| "peot syl

JO PUS UJBISOM UlLIOU 8y} Sajeulwla}

‘Buip|ing paisi Ajleoo e ‘v ON 8¢/

peoy s.plemp3 buiy /g-62 ON ‘ve'L bid

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

‘paJsle
Kineay aJe swos ybnoyye ‘ubisep
[enpiAlpul Jo smojebunq ajA1s 18jeyd
aJe saluadoud Jo Jaquinu Y "sabejuoly
apIm Ajleuondadxs yum sasnoy
SQE6 | payoelep Jo Jied [eoujswwAse
ue aJe Aay) se 9|geadllou aJe /2-G2
SON "9JA1s pue 8zIs ul Area ‘payoelap
Alurew aJse yoiym ‘saipadoud sy /872

peoy s piemp3 Bury :¢z°L Bi4

"BaJly UOIIBAIBSUOY)
8y} JO 1sal 8y} 0} Ja1oeleyd snooeds
alow pue Juatayip Ajybys e sey
1l YyoNns Sy "peos ay} Jo Jaloeseyod usalb
3yl 01 ppe Yyoiym ‘saaJ} uspseb ainjew
awos os[e aJe a1ay] "uado aiow ale
awos ybnoyye ‘sbuijies pue sjjem yum
paulep ale sasnoy ay} Jo salepunoq
juol) 8y "sebian sselb dasp yum
paul| peos ajeAud e si Siyl ‘1sem 8yl 0] 9€°/

peoy s.pisemp3 bury|
peoy weyua)o|

nq aioop\ sewoy] ayl :gz2 b4

- LI

‘Buipyt

i

abejIA diisiny

Page 72



191

‘sopeoe) pajbue [ensnun aAey
asay| ‘sbuip|ing ouq paiured jo Jred
e Aq payew S| doueuUS BY| "SOE6 |
ay1 Bunnp padojansp sem pue peoy
wreyusXd| Jo yinos eyl 01 sel| siyl gy,

9s0|) siejdod
9s0|9) ublaianos :gz°/ b4

‘Buiies aanoeIe UB yum

sbuip|ing ay} Buipinoid ‘padeospue)

l1om Ajlesauab ale 1ey) sebejuol)

uado yum ‘ino Aej rew.ojul ue

aney Aay] '9jA1s ,BAIIN00XD, [BIIdA)

1O pue payoelap Ajurew aje sasnoy

9yl "s0/6dy} buunp padojarsp
sem pue puasBury 4o sal| siyL L2

aso|) ublaianos

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

peoy spisemp3 Bury Lg ON :22°2 Bi4

‘Bunpied Jeo 10) paoeuns piey

uaaq aAey suapJieb uolj 8y} Jo Jequinu
B pue sasn Jaylo Jo ‘|eiosawwod 1o}
PALIBAUOD USS(Q SABY PEOJ By} JO Y21aJis
SIY} Ul Sesnoy ay} Jo ma} y ‘sainjes)

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

81| 184N} Buiwo} sjoos payoud
Aldaais yum sAeq Jaui0d spnjoul

pue peoJ a8y} jo Led uleyinos ay} uo
pa1edo| aJe | g ON pue asnoH ab9jj0)
‘asay} Jo om| “Ainjuad 02 U} 4O

uiny ayj Jaye 1snl wouy bunep Ajgeqoud

‘salledoud JoilJes awos os|e ale aiay] O/

‘ubisap |enpiaipul Jo saiuadoid sQg
Pue SOZ6 | ‘Paydelep [enueisqns jJo
Jaquinu e sapnjoul peos ay; ybnoyye
‘padojanap Aybi aiow Jeadde
sasnoy ay| ‘sebpay paysiigeise

-lem pue sa8aJ} uspJieb ainjew

‘sablan sselb moureu AQ paulap si pue
saAInd AjJuab peod ay) 19a41S ybiH ayl

0} SUET Y2INYD YIM uonounl sy} woid 6€'/

peoy s.psemp3 Bury v ON :6z'2 B4

abejIA diisiny

Page 73




uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

snoloeds alow ay] 0] JuaJaylip ‘1sjoeieyd ‘ubisap ajA1s uelbiosr) paysinbuisipun
ueqin asuap e sey 1l h®>_”_.O.m.;”_..mc3 ”—®> GH_.__OQ 10 H_.COEQO_®>®U pug|
lou iIs|iy “Buideospuel Jo} aoeds oeq sQ/6 | [edldAl e si Aepp S,yoJeUON €12
S¥H| YUM ‘SBIUOD[BQ YlM BLIOS ‘Siey
‘eale oy pUB S8sNoY sepnjoul 1| “S%90|q %ouq Aepm s.yaseuop
J0 Ja}orRIRYD Snoloeds ay) Bulurelal paJ Aaiois 8.y} pue jley e pue om} 0}
J0 swua} ul Juepodwi ae saiadoud ‘om} padojensp Apybn snnb buisudwod as0]9 siejdod J0 souesjud
oy} usamiag smala deb Isjiym 'S086} BOJIO '9S0[0 UISPOW B S SIUL 'L ay} 1e -peoy weyuaxo| G1 oN :62°2 bi
‘S19UJ00 Yiew 0] pusd} saiuadoid
1ebJe “Jeas pue Juoi} 8y} 0} anlg Aousbay
suspJeb pazis poob yum paoeds ||om

A|[esauab aie pue ‘sasnoy payoelap Kep s.yaseuop :0g 2 614
-lWas 10 payoelap Ajueulwopaid Y L
ale eaJe ay] ulyum saiuadoid ay| 9/

‘@oueleadde S| woly

1oBJ19p ‘SOSED SWOS Ul ‘pue Bale ay)
JO O1ISLI810BIBYD 10U BJe SiB|) J9||el
ay] ‘sbuipjing o1gnd 1o sie|} ulspow
8Q 0] pud} sy} pue ‘JIanamoy
‘sBuip|inq Jaje} 8Wos aJe aiay |
"S]00J payoud [euolipel] aaey pue

Page 74

F
e ol e

"0BS -8p -|Nd 8y} JO pud 8yj Je pajeoo|
SI ‘sJN0og a8yl Aq pasn ‘|[eH pJOJPOOAN

ybiay ui sAaiols om} Ajjueulwopald 'J00J pajilued usaib aAlouUlSIP
aJe ealJe S|y} ulyum sasnoy ay] G/ e sey 9 oN ybnoyie ‘1e10eseyd
"9Ud0S 198.1S PaysI|geISa ay) ulyim pue abe Jejiwis B Jo Ajurew aJe 8so|o
9|eas Ajgqenojwo9 us o} Jeadde saiuadoud 3y} uIyum sasnoy ay ] smopuim adA}
abejuol) om] 8y} Jo SHOLQ pal yiep ayl [enLID S} suielal pue paisljeun Ajeble)
"eale Buipunouns ‘J1anamoy ‘snonibuooui Aybijs jeadde SI 8snoy puey Ya| 8y "sjool pa|iued
3y} JO JaloeJeyd ueqINgNS sosnoy ay} Jo syoLg mojeAh bl ay pue uolleJ028p HoLq Buiosloid
abejjiA disiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

'SOSN [BI0JaWWOD 193415
ybiH ay1 yum pajeroosse Buied
1984}s [euonippe pue Buloepns

pJey o} susp.eb awos Jo SSo|

ayl ‘wawdojarsp mau arendosddeul
Aq pasod sanssi ayl ueyy

1810 ‘s10108) aAebau Ma) aJe a1ay| 25/

sl10}oe4 annebaN

‘leadde je pjaydn sem pue ‘|1ouno9)
oyl Aq paisisal sem ‘eue] sdieys uo
soladoud Jo suapieb yoeq ayl uiyim
300|q |enuapisal abie| e 1oy jesodoid

Juddal y "BaJe dy} JO Jajoeieyd
BAIOUNSIP Y} 8p0Jd O} pauels

aAey ‘sluudiooy abie| pue sabejuod)
SPIM YlM ‘SXD0|q palel} mau

‘019 ‘puasbury uiyum ‘Jejnoiued

ul ‘s}98.1s |eljuapISal 8y} JO dWos

J0 @oueseadde sy} uo 10edwi payiew

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

B pey ‘Jenamoy ‘eney sjuswdojansp
JU828. 810\ “BAJE 8] JO Jajoeieyd
pays!|gelsa ayl woij paloeliap lou

aney ued jsow ay} Jojy 8say | Buisnoy
10} Juswdo|anap pue| yoeq awos
PUE ||I3ul UBaq Ssey aJay} sieah ayl JanQ |G/

juswdojanag maN

‘goueieadde ueplAs

pue usalb e eale ay] aAIb ‘suspieb

1uoJy ul Bunued ayl yum Jaylebol

yoiym ‘sjuswaje jueuodwi ae sebian

sselb pue sebpay ainjew ‘saal) usp.ieb

pue }9a1]s ‘ealy Jajoeiey) Siyl Ulylm
saoeds usalb 21gnd ou ate a1ay} IS|IYM 052

adeoaspue] pue saoeds uaain

‘oueT sdieys pue anuany

yainyo uo paledo| ale saxoq isod
paJ [euoljipel) pue ‘urewal sjsoddwe)
91910U02 AjJBd BWOS "UOIIPUOD
paLIeA Jo pue aoueseadde ul o0y

pe Jayjel saoe|d awos ul pue Aay mo| aq

0] pud] ain)iuinj 18811S PUB SJUSWABARY 6Y"/

adeos)aalls pue wyeay d1qnd

‘syoels Asuwiyo

[euoljipe.] pue sjoos paji} ured

paJ YlIm ‘Japual 10 %ouq pai Jo Ajurew
‘1InQ YoLIq 8J4e sasnoy oy} ‘jesaudb u] g/

sjeuaey

"'SaSIul} pue S[elialew

[euolypeJ) Jo asn ayy buiesodiooul

pue aAleulbewr Ajybiy seseo Auew ul

‘prepuels poob e Jo si siy | sbuipjing

ay1 Jo Buijielep aAlleI008p By}

S| BaJe 9y} JO sonsusioeseyd jueuodwi

1sow a8y} Jo auo sdeylad ‘SOL6 |

Jaje| ay1 Jo |eaidAy aiow sajAls Jo

Jaquinu poob e os|e pue sasnoy ayj Jo

ubisap ay} 0] 8duaN|jul SYBID pUB SUY

Buouls AiaA e si aiay] ‘Juswdojarsp

Sl Jo pouad urew a8y} s109|j84 yonw
KJan BaJe SIy} Jo ainjoayyole ay] v/

s|ejag buipjing

s|ielaq |20

abejIA diisiny

Page 75



PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
Ruislip Village

LN D

A il ‘ ~ pu)
This map is based on Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. London Borough of Hillingdon 100019283
2009
4%  Local Landmarks Listed Buildings Plots fronting Ruislip High Street,

providing visual interest
—>  Key Local Views Large Scale
HI LLINGDON sz _ buildings Green Spaces fronting main
(ONDON ;?; Focal Points roads

London Borough of Hillingdon




uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

0561 L0¥e g dijsinyg 19948 ybiH yd2InyQ sulep 1S 9l
0561 L0V Al diisiny 198415 ybIH Gl1-6 Gl
¥/61°60°90 I disiny 199418 YbiH L8G'E 14!
¥/61°60°90 I diisinyg 19948 YbiH arevil el
0561 L0t Il diisiny peoy 8100}seg sasnoyswyy disiny 2l
9ol Bi
/861°90°81 I diisiny peoy 81001563 0o GHI0U B1S0ddo SOy ocwso_w_w@m ou Ll
¥/61°60°90 Il dijsiny 198415 Aing Ge 9SNOH ||IIN 0l
0561 L0'V2 Il dijsiny 190415 Aing 6-/ ‘9SNOH P|O 8y L 6
¥/61°60°90 Il disinyg 1oaus Aing asnoyw.ie4 abplig s,uouued 8
¥/61°60°90 Il dijsiny 190415 Aing 05+ asnoywle s,UewpOopn L
/616090 Il diising 100415 Aing ¥SlL uu| ybnoid ay1 9
¥/61°60°90 Il disiny 19a41S Aing pJeA Wied JOUBJ\ JO YINOS 0} uieg |[ewS S
¥/61°60°90 Il disiny 1ea4s Aing pJeA wied JOuel 4O 1Ses 0} PaysSMoD 4
JeA Wie
¥261'60°90 I diisiny 100118 Aing JOUBIN 10 1SOM-LLIOU O] SO %uon@som £ ~
¥/61°60°90 I dijsiny 19a4S Aing PJeA Wied JOUBJ\ JO IS8m O} uleg jeain Z >
2/61°,0°01 Il disiny 1oauig Aing doys shejieH g doys 1eems abeyiiA 8y | &
Bunsy| jo areq apeln UMO | ssalppy ON aweN ON'S

sBuipjing paisi

€661 2L 1E Juswinuopy diisiny yoeouddy s.uep IS Keireg 3 eno dijsiny
jualouy
Bunsi| Jo areq apeln UMO | ssalppy awepN

JUSWINUOJ JUdIdUY PBINP3aYIS

abejjiA disiny
S3JIANHIS ALINNININOD ANV DNINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

6002 dijsiny 159 ars vvH dising £9 ON jueg 1S9 EN 8
o ‘198.1S ybiH
6002 disiny 1sep\ NVZ vVH 198413 ybiH 8€ ON L
6002 diisiny 1soMm XSZ PVH HIB9S8IY 6 ON ‘oBeieoip oy L 9
e yelogaQqg ‘
disiny .
6002 disiny 1sep\ NHZ vVH ‘BNUBAY YAUNYD /2 ON ‘se|qen ay| g
6002 disiny 1sep\ Hv/ vVH 19a.s Aing dwnd pueH 1%
ybnou |

6002 disiny 1sam Hv. vvH 198115 Aing 6SI0H PUE [ELOWISI JEA €

6002 disiny 1sep\ V. $VH 19815 Aing 8bpo wie4 Jouepy 2 o

€/61 disiny 1sep\ XSZ ¥VH 1981415 Aing G ON b oy

[0

pasodoid a1eq pIep 9p00 ]S04 | eweu peoy oN/aweN Buipjing ON'S o

sBuiping paisi Ajjeoo
L abenon asoiwd
€/61°L0°61 I diisinyg SUET POO oue 6681107 J0pn | ‘aBEN0D [SINE] g
0S61°10't2 I disiny 10a.1S Aing asnoyuiie Jouely 22
¥/61°60°90 I disiny pusasbury g9 abenon preyaio 12
e preAyoinyo }
8861°70°€0 I disiny 1eans yobiH S UILE 1S (uomisod "xoidde) |leH 8luuy O} JUBWNUO 02
¥/61°60°90 I disiny 198413 ybiH 2¢ IreH uoibe ysnug ay | 6l
¥/61°60°90 I diisiny 198418 ybiH "H'd uems 8y 8l
¥/61°60°90 I diisiny 198415 ybiH 9 Ll
abejjiA disiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

disin
6002 disin 1sapm XI9WVH | gumh noom 9Ll 12
disin
6002 diising 1sapm SLWH | ouen sdabus 021 ON 02
disin
6002 diising 158 OPLYYH | e sdieus 22 ON 61
diisiny aue
6002 diisiny 1se\ OrL YVH ‘ouer sdieys sdi_yS ‘6 ON 10 9PISINO (B 8l
6002 dising 1sapm gILYVH | Peoy Jouep 8 L1
disin
6002 dising 1sapm VaL yvH pubsbuny 81-91 9
diising ] R
6002 dising 1sapm aaz vvH puvsbuny gi-gl T N
&
eo
6002 dising 158 VLWVH | g omon Buy 12 ON ‘8Bp0T swijoyung T
£L61 dising 1soMm Z8. vWH | PeOY Weyuexd) shemon el
diisin
6002 diising 158 APBYYH | oo gEL ON !
disin
6002 disin 1S3 STBYWH | qoons b $01 ON L
disin
6002 dising 1sem WLWWH | qaons o 8/-95 SON or
dijsiny ‘
6002 dising 1sam 1VZ ¥VH 20015 UBIH G ON “jueg sAejoreg 6
abejjiA disiny

S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d



S3JIAHIS ALINNININOD ANV ONINNV1d

‘Buip|ing pais|| e jo Bues ay} o}

[elUBWILIISP PaJapISuod ale yoiym sjesodoud
10} pajuelb aq Ajjlewiou Jou ||Im JUsSu09
Buipjing paisi| 4o uoissiwiad Buluueld :01L39

'sBuipunolins vy} yum asiuow.ey

PINOYS Sainjea} [euJdjul J0 [eulalxe mau Aue
pue Buipjing ay} jo sued Jayio yum buidesy
ul 8q p|Noys suollppe Auy "sainjonils
01I0]S1Y 0} pasned S| abewep ou Ji paniwiad
aq Ajuo Ajjew.ou [jIm 1s1| |BOO| 8Y} uo sBulp|ing
1o sbuip|ing pajsi| A101nje1s pusixa 10 Jd)e

0] uoissiwiad Bujuueld 1o} suoneolddy :839

"sbuipjing

Juawoaoe|dal 1o ‘ubisap pue Builis Buipnjoul
‘s|ie1ap ||n} UIBUOD PINOYS uoissiwiad
Buiuue|d 1o} suoneolddy “ease uoleAIaSUOD
e J0 9oueseadde 1o Jajoeseyo ay} 0}
uoIINQLIU0D BAINISOd B 8yew yadiym sbuip|ing
Buiurejal Jo snoAe} ul uondwnsaid e 8q ||Im
9J8Y] "S8Iniesa} yons Jo SSO| J0 uolljowap ay}
pIOAB pInoys luswdojanap ‘sailjenb jensia
pUB [BJN}OdIYdJE [B10ads J18y] 0} 81NqLIU0D
YoIym Sainjes} S0yl 9oueyud J0 dAI8said 0}
po1oadxa aq ||IM Seale UoljeAIaSU0D Jo sabully
8y} uo Jo uiyum juswdojonap maN 39

uopbuljjiH }o ybnoiog uopuo

‘paniwiad

8Q 10U |IM Surewal [edibojoseyole
jueuodwi AoJisap pinom yoiym
JuawdojoAs( "UOIONJISUOD PUB UOITBABIXS
Bulinp 10 ‘pauels ale uoioexa |oAe.b

10 8SIN02 J|0b6 ‘syJ0m 8YIs ‘luswdojonspal
‘sBuip|ing mau Aue 810j8q Jay}id popiodal
pue pajebiisaaul aJe 1saidlul [edibojoseyole
JO SalIs eyl d|geonoeld Jansuaym ainsus
[m Alioyine Buluueld [eoo| ay] €39

‘pansesald aq |Im Bumes Jisyl
PUB SJUBWINUOJ\ JUSIoUY PajNPayos 239

L00¢ s3idljod panes
ue|d luawdojanaq Atenun uopbuljjiH

002 uopuo 1ajeaux) 1oy Abajens
Juswdojanaq jeneds :uejd uopuoT ayl

0661 Buluueld pue ABojoaeyoiy
19| 9JON @ouepiny) Adijod Buluueld

661 JUBWuUOJIAUg 211I0)SIH pue Buluueld
1G] 9)JON @ouepiny) Adijod Buluue|d

(papuawe se) 0661
10y (Sealy uolneatasuo) pue sbuipjing

paisiq) Buiuue|d Aipunod) pue umo

abejIA diisiny

Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda ltem 7

THE WORK OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:
REPORT TO COUNCIL

| Cabinet Members ||

Councillors Ray Puddifoot and Jonathan Bianco

Cabinet Portfolio

Leader of the Council /
Cabinet Member Finance & Business Services

| Officer Contacts |

Khalid Ahmed, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

Papers with report

Appendix A - Audit Committee report: Report to Council on the
Work of the Audit Committee

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report

To give Cabinet the opportunity to comment on the Audit
Committee’s Annual Report before it goes to Council.

Contribution to our
plans and strategies

Elected Members have a key role in ensuring the Council has the
sound financial and operational controls needed to give residents
the services they deserve.

| Financial Cost |

Nil

Relevant Policy
Overview Committee

Not applicable.

Ward(s) affected

All.

RECOMMENDATION

1. That Cabinet notes the Audit Committee’s annual report to be submitted to Council

in February.

2. That Cabinet provide any comments on the report to the Head of Democratic
Services who will include them alongside the Audit Committee’s report to Council.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

In accordance with best practice guidance the Audit Committee are required to submit an
annual report to Council outlining the Committee’s activities over the previous 12 months.
Cabinet is invited to comment upon the report.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 83




Alternative options considered

The Cabinet may decide not to comment.

Supporting Information

1.  The Audit Committee considered its draft Annual Report to Council at its meeting on 16
December 2009 as prepared by the Head of Internal Audit and Corporate Governance.

The Committee endorsed the report, and no material amendments were proposed.

2. Cabinet are asked to provide any comments on the Audit Committee’s report via the Head
of Democratic Services, so these can be included alongside the report to Council.

Financial Implications
There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations of the report.
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

An effective and efficient Audit Committee is essential in reassuring residents and Members that
the good governance of the Council is maintained.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

Corporate finance endorses the work of the Audit Committee, and is confident that it is effective
in increasing the levels of assurance and control within the Council’s corporate governance
framework.

Legal

This report has been prepared in accordance with appropriate legislation and having regard to
the Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom 2006.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United Kingdom 2006

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 84



Appendix A

REPORT TO COUNCIL ON THE WORK OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Contact Officer: Helen Taylor
Head of Internal Audit & Corporate Governance
Telephone: 01895 556132
SUMMARY

This report summarises for Council the work of the Audit Committee during 2008-9 in
undertaking its responsibilities in the oversight and challenge in the key areas within its remit,
specifically:

« Internal Control;

« Risk Management;

e Internal Audit;

« Additional financial assurances;

e Anti Fraud; and,

o Annual Accounts and External Audit.

The report provides an opportunity for members to review the work of the Committee and
comment on its contribution and performance.

This report details the key areas reviewed by the Committee in 2008-9. The Committee has had
an impact on all areas of its remit. Notable areas were:

« Raising the profile of Internal Audit through its review of its activities and acknowledged
support of the function;

« Receiving and reviewing the periodic progress reports presented by the Head of Internal
Audit & Corporate Governance;

e Receiving and reviewing the report on the effectiveness of the systems of Internal Audit
carried out by the Head of Audit at Southend on Sea;

« Receiving reports and commenting on the risk management process;

e Reviewing and approving annual accounts and presenting a robust challenge in
addressing questions and seeking assurances from both officers and the external
auditors;

« Reviewing reports on the Icelandic bank situation;

« Monitoring the production of the Annual Governance Statement and its supporting
evidence. Recommending the adoption of the statement to the Leader and Chief
Executive.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Council approves the annual report.
INFORMATION

1.Background

1.1. The Audit Committee has a wide ranging brief that underpins the Council’s governance
processes by providing independent challenge and assurance of the adequacy of risk
management, internal control including audit, anti-fraud and the financial reporting frameworks.
The Audit Committee also approves the Annual Accounts and receives regular reports on the

Page 85



work of the external auditor. The Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee are reproduced at
Appendix 1 for information.

2. Membership

2.1. Details of the Committee members are in Table 1. They have a wide range of skills and
bring both technical and professional experience to the role. The independent chairman is a
qualified accountant with wide experience in the private and public sector. Most members
served on the committee in 2007-8 and had received development training when the committee
was first established. Clir O’Connor was appointed near the end of the year and met with the
Head of Audit and Chairman on appointment to discuss roles and responsibilities.

Table 1
Member Role
Mr. John Morley Independent Chairman
Clir Paul Buttivant Member (part year)
Clir Mary O’'Connor Member (part year)
Clir. George Cooper Deputy Chair
Cllr Phoday Jarjussey Member
Clir. Elizabeth Kemp Member

2.2. During the course of meeting members, they were briefed on relevant issues in relation to
local government accounts, External Audit, Internal Audit, Use of Resources, Anti-Fraud
arrangements, and risk management.

3. Internal Control
3.1. In compliance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003 (and 2006 amendment), the
Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the systems of internal control by receiving regular
reports from those areas that contribute to the control framework (Appendix 2), specifically;

e Internal Audit;

o External Audit

e Risk Management;

e Anti Fraud activities;

« Annual Governance Statement steering group.
3.2. Most of these activities were reported on at every meeting and the Committee’s
involvement has contributed to a score at level 3 (consistently above minimum requirements) for
Internal Control, in the Use of Resources Judgment for 2008 and a predicted level 2 in 2009
under a widely acknowledged much stricter test in the Comprehensive Area Assessment
Regime; effectively maintaining position.

3.3. The Committee received regular reports from the Annual Governance Statement Steering
Group, which reviews and challenges the assurances used to support the Annual Governance
Statement that accompanies the statutory accounts. It also reviewed the resultant draft Annual
Governance Statement and recommended its approval to the Leader and Chief Executive.

4. Risk Management
4.1. Regular reports on the Council’s corporate risks are produced and presented to the Audit
Committee, which presents a further challenge to the identified risks.

4.2. The Corporate Risk Management Group (CRMG) has continued to meet regularly and
challenge and review the risks and mitigation strategies. This group is the forum for

Page 86



consideration of all risks and its reports ultimately feed in to the Corporate Management Team,
Cabinet Members, the Audit Committee and, through an iterative process, back to the groups.

4.3. Assurances were provided to the Audit Committee regarding actions to assist with the
control of the main risks being managed by the Council. During the year the PCT’s financial
position reduced in risk and the top rated risks were the uncertainty around Equal Pay claims, a
Possible Public Health Emergency and the Private Sector Leasing Cap Reduction.

4.4. All corporate risks have a Risk Management Action Plan, which is effectively a strategy for
reducing the effect of the risk.

5. Internal Audit

5.1. The Council’s Internal Audit is mainly provided by an in-house team. During the year both
schools’ and IT audit have been outsourced to external contractors for some years, although for
2009-10 schools audit was brought back in-house. Staffing and resources have continued to
improve with 92% of the plan completed to draft stage by the year end — a 6% improvement
from 2007-8. High levels of assurance are key to the production of the Head of Audit’s
assurance statement, which in turn supports the Annual Governance Statement. During the
year 98% of audit recommendations were accepted, against a target of 95% and an
improvement of 1% over the previous year. Acceptance and implementation of audit
recommendations is a key element of improving overall control.

5.2. During the year, the Audit Committee received regular updates on performance and
summaries of audit reports. Their input has been fundamental in raising the profile of Internal
Audit and its important role in assisting management in the Council. Senior officers are required
to provide a commentary on the actions they are taking where a report received no or limited
assurance and the Committee can, if it considers it necessary, ask officers to appear before it.
The Committee also invited the Director of Education and Children’s Services to attend one of
its meetings to discuss the issues around obtaining better assurance on the financial
management arrangements in schools.

5.3. The audit plan and strategy approved by the Committee for 2009-10 was based on a
revised risk based methodology. Using this methodology the highest risked-ranked audits will
be undertaken each year with the risks being re-evaluated annually to take account of emerging
and receding issues.

5.4. In line with CIPFA guidance, an annual review of the effectiveness of the systems of
Internal Audit was undertaken. This year the approach was to invite another Head of Audit to
undertake a peer review. The Head of Audit for Southend on Sea carried out the review on a
reciprocal basis. She met with the Chairman of the Audit Committee prior to undertaking the
exercise. The service was found to be largely compliant and an action plan was formulated to
cover any gaps.

6. Additional Financial Assurance

6.1. During the year, the lcelandic banking crisis was very much to the fore. In addition to audit
reports on treasury management and banking, the committee received regular updates on the
Icelandic investments from treasury management officers. The Chairman of the committee also
received ongoing briefings from the Director of Finance.

Page 87



7. Anti-Fraud

7.1. During the year, the Audit Committee received summarised reports of the outcome of
Internal Audit investigations into Fraud and Irregularity. The areas considered by the Audit
Committee are outlined below.

7.2. The Committee reviewed an amended anti-fraud and corruption strategy.

7.3. Training in Anti-fraud awareness was a focus of delivery in 2008-9. Internal Audit delivered
Bitesize courses for second and third tier managers, which included reminding managers of
their responsibilities under the Fraud Act, guidance on how to spot and report fraud, as well as
how it would be dealt with internally. An online e-learning package was purchased at the end of
the year which will be rolled out to all staff in 2009-10 and will be included in induction training.

7.4. The National Fraud Initiative is a biennial nationwide exercise co-ordinated by the Audit
Commission. Councils, NHS and other public bodies as well as some private sector bodies
provide sets of data to the Audit Commission, which they match for obvious anomalies, e.g.
employees in more than one Council. Internal Audit co-ordinates the exercise on behalf of LB
Hillingdon. Data matching took place in year and investigations into matches will continue into
2009-10

7.5. Internal Audit has an established protocol with the Housing Benefit Fraud Team which
makes full use of the skills in both teams and facilitates in-house prosecutions. This year saw
the first successful prosecution under this arrangement.

7.6. Investigation work took up more time than planned, largely due to two significant
investigations, one of which led to a successful prosecution and the other to a dismissal.

8. External Audit

8.1. The external auditors have attended each meeting of the committee. During the year
Deloitte took over from the Audit Commission as the Council’s external auditors. The Head of
Audit met with Deloitte’s Audit Manager to discuss the respective approaches to audit and how
co-operation could increase the reliance they placed on our work. The initial indications are that
this co-ordination has been useful and the relationship is working well. Deloitte have reviewed
Internal Audit files and been able to place reliance on the work. Representatives from both
Deloitte and the Audit Commission have attended Audit Committee meetings to present various
reports and answer questions. The Chairman of the Audit Committee has met the Deloitte
auditors independently, in keeping with good governance arrangements.

9. Annual Accounts and Financial Reporting

9.1. The Audit Committee approved the Annual Statement of Accounts for 2007-8 in June 2008.
Prior to receiving the final unqualified opinion, the Committee also received reports from the
Audit Commission and Deloitte throughout the year on their progress in certification, namely:

e Progress reports from both Deloitte and the Audit Commission;

e An Annual Governance report from the Audit Commission, which noted a number of
improvements in the production of the Statement of Accounts compared to the previous
year;

e The Use of Resource report from the Audit Commission.

9.2. In support of 2008-9 work, the committee received an Audit and Inspection plan from
Deloitte.

Page 88



9.3. The Committee have maintained an active interest in accounting treasury management
issues (Icelandic banks) and have received updates from officers at every meeting. They have
sought and obtained confirmation that all problems have been resolved going forward.

10. Committee Training and Development

10.1. The Committee has been relatively stable and this has manifested itself in the increasing
confidence members have displayed in asking appropriate questions and presenting an
effective challenge to the issues placed before it. Officers have provided briefs on technical
matters while presenting papers. The Head of Audit and Corporate Governance and the
Chairman met with new members to brief them on roles and responsibilities.

11. Conclusion

11.1. The Audit Committee has made a significant contribution to ensuring that the key
elements of the Governance Framework are given proper consideration and are appropriately
challenged. It will continue to develop this role and contribute to strengthen, internal control, risk
management and governance throughout the authority.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Terms of reference for Audit Committee
Annual Governance Statement Framework

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Appendix 1

Terms of reference for Audit Committee

The Constitution defines the terms of reference for the Audit Committee as:

Statement of Purpose
The purpose of Audit Committee is to:
e provide independent assurance of the adequacy of the Council’s risk
management framework and the associated control environment
e provide independent scrutiny of the authority’s financial and non-
financial performance to the extent that it affects the authority’s
exposure to risk and weakens the control environment
e oversee the financial reporting process.

Audit Activity

The Audit Committee will:

1. Approve but not direct Internal Audit’s strategy and plans, ensuring that
work is planned with due regard to risk, materiality and coverage. This will not
prevent Cabinet directing internal audit to review a particular matter.

2. Review the Head of Internal Audit’s Annual Report and Opinion and
Summary of Internal Audit Activity (actual and proposed) and the level of
assurance this can give over the Council’s corporate governance
arrangements.

3. Review summaries of Internal Audit reports and the main recommendations
arising.

4. Review a report from Internal Audit on agreed recommendations not
implemented within a reasonable timescale.

5. Consider reports dealing with the management and performance of the
providers of internal audit services.

6. Receive and consider the External Auditor’s annual letter, relevant reports
and the report to those charged with governance.

7. Monitor management action in response to issues raised by External Audit.
8. Receive and consider specific reports as agreed with the External Auditor.
9. Comment on the scope and depth of External Audit work and ensure that it
gives value for money.

10. Liaise with the Audit Commission over the appointment of the Council’s
External Auditor.

11. Commission work from Internal and External Audit, following a formal
request by the Committee to and a joint decision from the Leader of the
Council and Cabinet Member for Finance & Business Services.

12. Ensure that there are effective arrangements for ensuring liaison between
Internal and External audit.

Page 91



Appendix 1

Regulatory Framework

The Audit Committee will:

1. Maintain an overview of the Council’s Constitution in respect of contract
procedure rules, financial regulations and codes of conduct and behaviour
and, where necessary, bring proposals to the Cabinet and/or Council for their
development.

2. Review any issue referred to it by the Chief Executive or a Director, or any
Council body.

3. Approve and regularly review the authority’s risk management
arrangements, including regularly reviewing the corporate risk register and
seeking assurances that action is being taken on risk related issues.

4. Review and monitor Council policies on ‘Raising Concerns at Work’ and
anti-fraud and anti-corruption strategy and the Council’s complaints process.
5. Oversee the production of the authority’s Statement of Internal Control and
recommend its adoption.

6. Review the Council’s arrangements for corporate governance and agree
necessary actions to ensure compliance with best practice.

7. Consider the Council’'s compliance with its own and other published
standards and controls.

Accounts

The Audit Committee will:

1. Review and approve the annual statement of accounts. Specifically, to
consider whether appropriate accounting policies have been followed and
whether there are concerns arising from financial statements or from the
auditor that need to be brought to the attention of the Council.

2. Consider the External Auditor’s report to those charged with governance on
issues arising from the audit of the accounts.

Page 92



U AR

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT FRAMEWORK

KFramework - Key documents/process guidelines \ Annual Governance
* Performance management Statement

* Business strategy and planning process
» Budget and budgetary control

+ Local code of corporate governance yYy
* Project management/ Risk Management / counter Fraud
Policy
« Ethical Governance ( Approval by Audit Committee
+ Policies, procedures, codes of conduct :L """""""" A

k- Partnership protocol

Review of the effectiveness

-
.
.
R R T
o *
o .
o .
o* .
o ‘.

. .
. .
o
.

.

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
:
1
. Corporate Group with : !
o _Authority & responsibility for drafting : of the system of !
Q Directorate Policies, AGS evaluate assurances |77 H Internal Audit '
Q Business Plans and . . S '
) . . and supporting evidence !
© Risk Registers !
w ...................................... :
T |
1
A 1
A A A A A A !
T v
Performance Risk Legal and Members’ Assurances by Other sources Financial Internal Audit External Audit
Managemer_lt Management Regulatory assurance directors/servi of assurance control
& Data Quality Assurance ce heads (including assurance
third-party)

N~ g
—

Ongoing assurance on adequacy and
effectiveness of controls over key
ricks

Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda Iltem 8

‘ACCESSIBLE HILLINGDON’
SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT

| Cabinet Member ||

Councillor Keith Burrows |

| Cabinet Portfolio ||

Planning and Transportation |

Officer Contacts

Charmian Baker/Ali Kashmiri,
Planning and Community Services

Papers with report

(a) Consultation Statement (Appendix 1)
(b) Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) (Appendix 2)

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report

To inform Cabinet of the outcome of the public consultation on the
draft Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) and associated Sustainability Appraisal, and to seek
approval for the adoption of the SPD.

Contribution to our
plans and strategies

Hillingdon’s emerging Local Development Framework
Council Plan

Hillingdon Partners Sustainable Community Strategy
Hillingdon’s Local Implementation Plan

Financial Cost

Adoption will involve printing costs of approximately £1,700, which
will be contained within the 2009/10 budget for P&CS

Relevant Policy
Overview Committee

Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview
Committee (RESPOC)

Ward(s) affected

Borough-wide

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet:

1. Notes the comments received during the consultation period as set out in
Appendix 1.
2, Approves the amendments to the 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary

Planning Document (SPD) as set out in Appendix 1.

3. Subject to the above amendments, adopts the 'Accessible Hillingdon' SPD as
set out in Appendix 2 and associated Sustainability Appraisal as supplementary
planning guidance for the purposes of development management.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 95



4. Grants delegated authority to the Director of Planning and Community
Services, where necessary in consultation with the Cabinet Member for
Planning and Transportation, to approve any minor amendments or corrections
of a factual nature, to the SPD before it is formally published.

INFORMATION
Reasons for recommendation

The purpose of the Accessible Hillingdon SPD is to provide up to date planning guidance to
guide future development proposals. It aims to ensure an effective link between the Council's
planning process, national planning policy and guidance, and service provider obligations under
the Disability Discrimination Act 1995. It also aims to broaden the scope of good design by
positively encouraging partnership working between the Council, professionals involved in the
development process and the diverse range of local businesses and industry, to create local
environments that are logical in layout, safe and easy to navigate.

The Accessible Hillingdon supports the fundamental principles of sustainable design. The
guidance and requirements throughout the Accessible Hillingdon SPD actively promote the
concept of inclusive design, to ensure access considerations are integral and not merely
ancillary to the development process.

The revised SPD takes account of initial community engagement and statutory consultation stages
and has been prepared in accordance with the appropriate procedures and timetable as set down
in the approved LDS and Statement of Community Involvement.

Alternative options considered / risk management

The alternative would be to not agree the amendments generated by the public consultation and
not to adopt the SPD. . It is considered that this may restrict the Council’s ability to influence
future development proposals with respect to accessibility of the borough's buildings and may
affect the ability to achieve wider planning, community and sustainability goals.

The Cabinet previously agreed the draft SPD for consultation purposes in September 2009.
The amendments to the SPD, as recommended by this report, following the response to
consultation, do not substantially alter the policy direction and overall aspirations approved by
the Cabinet.

The Cabinet may make revisions to the contents of the SPD prior to adoption.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

None at this stage.

Supporting Information

INFORMATION

1. A revised draft Accessible Hilingdon SPD and associated draft Sustainability Appraisal
was approved for public consultation purposes by the Cabinet at its meeting on 24

September 2009. The results of the consultation were to be reported to a future meeting
of the Cabinet.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 96



2. Consultations were carried out from 5™ October 2009 to 13th November 2009, in
accordance with the Council’s adopted Statement of Community Involvement. The draft
documents were published on the Council’s website and copies were distributed to all
borough libraries, to the Hayes One-Stop Shop and Planning Reception. Consultation
letters were sent to 109 statutory organisations, and a further 492 to other organisations
listed in the Council’'s adopted Statement of Community Involvement. In addition, 112
residents associations were consulted. In addition, a drop-in session was held at Uxbridge
Library on 19 October 2009. A workshop session was held for Planning Officers, and
presentations were delivered to the Council’s Access Panel (Planning), Mobility Forum, and
Residents Forum.

Summary of responses and officer comments

3. The Council received 10 responses and the comments processed have been set out in the
Consultation Statement (Appendix 1). A summary of these responses and the officer
response is set out in Appendix 1. The responses are generally supportive and helpful. A
few specific issues have been raised and these have been addressed where appropriate,
through the proposed amendments to the SPD. The revised SPD recommended for
adoption is included at Appendix 2. No issues were raised with respect to the draft
Sustainability Appraisal, which therefore does not require any substantive amendments.

4. It is recommended that subject to these amendments, the Accessible Hillingdon SPD be
adopted as supplementary planning guidance for the purposes of development control.

Financial Implications

Adoption of the SPD will result in printing costs of approximately £1,700 which will be contained
within the 2009/10 budget for P&CS. The above sum would cover the cost of approximately 100
copies of the SPD, some of which would be distributed to Officers and Members. The remainder
will be available for sale to architects and developers for a fee of £16 per copy.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

Adoption of the SPD will ensure the Council can deliver a clear message on the standards
expected in terms of inclusive design. Specifically, the revised document specifies the finer
points of accessible housing standards, how they should be integrated into the design of all new
housing, and at what stage in the development process they should be demonstrated. The
adoption of the SPD will enhance the weight that can be attached to it as a material
consideration in decision-making on any planning application.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

The consultations carried out are detailed in the report and the accompanying Appendix 1.
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and is satisfied that any associated costs can be
accommodated within existing P&CS revenue budget for 2009/10.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 97



Legal

There are two forms of local development document: Supplementary Planning Documents and
Development Plan Documents. A Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) is a statutory
document, and the legal requirements in relation to its preparation and adoption as a local
development document are prescribed by the Town and Country Planning (Local Development)
(England) Regulations 2004 (the 2004 Regulations). An SPD must be produced in accordance
with the 2004 Regulations.

This report deals with the approval by Cabinet of adoption of the SPD, which is the third step of
the three main steps in the SPD procedure. The 2004 Regulations require that:

e a SPD is published and open to consultation for a period of not less than 4 weeks and
not more than 6 weeks (regulation 17);

¢ the consultation responses and representations are considered by the local planning
authority (regulation 18);

e the SPD is adopted by the local planning authority (regulation 19).

The council’s constitution requires the Cabinet to collectively take key decisions to amend its
policy framework.

Property Services
The Head of Corporate Property supports the recommendations contained within this report
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Report to Cabinet meeting on 24™ September 2009, including the draft Accessible Hillingdon
SPD and associated draft Sustainability Appraisal.

Responses received during the public consultation on the draft Accessible Hillingdon SPD and
associated draft Sustainability Appraisal (5th October 2009 to 13th November 2009).

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 98



66 obed

Appendix 1
CONSULTATION STATEMENT - Accessible Hillingdon SPD

In connection with the preparation of Hillingdon’s Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document, a
Consultation Statement is required to demonstrate with whom the Council consulted and how they engaged with local
people and other interested parties during the preparation stages of the SPD and its accompanying Sustainability
Appraisal.

The statement contains the following information:
i) asummary of the organisations with whom the Council consulted;
ii) how those organisations were consulted;
iii) asummary of the issues raised; and
iv) how those issues have been addressed in the SPD.

A six-week consultation on the draft Accessible Hillingdon — Revised Draft Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)
(August 2009) and Sustainability Appraisals (SA) Report (August 2009) took place between 5 October and 13 November
2009

The following consultees were sent either a printed copy or a CD-ROM, or were provided with a link to the Council’s
website. Comments were invited on the SPD and Sustainability Appraisal (SA) Report:

Statutory organisations 109
Other Organisations listed in the Council’s Statement of Community 492
Involvement

Residents associations 112

In addition to being published on the Council’'s website (see notice overleaf), the draft SPD and SA were distributed to all
borough libraries, to the Hayes One-Stop Shop and Planning Reception. A drop-in session was held at Uxbridge Library
on 19 October 2009.

In addition to the external consultation process, the draft SPD and SA Scoping Report were also circulated to relevant
internal Council staff inviting comments relating to their particular areas of expertise.

1



001 abed

Accessible Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) and accompanying Sustainability Appraisal (SA)
Report (August)

Hillingdon Council is seeking your views on its revised draft ‘Accessible Hillingdon’ Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) and accompanying Sustainability Appraisal (SA), which will form part of the emerging Local Development
Framework (LDF). Extensive consultation on policies for the LDF Core Strategy has taken place in recent years. The draft
SPD illustrates design principles and sets minimum inclusive design standards for new and existing development
requiring planning consent. The revised draft ‘Accessible Hillingdon'’ is an update of the Council’s current ‘Accessible
Hillingdon’ SPD adopted in July 2006.

In conjunction with the draft SPD, a Sustainability Appraisal (SA) has been undertaken. The SA evaluates the draft SPD
to ensure that it promotes sustainable development through the integration of social, environmental and economic
considerations within the process of its development.

The consultation period for the Revised Accessible Hillingdon Draft SPD and its accompanying Sustainability Appraisal
begins on Monday 5 October 2009 and ends at 5pm on Friday 13 November 2009.

A total of 10 representations were made on the SPD and no comments were received on the accompanying Sustainability
Appraisal.




10| obed

SUMMARY OF THE MAIN ISSUES RAISED:

Individual/
Organisation

Summary of representation/issue

How the SPD has been
amended

English Heritage

The Government’s historic environment adviser from English Heritage is
keen to ensure that the protection of the historic environment is fully taken
into account at all stages of local planning processes.

Importantly, the heritage asset must not be unduly compromised by access
improvements. This includes existing built fabric. With this in mind, design
and access statements should make reference to the special characteristics
and requirements of heritage assets and demonstrate that the heritage value
of these assets have been carefully valued and retained

Added to Conservation and
Historic Buildings on page 69 -
“Importantly, heritage assets
must not be unduly
compromised by access
improvements”.

The Coal e

Authority No specific issues to address No amendment proposed
CS:l;LrﬁZilCounty No concerns and no comments to make No amendment proposed
Rose Freeman Due to the specific nature of the Trust’s remit we are concerned with the

The Theatres protection and promotion of theatres and therefore anticipate policies relating

Trust to cultural facilities.

We do not have any particular comments but note and support the guidance
which includes reference to Document M of Building Regulations (2004
edition) on page 69 for ‘Cinemas, Theatres and other places of Assembly'

No amendment proposed

Burnham Parish
Councill

Appreciative of the contact but no comments to make.

No amendment proposed

Ministry of The principal concern is the potential for developments to infringe the

Defence statutory safeguarding height zones around RAF Northolt and RAF Chenies.
Defence Estates wish to review any planning applications through the No amendment proposed
statutory safeguarding consultation process to ensure that developments do
not obstruct or degrade operational capability of their defence facilities.

Civil Aviation Recommend that the Council considers the needs of any aerodrome in No amendment proposed

3




20| obed

Individual/
Organisation

Summary of representation/issue

How the SPD has been
amended

Authority

relation to any development plans relating to issues telecom installation
masts, wind turbine, venting and flaring.

West London

Amended page 69: Access to

Group of the Parks and Open Spaces - added
Ramblers Our concerns are that people of all abilities like to get out into the green to first bullet point “free from
environment, but often prevented from doing so by physical barriers (stiles) barriers e.g.. stiles. Last bullet
poor surfaces (mud), poor information etc. Anything to improve access in point with “good...formats” and
these areas will be appreciated. cropped associated photo to
allow space for the additional
text.
INTERNAL CONSULTEES

Planning Officers

Cross referencing Lifetime Homes Criteria

The section on Lifetime Homes is very detailed, which is positive. It is,
however, not easily distinguishable at first glance to which of the eight
sections the16 Lifetime Home Standards relate. It would help to clarify the
relevant standards in the heading or in an initial paragraph to avoid
confusion if an architect/agent is referring to the full standards whilst officers
are referring to the SPD.

Section 9 Page 30
It should be ensured that the Minimum Floor Space sizes concur with those
detailed in the draft Residential Layouts SPD.

Section 9 Page 31

Clarity is needed on point 3, i.e. whether the Council will accept Housing
Association space standards which fall below those of the Council: this
argument frequently arises with the current minimum HDAS standards and

Numbered and amended
diagram on Page 9 to concur
with Lifetime Homes website.

Indicated the individual standards
on pages 11 to19 with bold text.
Text rearranged so standards are
in numerical order.

The Minimum floor space
standards have been updated
and brought in line with the
Mayor of London's draft Housing
Design Guide, July 2009: pages
29-31

Clarified on page 30, point 3, that
Minimum Floorspace standards
will take precedence where

4




€01 abed

Individual/
Organisation

Summary of representation/issue

How the SPD has been
amended

any comment on this should be definitive and clear.

Checklists

The meeting with planning officers surfaced a number of anomalies that
could be mitigated by checklists that assist when applying the Lifetime Home
Standards to different housing types. Applicants could be provided with an
appendix for easy completion and submission within a Design & Access
Statement. This should specify which items should be demonstrated by
plans and would allow applicants, officers and Members to easily see if the
standards will be/have been achieved.

On the basis of issues raised previously, the following four types of
development should be used as examples:

2 or more storey dwelling with communal parking;
2 or more storey dwelling with curtilage parking;

1 storey dwelling with communal parking; and

1 storey dwelling with curtilage parking.

Housing Association space
standards fall below the Council's
own.

A table and floorplan detailing an
example Lifetime Home and
wheelchair standard home have
been added to a new page 10.
The information illustrates how
and at what stage in the
development process accessible
housing specification is to be
shown on plan.

Surveyor/access
advisor in
Property Services

Page 28 item Wheelchair Home Standard Bathrooms

The dimensions shown on the plan are 2.4m x 2.4m with arrows showing
external wall dimensions rather than internal room measurements. This
should be amended and other diagrams throughout checked again for
accuracy.

An expanded index would be useful as this document covers a vast range of
topics and it would be a shame if it was not used to the full. The index could
be linked to the pages so, for example, when browsing on computer, a
mouse click automatically takes the reader to the correct page.

A comment in the document could be made on the benefits to be had by
working to sizes slightly larger than minimum dimensions.

Diagram on page 27 has been
amended to reflect 2.4m internal
room dimensions.

An “Index Glossary” will be
inserted at the back of the
document prior to publication.

The document already promotes
access standards that are above
and beyond statutory




¥0| obed

Individual/
Organisation

Summary of representation/issue

How the SPD has been
amended

requirements. No changes are
therefore proposed.

OTHER FORUMS

Access Panel
(planning)

The document would be easier to read with two columns per page. Hotel
accommodation is difficult. Standards need to be strengthened with more
detail used from BS 8300:2009.

The RNIB have no preference.
Screen readers work better
without columns and for clarity
the layout has been retained.
Hotel accommodation has been
expanded to include a detailed
overview of BS 8300:2009.

Residents Forum

The document should have stronger emphasis on means of escape and
reliable solutions. Evacuation for disabled people needs to be given much
higher priority.

Means of escape guidance, on
page 67, in relation to refuge
areas has been updated to
concur with BS 9999:2008




NOANO1

NOdADNITTIH

Yn'Aob-uopbuniiymmm

S92IAJ9S Aylunwiwio) pue buluue)d

juswnoso( buiuued Aieyuswalddng

uopbumniy a1qissaxy

yJomaweld{ Juawdo)jara( 1ed07



89¢0L
6007 J2qwiadeq

‘ade} oipne uo pue ayledg ‘yulid abue)
ul 91gejleAe os)e si uoljew.uojul siy|

(0 T 0/ 10T S6810 Tz, -
Sxf@«@ﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬂﬂ?d%;wlb%339)3\@3mﬂwmbm.\_wlv\w.bwlmx.lm\o
npan

“qfommee LA QEINIFNHOWQUEFO)

1110ST S6810 (@ronNend qUOFHTE D& RUIRFUDRU S
BMmeOMOME  @u1ou0d1009r9g MG wRg (@GN MNUQIRTVWQIRY
1 FFAI001 |$TUIARI S L0TTHIS OINFiLaY FIULO WP
lnwey

"LL10GZ G4810 UBMUOOJ93)3] OJIp N N Ul eysiliIbul

je epebn) o)pey ny Jjob osiipAem ue)pej‘epeeppebnT piysay ny pee ul

11ounog uopbuniH epeAbaape uesqgees Ny exJelem pAeyejuee)dal pee 1ippeH
lewos

uopbuiy 40 ybnolog uopuo ayy Aq paysnand

I 110SC G6810 - 2R 23 £ PRR
HRJ 82 £iBF PF B| PR P @12 PRR |BRIRK Mi) BPR NPRIIE ' [RIPIA A2 IHE

2Rk [2IDF [Pie@iH PIR 1212H (MR1® Db IER] R2 RH| Hie QLIPRIP] ADE B
Iqefung

"L1L0GZ G681 0 42wnu pod eyuomMzpez niuaiwl eMisued m Ag ‘1ys)aibue 3Aza[
[eokleuz Aqoso op egsoud z 31s 2190umz Awisodd ‘wAisAzolo nyAzal wioms

m uopbuniy Apey yoaebnisn o aloewdojul JewAzl10 omisued eubeud nsar
ysnod

| loadse> k|10l 59¢> llsh floln Bl boldedlola) bIkbs

1110ST G6810 ) dels blislslla $IR|D bolelp “lolodb> llad> RIS JaIE Ldz(a ‘bolq
Q9ls) (o BlRla Bladls] Bllsllle BAjslib B2Rele[ble) Blodlela|d boaslolz] Ul bsllslia
nebusg

"L 110SZ G68L0 uwinu au fen)

ulJWa au afouoyaay 83 Jysibue 314 ab 3nyIp 1ufoyday wain) nly-uoibumiy |
M1ysayj uoijo ab answigiays yiaid [eny usyn(b su uoidewllojul [UOYISY BS AN
uelueq)y

‘Neyaq JnoA uo || 105z S6810 duoyd oy uayeads ysijbuz ue yse aseard abenbue)
UMO JNoA Ul S82IAI8S S )1oUN0g uopbul)iH 1N0ge uollewlojul ayl) pINoM NoA §|

abenbue) unoA ui uonjewdJaojul buiuieyqo




vl Aessol M
9/ S80UBJ8JaY pue S82IN0S ddNoeld iseg  EN
seolpuaddy |
c) soueping pue syuswajels Aoljod buluueld jeuoneN EN
0. sjuswale)s ssaddy [
9 sadA| Buip|ing oyioads
ce Juswdojans swAholdw3 pue |epsswwo) aliqnd [
A $,G9 1910 o} sjuswdojonap [enuspisay / Buisnoy palslays s
62 spJepuelS 80edsloo|4 WNWIUI EMV
12 SWOH pJepuels JIeyd[@daypA e Jo sainjea Aay Ec
0z spJepuels swoH Jieys|eayp\  Fl
Ll OWOH awnayiT e Jo sainjes) Ay N
6 Splepuels sWwoH swiayT  El
Q Juswdojaae( |enuspisey [
" g follod [
e % soueping pue uonelsibe] [
..n_mu e uononpoiu| M
hnw Z piomaiod [

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



‘uonenodsuel| g buiuue|d ‘4ep|oH O1j0jju0d
‘smo.uing 3 yjiay 10[|1ouno)

"uBisep aAIsnjoul Jo JuIds pue ajdioulid ay) soeIqwe oym
ss9004d JuswdojaAsp ay) Ul PaAJOAUI S|euoIssajo.d [[B YlIM YJoMLIES) panuijuod pue jJuswabebus Alles 0] pJemio) Yoo| S\

‘Buinl Aimue) L g yum ejqnedwod spiepuels uo paseq pue usaomisiul si ubisep Ajjenb-ybiy pue sssooe aieym
JuswdojaAsp abeinooua AJUo |Im [IDUNOD BY} ‘puIW Ul SIY} YUAA Allunwiwod 8y} JO ainjonJisSeljul 8y} ojul pappaquid si
ubisap poob jey) ainsus 0} siadojansp pue siaubisap Jo Juswalinbal a)njosge ue }ng ‘einjsab alow e jou sI AJljIgIssaooe
1By} ainsus 0] pajiwwod si |IDuno) uopbulliH ‘@uoAlans 0} Buliwooam si Jey; ybnoloq e bunealo spiemo] IoM am Sy

Page 108

‘AlluNnWwwod
9SJaAIp UNo Jo sa]A1sayl| pue spasu AepAians ay) Loddns jeyy suonnjos ubisap Ajjuapi 0} JuswuolIAug }jing ay) buideys
Ul POAJOAUI S|euolssajold Jsisse 0] swie pue ‘@oe|d ul mou uone|siba) pue Aoljod ay) uo spjing ,uopbul|iiH 8]qISS829Y,

"19p|0 186 8jdoad se Ajdwis 10 ualp|iyo yum punose Buinow ‘Ajjigesip ‘yyeay | jo pouad ‘Aunfur ‘Aoueubaud
:90UBISWNIUID |euosiad Jo ssajpiebal ‘pialy bulAe|d [9A8] B U0 SB2IAISS pue Saljl|Ioe) 8Sh 0]} suoAlans mojje ey} saoe|d
pue saoeds ‘sbuip|ing ajea.d 0} [eob Jno 0} [eJjudd ale |04u0) Bulp|ing pue Buiuue|d jey} sasiubodal |1ounod) uopbulliiH

PJOMBIO |

piomalod |

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



(e))
‘suonesidde Buiuue|d Jo awod3No 8y} BuluIWIS}ep Ul UOIBISPISUTO

|elslew e si pue ‘(juomaweld juswdojaaaq |e207) 47 Buibiews ay) pue ‘G gy pue | gy ‘G Ve Saldljod covc@._
‘CLINY Pue 91y sailjod pares (ueld Juswdoaaaq Asenun) 4an uopbuljiy oy Atejuswas|ddns si uopbul|jiH 8]qIssa29y

‘ubisag aAIsnjou| 0] yoeoidde

a|qibue) e 1dope 0] s|euolssajoid Jaylo pue ‘siaubisap uequn ‘sjoaliyole ‘siedojonap ‘syuedlidde buiuueld sjgeus o}
aouepinb ao10eld 1s8q [B21UYDS) pue [eonoeld SI1ayo 3 ‘sjuswadinbal uonenbay Buipjing wnwiuiw puoAaq seob saouejsul
Auew ul pue ‘SjusWIuolIAUS BAISN[OUI JO ubisap ay) 0} Jusuilad ad1joeld JO SOPO0Y) ShoLIBA SB0Y2a uopbul||iH 9]qISsa22y,

‘auo|e spunoib asoy uo [esnjai Buluueld ul jnsas Aew pue ssaoo.ud Buiuue|d ay) Mojs A|gelieAul |Im ‘palapisuod Ajlood
uaa( 8SIMIBYI0 Sey }I 8J18YM JO ‘,U0-}|0q, SNOIAQO ue s| ajdoad pajgesip 10} ssadoe alaym suoljedlidde Juswdojarag
"Juswdojenap e Jo abejs ubisap pajielap ayl 1noybnouy) pajenjeas-al Aisnonuijuod pue jaliq ubisap |eniul ayj Jo

|90Jed pue ued usaq aABY UOISN|OUI puB SSB298. JO Ssjulod Jaulj 8y} Usym AJUO Sasi|ellajew JUSWUOIIAUS BAISN|oUl AjnJ} Y

2 Introduction

uononpou| Z

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



(‘6002 IMdy 9 wouj ‘(L-88GG Sg Jo

uondeoxa oy} Yjm) seles 886G Sg aJijus ayj pue ‘6666
aag sepsasiadns 666 Sg) "djdoad pa|gesip 4o} adeosa

JO sueaw 0} 8oualajal Jenaiued yym ‘sbulpjing Jo asn
pue juswabeuew ‘ubisap sy} ul A}ajes auly 01 yoeoudde
pasueApe ue apinoid 0} uone|sibal uo spjing 8002 :6666 S9

800Z :6666 PJepuels ysiug

‘SjuUsWIBIe)S
$S900Y 0] Bulje|al suoisiAo.d Jo Jaguunu e apn|joul 0} [0JU0D
pue Buiuueld Juswdoj@Asp ul seinpadoid paljipow 10y 8y |

¥00¢
Joy 9seyaind Aiosindwon pue Buluue|d ayl

‘Buip|ing e 0} suolels)e
|eaisAyd ayew 0] palinbal aq Aew pue spie Aleljixne pue
S92IAIBS 9|qISSa00e BpIAoid 0] pajebiqo ale salIsIaAlun

pue saba||0) "salljIoe} [euoneanps Jayjo pue sbulp|ing
|o0Yyos 0} sjuswaAoldwi ssaooe jusws|dwi pue ueld
AljeonewalsAs 0] S|ooyos pue saljloyiny uoneonp3 [eo0T
uo Alnp e saoe|d 10y 8y | “pojeulwId usaq aAey sadloeud
AiojeulwiIoSIp alaym pue aal) Jalieq si YoIym JUsWUOIIAUS
ue ul uiea| 0} sjidnd aAnoadsoud pue sjidnd psjgesip
saua Ajjeba| (vaqa aus jo ¥ Hed papuawe) L00Z YAN3S

1002
1oV Ajjigesiq pue spaap |euoneanpd [eldads

"g|doad

pajgesIp AQ $S820e MO||e 0} ‘92IAIaS Jo Bulpjing e Jo
uonesiIpow 10 [eAaowad 8y} adinbais Aew Ainp ay | Aljigesip
J1ay] Jo spunoub ayj uo Ajgeinoaey sso| aidoad jeal 0}
sJapinoid 82IAI8S pue siaAo|dwa 10) [nyme|un }I Seyew 1oy
ay| -Auadoud Jo pue| bunual Jo BulAng pue sadIAI8S pue
sal|ioey) ‘spoob 0] ssaooe ‘JuswAojdwa ‘uoneanps Jo seale
ayj ul sybu tenoiued sjdoad pajqgesip seAlb yYaq aylL

(sooz
papuawe) G661 30V uoeulwLiosiqg Ayjiqesig ayL

‘suonenbay Buipjing ayj Jo sjuswalinbal

wnwiuiw ay) puoAaq saob pue sbulpjing dl}sewop-uou
pue 211SaWop SI9A02 Juswnoop ay| -ajdoad psjgesip Jo
Spaau 8y} }9sw 0} sayoeoldde Jivy) pue sbulpjing jo ubisep
ay] uo aouepinb sonoeud 1saq sapinoid 6002 :00£8 S9

9d1jdeid Jo 3poI — 600¢ -00€8 S9

‘sbuljjemp mau pue sbuip|ing

2llgnd 1aA092 suone|nbal ay| -asea yum sbuipjing asn
pue ssadoe 0] 9|doad a|geus 0} SpJepue]s Wwnwiuiw S}as
(uonipa ¥002) IN JUswnoo paroiddy suonejnbay buipjing

suolje|nbay Buipjing ay3 o3 N Hed
aoueping pue uoilje|siba ¢

(Welp) 010z Aenuer QdS uopbuliiH 8|qiSse20y

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

I aoueping pue uole|sIBRgp 110




"L1d pue (A1) - (1) LAY
salo1jod Ul 1n0 }8s salnseaw ay) 0] spiebal aney

"aJnjiuiny 10a43s Jo AjIqISIA pue Buis pue sanljigesip yium sjdoad 0} 9|qissadoe S)19|10] Al
9y} 0} psebas sjadoid yym ‘sbuissolo painjxs) pue pUE ‘SIaJeD 9|ewa) pue ajew
squay paddoup ‘sadepns yjedjooy ‘saliojene| olqnd 10} 9]qISS992E ‘a1ed Ageq pue p|Iyo Joj senijioeq Il
‘sayouaq Buipn|oul ‘sawayos uonesiuelsapad ‘S100}} ||e
pue Bupyied ‘Aemjooy ‘peol ojul saljigesip 0] SS999€ |eIsAyd JO SUBSW JUSIUSAUOD PUE 8jeS Il
yum sjdoad jJo spasu ayj ajesodiodul 0} seinsesw Al 00} UO pue Lodsuel)
:SOI}I[I0B} UOl}eSId8. pUE JusWuUleudluUS pue ajeAld pue olignd Ag sS820E JUBIUBAUOD pue 8jeS I
seale buiddoys punoJe Ajjeloadsa ‘sainljigesip yjim
a|doad 1o} seoeds Buppied jusiusAuod pue ajenbape il “mU:_ocm
‘sawayos Ajjigowdoys il pinoys juaswdojorap mau ‘pasodoud Juswdojonapg,
‘podsuel) o1ignd asn 0} Ajjiqow Joy U} JO 8INjeu pue 8|eos sy} 0} sjendoidde aoypL
sieyo@ayMm uo juspuadap ajdoad pue sanijigesip "ualp|iyo pue uswom ‘sailjigesip yum sidoad ‘sjdoad
yum sjdoad 1o} sueaw a|gelins yym Jayaboy Aliepie jo asouyy Jejnoied ul ‘Ajjiqissaooe 1o uoisiro.d
S92IAIBS snq AJljilgow pue apu-e-jelp paAoidwi I a)enbape apnjoul Asyy Ji olignd 8y} o} uado saljioe}
JaY1o pue Allunwiwod ‘S8dIAIas ‘asn ssauisng ‘sdoys 1oy
:9)eudoudde s|esodoud jwuad Ajuo [im Ajuoyine Buluueld |Bo0O| By |

alaym Buipnjoul Ag sanljigesip yum ajdoad pue

[1edy ayy ‘ajdoad Auepie Jo) JuswaAow Jo Ajleuejuods

pue ases asealoul Juswdojaaap Jo} sjesodoud

Jeyl ainsua 0] }aas ||Im Aluoyine Buiuueld |eoo| ay |
S9191|0d |e207]

Policy

Kaljod v

H (Weap) 010z Atenuer gds uopbul||iH 8]qISsed0y

uopbBul|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



'(€2"ve Adljod) sanijenbaul yyesy ssaippe IiX
IOMIaN
uoqqry an|g ay} pue sylomjau usaib aoueyus pue
‘AIISIBAIPOIQ pUB JUBWUOJIAUS |einjeu ay) j10adsal “IX
ybiep pue a)10xa ‘eqidsul
‘ejelidoidde asaym ‘pue je Y00| 0) dAloRI)IR BF X
‘0|qib9| pue |eonoeud aq “Xi
((9'gy Ao1j0d) sjuswuolIAUS B|qeule}sns pue
21n2as ‘ajes aplAnoid pue sanssi AJlIN0as ssalppe “lIA
(V¥ 181dey) a@es) asn pue uoloNIsSuUo0d ‘ubisep
JO Sw8) ul 9|geydepe pue g|gelnp ‘a|qeule}sns aq ‘lIA
‘slosn ||e 10} 8|geawad pue a|jgesn ‘9|qissadoe 8q CIA
S9SN JO XIW B 8oueyus Jo Joj apinoad A
‘SaIIUNWWOD pue Jsjoeleyo
‘abejliay )Ing ‘Alo)sIy ‘1Xe1uod |eoo| 10adsal Al
‘obueyo ajewlo Jo sjoaye
ay) ‘Jo uonebiiw pue ‘o) uoneidepe 0} 8)NQLIIUOD Il
‘w|eal o1|gnd ay} adueyus 1o
a)ealo pue ubisap aaisnoul Aujenb ybiy sjowoud i
‘s9)Is JO |enjuajod ay} asiwixew |

:pInoys sjuawdojonap jeyy
aInsua 0] }9as ‘p|noys sybnoiog pue ‘|jim JoAe ay |

A319 Joedwos e uoy so|diourid ubisag

"JUBLUSSOSSE SPaau ay] wod) paALap siI Aoljod moy uo
Pa}INSUOd a.Je SaljluNWWOod Yyons Jey] pue ‘sjuswalinbal
JuaJlaylp Jo isiiernads yym spjoysasnoy pue ajdoad
Jap|o ‘e|jdoad pajgesip ‘saniunwiwod dluyle Ajuouiw
pue yoe|q se yons ‘ybnoiog ay) Ulyiim saiiunwiwod
JuaJaylp Jo abuel [N} BY) SBPN|OUI JUBLUSSISSE

a3y} 18yl ainsua pue Ajjny 3nsuod pjnoys ybnoloq

B ‘spaau Buisnoy Jo Juswissasse ue Bupjeuspun uj

'Slasn JIeYyd[@aym ale oym sjuapisal
1o} a|gerdepe Ajises 1o ‘9|qISSadde Jleyd|aaym

aq 0} paubisap sI Buisnoy mau Jo Juad Jad usa} ‘I
SpJepuels

SOWOH awNdjiT, 0} }ing si Buisnoy mau jle Il
‘sdnoub juaiayip Jo
sjuswalinbal Buisnoy ay} Jo Junodoe buiye) ‘sadA}
pue sazis buisnoy Jo Xiw 8y} JO SWJd)} ul ‘Sadloyd

Buisnoy Jo abuel e Jayo sjuswdojaAep mau I

:Jey] ainsua 0] oS
p|noys saioljod qdq "ea.e Jiay} uiyym spaau buisnoy Jo
abue. [} 8y} Ainuspl 0] sdajs aye) pjnoys sybnoiog

9210yd BuisnoH

S3191]0d ue|d UOpUO]

(WeJap) 010z Arenuer Qds uopbul|iH 8|qISsse00y

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

Page 112




Policy

"saloljod
ue|d UOpUOT 8y} UO uoljew.loul pajie}ap sepiroid uopuoT]
3]qISS8092Y Ul 1n0 18s aouepinb Buluue|d Azejuswajddns ay |

(rooz 111dy) v19 uswuolirug
aAISN|ou| ue BUIAaIYOY :UOPUOT] 3|qISSIIIY

"9|qISS820e 8q 0} Buisnoy

MaU ||e 10} sjuswalinbai sapnjoul ue|d ay] "1epuab Jo
abe ‘Aljigesip jo ssa|piebal ‘ajdoad ||e 10} SS820E BAISN[OUI
pue Ases ‘ajes Jo spiepuels 1saybiy ayj saAalyoe jey)
uopuUo B p|Iing 0] SI ue|d UOPUOT 8y} JO dAd3lqo Asy v

(800z Arenuqad) v19 ‘(Y002
92UIS suoljeldlje Y}Im pajepijosuod) uejd uopuo- ayl

Ka1104 Buiuue|d jeuoibay

"JUBWIUOIIAUS |INng 8y} Buibeuew Jo builbueyo
1oy} a|qisuodsal ||e Aq paydope aq pjnoys /| v Adljod
JO sjuawalinbal ay) pue ubisap aAisnjoul Jo s|diould ay |

‘pebeuew pue paulejuiew aq [|IM UOISN[OUI

Moy pue juswdojaaap pasodoid sy} ojul pajelbajul

uaaq aney ‘ajdoad pa|gesip Jo spaau oly10ads ay} buipnjoul
‘ubisap aAisnjoul Jo se|dioulid ay) moy Buluiejdxs sjesodoud
JuswdojaAsp YyiIm papiwgns aq pjnoys sjuaswalels ssadoe
pue ubisaq ‘sylomawel) buluueld eale pue sue|dis)sew
dn Buimeup ul pue suoneolidde buiuue|d buissasse

ulI pasn aq pjnoys ubisap aAisnjoul Jo sgjdiould ay |

H (yelp) 010z Aenuer dS uopbuliiH 8|qiSse20y

uopbBul|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

|le 404 YJom jou Aew uonn|os

auo ey buisiubooal ‘speau s,auokions aouejeq
djey 03 uoin|os suo uey} aiow BuLidyo ‘onsijeal ale
sAem jualaylp ul way} asn ueo

a|doad os ‘quem pue pasu Aay) Aes sjdoad Juaiayip
1BUM JO Junoode Buiye] aAlsuodsal pue o|qixa|) ale
Juswieal)

|e1oads Jo uonjeledas ‘Loys anpun JNOYIM
Apuspuadapul wayj 8sn ued auoAlaAs 0S ‘siallleq
Buligesip ou yim Bulwodjdam pue JusiusAuod ale
:S82UBISWNIIID |eloueUl

Jo Ajoiuyye ‘Jspuab ‘ebe ‘Aljigesip jo ssajpiebal
lle Aq Auubip yum pue Ajises ‘Ajajes pasn aq ueo

Pa8e 113

:sjuswdojanap ey} 0s ubisap aAisn|oul JO

so|dioulid ay) 1dope pue ajelbayul pjnoys saiijod ada
"uoIsnjoul pue AjljIqissaooe Jo spiepuels 1saybiy ay)
190w 0] Juswdojaenap aininy || aldinbal [jIm JoAel\ 8y

JUSWIUOJIAUD dAISN|oUl Uk Bunealn



‘'spJepuels Buimol|oy
ay} mojaq [|e} 1ey} sjuswdojaaap Buisnoy pasodoud
uodn AjgeinoAe] %00] 10U |[IM [IouUnoD) uopbuliH "g'N

‘(0. obed aos)

Juswale)s ssa00y bulAuedwoooe ayy uiyum paynsnl aq
p|noys (s)uoseal ay) aseo yoiym ui ‘sbuip|ing bunsixs swos
O}ul spJepue)s ayj 9je10diodul 0} 8|qises) aq jou Aew j|

"9WIBYIS YIOA\ OAIT B JO JUBWS|S |BljuapIsal 8yl e
‘suoneoljdde asn jo abueyo e
‘S]e|} OJul 8SNoyY & "6°9 ‘SUOISIBAUOD e

:0] A|dde
os|e Aay]| ‘slojoas Buisnoy ajqeploye pue ajealid ayl yjoq
ul ‘Buramp jo sadAj |je o) paljdde aie spiepuels asay |

‘sSplepue}s aWoH Jieyd|@aypA 03 paubisap 9,0} aAey
‘sbBuljjlamp alow Jo | Buisudwoo syjuswdoeAsp ul e
‘splepue}S sWOH awdyi] 0} paubisep aq e
SpJepuels 80edsioof} wnwiuiw 9 8y} 0} aiaype e

;}Shuw Juswdo|aAap |enjuapIsal mau ||y

"S19sN Jleyd[@aym Joj sisixa aoeds Buanaouew
Jusio1Ns ajelisuowap 0} ‘InoAe| ainyiuiny |eaidAy

B 0] }X8Ju09 Ul $3]2.419 Buiuiny apnjoul pjnoys sue|d 100|4
‘uoneoljdde Buiuue|d e yum papiwgns ag p|noys ‘sainies)
ubisap |eulalxe ay) Buipnjoul quawdojaensp pasodoud

B JO s|iejap ||In4 ‘Juswadinbai Buluue|d e si| buisnoy
9|qISS922k JIeyd|9ayM OS|e pue spiepuels aWoH awiai]

‘uonesijdde pue |eadde

JIay] Ul 8|qIX8|} pue 8|qIssadoe ale jey) sswoy apiroad
0} G'V¢ Adljod ue|d UOpuOT Yum aul| Ul SpJepue)S aWoH
lleyoj@ayp) pue swiayl] paydope sey |1ounod uopbuljiy

juswdo|aAa( |eljuapIsay G

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

Juswdojana( |enuapisdgedi4



6 Lifetime Home Standards

Spliepuels swoH awnsj 91

wnwiuw o o4 4day 2o0ds
burydod Jpo Y4 WOJJ oUD4SIP .« 2

2WOH W24

2y} 04 yopouddp

buido|s Ajpu2b Jo [aa2| . €
H1| pPUD pauJ2Aed
P|OYS2Jy4 2]qISS292D « §

wwose ot Buuapim jo

2|qodo2 200ds bupyued . 1 R

wo4 Jo buinl . @

S441| puo
SJIDLS [DUNWWOD . G

swoou bual| Jooy4
-punoub uj Jipy2je2ym
JoJ s2|2d12 buiuanyg . £

p2q |2A2]
22uUDJLU2 Adpdodway

Jo} 200ds paijiyuapl . g

L]
552300 JIDY3J|22ym mo||D “
)

IIPY Ul SJ0OP J0 YipiM . § wooupaq

04 4+41] wuojiold
2J4n1n} o Joj 200ds
pa!}ijuap! uo puo
1J1] JIDS 2uniny

D JoJ uoisiaoud . 27

(sawoy Juabup| Jo paq

£ Ul U24D| J2MOYS D 0}
Apungaoddo) o |2A2)
20UDJLU2 2|qISS222D . O]

suo14pidopp
2)DJ 04 2|QD S||OM . 1]

-

I
I " R
\

1ybray juaiwazauos o 4o
"242 'S|0JLU0D 'S42X205 . 9

gl == = e - - -

’

’
#»

Y4pg pup oM 04
552200 2pIs 2A16 04
pauup|d woouy4oq - 1

WwooJy40q 0}
W00Jp2q WoJ4 }sioy
D J0J 24N0J ASD2 « €T

‘slosn

JIBYO|98YM SWOS JO Spasau ay} Ins zﬁo
[ A8y} ‘J@A8mOoy ‘uoljelslje ou 1o Jouu
Y}IM dwoH awnayi] e Adnooo o) sjdogd
pajgesIp Auew mojje os|e ueo ubisep
ayl -o|iqow ssa| sdeysad pue Jap|o
106 a|doad se a|gen|eAul swooaq s|jaued
[|leM pa|eadu0d 8|geAOWal pue Ssadoe
|9A8] ‘SI00p BPIM SE Yyons salnjes) ul jjing
‘'spaau buibueyo saljiwe} yym adod o0}
a|qe aq 0} paubisap ale SswoH awdyiT
"a|geldepe pue 8|qIxa]} JUSIUBAUOD 80w
UOIEPOWIWOIOE [eljuapIsSal ayew jey)
ela)lIo 9| Aq pauyep sl SWOH swiay Y

spJepue}S SWOH sawl}sii1 9

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



sBuny g saunxy ‘sjonuod (91)
sje|l} 9|qissaooe - ajdwexa JnoAe o 100} 8A0GE WL BuizelB sBuno (1)
Adoues pue uoneuIWN| swoaouiyjeq
N¥1d 40074 ANNOHD ploysaiy; pue ssasoe lle ui abejs piing 1e papinoid ° ° inoAe| wooJyieq o|qens (1)
|jana| apiacid 0] saouBIUB 2q o} sbeutesp As|nb Joo|y
SpIM WWOQZ | WhWIW 3g o} [ [ ajnol isioy mc_v_om,_._. Am:
S10pIII0D PIEPUELS JIBYD|SaYM,
100|} 3A0QE WW(QQS| pue
= WwQQE uaamlagq pasiojulal 11 J0on-ybnoJ e
IR O Q C SWooIIRq [[8 Ul S|jEM ° ui Jooy-ybnoayy / yiuers (z1)
\ S woonpde 0 T ° Sllem D/ '8 Woolyjeq paotojutey (11)
110y aininy |enuajod
- Buiye} jo ajgeden | M A
= Ot e ° ° abeulelp Jomoys @ DM [9As] @ouenuy (0})
100} 8y} aroqge L}/_ 0} jul| 19241p |enuajod
wwposk pue poe
Tl Al 4: ° aoedspaq |ans| aouenus ()
aq 0] s||em 5100} Jaddn
amjwooiyieq |je A 01 Y| W ved P P wooJ Bulnl| |9A8] @ouenuy (g)
PTTERa || L[ ) SuP
T uayoly
wooipag pue —_— (wnwiuiw) spim ) $9[0.12 Buiuiny Jreyodjeaypn (2)
woolyjeq uaamiaq wuwgpg sioop aJueljua
1s1oy yoeJdy Buipoddns L Woos jam]
1o spiedes Bup e -~ L Y sAemjjey 1 sAemioop 9|qIssa0y (9)
nHD | abunoq T sloop
LB jo:alipacBulpR [ ] [ ] SYI| @ sliels [eunwiwod (g)
1 O] WNWiUW wuw
pajleisul ag o} JIamoys \ )\ @ ! o
abuno| s awoy
SS800E |3A3| PUE YlEQ st ° aouenUD [oAST (1)
] |ana] 100}
d awoHy O paysiuly anoge wwoog
afps Bujpes| 0] WWQSS \ uh piepuers | |0 i ql uibaq o} m:__Nm_mm_m:_m L waipelb yoeoudde apueo (g)
aAByY 0] S100p [EUIBIUI = Z wooipaq HEYIIBBYM |z wooups| Mapuim: oL BULAR
- . Y Bunyied Jed wouy ssaooe Ase] (g)
BE o1 apim (wnwiuiw)
smopuim joejoud o} - WwQSs, SIoop [Bulajul Y Y juswabie|us jo s|qeded Bupied 1) ()
Bunjueld jyblay wnipaw “ “

ﬂuu sBuijies wwopg punole
uapleb o] ssaooe |aAl|

Bunjued |aas| wnipaw SpJepue}g SWOH awiali]

3
)
E]
=
5
(]

Buiuue|d
aupno

:sebe)s MoJ|0} 8y} Je uejd uo UMoYs aq 0} SpJepue)S SWOH awinaji adinbal [|Im J1ouno) ay |

SPJEPUE)S SWOH WIS 116

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



Bunyted ajqissadoe 10} [eljuajod

W Of

buijjemp

£

j uolua41u) Aq

x 2bp

inb

paJinbau so yiod uo
290ds uoa)> WWOO6 ||

WWQQEE Jo
Y4PIM JD|2 WNWIUIW D p22u

PInoMm S1y4 uayl 'saJunionds
pax14 u2amiaqg Si 2|qD|IDAD
Buipuoyspupy Joa Ajuo ayi 4T *

7/ Key features of a Lifetime Home

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

buijjemp

‘s]e|} JO s)00|q Buisdwod
uawdojanap 1oy papiwiad si AJjiqixa)) Jo ealbap vV "9°'N

‘Buljjemp oi10ads e 03 (palaquinu “9°l) pajedoje 8q e

'(Z pa1epue)g sawoH awaji)
awoy ayj 0] 9|qissod se asojo se bunjied Jed moje

‘Bunjied a|qissaooe se paylew ag jou

‘(1 piepue)g awoH awnayi) Aeq ayj o}
Juaoelpe duys uapJaeb Jo yjed e Buinowal Aq WwWQOES
0] Juswablejus Jo a|geded Ing spIM WWQQYZ 89 o

Page 117

:pInoys Aeq Bunpjied ay |

‘Buljjemp Jenoiued e o)
pajeoo||e aq pjnoys }l papiroid si 8oeds Bunjied e aiaypn

Buijied a|qissadoy

:8INSUd Isnw sjuswdojaAsp |enuspisal e ‘splepuelg awoH awnayi Alsines o]

9WOH awIi}aji e Jo sainjea} Aa) /



‘@0oeuns yjed e ssoluoe (XN| 0| wnwiuiw) 8dueulwn| USAS apIACId puUe }I| ||DM BJe S8)N0J SSB00E aINSUS e

‘ob1on sselb ‘6 9 ‘aoelns Jusoelpe ue yjim auoj Jo/pue Jnojod Ul S}SeJiuoD jey) jJuswaned 1o yjed e oney e
‘Alessaoou se papirold aq 0] sgiay paddoiqg epim ww 008l Algelsse.d

pue ‘quejsisal di|s Ing ‘Yjoows ‘|9Ad| ‘Wil S| ey} 8duesjus [eunwiwod e 0} buipes| JuswaAed Jo yjed e apinoid e

‘S]e|} JO XO0|q B UIYNIM SI I UBYM 8oUBIJUS Ulew e 0} 8S0|0 julod umop Buiies e ainjes) e

-PINOYs swWoH swnasji e ‘uonippe u|

‘(0L obed s9s) Juswelelg sS822y BulAuedwoooe ue Jo ued se paunsnl Ajn} pue Josal jse| e
se Ajuo pahojdwa aq pjnoys ainseaw siy| ‘(spJepuels |\ Ued 0} paubisap) palinbal aq |im awoy ay) 0} dwel ssadoe
ue ‘yoeoidde pado|s sjjuab 1o |oAg| e Jusnaid

<[ i fsAaAs FeUBIB i SjulelISu09 ayis Jayjo Jo Aydeibodo) ayy ataypn

"20UDJju2 UpW o4 yopouddp buidojs Aj4uab Jo |2A3] Y4IM pup 04 2502 bunjuod up)
‘@oueluUs

[BUNWWOD B 0] spes| JuswaAed 1o
yred e alaym ‘epim WW 00Z] UBY) SSO|OoU e

‘021 uey) jedesisou e

'(¢ psepuejg swoH awnay)
- Buido|s Ajjuab 10 |oA3] e

A

:8q 1shw
awioy ay) 0} 8)N0J 8y} S82UBISWNIIID }JSOW U]

OWOH awnsji e Jo salraedieiay] /

9WIOH 9y} 0} yoeouddy

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



ww 00z pue ‘edoepns punolb paysiuly sy} wody ww 00ZL - 0001 10 ybiay e je (papiroid alaym) sweisAs Aijus Joop

VYol
ploysauyy_~"" aw, ~T
SS299D |2A3) = Lyl

57
7\

BuiLybi| poob — . —

7/ Key features of a Lifetime Home

"alel) JOOp 8y} JO 8pIs Yole| 8y} wolj

‘ww 00Z1 X 00z jo Buipue |aAs| e ‘Bulj|emp [ENPIAIPUI UB BpISINO
{S100p 9oUBJIUS [BUNWWOD BPISINO WW Q0S| X 00G | 10 sbuipue| [aA9)
‘sjuiod |0JjU0D SS822E puk SHI0| JO) uoljeulwn||l [euolippe

‘(apisul

3y} uo paJinbai gqiu ww QOE 8y} O] UOIIPPE Ul) BpPIS Ydle| [BUI8IXd

3y} UO gIu ww QQZ B Y}IMm JOOp 9dUBIIUS [BUNWWOD SPIM WW Q00L B o

:opInoid Os|e pjnoys awoH mE:wu,_._mq

o

‘Sjej} Joxo0|q e

0] 80UBJUS [BUNWWOD B Bulpnjoul ‘@duejus ulew pPalaA0d B 8INSUD e
‘popIn0.d SIjew 8oUBIIUS |BUNWILIOD B 8JI9UM ||[dM]BW PaSSa0al B aAeY
‘aJn)siow pue Jajemulel Jo ssalbul ajeuiwi|d 0}
uoneoloads Jooudd dwep pue pjoysauyl paubisap Ajjnjaied e ainjes)
‘((pueysdn wnwixew wWwg|) pjoysaly) SSa02. |9A9| B ARy
'XN| 00Z Pue 00| usamiaqg Bunybi| pasnyip Yyum Jij |[om aq
‘ww Q0g ueyl ssa| ou Jo yipim Buluado Jes|o e apinoid

(y pJepue}g SWOH awia}i) 1SNW SWOH 8wl e 0] S8ouUeBIUS ||y

aoueqjug

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



"SJOOP |EUNLUWIOD [eula)ul ||e JO 8pIs ysnd ay) Uo qiu wWw goze e
‘SJoop Aem|jey [eunwiwiod apIm Ww Q00 e

:apIA0Jd p|noyYs uonippe Ul seale [eunwiwo)

‘9]ep Jaje| e Je pajeisul aq 0] Yi| wiope|d pasojous ue J0} MOjje P|NOYS SeaJe [eunwwod Jo
ubisep ay) ‘suonenyis yons ul Aslols Jaddn ue Uo sWOH swia8)i B 0) SS90k JIeyd|@aym ainin) ajgeus o] Yi| Jueldwod
IN Led e aiinbaJ 0] Jou uonaJosIp S}l 83 oAUl [IM Aloyiny Buluue|d [B207 8Y) ‘SS8| 40 Se|) 8Al) Buluiejuod s)o0|q U

‘241 e Bulinp pasn aq ueo Jey) Ii| SUO }SE9| Je pue Ssjulod uoledIUNWWOD Y)IMm seale abnjol
apnjoul AjjeaidAy pinoys sanijioe4 -Ajjuspuadapul 8jendeAs 0} SI9sn Jieyodjeaym ajqeus ey} saijjioe) ajelodiooul e
‘IN Med YlM aoueplodoe Ul paubisap Sliels [eunwiwod e
‘sje|} G| ueyj aiow Buluiejuod s)o0|q ul syl Jobuassed aoueldwod |\ Ued om) Aq peales 8q e
‘siel} G| 0} dn Buluiejuoo syo00|q ul
(suonenbay Buip|ing ay} 01 |\l Hed YlIIM 82UBpIod2. Ul pajlly pue ww 0017 X ww Q0L L) Y| Jobusssed Aq a|qissaooe aq e
‘Ww 00G | 1Se9| 1. JO SYIPIM JOpIIIOD BInjes) e
‘UOIJBAS|S JUOJ) BY} WOJ) BI]ISIA JO UO SJIB)S pue S}I| ‘SIo0p 8dueljus aney e

(G pJepuelS SWOH BWIIaYIT) ISNW S}E|} JO SHO0|] BUWIOH SWIIe)T

sealy [eUNWWO)

9WOH awnsji e Jo saraeadjolay] /

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



JB8JI8A0 S8NUIUod”

uo14onJ44sqo Aup Jo
JD2]2 WWOOE ‘(2 paepuels
9WOH aw}ai) swool
Buiuip pue BuiAl] ul papiAoad SI
(asdijle ww 00, | Aq ww 00t L
J0) 8]2419 Buluiny Jreysjeaym
Jajswelp ww goGL e e

‘(1oop e Jo apIs yoie|)

N
abpa Buipes)| ay) Jo apIs ay) ww 006 Uo-pesH JoN wwooe -
0] qIU WW QOE B 8ABY SIOOp e W 0G0L UO-PESH 10N ey m
‘uado ,09 0] ,0E WO} SUOIMBN G'ZZ UBy) 8J0uW Jou pue ‘uado ww 00z Uo-pesH 10N W 0G/
-,0€ 0} (uonisod paso|od 8y} ul Joop BY}) ,0 WOI SUCIMBN OF Uey)
2low ou 8240} Buluado ue aiinbaJ SI00p [BUISIUI PUB [BUIBIXS Wwwi 006 uo-pesH ww 05/

(wnwiuiy) (wnwiuiy)

.Ww 00g ueyj sso| OuU yipim Jea|d e SoAaIyde JOOp Juoldl 9yl e WIPIM yoeouddy UIPIM 48319

‘JEeY} 8INSUS }SNW SWOH SWI}d)iT B ‘UOIIIPPE U] 10pLII0Y Aemioog Aemioog

(9 pJepuEB)S SWOH awWIaYIT) Mojaq a|ge) du) Yym A[dwod pjnoys sBuIpuE| pue sjjey ‘SIoop JO YIpIm 8y |

9WOH awiai e UIYlp @oedg pue uoije|nalid [ejuoziioHq

7/ Key features of a Lifetime Home

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo



‘sdopjom
MO|8q doeds Jea|o Aue uo yoeosous
Aew jey) asdijje ww 0% L X 00/} 10
=] : uayo}Iy 8y} ul 8110 Buluiny ww QG| e

'(6 p4epuejs awoH awayi)
aoeds paq Aiesodwa)

Se pash aq p|no9 jey} Jooj} punolb
3y} UO 82eds JUBIUBAUOD SI 8J8Y]

e | (8 paepuejg swoH awey)
|[oA8] @oueus e papiaoid si wood Bulall e

‘9)1Isoddo ainyx1) JO [|[em B O] SHUN USYD)y WO} YIPIM WW Q0Z ] 10 Wnwiuiw e

== .
. g T :apinoid os|e pjnoys SaWoH awna)i

9WOH awnsji e Jo salreairAay] /

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



Home

ime

7/ Key features of a Lifet

-

a|dwex3 Jnoke
wooJiyjeg aWOH awiay]

26v4s pjing
+0 p2|[D4sul

2bouipup
A2(|nb uoo|4

wwooL Wwwoog-00t

spJepue}s aWoH
awnay - DM [9A9T 9duesug

Aa||nb o4 Joo|
ur sfio4 446is

A6 woopy —d | g

oo Wwo0g-00t

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

‘AIIn6 Jo0o|) pajjelsul-aid ay) S8sI|iN 1ey] JOMOYS SS820B-|oA8)|
e yum paoejdal pue pasowal si yjeq ay) JI 8jo419 Buluiny ww 0S| e epiroid

‘(71 prepuejg awoH awnay)
a)iIsoddo J0o0op 1o ||lem ‘uiseq e pue ‘Wil JuUod) 8y} usamiaq
ww Q0 Lpue apis auo 0] ww 00/ Yum ued 19|10} e ‘swoolyieq ||e ul ‘epinoid

‘(€1 piepuelg sawoH awnay)

sowoy awnayl| Jabue| ul paloadxa aq |Im ‘[dued |jem Buljla0-0}-100|) 8|geAowWw .
B BIA 9|(ISS922E J0 ‘WO00JYle(q B 0} 8}INS Ud WO0Ipaq Y "WOOoIyleq pue wooipaq
ulew e usam}aq isioy yoed}-buliad e 104 8)nos sjqeuoseal e sapinold ubisap ay)

‘(L1 paepuels awoH awias) so|puey gelb 6o ‘peo| juediubis 0} pajoslgns
aJe Jey] suoneidepe Jo Juswilj 81N28S MOj|e 0} J00J} 8Y) WO} ww QG| pue
wiw QO§ Ulyum ‘paalojuial Ajusiolyns ale SOAN PUE SWOooJIYleq Ul S|jem Jey) 8insus

(0] piepuels awoH awiya]) palinbal si ued 19|10 8y} JO JUOJ) Ul doBdS
Jeajd Jo ww QQL} pue apis auo 0} ww 00/ “looj} 8uo ueyj aiow uo sbuljjamp uj
‘uolne||esul Jamoys ainyny 1oy abeulelp A|Inb J00j} YIm DA\ [9AS] 8dUBIUS UR 8in)es)

Page 123

:JSNW SBWOH awiayi

saniIoe @ Inoke wooiyjeg  OM



‘palinbal aq ||IM suole|nbay
Buip|ing ay) 0} |\ Hed Yim aduepiodde Ul paubisap 1ybij e ‘(s)e) ojul

asnoy e ‘6 8) suoisiaAuod ul pasodoud si asedaliels mau e aloyi "g'N
ww oor dojf | —
I%I
(‘llem pijos e 0] s|iel |aAed
. Ww 00gG1
|eQILIBA pue Jed-}l| e Jo Bujunow wuly 8jgeus o} pauopisod ‘Buiuado Buiuado
wuw 000 X ww Q0S| e apinoid 0} pawwily 8q pjnoys sisiol bulien) [0JN4ONILS
‘ueld uo paloads Ajjealuyos) 3

pue umoys ‘paunuapl si jey)
Wl Jreyojeaym Jooj-ysnouy)
aJnnj e Joj uonisod s|geIn e «

ww 0001
buuado [pungonays

J2bupy 4siof

‘oseolie)s e Jo wonog pue doy sy je
papiAoid 8q pjnoYs Wi Q0 X WW Q6 10 Bale uy ‘Y| die)s aininy e 8)epowwosde
0] ‘epeJisnjeq pue sjiel Jo Jes[o ‘YIpIM W 006 WNWIUIW B YIM SIIB)S «

U WWn0g
YLPIM JIDES

:(Z) piepuels awoH awnay)
alnjea) 1snw Aa10]s auo uey} alow YIM SWOH awnal] v

OWOH awnsji e Jo salreadj4hay] /

9WIOH aWIajIT B UIYMAA UOHR|NIILD [EDIMBA

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



7/ Key features of a Lifetime Home

"sJauado Joop 2L1108|8 JO uone|elsul
ainjn} a|geus o} ‘apisino Buipes| sioop
Ile @Aoge papiaoid s inds pasny jaAs)-ybiy e

‘PUS JB)NO Je PaYD)IMS BJE S]8X00S |BoLI03|

‘(91 piepue)g awoH awiayi)

[9A8] JOO[} paysiul} 8y} wodj wuw

00ZL® Ww QG Usamaq pajls ale S|0J3u0d
90IAJBS % UOIJB|IJUSA ‘S}O)00S ‘Sayoims

Joo|} paijsiul
w ‘Xow
EEOOMLWLMUJFM PN 1pisowdayy
bujzo|b mopuim Jo4DIpRJ 23] YBIH
§%{20] puD s2|pupy
mopuim uol4paado papupy
U0 PUD |3A3|-MO7]

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

J2[4N0 425205 paY24IMG

1noua1o 2sny dwo g

turod 2uoyda|a /

Ju10d-3463— TT— 'y
$2|4N0 423205 [PIXD-0) WH/AL /’/’/’/’ R :

° /’ i

........ CHONGEGH
LFV . ,__.-----:¢

_L¥_[H]_[o]. [E]
.rUv._uom LU>U£W \\\\\
|2upd WJD|y
Jawwpuabouy buijoaH

Jpjsowday |
d Yo4ms pybi

ands dwo g7 |2a2)-ybiH —— > D

ww oGy

- p-——

ww 002t

-- 4

Page 125

‘puey
auo buisn ajgelado pue ash 0] Asea ale S)00| Sa|puey MOPUIM e

'(G1 plepue)ls awoH awnadjIT) [9A8] JOO}} paysiul) 8y} Wolj
ww 008 Jo 1ybiay wnwixew e je suibaq buize|b mopuim wool Bulal] e

‘Jey) 8JNSUS p|NoYs SSWOH awnaji

sBuijji4 pue sain)xi4



N\

141U2Wp |p20| AguD2u
52W0Y pJDPUDLS
JIDY2[22YN

o

)
\
|
|

"JuswdojaAsp e Jnoybnouy)

(Syel} Jo s3o0|q ulyym Buipnjour) paynguisip
Aluana aq p|noys sbuljjamp plepuels
BWOH Jieyos@ayp) ‘ewlo ayey pajabie)

Jo sonayb Ayjigesip, bunealo jo Aujqissod
8y} pPIOAR pue uoisnjoul [e1o0s ajowoud o]

244U2) Y4[o2H
ALiunwwos
‘sawayos buisnoy a|gepJoye ybnouyj se

I|Iom se ‘1oyJew uado ay} uo ajes Joj padinbal
ale sbuljjemp piepuels awoH Jieyo|eaypn
‘|9A8| BUO UBY) 8J10W UO SBuljjemp ul ssaooe
W[ Jooj}-ybnouyy arendoidde Buipnjoul ‘Ajjiqow

a_s_sﬁu palspuiyun jjwiad pinoys ubisep sy Inq

/ ‘POZISION0 8( JOU PBdU SIash JIeyd|9aym Joj
paubisap swoy Y "SpJepuels SSWOH awiajiT

Spoa0Xxa aWoy 9|qISSadok JIeyd[9aym vy

dojs sng

SpJepUE)S SWOH JIeUdReUAA 2

spJepue}s aWOH Jieyd|93yM 8

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



9 Key Features of a Wheelchair

Standard Home

"Juiod Bn|d Jusoelpe ue yum ‘woolpag puodas pue woolpag ulew ‘wood Bulalj 8y} ul Julod suoyds|el v
‘(asimuay)o Ajoads spiepue)s Ajajes |eolos|o

aloym 1daoxa) uoljoasiajul ||lem B WO} WW(OQ9 ISEs| 1B pue |9A9] 100} 8A0ge WW(G/ pauollisod S}o)00s |eol}0s|]
"S9]N0J UoiE|N2JID d)enbape yum ‘@oeds Buluip paulsap 10 wood Buluip sjesedss v

Juawdinba pajejal Ajjigesip 1o} pseoqdnd abelo)s y

‘a|qeishipe 1ybiay Ajjenuew

10 Ajjeoiuoijos|e ale 1ey) sdopiom Yim ‘siasn Jieyoj@aym Ag asn JUSIUSAUOD pue ajes MOoj|e 0} paubisep usyoly V -
"SHUN paxi} Jo/pue s|jem usam}ag (WWQOS| X WwQQS|) eoeds Jesjd wnuwiuiw e 8ABY 0} Usyoly 8y

"W001paq ulew e 0} 8}INs-ud papiAoid (WwWQQyZ X WwoQpz) woolyieq v

‘llem juaoelpe ue woJ) (WwoQE wWnwiuiw) Wwogs 8q 0} S100p [eutdiul jo abps buipes| ay] -

‘s9a1b98p 0 uey) alow uado 0] SI00p [euldlu|

"WWOOZ | JO YIpIM wnwiuiw e aq 0} shem|leH

‘eaJe Jajsuel)

pajoniisqoun ue Yyim sa|olyaA Ajljigow JOopiNo Joy (WwQ/L X WwOZ L X wwozl) @oeds abelols paje|ijuaA ||om Y
"Jojemulel pue ainjsiow Jo ssalbul jJusnaid 0}

a0ueJluUd |aA8] pue uoneoloads joosd dwep paubisep Ajnjaies uapleb Alepuodss e wolj Buipes| ‘eale onjed Jeal y
‘(suap.ieb

|[ENPIAIPUI 0] SS820B 9ABY JOU Op Sjudplsal a1aym) seale Bullip Buiysem pausalos seale uspleb uiejuiew o} Ases
seale |esodsIp ashjal 8|qIssadoe Jieydjeaym ajenbape seale Bupjied ul pue sAemyjed uo Bunybi [eulsixe poos)
‘paulelp Aj@ienbape pue Bulieam piey ‘uiejuiew o) Asea ‘dijs-uou aJe yoiym syied |eula)xs paoenns pieH

‘Aeme Wt ueyy alow ou (abeunod ay) uiyyim papianoid aq jouued uod Jeo e alaym) buyled e

"90UE||IBAINS |BJn}BU SMO||e Jey} uoieoo) yled Jed

‘JIBYO|99YM puUB JBO UBaM}a( Jajsuel} ajes Mo||e 0} ||e) abeulelp wnwiuiw e yjm Buipuels piey |aAaT

‘2oeds bunjied Jeo palanod

8l

Ll
9l
ql

~N® < WO

3WOH pJepuels Jieyd|9ayA\ & Jo sainjeaq Aoy 6

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo



" wesa] uoneuodsuel] s,|louno) a8yl AQ sluUn piepuels aWwoH
Jreyojesyp) Joj Juswssasse uolisinold Bujied e quswelelg sseo0y ay) Jo Jed se apnjoul ‘sjuswdojaAsp salpJeo ul e

‘syjuswudojansp pane|) "ol ‘ebe|inuno ayy uiyum Buijied spirnoid 0) 8|gises) 10U SI JI 8Jaym ‘Bwoy 8y) JO W O UIYlIIM 8q e

‘Aeq pJsepuelsg
BWOH JIeyo|dayp\ e 03 Juadelpe aousj J0 |jem uonosjold e ainjes) ‘suoneoo| uado ul papirold s| Bupjied alaym e

:3|0IYdA 118y} aAes| 0}

©

Buipaau jslo0jow pajgesip e Jnoyym pajelsado aq ued jey) siauleq pue sajeb yed Jed Aue 0} [0JjuoO SSBJ0e BINjes) e =

QD

‘syued Jeo mrA

1JOJOJapuUN 1O JUBWASEq Ul WW 00ZZ 1Se9| 1B JO wWoolpeay ainsus e wm__u._
o

‘eale Jajsuel) apis wwl pmv..

002Z | 1uaoelpe ue yum aoeds Buyied ww 008y X 00Z & apinoid e o

7))

‘9|0IYdA B JO 1IN0 pue ul Bulusisuel) i1sjiym Aip urewals 0} uositad o O

pajgesIp e mojje 0} J8}jays ajeldoidde pue paubisep |[om e apinoid e o mu:

5

‘OWILID JO YSII 8SIWIUIW O} 8dUR||IBAINS |BJNjBU MOJ||e O} pa)edo| aq e %. M

=

:}SNW S}iun spJepuels aWwoH Jieyd[@aypn Q. %

Jo} papinoid Bunjied ‘sjuswaldinbal sWOH awinsyi 0} uolippe uj mu_n W

Bunjied nwo w.

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



9 Key Features of a Wheelchair

Standard Home

‘|JoA8] J00[} punolb aAoge pa)edo| Sie|) JO SYO0|g OJUl 8)N0J SS800. 984j-de)S SUO UBY) 8J0W JOpISUCD e

-awoy ay)
wol} Aeme Buipes| yjed ulew e 0} pue oljed e 0] UO JOOp Jeal B WOoJ) SI9SN Jieyd|oaym Jo) 8deoss JO suesw djes e e

‘paJnsua aq }SNW UOIB|IJUSA [Bdlueyoawl
10 aAIssed ‘saseod Ujoq uj “(1e|} piepuels awoH Jieyodaypn e uiyyim papiroid aq ued) aoiyaA juswaed Ajljiqow e
Buibieyoal 1o} julod sulew |eudajul ue Yyum ww 00/ X 0021 X 00Z| @belols joopino e
[|[D4SS0JD OG Ul T "XDW
.ww 0G8 Jo
yipim Buiuado Jesajo wnwiuiw e sapinold a1eb Aemyjed e ainsus ‘painjes) alaym

ge 129

ssoub y4od

Pa

‘soljoyisae pue JnoAe| a}is ayj 0}
|edBiajul pue Atejuswidwoo si ey} ajnol Jo eale (sjelidoidde JI palsAod) Jij |[OME e

:[|eJssoJo 0G: L Wwnwixew e pue ‘yipim wnuwiuiw
ww 00z 1 e yum ‘(s)buijjemp ayy o3 buipes| Aemyied yjoows pue juejsisal dijse e

‘seale buiysem pue uapJieb ‘Buiyied ‘abelo)s se yons saljljioe) |eula)xa 0} SSa00e
Jleyoj@aym Buipnjoul ‘seouedjus |je o1 (Juaipelb oz:| xew) adojs ajjuab 1o [oAd| B e

-apIn0id 1snw swoy pJepue)s Jieydjeaym e ‘sjuswialinbal awoH awnali 01 uonippe uj

9WOH 3y} 03 yoseouddy

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



‘owoy ayj wolj Aeme Buipes)| yjed
ulew e 0} pue oljed e 0} UO JOOp Jeal e Wo.lj
SJash Jleyojaaym 10j odeoss JO suesw ojes e e

x

‘oj1Isoddo |jem 1o Joop Aue 0} ww QO8] pue apim

o

WWOOGT1 WWw Q0S| UBY} SSa| Jou AQQO| 9.4 UOIONIISAO ®

i Ue ‘JOOp JUOJ} BY} JO 908} [eUISUI B} WO, e g,

WwoO8T n &
Joop }jo 2pis 2|puby apIsul ;06 PuUoAaq -awoy ay}

v_.wﬂr:,.”_.”muu mz_vuﬂ_: ~ uado o4 uooq uIyum woulj Bunybi jeusixe jeuonippe |04uU0d 0}
(u 00g) .- SIOSUBS pal-eJjul SAISSEd pue SBUD}JIMS [BNUBW

e JoJ sjuswalinbal 8ouenus 8y) 0} Uonippe U

wwioGg
X . 2,
‘ww Q0G| X wuwl =
le—>] 00G| UlW pue ‘|aA8| 8q 0} Buipue| @oueUB UE o |
o
("'ww wwoEg) :alinba L
3QIS1NO wwo06 SpJEpPUBIS BWOH JIeyd|9ayA\ ‘OWOH awnaj w
®)
3
®

aoueJjug

l1leyo@ayp\ e Jo sainiead Asy 6

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



"2Jn}iuIn} WO0Jpaq JO
Jes|o ww 008l X ww 00g|l @oeds buluin) spinoid e

‘WW 009E X WW QOSY JO suoisuswip
WwnNWIuIW sapiroid WooJpag auo JSes| je ainsua e

‘uoljisod Buioey apis e
wioJ} Ajisea yoeal 0} Jieyojoaym e mojje o} pauonisod
pue paubisap (payl) alaym) saqoipiem ainjes) e

‘peq
3|gnop e Jo S8pIs Y10q 0] SS9 JIeYd[@8yM MO|[e e

2ISNW SWO00Jpaq pJepur)s aWoH Jieyd[@aypn

swoolpag

9 Key Features of a Wheelchair

Standard Home

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

"(spJe0qJoo0|} 8y} Uo payiew

Se ||]om se ‘Yoed s JaAng esnoy ayj] ul pajuawnoop

aq p|noys Buiuado ay}) uone|eisul Y1 8inyny 104 Buluado
[BlNjonJ}S pa|eaduod e ainjes) 0} :sashoy ajeALd

‘pasinbau
se abejs p|ing Je pajy aq 0} YI| :sasnoy a|qepioye

oPage 134

:Buipue| suiejsdn ue

pue Aemjjey e usamjaq s|aAel) eyl Yi| waoge|d Jooj-ybnoayy
B 10} uoIsInoJd 8q jsnw ‘A810)s Buo uey} aiow uo Buljjamp
plepuels sawoH Jieydjeay) e Jo ubisep ayj 0} jeibaju)

|[oARI] [edIBA

uone|nao



‘patiajald si usyoyy uejd-uado
Jo adeys-1 uy ‘papinoid aq pjnoys ww QG| X ww Q08| Jo
eale BulAnsouBW JESIO WNWIUIW Y/ "9SN SAIJ08US pue JUSIUSAUOD
sJasn Jieyojgaym mojje o} JnoAe| usyoyy ajeudoidde ue spinoid e
{WO00J B Y}IM pajeloosse
swia)l ainyiuiny [eo1dA} punoJe alAnaouew O} Jash Jieyd|eaym e
Jo} 8oeds uonenalid ybnous ‘sajolid buiuiny 0y uonippe ul ‘epinoid e
‘ww 001 X wWw 00t} asdi|e
JO WG'| 810410 Buiuiny o1 ‘@oe|d ul ainjiuiny yym swood Buluip pue
swoolpaq ul sealbap 0g| ybnoiyy uiny 0} Josn Jieyd@aym e ajqeus e
‘YI-looj-ybnouay)
e AQ 9]qISS809®. 10 [9A8] BUO UO 8le SWOOl ||e aInsus e
‘Aem|jey ayy yo Ajgeltajaid
(eoeds Buibieyoau Jieyojoaym oy uonippe ul) aoeds abelols apinoid e
‘(spJepue)s awoH
aWINdYIT YIIM 80UBpI0d2. Ul) WWOO6 JO Yipim Buluado Jes|o e apinoid
wo.j Buipes| sAemioop ainsua ‘ww Q06 AJuo sI Aemjey e aloaym e
‘(Buluado ayj ojul
1098l01d 10U Op s8|puey Joop ainsua 0}) sealbap o uey} aiow uado
YOIyM ‘Wl 0GQ JO YIpIM JE3[O WUINWIUIW B YUIM SI00p [euIdlUl BINjed) e
‘o)1soddo a|ge) 8y} 0] alaype syipIm Aemjjley ainsus e
:1snw Buljamp 8jqisseooe
Jieysjeaym e ‘awoH awieyi e Jo sjuswadinbal ay) anoge pue JanQ

Ae|ds

ww 00€ Ynm
apIM Wuw 006

ww 00g

ww 0og

(ww 00¢g

x 00¢ Ae|ds) ,06 ww 006
uiny .06 e
Jaye ww 00zZ1
(AReids ou) ,06 w006
w006 yblens w06

(uany Jayje)

UIPIM J0pLLIOD

sBuipue] pue sAem||eH

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

(uany a10j9q)
yipim Kemjjey

SWOH pJepuels

Jie

Page 132

Yo[98ay\ e Jo sainiead AsY 6




j3noAe] ajdwexy

(pP2puawwosaJ) YipIim JOOP SSOUID

UIDJP J00|4 JD2UI| "s]sloy Buipuejs-aa.)
\ o pue yoeu-Buljied yym s|giedwod si jey) gnjyieq ajgejsnipe
ve 1yBiay e Jo Ajlj1oe) JaMoys WOo0J 1oM, UI-|oaym e Jaylid apinoid e

r ‘sBunjly pue sainjxiy Jo Jes|d 82419 Buiuiny ww Qo8 X Ww 008
ue ainjes) pjnoys swooiyieg ‘sbunjiy pue sainixiy Wooiyjeq
lle Apuspuadapul 8sn 0} J8sh JIBYD[98YM B MO||e 0} SaljI|Ioe)

Pa.qe 133

w e ‘ww 00%Z X ww 001¢ 40
SUOISUBWIP WNWIUIW YIM WOOoJYIeg 8|gISSadde Jieyojeayme e

0021 x 0021 ‘(woouyieq auo Ajuo Jo Bunsisuod
kA S}UN pJepuelS aWoH Jieyd|@ayp) ul 8uns-us [enusjod e

JoJ |aued [jlem Buljiad 0} 1004 8|geAowal e apinoid 0} s|qejdaooe

Jaj2wiuad uIsoq S }1) WOO0JPaQ Ulew e 0} 1xau A)lj1oe} woolyleq a)iNs-us ue e

Abu} uamoys punouo [oisapad J|py
2bououp J00|} JDaU| :allnbal spJepuels sWoH Jieyod|dayp) ‘swoolyieq
JIMOYS 552300 |[2A3) BWOH awneyiT Jo} pasinbal suoneslyioads ay) 0} uonippe uj

9 Key Features of a Wheelchair

Standard Home

swooJyjeg piepuels sWoH Jieyd|@dayp

N

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



‘'slauado 214)09|8 JO uolje||eISul ain}nj MOj|e 0] SI00p |BUJBlUI puB SMOPUIM ||e 0} Juddelpe unds dwe ¢| [aAs| ybilye e
‘|2A8] J00|} paysIul} 8y} Wolj ww 00z uey} Jaybiy ou Ssjosuod Jajem joy pue bunjeay [ejjusd e

‘|9A8] JOOJ} paysiuly 8y} wolj ww 0G/ Jo ybiay e je sjuiod Bnid e

‘(SynoAe| WOoOJ SNOLIBA JO JUNODOE 8)e) 0] S}a)00S
a|dijinwi Japisuod) uonisod paq AjayI| e 0} 9S00 S|0Jju0D WalsAs Ajjus
Joop pue s)ex00s Jamod pue suoyds|e) ‘sjeliee A ‘swooipaq ul e

‘ww
0001 0} ww 008 0 1ybiay e 1e sg|puey adA}-1aAs| YjIM SI00p |[eussjul e

‘Bunemp ayj Jo sapis pasodxa
SbaJp Joopino jo [|e UO 8JUEB||IBAINS [BINJBU PJEMINO 10} MOJ|[E Jey} suoisod mopuim e
20UD||I2AJNS |DJNLDU

J2sN JIDY2|22YyM

mo|[o o4 saul| yybis

Page 134

l1leyo@ayp\ e Jo sainiead Asy 6

‘(ww 0OS| pue ww
008 US8M]8( SUOISIAIP |BIJUOZIIOY PIOARB) |9A3] JOOJ} Y} dA0de Wl
008 ueyy Jeybiy ou uibaq pjnoys swoolpaqg pue Bululp ul buize|lb e

‘ubisep o|gelns e Jo aq oOs|e p|noys
saulyoew Buiysem pue S)uIs 10} SaAjeA Bulje|os| 'SHun Jawnsuod
Ajo1oaje pue seb ‘}0009do)s Jajem suiew 1oy S|0Jjuoo ajelado 0} Ases e

:a1njea) 1snw sbuljjamp
pJepuels aWoH Jieysjoaypn ‘sjuswalinbal sWOoH awiiaji 0} uolippe uj

SWOH pJepuels

sbBuiyi4 pue sain)xi4

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



spJepuejs aoeds 100} WNWIUIp

cLl do qy
d asnoy
90} S ay e s . .
201 dc ac spJepuels 80eds.ioo|4
wnwiully Buimojjo) ay) peaoxa 0} sbuljjlamp yons
/01 dg gy aJinbal Ajjewuou |Im J1Iouno) 8y} ‘ewoy pJepue)s Jieysjeaym
0oL ds ay B JO suolneoioads ay) ayesodiooul Aj|nyssaoons 0} JapJo u|
n
o 06 dg qg \MMM_N "Juswnooq buluue|d Azejuswa|ddng
% o8 dp a6 sinoAeT [euapisay (SYQH) Juswalels A)iqisseddy pue
C ubise@ uopbul|iH 8y} ul papiaocid S| eus)ld ubisep Jeyo
O €8 dy qz pue aoeds uado 21|gnd pue soedsAeld ‘Ajuswe ‘Aoenfid
(7)) 66 dg qp ‘b1 ep pue ybijuns ‘Alisusp uo adsuepinb Jayrn4 “mw,_
O o
S G6 dg ay
o 0oL dg qe ‘uosJad elixs Jad "wrbsqg| Ajplewixoidde
n ,
mw y Mmo|je ‘ejdoad g uey} aiow Jo} paubisep sbuljjlamp 104
98 G q¢
O sield .
L ) dy qe sjuawdojanap
M3U Ul WNWIUIW B Se jJaW aq 1snw pue ,aping) ubisaq
m 0L dy qz BuisnoH uopuo, yelp AlLloyiny uopuo] J8jeals) ayj uo
c L9 de gz paseq aJe spiepue)s buimoljo) ay] -swoy Ayjesy ‘yueses|d
‘= r B 9AaIyoe 0] sbuljjomp |enuapisal ul papiaold sI aoeds
W 05 ¢al ajenbape ainsus spiepue)s (Y|9) ealy Joo|H [BUIB}U| SSOID)
(W) VIO [enuass3 (suosisad/swooipaq ad/y
m ¢ . JO JaquinN Buljjamg spJepue}s aseds.ioo|4 wnwiul 0l

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




"'SWI00J Buluip pue BulAll ‘suayoyy
1o} sjuswalinbal (,w) paienbs sajaw ay) apnjoul
p|Nnoys spJepuels aoeds J00|} papuswiwiodal ay| /.

‘uoslad jeuonippe Jad papiroid 8q pjnoys WGL"Q [euonippe uy
‘suosJad g-| Joj papinoid aq 0} SI ;wg 0 Jo (s)pseoqdno abelo)s

:spaeoqdno abelio)g "9|qIssod alaym ‘sjuswdojonsp ul seale 00|}
Jobue| apinoid 0] ¥ooes pjnoys sjuedlidde ‘sjuswalinbal
wnwiuiw ale spJepuels anoge ay) ybnouylly 9

‘(,Z pue ,| obed ass) spiepue)s aoeds ay) 0} uonippe

ul papinoid 9q 0} pasu [[IM PUE BaJY J00|H [BUIS)U| SSOIS) . .
WNWIUIW Sy} Ul PSPN|OUI JOU SI SWOOoJYleq Joy a9eds 100 8y | Suole|NJJed [eulalul Jou 8q pinoys sadedsiool Iy G

:swoolyjeq ‘'sSpJepuels aoedslioo|) [eulalul S|IouUN0YD

ay} buiAjsies jo sesodind ayj 1oj a|gesn Buieq se

pPaJuUN02 8q ||eys saljawl g’ | 9A0ge s ybiay wooipesy

ay}) alaym 8oedsioo|} |eulaiul ay} Ajuo ‘e@oedsjool

3y} ul pasodold ale DA\ /Swooayleq pue susyodliy
Buipnjoul ‘sje|} Mau 0} SWOOJ 10 S}e|} MaU aIaUp\

‘2oe|d ul ainjuin} yum saalbap gl ybnouayy uiny

0} slasn Jieydjeaym 1o} papiroid aq pjnoys aoeds ajenbapy e
seale asay) bunosuuod
sJopLI0D /sAem|ey Jo saseadie}s Ag ue|d uo dn uaye} aoeds

Jo ease AJnn Aue spnjoxa seale Bulall pue Bunes ‘Buyoo) e ‘Splepuels
510N aoeds 100|} wnuwiuiw paulsp s,[1Iouno) ay} mojaq
Le uoslad 9 [|eJ 10U p|noys Ing ‘spiepue)s aoeds 100y} s,uonelodio)
62 uosiad g BuisnoH ay) Aq papInb aq pinoys Buisnoy s|qepioyy ‘¢
12 uosiad y
Gz uoslted ¢ aoedsloo|)
(o4 uosiad g/ uosiad | JO uOoIlB|N2|BO 8y} Ul papn|oul 8q Jou pjnoys sabeles) 'z
(wrbs) Buiuig / BUIAI] pauiquio)) 10} ealy 100]4 ‘suol}e|ndjes aoeds |eulsiul Jo Jed se jou

aoeds AJluswe |euis)xa Se pajeal) 8q 0} aJe saluoojeg |

:Juswdojenap |enuapisal ||e 0} paljdde aq ||Im 8oeds Bululp
pue uayoly ‘BulAll 1o} seale 100|} ajebaibbe Buimojjo) ay | :S9JON

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

spJepue)s 8oeds.ioo| BamudsullN 0]




(pepoasoxa
Ll dg 8( 0} Jou |z onel ay) "a°'1) yidap J1ay} 821M) uey} JapIm
0 dy OU JO ‘YIpIM J13Y} 82IM] uey) Joabuo| ou 8q 0} SWOoOoJ d|geliqey e
d wg :yjbus| woolpaq e
6 do Ww9'¢ “Uipim WooIpaq uim} /s|gnop e
wyz'¢ :eale BUIAl|
8 dg :aJe (yuiod
J dp JSOMOYS /}SaMOo.leU 3y} Je) SUoISUSWIpP Wool wnwiuiw ay|
9 de
N ‘aoe|d ul ainjuiny yum saalbap g ybnoayy uiny
.m S dz/di S9SNOH/s}e|d 0] SJasn Jleyd|aaym Joj papinoid aq pjnoys aoeds ajenbapy ‘Al
@ .s0eds uado ajeAnd eale JOOJ} WooJpaq 8y} SpJemo} sjunod
.m (zw) wnwiuipy (suosiad) adAy yjun 10} sazis E:E.:._s_ Swooupaq ul seqoupJem ulying Aq dn uaxe) eoeds ooy oyl
= 1l . . 1l ‘wnwiuw siyl 5
m_\lu ued y SPJEMO} JUNOD JOU OP SWOOJ JBMOYS IO SWOOIY}eq a)insug i
5] P w_._ Nsor < womnw ."uoo =n.v__m mm_._a o EN Fo h:uEﬂ_E 199W SWOO0J [BNPIAIPUI 8Y} pue paje)s sjuawalinbal wnwiuiw
(] ____90 PINOYS 89ECS 100pjNo 9jeALIC JO .G jo Whwiuil v ay} 0} sajenba aoeds ajebaibbe ay) se Buo| os 11} 9as Aay)
%.u Se swoolpaq ay} buowe adeds Jo Junowe |B)o} 8y} 8)NqUISIp
= 0] 93} S| Jaubisap ay) ‘eale J00}} ;WY Z| 1O Wi ISes|
O "uosuad |euolippe B 6 .
Elnw yoea 1oj ,Wyg usy) pue syuednddo omy jsliy 8y} Joy BuiyioN ¥ 94 0} SABY JOU S80p LI00IPaq Loes ShUll|smp JeBIEf U
= :S9JON
- -wQ¢:e|doad alow Jo "wooJpaq uositad g e 1o} ,w(Q| pue ‘woolpaqg uosiad | e Jo}
m 9l Joj suapieb ajeald ypm siel pue smojebung ‘sesnoy |In} e -WG'9g JO Bale JOOJ} [BUIBJUI WNWIUIW B 8ABY 0} WO0JPaq yoe]
= -wgG-z:a|doad unoj 0}
S dn o} suap.ieb ajeAud yim sjejy pue smojebung sesnoy 1o} e pue ‘papinoid woolpaqg uimya|gnop Jad ,wg Z| pue woolpaq
o W1 :suapleb a)eAld JNOYJIM Sjej} o} e a|buls Jad ,wi'g uey) SSo| OU 8q 0} Seale wWoolpaq ajebalbby
SIIMN 21010 10 40010 10 Buomp ou oy lewsawn sbescs Ao S iswooupes

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




‘Jew
aq 1shw 00z pepuswe se (A1ojeg ali4) suonenbay
Buipling 8y} jo g Hed Jo g5 ¢-L ¢ sydelbeied o

‘asod.ind paje)s sl 10} 8|gelns aq

pINOYS awoy ay} Jo IN0Ae| pue uoljeod0| 8y} ‘suoljelisibal
awl} 1S4} pue sawoy }jing AMmau ||e Jo4 Juswnoop

SIY} Ul pauleluod asuepinb aonoeud 1seq ay) 0] pJebal
aAeY 0] pue ‘spiepuels wnuwiluip |euoileN ‘uoIssiwo)
Ajllenp ale) ay) yim asueploode Ul }jing 8q o]

SOWOH aie9) |eljuapisay

‘W00 UDISSPAQPaINO9S MMM :JB punoyj aq Ueo SIy} JO s|ielap
alop\ "ubiseq Aq ainoag Jepun piemy ubisaq paroiddy
ue ule}qo 0} JnoAeapua AlaAs ayew pinoys jueoljdde ay|

(‘sweisAs wuele pue Buloyuow |euosiad Jo

uonejjeysul Asea 4oy ) buim g Alobsjed Jo wnwiulwy e
‘seale uondadal pue

SWOOJ |[BUNWIWOD Ul pajjelsul walsAs dooj uononpuiue e
‘00| JOOp BPIILIBAO |BUIBIXD

pue sjiel gelb yym paply 8q 0} SOAA pue swoolyieq e
‘S)UN JO Jaqwinu 1o azis Buip|ing Jo ssa|plebal

‘s1o0|} Jaddn |je 03 sy Jueldwod |\ Jed opInOld e

1SN pue ‘sjuswalinbal plepue)S sWoH Jieyd[@aypp

pue awnay] yum Aidwod jsnw ‘si0)08s ajeAld pue
a1lgnd yjoq ui sdnoub anoge ayj 1oy} Ajjeaioads sswoy maN

S,G9 J9A0 10} sjuswdojanap
|lenuapisay / Buisnoy paiayays LI

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

S,G9 190 10} swewdog

é\gee 938

leuapisay / Buisnoy pals)ays ||



Page 139

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

juswdojana(g jJuswAojdwg pue |eIdJawwWo aliqnd Z1

RS oovoccimnerassuwpsamensey

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




y Y
"
n

$2|08]S(0 Uaamiaq \ N/.
Yipim wnwiuiu wy ‘./
W
Q Z\\
» N \

(winuiuru wg-p)
Aemyjed apim wzg —=

7N

11l moj 10 gJay Aq

Buiaed yyum ysnyj ¢ — pauyap sabpa yled
sBunesb asal)
abessed Jeyosjasym
woolpeaH asea ued Jauiod
wyeg {!  pepunoi o pafejds 8jnoy |eulajxy

} aunbiy

_

- J -
e ..-.,,.m\.\m_v.V,L%.ww...__..
\ =

‘paullep Alues|o pue ‘| ||om ‘JoalIp aq

:a|geJnp
pue wJij ‘usAs ‘yuelsisal di|s aJe jey} seoeuNns aAey

‘0G Ul | uey) Jajealb ou s||ej-ss0.1o
UM ‘0z ul | Buipaadxa jou jualpelb ay) ‘|9Ad] aq

‘}SBJJU0D |BeUO] 1O JNOJOD Jo/pue
aln)xa)] 8oeuns ul abueyd e bulonpoajul Aq 1o ‘jlesplenb
10 qJay e bBuisn sabpa pue spiezey |enuajod ybiybiy

‘uoisnajoud peayltano Aue 0] Juswared
3y} woJ) ww 00z ises| ie jo ybiay peasy e apiroid

‘UIPIM Ul WIS | 1se9) 1e aq ‘seale Asnq ss9| Ul

‘ww 000z Algelsyald pue ‘epim ww Q08| 1se9| le aq

1snw se)noJ uelsepad Jaylo pue sAemjoo] ‘sjuslusned

adeasjoauls

JUSWIUOJIAUT |euJa)x]

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

g

Juswdojana 1U9u1/(0|dplé13140
alignd 21|

pue |elroJawwo) °

S o assurmcnseoy RN



aynoJ uelysaped
SS0JJE Spuajxa

i : aoepns ajoe}
uonaunf ysn|4 ¢ o \\.\ ‘paul-uleyd
S \\ | 8@ J0u pue pueq Bunsesnuod e ainyesy ‘ybiy ww Qoo 1se9|
Z} ul | yualpeib e’ 1B 8Q p|NoYS spJe|joq ‘|enuassa alayp) ‘SpJe||og JO 8sn 8y} PIOAY e
wnwixew ..\“__./Ax.

4
‘spJeoq Buisiuaape Buipuelseal) jo Aejdsip ay jwiad J0N

aoeuns m__ﬁﬂﬁ_ﬁ_; ‘@oens Buipunolins ayl YlIM ysnjj 18s ‘Moj) uelysapad ulew ay) woly
wwgog e _Mam 7 :.m.__m a|qissod se Jej se pauonisod aq pjnoys sbunelb abeuielp ‘|jenuasse §|)

‘9|geploABUN SSBjUN ‘S18A02 A|Inb 1o sbunelb abeulelp ainjea) JON e

B oovoccimnerassupsamensesy

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

5
T + , : Jnl‘..
c c .w\.. (@)
T @ Wv g
o - | ‘punoibyoeq sy wolj ajgeysinbunsip
re) w. AlJea|o aq p|noys aJnjiuiny 18a11S ‘MOJ} uelisapad palapulyun moje
_n_lu o pue JopuJod Jes|o, e ulejuiew o} pauolisod ainjuiny }oa4}s Aue aneH e
>
€ o
nmu o 1B Buissoio ‘ww Q| peaoxa jou op buined ul sdes) ainsug e
O c pajjouo)
) )
Q & P yuiod Buissoin (13AB13 J0 BUI| JuBUIWOP
o) W, pajjouod je 0] so|bue Jybu Je 18S pue SpIM WWE | UBY} 8J0W OU S)O|S YlIm
o =
o E
AN
— w




'00€8 Sg 1saje| @y} O] WJIOJUOD BSIMIBY]O e

‘opIsbuoje siieyoysnd pue siieyojgaym 1oj aoseds Yim ‘ww 00S-0St
Jo 1ybiay 1eses e pue sisalwle yum buneas apinoid Aoy sI Bunjiem aiaym e

g

algnd 2l

‘9sIMIB]0 JusAald sjulelsuod
BulieauiBus JI ‘esou ||ng pepunoJe Buisn ajgejdasoe si aouslajlp |9A8] “Xew
wwg e ‘JIanemoy ‘Aemabelried ay) Yyim ysnj aje sqiay paddoup jey) ainsus .

(8661
¥13Q ‘seoepng buined 3|10 JO 8sn 8y} UO 8duepIng ul UsAIb aouepinb ay)

MO| |0} pue AjBulieds pasn aq 1snw buined ajjoey |y) ‘Buined gjijoe) ajeudoidde
yum sjuiod Buissolo pajeubisap pue suonoun( je sqiey paddoup ainjes) «

:0S|e Jsnw sajnoJ uel)sapad Jay)o pue SABM)O0) ‘Sjuswianed

uswdojersq JuswiAoldus,

pue [eloJaWwwWo))

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘sde)s ajeulwl|@ 0} |9A8] punoub
ay} 1snlpe 0y a|qissod uayo sI )1 ‘eouesiua Bunsixs ue o) dwel e Jo uone|eisul ay) Juaaaid sjuIesSUOD als alayp\ "g°N

‘(Juswinoop siIy} ul duepinb mojjo} pjnoys ubisep dwey) "ss9)
JO 0z ul | Jo jualpelb yoeoidde ue Jusnaid sjuies}suod Jayjo J0 |Bd1uyos)
1BUM S9)BJISUOWSP JUBWale)S SS900Yy Uk alaym dwel e eIA 8 AjlUO e

‘0G Ul | uey} Jodoa)s ou si ||ejssolo Alessadau Aue ainsus e
‘oSl ww 00G Alaas Joy sbulpue| |A3] YiIm O

ul | Jo ‘a)Is 8joym 8y} SsoJoe 9 ul | uey) Jades)s ou jusipelb sjjuab e
2JNSUd ‘B|qepIOABUN SI [9A8] JO aBueyD e ‘Sjules)Suod a8)is 0} anp ‘alaym

Page 143

‘Ul [l]oM pue paulep Allesjp aq e

‘inoybBnouy) pue adoueljud S)IS aY) WOl |9A8] 8] e

:1snw Buipjing e 0} ssedoe ‘g|qissod se Je} sy

"S)SI1I0JOW pue S]SI[9AD YIIM S101jJu09D |enuajod se |[om Se ‘saoue)sip

Bunjiem ‘sjyusipelb ‘ejdwexa 1o} ‘YlIM paleloosse siallieq SS800e sasiwiuiw

ubisap |njaie ‘|oAel) 0} pasu ajdoad saoue)sip ay) Alenoiued 1ng ‘Ajjeseuab
% Apgisseooe saouanjjul 8)Is e uiyiim Buipjing e Jo uoljejuslio pue uoljeodo| ay |

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

saljijIoe4 pue sbuipjing e o} yoseouddy

BN covoccimeraswsamensey

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




‘sjybij) Jo wonog pue doy sy} 1e bululem sjijoey Aounplod ainjes) |ON e

‘(eouepinb
pajielap 104 00E8 S9 03 J8yal) Xn| 00Z Ises| e :syblj} Jo wonoq pue doy ayy je Bunybi| [elolyiue jeuonippe apiroid e

‘eoelns juejsisal-di|s e apInOld e
‘UoIjONJISqO |enualod Jo ‘UoIoNIISCO JaYjo Jo SBUIMs Joop Aue Jo Jes(o ale Jey) Buo| wg' | sBulpue| ajeipawia)ul 8injes) e

‘U0ONJISCO J8Y10 40 sbuims Joop Aue
J0 Jeajo yjbus| wnwiuiw wg | pue dwel ayj Jo Yipim ay) 1ses| 1e ‘dwel e Jo peay pue 100} ay) je sbuipue| epinoid e

‘(s)ebpa Ja1no uo pueisdn wnNwiulw WW Q| € 8inlea{ e

g

algnd 2l

‘WG| JO YIPIM S0BLNS WNWIUIW B 9ABY e
‘Gl Ul | Buipaaoxa jou Agelajald ‘quaipelb ajgeonoeld 1Semo| oy} dABY e

,_ T
, W ﬂ \ {Je9|I9A0 Ssjuswalinbal ayj 0] aJaype uonedloads pue ‘uaipelb ‘Yibus| dwels ainsus e

‘(a|qissiwiad jou ale sdwel paddalg) ‘wgz speaoxs
3Sl |B]j0} 8y} J ‘YI| B SB YyONS ‘SS820E JO SueaW dAljeuld)je ue Ag pajniisqns aq e

1snw sdwey

‘ooueiue |edioulid e aAles jey) sdas Agq paiuedwodoe aq pjnoys sdwel Alessadou Auy

yuswdojersq JuswiAolduws, ,,

pue |elroJawwo) °

sdwey

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

o
™

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

asu wnwxepwl| , >

Buims Joop Jo Jeajd aseds wwpozl "Z1L

SAIE)S JO Woyoq
pue doj Buiaed ajoey Aoinpion "L

ybnes Buiaq Buiyjolo

JO ¥Ys11 seonpad Jeyl Aem e ul ajeuIuLIg)

puUE wnwiuw wwgps dajs wopoq pue
doj puofaq £|jejuozuoy jIeipuey pua)x3 "0}

aul] Buisou
aA0qE WWQE0L - 006 |lelpueH ‘pua aaisod
apiaoid Jo |jem 0] [lRIpUBY ULIMBY "6

papuawwodal jou
speaJ) Buuade) 1o siasu uadg ‘g

WIWQQE 40}
ajusiajald yum wiwgpe - wwigsz uasmiaq
Buiob wwpy | - wwps | usamiaq siasu deyg “J

3pIM WWIGS
‘asueulwn] pue Jnojoa ui Bunsenuos
aq 03 Jasl pue peal} yoea o3 Buisop ‘g

LML UL WO b
dweu jo apis uado o3 g4ay Jo yblay ‘s

LWwnWwiuw wwgopsi
yibua| Buipue| ayeipauLalu] ¢

WinNWIUW wwgoz L
yibus| Buipue| wopnoq pue doj ¢

WWQZ | Wwnwiuiw aseuns dwes Jo YIpIp Z

ZLi} J0j Wg pue G|:| Joj we ‘0zZ:L
40} wl sBuipue| usamiaq juaipeds dwey |

Page 145




‘s|leJpuey
|98]S pa]eoo pue POOM apNnjoul SBAlleUIB)Y "Spunolbyoeq jounsipul Jaylo pue sse|b 1suiebe [jom
1SBJIUOD 10U Op pue ‘1am usym Alenoied ‘Aleddis aie ‘sjdwexs 1o} snuyue jo swoldwAs sjeqlaoexs
‘dlIB e ulejuleW 0} P|OD 00} BW028( USYO0 A8y 'PapPIOAER 8q JShu S|ielpuey [99]s Ssa|ulelsS "g'N

'8661 Y13Q ‘sedepung buined

3[110B] JO SN 8y} Uo aduepIng) ‘pue ‘suonenbay Buipjing ay} 0} |\ Wed yim A|dwoo asimiay)o
‘paploAe 8q Jouued Ay} aiaym ‘ww Gz uey} aiow jos8foid Jou op sbuisou peal} ainsua
{sJ9sl [|e Jo saoeuns Buioey pue Buipue)s ay} Ym adueuiwNn| pue Jnojod Ul S}SeJjuod

ey} |eusjew jusuewlad e WOl apew ‘epim wWw GG ‘ysnj aJe jey) sbuisou pealy ajesodiooul
‘sbuipue| usamiaq sJasl Z| UBY} 8J0W OU 8INSUd

ZWw 00z ueyy ssa| Jou ‘bl yoes jo wopoq pue doj ayy je Buipus) |oA9] e apinoid

‘syybi)} Jo sauas Jo by e 1noybnouy) swes sy} siNsesw SI8sl 8INsud

‘sjybi)) Jo wonoq pue doy ay) 1e saoepns Buiuiem ajjoe} Aoinpiod apinoid

(wnwiuiw xn| 00Z) ¥ l19m 89

‘Jom uaym uane juejsisal dis aq

‘llem juadelpe ue 10 punolb a8y} 0} uin} ;06 B YIIM pusd ey} s|ieipuey aaey

(o]
3 —_—
Mh
‘Buipue| e wouy Ww 00| 33 mv)
pUB WW Q06 U9aM]aq pue ‘aul] yajd ay) WoJy ww 0O} PUB WW 006 U9amiaq Jybiay |leipuey e ainsue e S
:4yono} ay) 0} p|o2 JouU pue [eAo Ji rm M
Wi QG PUB “4ejnoJio Ji ‘Jajswelp Ul Ww G - Ww O ‘Jede ww QQg| UBY) 8J0W OU 8Je S|lelpuey aInsus e 3 o)
1yBi e Jo wonoq pue D .
doj ay) puokaq WWIQQE PUSIXS JBy) SAPIS Yjoq UO S|IEIPUBY SNoNURUod apiroid ‘Jybly e 1Joys Jonemoy e =] mud
‘OpIM WZ'|, 8 e O3
© 3
‘p|noys sda)s % D
— )
o O,
sdo)g .m )
@ 5
= o

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



"ainje}s jioys jo ajdoad
Aq asn Joj ‘aul] ysyd ayj anoge wwigQ9 e ‘|leipuey J9MoO| puodas e 0} UaAIb aq pjnoys uoljelapisuod ‘g'N

depano
WinwiXew wwsg

wwiglL o winwiuiw ; =T
WG | J18siy wwpsz bulon
uoIsualxa
winwiuiw wwope
N~

. (pe3olysal s1 aoeds \ Y

e

C alaym sasiwaid o
m ()] jlews ul wnuwixew I D%
— m sJasu g1) wybiy sad
8 a5 WNWIXew siasu zZ| auy| Buisou
O o aAOQE WWQ0E
© O sBuipue) o
S W aAOqe W ...HLE.l
- o
5 2 P il
O c .....v...\.
3 m wwgog P 4
ro > A \\h\n\\ .
o = _
o m. —
AN
— LU

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




(uodsue.| Joj Juswipedsq ‘G6/G Joljed] AIOSINPY dlyjel] 89nos)

Aioeded 1918016 SI s|oloy ‘69 ‘ainsig|
[e10} JO %t snid sAeq ¢ | Jaaayoiym ‘Ajioedeo Jo 9,9 Jo sheq ¢ pue uoljealdals ‘buiddoys

"191e0.6 SI Janayoiym ‘Alioeded |ejo)
Ajoeded | ay) Jo 9,6 1o sAeq om] snid ‘eahojdwa

[e10} J0 %z snid sAeq 9 pajgesip yoea 4o} sAeq |enpiAlpu|
sosiwaud ssauisng
sAeq 00z 19AO sAeq 0oz o1dn 0] SIONSIA pue saaAojdwg
azis yled Jes asn yled Jes

syJed Jed Joalys-yjo ul siapjoy abpeg an|g 4o} sAeq Jo Jaquinu PapuUSWIWOIAI WNWIUIN

‘(sjuiod dn Bupjoid je paiapisuod aq pjnoys buness
Jan02 Japun) ajelidoidde se ‘sajoiyaA Jodsuel) J00p-03-100p 10} 82UBIUS 8y} 0} 9S00 Juiod umop Bumes e apinoid e
‘pasodoud siI bupjied }oa1s-)40 ou
JI ‘quswidojanap sy} ssaooe Ajisesa pue yied ybiw siapjoy abpeg an|g aJaym Juswalels SSad0y ue Ulyim Ajquapl e
‘papinoad aq ||Im saoeds Bujied a|qissaooe Auew Moy pue alaym aleljsuowap e

g

algnd 2l

:010j819Y) 1snhw syueoldde Buiuuel|d

‘pasodoud aie saoeds bBupjied Jenaieym siepjoy abpeg an|g 1o} bunjied ajqisseooe
Japisuoo 1snw sjuedlidde Buiuueld ‘sbuipjing Bunsixe 0] suonelsye bujew Jo ‘sjuswdojaasp mau Bulubisep usypn

‘Aljigow Jo suesw a|gesoe|dalll pue [elUasSse Ue sulewsal Jeo ay) ‘sjdoad psjgesip pue Jep|o Auew Jo

Bunjied

Juswdojana 1uew/(0|dpté1§|148

pue |elroJawwo) °

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘papinold aq pinoys abeubis poob pue ainou Buoje Buneas ‘Aemyjem ueljsapad palanod e ‘yied 1ed ayy Aq
paAIas saljljioe) 0] Jeau aq Jouued (s)Aeq a|qissedoe JI ‘ojdoad pajgesip Ag ajqeabeuew alow 81noJ ay] ayew o] "g'N

"sa]no. uelsapad a|gelnuapl AlJes|o pue |9AS| 01 SO0 8q e

'(00€8 Sg ul uanIb
ale s|ie}ap Jayuny) siosuadsip pue S)o|s ‘S|0Jju0d asn-0}-Asea Y)Im aulyoew 1801} B 0} SS800B MO||e 0] pPa}edo| aq e
‘oouesjus yJed Jed ay} wody paysodubis 1o 8|qIsIA 8q

‘00€£8 Sg Yyum asueploooe
Ul payJew pue paubisap asIMIBylo pue ‘|aAd] 8ha je 1sodubis e uo pue
punoub ay) uo |oquwAs Jieyojeaym [euoineulalul ayj yum payew Aues|o aq

9.
. <
.9uo0z M

Jajsuel) paleys Ww 00Z] PAIBYS B UIM ‘W 008 X W QOfZ oInseaw Se
‘obpeg ™

an|g-uou Joj} saonjou buiutem Ajeuad Aejdsip pue asnge Joj paJojiuow 8q e
‘sal|Ioe) 8y} 01 bupjjem Jo Junowe ay) asiwiuiw 0} Y|

9|qISS829k JIeyo|oaym e 0} 8S00 10 (S)|9A8| e uo aq ‘syled Jed Aalojs-jinwi ul e
‘anIes Aay)

YoIYyM 0} SaljIj1o.) 8y} JO WG UIYyUIM Ing ‘9|qIssod se asoj0 se paplnoid 8q e

:p|noys siapjoy abpeg an|g 1o} seoeds ‘syJed Jeo |enuapisai-uou }8alis-1Jo [e U]

siapjoy abpeg an|g 10} saoedg Bunjied 9|qissaaay

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




4
[=1]
-]
3
Buipeo|
e}
10}
“_ aoeds
| P
'
= i
= |
7 "
q L]
el H
ﬂ 0
i
> |
I
_
feq Buiyied
19a11s UQ
90 ainby

Bupjied jesaueb jo aoseds jeau)s Yo s|buis
abues ulyyum saseds

Buipjing o} Aem ssaosoe uo

sqJay ysny
BN HEIT —
]
i
K —a
]
FS
3
E=y
o co
W 3
o
N —
3 7 " LI
wg'g N
¥ 5 I
=
1 m
Buipeo j1e3 1o} =
aoeds wgz'| =
) ®
|, TR sAeq Bunyjsed
— o) J981)s JJO 9|(ISS80IY
we-L wa'¢ g ainbi4

g

olgnd ¢

Juswdojana( J,uew/(0|dplé1§|150

pue |eloJawwo’) ¢

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘sjuswiedwl yosads 1o Bulieay yum sjdoad Aq
S$S900k 9]k]I|I0R) 0] BJOWED B SBY pue ‘siasn Jleyd|aaym 1o} a|gelins si wa)sAs Alus Joop Aue Jo jyblay ay) ainsue e

‘(papunoJ Jo palajweyd ‘ww Q| puelsdn wnuwixew) pjoysaiy) |oAs] e apinoid e
‘opIM WW Gz 8q pjnoys (938 s,060] Auedwod ‘sjop) azis

uonelsajluew ay] ‘[9A8] J0O[} paysiuly 8y} 8A0ge Ww 0G| pue ww Q06 1e
AlIqISIA pue Aja)es 10} payJew ale susalds pue saoueljud pazelb ainsua e
Q[ |IdM pue pajoniisqoun 8q e

‘S)IXe pue S8oueuUa ||e 1. |9A9| SI jey) a1nod yoeoudde ue 0} |elbajui oq e

‘obeubis aAISSE0Xd 1NOYIIM AJljuapl 0) Asea aq e

‘pinoys sBuipjing mau Ojul sedue.u]

saduejuy

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

sainjea bBuipjing

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




jea| auo

yBnoayy yipim Buiuado
pasnbai ay) apinoad
pinoys sioop ajgneqg

pajesado Jamod
s| JoOp Ssajun
wgz jo yydap Joy
LWNWUIW Wwwoese

(AsaBuowuoa
m::um.—n:n o)
dosioop) yipim
1B3|2 9AI32a4T

£ >
|
I

Buiuado soo0p
JO YIpIm 1e3]d 3AI0a]
J ainbiq

‘paploAe 8q p|noys pue sse|b
1suiebe 1sequod Jood apinoid ssjpuey pue sloop [99)s ssajulelS gN

‘(ebpa Buipes)) Joop e Jo apIs Yyole| ay} 03 Jusoelpe

wuw QQ¢ 1se9| Je Jo aoeds pajonJisqoun ue aAey pjNoys sioop Buims
*100p

ay} 0] unojoo Bunseuod ul pue dilb 0] Asea aq pjnoys ss|puey Joop
‘obpa Bulpes| ay} 1e SUOIMBN GZ uey)

Jajealb ou 8240} Buluado ue aJinbad pjnoys sioop pajesado Ajlenuew
‘sinoy Buiuado Bulinp payoojun jdey

pue papiroid 8q pjnoys Joop ssed juaoelpe ue ‘pasn J| ‘paploAe a(q
p|NOYS 8sn J1ay} pue 9|qISSad0e palapIsSuod Jou ale s1oop BuiAjoAsl
‘Ainfur jeuosiad Jo ysi 8y}

asiwiuiw pue yoeoidde uo-peay e alinbai 0} buipienb Aq pejosioid
aQ p|noys eale BuiMs 8y} ‘|ennuassa ale sioop Buims dljewoine Ji
"PaJapPISUOD 8Q p|NOYS wnip e

UIYIM SI00p dllewolne JO S}8s OM] ‘SSO| Jeay asiwiuiw o] ‘Buluado jo
soadA} Jayjo 0] 8oualsjeld ul pasn aq pjnoys sioop buipljs onewolne

:SS8008€ JO pJepuels poob e ainsus 0] *9|qISSad2e. JIeyd[@aym pue
Jieyoysnd 1o weud e yym asoy} ‘yibuans 10 Ajl1s)xap [enuew pajwi| Yyim
ajdoad Aq uado 01 Asea aq pjnoys sbuip|ing Jo 1no pue ojul Buipes| s100(

sJ00p @duesjugy

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

g
algnd 2l

Juswdojana 1U9u1/(0|dplé1§|152

pue |elroJawwo) °



‘paubis ||lam pue ‘pajoniisgoun
‘pauljep Ales|o ale SOA\N pue syi| ‘sliels 0] eale uondaoal ay) WOl S8IN0Y

‘Sysop uondaoal ||e 1e papinoid sI dooj uononpul ue e
, ‘spie Bbuueay 1o abenbue| ubis Buisn ‘Buipeal
-_ di| soy} 4oy ASea uoljeolunwwod ayew 0} paubisep ale pue ‘apis jels

4| pue JojisIA DY) 0} SSBOOE JIBYDI[9SUM MO|[E SHSOp UORdadal pue SIsjunod e

:8JNSuUd p|noys pue .mw:%ﬂ

JUSIUBAUOD puUe 9|qISSadde AjiIsea aq p|noys Ss||jey aoueljus pue seale co_Emo@aw_

(@)

sBuims Joop usamjaq aoseds Jea|d ww 2G| WnWIulp sealy :O_uamo%aw_

‘seale buims

Joop usamiaq papiroid aq pjnoys aoeds Jes|o Jo wwl

\ 0/G1 9|nJ |esauab e se ‘Janamoy ‘suolnje|nboay bulp|ing
ay} JO |\ Juswinooq paAoiddy ul usaib si jiejap Jayun

"uoljoalip Buims pue
i A | 9ZIS 100p 8y} 0} pajelas s Aqqoj e Jo yjbus| wnwiuiw ay |

‘pu02as ayj bunenobau alojaq J0Op BUO JO Jed|d dAOW
0] SJBSN JIBYO|9dYM MO||e 0} pazIS 8q p|noys $a1qqoT]

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

s91qqo

B covoccimnerasswsamenssy

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




g

algnd 2l

‘(paJinbau s1 Aoeald alaym }deoxs) aleymas|a
A|gelsjald pue sajnol uone|naJio Buoje |9A8| JOO|) 8y} WOl Ww Q0S| 01 WwW(OO6 Usamlaq [aued UOISIA e ainjea) e

‘Wwd)sAs wuieje ally 8y} 0} payul]l S82IAap Jlloubew-04309|8 Uo S8)N0J uonenalio buoje uado pjayaq e

‘apis [Ind ay} uo Joop 8y} jo abpa Buipes| ay) 0} Jusdelpe WWOQE }Se| Je Jo 8oeds pajonJjsqoun Ue aAey e
‘(9y pue G| abed 88s) 008 ST YIIM pJodoe p|noys SadlAap BuISO|o-1|8S YIIM pajll) alaym e

:pInoys siooQd

‘00€8 Sg YIM 8ouUBplodoe Ul Ww QO 10 Yipim Buluado Jes|o wnuwiuiw e 8ABY pinoys sBulp|ing mau Ul S1I00p [eulalu|

Juswdojana 1U9u1/(0|dplé13154

pue |elroJawwo) °

sl00( |euJaju]

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

uonoap
J3ayjo ay} ul winial pue
uinj o} Jasn Jieysjaaym
e smojje pue adse|d
Buissed e se sjoe aja412
Buiuing Jajawelp wg’|

wnwiuiw Wwwszg e
.

WNWiuW Wwoog —e -._l

-~

LIPIM Jead
wnLu L
W08

.u. w
—

8JANBOUBLU JIBYD[2aYM
10j paiinbaJ Wz wnwjuiw

ssed

0} SlieyojaaLm smoj|e
wg’L ‘Yyipim 10pliod
WNWIuW we' L

r—

1
T
ff
.r.r._fr

wnwiuw |
wwoog |
S e e L]
e
JEa] JOOP JO YIpIM
lin} 0} passalal aq ™ E—#E_c_E EEMN_W

pInoys ajnoJt uoije|naia
ojul Buiuado sio0p 1

-

~ 1 Ll wnwiuiw wwoog

]

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

uonEIN2A2
JIEYD|@8YMm J19|SED
Mmoj|e siauloa pafejds

ajqissod

alaym passadal ‘039
siojelpes Juawdinba
pajunow [jem

S10pLICY
g aunbi4

Page 155

'8 "Bi4

998G "s|eAJdlul B|qeuoseal
1e papinoidaq pjnoys
sooe|d buissed ‘ww
0081 uey) ss3| sl yipim
9y} 3JBYAM "ww 0081

JO Y1pim pajonaisqoun

ue aAey p|NOYS SJOPLIIOD

SJ0p1II0D




‘BuIp|ing & 0JuUl SS829e JO
sSueaW 8|0S 8Y) Se J0 SJUSWUOJIAUS [BUIS)XS Ul pasn ad Jou pjnoys syi| Jiejs Jieyd|esypn

"sBulp|ing mau ul pasn aq Jou jsnw Asy) ‘sbulpjing
Bunsixe awos ul uonnjos ajgeidaocoe ue apiroid Aew syl Jieis Jieysjeaym ybnoyly 9N

"sJleyojeaym abie| 8)epowiodo. 0] JUBIDIYNS 8q P|NoYs
9zIs wuope|d ay] 8Insojous )I| B 89 pP|NOYs aIay) WZ Sposoxs aouelsip [aARI) 819U

. ‘uoneJsjpuad
JOOJ} OU puB 8INSO|OUd }I| OU S| 818y} 8J8YM WIZ JO SOUB]SIP [9ABI} WNWIXEW B 0} PajoLsal
ale Aay] "AIMo|s [9ABJ} pue S|0J3u0D ainssald snonuiuod Aq pajesado ale syl wioe|d Q
—_—
‘pojeloosse ale Aay) _.w_.muz
UoIym Ylim Jiels ayj 0} Jusoelpe pajeoo| aq pjnoys Asyy Ajjeapj ‘siesn Jieydj@aym oy a|geyins -+ U
1ybiay e je 18s S|0Jju0d 3|qISIA AlJes|o yym asn juspuadapul mojje 0} paubisap aq p|noys o m.
Aay] ‘sjuswuoliaus pue sbuipjing Bunsixa ul Ajuo uonnjos ajgeldedoe ue ale syl wiope|d ,M qlﬂ
3 -
S}jl| wuojje|d 5 O
—+ O
‘o|ge}dadoe aq Aew (Ww QOOZ SPaadxa [aABJ} Y| 8J8ym pasoous) Y| wiopeld e ‘sbuiping Bunsixa u| % W
<
'L G abed aag ‘sjuswdojonap Aalo)s-1jNw mau ||e ul papiroid aq pjnoys Y| Jebusassed vy D m
o O
sy | 5 =
D Q
uoneINoII) [BOBA | S 3

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘suonenbay Bulpjing ayj JO |\ JUBwWNo0q paAcJddy Yjim 80Ueplodoe Ul uonesiloads |y e
‘loA9)
J0OJ} 8AOge WW 00 L] pue WWOO6
Bujuado s00p udaM}aq ‘uoiew.oul 3[1jo.}) YIm
RO s S|0JJu02 9|qeysinbunsip AjJes|o e
wg'L :|9A9] 10O}
.,///1\ punolb Buipnjoul ‘Buipue| Aians
uo JOOp 8Yj} JO JUOl) Ul WW 00GL
..\« X 00G| 1Se9| 1e JO eale ue aney e
.ww 008 40 yipim
aoeds asanaouew 100p mc_CQQO JEJD wnwiuiw e
Jieys jaaym pajonisqoun ”UQ—NQ_O_”—CN
T sI a|doad Jo swn|oA ybiy e 1o
— wy} asn juenbayj alaym w 'L AQu g
JO SUOISUBWIP |euJdlul pasealou| e
‘deop wy' | Aqepm wiy |
JO SUOISUBWIP |BeUJBIUI WNWIUIW e

wnwiuw Evp ® .~

:o_uMu_E:w_u_ e
a|19e] Yyum
S|onuo9 1o Y 1//

o

uoneoyuSP!

8|1198) yym Aa10)s )
Buimoys ubig .@U_>O._Q pjnoys syl

llespuey

40 Ino Buisianal uoneaynuapl suol|suawip @C_U__DQ e osn O“— \A_@v___ G_QOGQ
o i il o il tebuaseed Jo Jaquinu pajedionue ay) 4o} Jo}ed

[Iem Jead o) JoLIIN 1ea Buipue 6 aunbiy t
pINOYS SsYyI| JO Jaquinu pue azIs ay |

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

s)i| 1obuassed

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




"sda)s uo O abed os|e 8ag ‘suolnenbay bulpjing ay} 03 |\ Med Yyim A[dwod pinoys sliejs |eulajul "g°'N

‘sJ9sll ||e Jo saoepns Buioe) pue Buipuels ayj Yiim aoueuiwn|
pue JNoJ0D Ul S}SBJJU0I Jey) [elidjew Jusuewlad e wol) apew ‘opim ww GG ‘ysnyy ale jey) sbuisou peasy ajelodiooul e
‘llem juaoelpe ue Jo punoib ay} 0} uin} ,06 B YIM pus ey} sjieJjpuey e

‘Buipue]
B WOoJy Ww Q0L pPue Ww Q06 Usamiaq pue ‘aull youd sy} woly ww 000 pue ww Q06 usamjaq jybiay jleijpuey e e

depano
WNWIXeW Wwsg

g

algnd 2l

wwipz o3 winwiumw
wiwipg | Jasiy wiwogz Buion

‘sjybiys Jo sauss Jo by e 1noybnouy)

B
o
©
|OD|
\ L L — SuoIsuswWIp awes ay) pue ‘wwOgz i1se9| 1e Jo buiob e yum o
N—— mtq_4 EW_E S yBray ur wiwigy/ | pue wwQg | usamiag ‘uado jou ale jey} Siesl e ..m
Wy s — .pajoulsal sl o
e e i I il — BaJe J00|} 8y} aJ1oym sasiwald [jews ul SI18sid 9| Uay} 810w ou =) muu
sk Pr Ajjeuondsoxa 1nqg ‘sbuipue| usamiaq SISl Z| UBY] 9J0W OU e O 3
= = ‘Buol ww 00z 1ses| Je pue Jiejs ay} Jo Yipim ® 3
o L5 i e OU) SS010E JYBI1 yoeS JO Wopoq pue doj ayj je Buipud| |oAs| e e m @
aﬂx\\\ L. {WZ | JO YIpPIM 82BLNS WNWIUIW e e o O
:aABY P|NOYS SJIE)S .w Q
® 5
slie}s |euJalu] 5 a

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



JM 3Y1 uo Bunus isjiym sjamoy Jaded ‘Jaded 19)10] ‘(S) dej ‘uiseq ay} yoead 0} 3|qissod aq pjnoys}| e

S|puey

JaAs| e yum dey Jaxiw e aq pjnoys Ajjeapl pue DAA 8y} 0} 1saleau uiseq ay} JO apIs 8y} Uo pajedo| aq jsnw sde} uiseq
"S9OBNS JOO|} pUB S9|1} ||em Yyum ‘sbuily "6°9 ‘Isesjuod Inojod Jo ash poob aq pjnoys alay |

*]00p JO YOBQ UO |9A3] JOOJ} 8A0QE WW(OOZ] PUB WW(OQZ| 1e panl 8q p|noys syooy 1eo)n

‘ued DA @Y1 JO apIs Jajsued) 1o uado ay) uo pauonisod aq pjnoys wsiueyoasw bBulysnj} ay |

‘pallWI| SI 80eds alaym palsapisuod ag Aew s1oop ploj-1q 10 Bulpl|s onewoiny

:e0uepInb sonjoeid poob [euonippy

'00£8S9g yum aoueploooe ul ajdoad pajgesip Juenquie 1oy ajo1gno Jabie| e ainjes) ‘S)00|q 19|10} Xas djeledas Ul e

Jieyojeaym

B WoJ} Jajsuel) puey-ya| pue jybu mojje pjnoys synoAe| ‘pasodoud si juswedwod xasiun auo ueyj aiou alaym

'00£8S9 UiM 9oueplodde ul papy pue paubisap

9SIMIBY)0 pue Ww OOGL X Ww 0QZZ JO Suoisuswip [eulajul WNWIUIW aINsud

‘9|qIssad0e Jileysjeaym aq Buip|ing e ul papirold Si19]10}) U0 a1aym

‘1Je1S pue SIONSIA ‘siawoisnd Aq

asn JoJ Bulp|ing e ul 19|10} 9|qISS822E. JIBYyd|9ayM aUO0 }SEe9| 1 10J UoIsinoid ayew e
‘o|doad pajgesip 10} 1day seale uljou pue alsymas|e papiroid aq pjnoys salljioe}

Buibueyo Ageq) sajo1gno 9|qISsadoe ulyim sanjljioe) builbueyos Ageq ainjes) jou e
£, 9]qISS922Yy Xasiufn,

paubis pue QO£ Sg YIIM 8oUBPIOIE Ul SISSN JIeYD|9dym O} 9|qISSad0e 8q e

P.age 159

:p|noys
sal|ioe] DM @uohiana AQ asn 0] JUSIUSAUOD pue Ases aq p|noys Saljl|ioe;) 18[10]

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

sanjljioe buibueys pue sHOAA

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




"S1oJed 9|ewa) pue sjew 0} 9|qISSadoe S| jey) uoieoo) e ul papiaoid saiijioe) builbueys Aqeq sjesedas yym sjdoad pajqesip
Aq asn 10} 881} 1day 8q pinoys juswedwod ay] Ajjioe) buibueys Ageq e ainjes) Jou pinoys SO 919IsSa20VY "a°'N

Jasuadsip Jaded jaj10] 4l
uopng jasal ule|y ¥y
lasuadsip |jamo) jaded :1d
sasuadsip deog :gs

Jafup puey apewolne
40} uonisod a|qissod :dH

IM 0} J3jsuel} puey yaj Joj Inoke ] gN

M J2UI0D YIM
13]10} 9|qISS822E XasIun
L1 @inbig

pue |elroJawwo) °

ue|d uocIeAa|g
s|ies qesb et qesb m
Jjays |[e21eA  Pajunouw j|ep wwogg9 ™ wwig) wwogy — o
ﬁ ! sBupy payunow _|_L_H|U —_
W e N
uiseg wm.u.w:m“u W'y S|iel qels) \ Heus __M”> " .Mu_m._a_uc: ww
e . o s | el ol ; bl w L

wuioool | Sy ey TR T wel U L O |nG

m Q 1 ?__”.J.. = ul....qnﬂpl = wiwgoe :D ﬁ- H _lm == s —
yuim Bujuado | e 4 L - C T
JES|2 JOOP WnWIUIR T et / 11 qeib wwos dv dljidds |.., 19A3| < =
IO iinop douq / = o 100} aroqe 3 0

. 2220 N reomen — L 1 RN

—Hﬂl—t« e ] 0 .m... - m_mm._ H_GL.U Wi o} wwgog e

ajpue o r,.ﬂ / 1e Jayjo ayy 5

ipuey | ‘wiwipQ | e auo ~—

lind jgjuoziioH i : spoay _ﬂ W r e |

| saylo|n 0SZ jind uueje H : mm_m._h__”n_ wwh O

k 10} uoiyisod A . P )

: W lind wuepy <

i WNWiuW Wz'z I aAneulsyy >

-Il_ —

O

3

D

-

1

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



Page 161

‘Alj1oey |[eJauab e ulyym ssadoe ||ny sepinoid
Jeyj} auo Jo wool Buibueyo a|qISsad2e Jleyd|dsym paulejuoo-jes ajeledas e apiaoid 0} jleuondo si )| ‘9|qISsadoe 8q
0] paubisap aq pinoys ‘buipjing e ui buiom sjdoad AQ 10 ‘SIONSIA JO S1owo}sno Ag asn 1o} papiroid sanijioe) builbuey)

saly|ioe buibueyo

"A8101S BUO 0} pajiWiI| SI UOCIIEPOWIWLIOII. 13|10} O} [SAEI] [EJILIOA Pasn S|
| wioneld e asaypn  Buipjing e ul juiod uaAlb Aue je Aeme w O Uey] 8low Ou 8q p|Noys HAN 3]qISSadoe Jleyd|saym

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

aouejsip |[9Ael]

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




"100}} dijs-uou e

‘swia)l a|qesodsip 1o} ulq a)sem able| e

‘youaq a8y} JoaA09 0} ||o4 Jaded Yo Jes) apim e

‘Aoeauud swos (s)juelsisse pue uosiad pajgesip 8y} MOjje 0} UIeLIND JO Udalds e
‘(s)juelsisse ayj 10} apIs Jaylid woold Yyim 19|10} paoe|d Ajjesjuad e

‘sjuejsisse om] 03 dn pue uosiad pajgesip ay) 10} eale Buibueyo sy} ul aoeds ajenbape
‘(a1g1ssod jou sI Sy} JI 1SI0Y 3jiqow o) wa)sAs isioy bBupjoel) e

‘youaq buibueyo pazis-}inpe s|geisnipe jybiay e

:opinoud 1snuw 19]10) saoe|d Buibuey) yoe]

‘saoljoeld AJunwiwod pue saJjuad yjeay ‘sjeudsoy se yons ‘saljijioe) yyesy e

‘sjuswiysi|gelse |euoljeonpa e N

‘salelql o1|gnd ulew 68 ‘s8UB UMO] UIYIM sBulpiing Aey e AN

‘saJjuad AJljigowdoys pue saqjuad buiddoys e o

‘eliolipne ablie| pue eipels ‘salg|eb Je pue s|jey JPaduod ‘SWNasnw Se Yons ‘saijuad [ednjnd e nﬂ%

‘sjojoy abue| Buipnjoul ‘sanijioe) ainsio| pue Lods e —r

‘s90I1AI8s Aemuojow pue suodiie ‘suonels Aemjiel abue| ‘69 ‘sabueyoialul Jo 1UIWIL] Jodsueld) jolew e ©
:Buipnjoul

‘sjuswidojansp Aay ul Ajjioe) seoe|d Buibueyd e alinbal Aew j1Iouno) ay; ‘ S19]10] Aljenp Janag 0} SSa02Yy 21ignd Buinoidu,
aouepinb o1bajens (9H7D(Q) JUBWUIBAOL) |BOOT PUB SaljluNwiwo) Jo) Juswuedsaq ay) pue 6002 : 00£8 Sg Yim aul| uj

"'sposu JejnoiuJed 198w 0] 8oeds alow pue
saJnjea} eljxa apinoid S19|10) seoe|d Bulbuey) ‘sjdoad pajgesip ||e JO Spasau ayj }JoaW Jou op S}3]10} 9|qISS820k plepuels

Juswdojana 1ueu1/(0|dptéje:r|162

pue |elroJawwo) °

S})9]10] saoe|d Buibuey)

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



}9|10] sade|d Buibueyn

J00[4 Y4 WOJ} WWOOHT 40 J2Y40
Jasuadsip [amo} Aupjiups 24 pup WWQGQT 4D 2uo ‘syooy sayL0o|2

Yauzq buibuoys y4im 2sn Jo4

J2A02 Wood ||n} buinb
Jasuadsip |04 uadod 2pim

W24SAs 1S10Y pa¥oDdy

RN

Lun Jamoys J2AJp puoy

uig 2L5DM

UIDJP JOO|4
3
d ¥
= Jasuads) S
© O Ip s
— € [2mo4 uadod
@
O w. WWQOBT ulW ‘Youeq
_n_lu o) buibupyo /buruamoys
c S 2|qoysnipo jybray /
[
€N
e u2243s AooAlud 2|q4oDJ42d
3 B Joddiu yibuaj nt
)
o £ P03 |jnd wipjp ll, .\Q ulq |psodsip Aupjiups
e WJ J2P[0Y [|0J +2[104 D Y4iM U0 s
D”u ey 's|iod yaoddns umop doup uoiing }2s2J WJo|o
Q _._mL S|1DJ qoJb [D31442A
LS

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




00z ‘A1d100S ubisag ubig ay) pue diysiaupued ssa2oy NIAC
‘abeubis aAisnjoul 0] apinb e ‘eping) ubiseq ubig ay) 89S uolew.oul JayLny 104

g

algnd 2l

aied Aqeg OB O ,
© © fupqowdoys s19p01 OO @ ‘sSlasn @C_U__DQ \AC@E

O @ usie Sl | 11Joua(q [|IM UolBWIOjUI 8]110B] pue S|ogquiAs Jo asn ay | "julid 8|qISIA Jes[o asnh pue

- - 1] 1M ‘paoeld [jom aq pjnoys Aay) pasn ale subls aiaym ‘JeAsMOH pasiwIuIW

s| subis 10} paau ay)} Jauuew s|dwis pue |euoljel e ul paubisap si Buipjing e §|

abeubig

"sbuip|ing Bulubisap uaym uoIjBISpISUOD |NJBIED POBU SJUBSLIUOIIAUS 21}SN0JE pue SswalsAs Juswaoueyus bulesay ‘ebeubis
ajelidoidde pue Jeg|o ‘bBunseuod [euo} pue 1nojoo ‘Bunybl| Jo asn poos) ‘subis 8AISSBIXS J0) pasu 8y} INOYIM ‘AjaAllInjul
Buip|ing e punoJe anow 0] ajdoad sajqeus Jey) JnoAe| psemioy 1ybielis pue |eoibo| e apinoid pinoys ubisep bulpjing

Juswdojana 1uew/(0|dplé1§|164

pue [eloJaWwwWo))

BuipuiyAepp pue uonesluNWWo’)

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘Jea( ay) Joj aynysu| [euonepN [eAoy ay] 1oBjuoD aouepinb Jo 8dIApe [BoI1uyo8) Jayuny o4 "g'N

"SUOIIBSIBAUOD [BljUBPIIUOD 10} uondo pallajaid
ay} A|paignopun ale pue adualapaiul Buluonipuod Jie pue Buiybl| Jusdsalo)) Wol) sunwwi AjjenuiA ale swalsAs paJedju|

‘ple bulieay 1oy} 0} 1081ip punos dsuo aAI998l 0} uosiad e a|jgeus swoa)sAs paledpul 1o sdooj uononpul

"S18JUN0D BJIAISS SE ||oM Se ‘elpels Jojejoads pue wil ‘seouewlopad ‘sainjog| ‘sbuljgaw 10) seale
pue SWoOoJ Ul 8SIou punolbyoeq snoaueljxs ajeulwld pue spunos Ajljldwe 0} pasn ale swajsAs juswaoueyus BulesH

swa)sAg Juawasueyuy buliegy
©

"UOISIA JO 8ul| 8y} Ul Jou pue pauonisod Ajjnjaieo ‘pasnjip aq pjnoys bunybi)

‘s|lelpuey ‘sdoy 9|gey ‘68 ysiul} 8AN3|48I-UOU B BABY PINOYS SB0BLINS

‘splezey

)SBeW ued asay) se smopeys yJels pue 1ybi| 1ybuq jo sjood ‘suonosjjel pue ale|b bunealo pioae pinoys bunybi
:Bunybi| jeanjeu Jo asn wnwixew ayew o} paubisap aq pjnoys sbuip|ing

‘o|doad pajqgesip Buipnjoul siasn Buip|ing ||e J0 Junodoe aye} pinoys Abajel;s bunybi e

I.Dag.e 1

:J8pISU09 0} sjulod I8yl

‘Buipeal di| pue abenbue| ubis pie
0]} smopeys buouis pue uoloajjal ‘ale|b ploAe 0} pauolisod aq pjnoys s821nos Jybi “Ajises alow S|9A9| Jo sebueyo se
yons spJiezey |enuajod Ajuapi 0} ajdoad smojje 3| "s10algo Jo uoniuyap Buodis pue AljIqISIA 1o} elpuassa si Bunybi| pooo

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

Bunybi

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




‘wie)sAs Buibed pajeoipap e 0] payul| ‘SjuswuolIAuS xa|dwod Jo ab.e| ul
‘Jo/pue suooeaq Bulyseys ybnoayy suswiiedwi Buliesy yim ajdoad Jo Spaau ay) JUNOIOE OJUl 8)E) P|NOYS SWS)ISAS wie|y

swely

g

algnd 2l

"9|qISS800e 8q p|noys adA} yoes Jo auo spoyiaw juswAhed Juaiaylp Yum sauoyda|s) JO Uojoa|es e si
alay} aJay/\ “SJ9sn Jleyojeaym 0} 8]qISsadoe aq p|noys auo }ses| je ‘bulp|ing e ul papiroid ale sauoydaje) o1ignd aiaypn

sauoydaja|

*JOOJ} 8Y1 WOJ} WwW Q0Z] ueyy Jeybiyouaq e
‘sanbojelp |ensiA Aem-om) a)e)ijio.] 0] US3JI0S 0BPIA pUB BISWED B 8IN)es] e

:pinoys Aay |

"sjuswiedw [ensiA pue Buleay yiim siesn Jieyojeaym Ag pasn aq 0} paeso| pue paubisap aq pjnoys ssuoyd Anug

Juswdojana 1uew/(0|dplé1§|166

pue |elroJawwo) °

sauoyd Aniug

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



"auIydeW B JO Juol) Ul Ww 000Z X WW 000z O eale |aAg| Jeg|o e

‘(ww 0ozl Algesssead) ww gogL uey) Jaybiy ou aq

‘sl1e)0eleYD 9|}0B) pUB Pa)SEJlu0d IN0j0D ‘padeds ||om ale Jey) suojng ainjes)
ybiay Jieydsi@aym e wol) usss aq ued suaalds Aejdsip jeyy os pauonisod

:p|noys Aay | -asn juapuadapul ‘Ases moje 0] pajeodo| pue
paubisap aq pjnoys (sauiydoew BulpusA pue (S| LY) Seulydoeuw 1|8} dijewoine se Yyons) saolAap pajelado ulod pue pied

‘Buip|ing
e Jnoybnouy) uoneoo| pue ybiay JuslsISuod e Je pue ‘ejelado 0] Asea ag p|noYs S19)00S pue ‘Sayd)IMS ‘S|0Ju0D ||V

juswdinb3 pue sjonuo)H

N~
‘slleyojeaym Buisn Jeis pue SIawoisnod 0} 9|gISSadde aq p|NnoYs SYSap a2IAI8S pue w;&cso“_mu
(@)

s)s9( 92IAI9G pue Qﬁ::%aU

"SaI)I|10B) 92IAI9S-J|9S 9|qISSa20E puk suoljeoo| buneas Jieyd|@aym Jo adloyo
e ‘ooeds uolnenollo ajenbape ‘sduwel Aq payul| seale |9A9]-)I|dS YlIM 9|gISSad0e 8q pINOYS SelId}ajed pue sjueine}say

sealy JUsWysaloy

wnwiuiw e 0} AJs1xep [enuew auly 1o} paau ayj buideay pue jybiay 0] usAIb g p|nOYS UOIJBIBPISUOY) ‘SIasn Jleyd|eaym
Buipnjoul ‘ejdoad pajgesip Ag asn Asea J1ayl mojje 0} paubisep ag p|NoYs SJa)00| pue saAjays ‘spieoqdnd abelois

saljl|ioe abelols

12 Public, Commercial and
Employment Development

san|1oe

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




"90UR)SISal all) S9JNUIW OE JO WNWIUIW B 8ABY ey} SIoop aAeY p|noys X
‘64001 uey) sso| Jou Jo Alloeded peoj wnwiulw e aAey  “XI
"Heys Jl| 8y} Jo 1eyl ueyy sso| Jou pouad e 1o} pajosjold auiy
sl jey} snjesedde Jayjo Jo dwnd oinelpAy ‘Jojessusb ‘pieoq uonnguisip ‘uonels-gns |eou}ds|d Aue 0} J0sUU09 }snu A
‘Ailddns Jayjo ay} Jo uoneoo| ay) aieolpul 0} A|[ddns Jamod
aAljeuId)|e pue PJeOqUONMS Ulew ay)] Je pajage| pue ajqeliuapl AlJea|o aJe 1ey) S10je|os| 1o Sayo)MS Jomod aney 1snuwl “liA
‘(uonoajolid aliy WNWIUIW JNOY 8U0) YSII ali} MOJ JO eale ue ybnouy)
pajnoJ pue Alddns Alewud ay) Jo asoyy wouy sjeledas aq pinoys so|qed ay] ‘Alddns Ajoyo8|e sy} 03 uondniisiul
|lenuajod juanaid 0] Aouabiawa ue ul Ajjeanewoine uels pinoys jeyl Jamod dn-yoeq aAljeula)e ue aAey jsnu “IA
"JIN2.ID ulew-gns e wody Alddns Ajouyosje Asewud aAIsnjoxa ue ainjes) jsnw A
"SpUNOS WJeje ay} usym punoib o}
Buiuinjas ‘wasAs wueje all 8y} 0} paoeuajul 8q pINoo Y| 8y} ‘A|pAleuls)|y ('o|ge||o4uod awooadg usy) xR 1Xa |eul) 8y} 0}
uJnjad 0] Y| Y} 8SNed pINoYS YoUMS SIY| ) "|oA3] 1IXT 1e I uonendeay, payiew Yolums e yim papiroid aq pjnoys Al
‘lona| Aians 1e Aqqo| pajosjold pue |[am-}i] JO }SISUOD pInoys “lii
‘(selnuIw GOE 8ouUR)SISal ally Wnwiulw S100p eale abnjal) ainsojous pajoajold e ulyyim pajeniis aq pjnoys i
‘obeubis sjelidoidde aney pue ajqeynuapl AlJeso aqisnw I

g

algnd 2l

:pue uonenoeA] |eluoziioH uoddns 0] pajelbajul pue paubisep
aq p|noys (S)yl| 8y | "eale abnjai e UIylm YlI| uoiendoeAs pajeld all) suo Jseg| je (sbulpjing Aaiojs-ijinw ul) ainjea) e

:pINOYs pue siasn Buip|ing ||e 10} ssalba Juapuadapul mojje pjnoys bulpjing a|qissadoe
‘paubisap-||am Y "sainpasold Juswabeuew pue ubisap Bulp|ing Jo uoneuiquod e uodn spuadap ssalba Jusioiyo ‘ejes

Juswdojana 1ueu1/(0|dpté1§168

pue |elroJawwo) °

adeoas3 Jo sues|\

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘snosabuep Ajjenusiod si 1eyy buipjing e ul Aejs aisy) buibuojoid uosiad pajgesip-uou e uo Ajal
pue ‘awosiaquno AjjeoidA) ‘mols ase Aay] -peploAe aq pinoys (sd1ieyod DYAJ "6°8) uonenoeas Jo spoyiaw jenuew (gN

‘suole|nbay buipjing ayj Jo g Juswnooq
panoidde pue ‘Q00zZ:6666Sg O) Jojol e
‘eale |aA9| 9|qeuns e 0} uo uado pue

P|OYSaly} [BAS] B 8pIA0Id SI00P JIXS 8INSUD e

X\ .._._U_,_u Uo14DNJDA2 .@@Nm mm —‘_“_._>>
. & o
T - \U.\//\./\J B Etummﬂ 214 aouepJoooe ul bunybi| Aousbiswe ainsus Le
c &S P : : ‘seale m
n|a n_mu abnjal ||e 1o} 8oue||IBAINS 03PIA B 9pIAcid O-e
O g P :Buip|ing e ynoybnouyy
O o il ; SUOI}B20| SNOLIBA Ul pue seale abnjal
Q0 r\&i\. i 1. lle Ul €002 6-6£85S9 UM soueldwod
& ) = ul ‘(DAJ) weisAg uonesiunwwon)
m )] (\,Cb 9910/ Aouabiawg ue apinoid e
O ¢ - ‘umouy apew asod.ind
) _ \ uoBEpaS . J1Ivy} pue pajsod ubis Alleajo aq pjnoys
M WJ Fé \ sabnjal) 100} AJoAS UO WW Q0P| X Ww
hUu ®) 2414 U1 25N 404 4| 4uiod uo14DIIUNWIWOD 006 10 8bnjal pazis wNwiulw B 8INSUS
A Q
S
= W

BEE oovoccimnerasssamensey

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




‘wg'|
X WG"| JO BaJe JOO|} WNnWIulW e 8AeY pue uoluedwoo

Ul wig'| Jo ‘WwQSeg JO YIpIM WNWIUIW B aAey
pINOYS S8|Sly "UJN) O} Jasn JIeyd[@aym e 1o} SeA|ays
Ae|dsip usamiaq aoeds jJusiolns aq pjnoys aiay| e

S]N0)23YH pue SIdauno)

(syosewsadng sapnjoul ) j1e}9Yy LY
S9A|9YS pue Ssa|sly

snid Josn Jieyosj@aym e Jo uosiad pajgesip jJuejnquie ue ‘sjeldoudde oq os|e Aew sdoo

10) 5|qeNns aq 0} PauBISap 84 PINOYS WO BuIBUEyD uoI}ONPUI JO UOIE[[BISUI Y} PUB SIaSN JIBYD|98yM IO} o
auo 1sB3| 18 ‘semjioey BuiBueyd yim saios el up e O19BNNS Jubdy e je pauopisod 8q pinoys sAejdsip il e s
o . . .UmocoE.EooE "sileyoj@aym ui ajdoad Ag asn Asea mojje 0] wWwQg &
SI WWQZZ 10 Y1dap JBYS WNWIXEW \/ “[9Ad) JO wnwixew e aq ‘ued ul 1ses| 18 ‘pjnoys Sinoxo8yo .Wu

10O} SAOGE W/ " |, PUE WWIQEY USSMIa] Je LoNISOd doys pue sysep ‘siajunod Jo Jybiay wnwixew ay| e D
pajess e wouj yoeal 0} sjyblay Jjays o|qissasoe jsow ‘opIM WWQ06 89 pinoys doys Aisas ul suo jses| je nllu.,.
oy “Apuepuadapul )i yoeas ues ajdoad pa|qesip sieym puE SS900E JI_Yd|98yM MOJ||e P|Noys Sinoxosyo doys e o
pauonisod aq pjnoys Bulajays a|geonoeld Jonalayp\ e 'SIawolsnd pue jels W
1oy ewadns Se s1asn JIeYyd|@aym 0} 8|qISS800e. 8q P|NOYS SI8JUN0D) e c
o

>

«Q
<

©

()

%)

sadA] Buip|ing oy1oads ¢

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



'ads

sjuousydoys (SYQAH) Juswaelels Ayjiqissedoy pue ubiseg
uopbBuljjiH 8y} Ul B pue JUswWnNI0p SIY} JO UOIDBS Saduelu],
3y} ul UaAIb siI @ouepinb ubisap pue [1elap Jayind :gN

‘pesodold aie

Juol) doys e 0} suolels)e Jo Juolj doys mau e alaym
sbulp|ing Bunsixe Ul yipim wwoog pue sbuipjing mau
Ul YIPIM JB3J0 SAI0840 WwnWiulw wwooQ| Aleixep

"Juswnoop |lenuew pajwil yum ajdoad pue siasn Jieysjoaym
SIYy} ul @auepinb yym aoueploode ul paubisep pue  Auenolued ‘|je 0] 8|qISSa00e 8 P|NOYS SI00p 8oueUT e
9]qISS922E 8Q P|NOYS SBJB.IIS) |BUIBIXS pue sauoyds|o) ('sjybi| Juswaseq Jo S}BINO }930S ‘Sqe|s _
ollgnd ‘uoepowwodoe JAA Buipnjoul ‘sease olgnd || "g°N J00J} ‘sweaq |ein)onJ)s Jo souasald ay) spnjoul Aew =
% . pajealo aq 0} eale padwel e Buipuasaid suondaox3) mu
o paplone aq pjnoys buness paxiy e -doys sy} uIyIm Jo ojul ssedoe padwel ajesodiooul o
_W.. "yb1y wwoog Alqessyaud Allensn ueo aoeyns Joojy doys 0} Juswaned wouy
o ‘slesn Jleydeaym Joj 8|ge)ins [9A9)| B Je 8q p|noys wuwQg| Jepun Jo |9A8] ul 8bueyd e aAey jey) sdoys e
f= (way} Jo suoI108S J0) SI9JUNOD BJINISS-J|8S pue Sieg e :paMO||0} 8G p|noys aouepinb
O ‘9% 8 G 9bed ;seouesu3, uo souepinb 99s) Buimojjo} ay} ‘pasodoud si juoiy doys mau e a1aym
S ‘a|doad paj|gesIp jue|nquie pue siasn Jieyd@aym Joj Aejnomued ‘sbulpjing Bunsixe Jo 8seo ay) uj "Juswnoop
m $s900e Asea Moj|e 0} paubisap aq p|noys saoduesjuy e SIY} Ul 8oUEpPING B} YJIM 80UBPIOIJE Ul papIAoId
.f_nHu "Sa)[I0B) 9IIAIS-J|9S 9]|qISS900E puE suoledo| Buijess aqg p|noys dwel e ajgeplioABUN aI1aym INg ‘pPapIoAe
s Jleyodjeaym jo 8210y e ‘ededs uofe|nalio sjenbape Qg p|noys saouellus Je |9A3] Jo sabueyn ‘ejdoad
) ‘sdwel Ag payjul| seale [9A3]-}|ds Y)m 8|qIssade 8 0} pajgesIp 0} 9|gISsadoe aq p|noYs sjuol) doys maN e
nw. paubisap 8q p|noOYs sieq pue seLs}ojed ‘sjueinelsay e
o sjuo.4 doys
— MuLig pue pood €V

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




‘'suolnenbay bulp|ing
JO |\l JuUBWIN20( YJIM plodde pinoys buness a|qissaooy

‘(ub1sep J8junod uo ssuepinb
1o} /¢ obed @9s) ‘a|jdoad pajgesip 18y}o pue siasn
JIeyo|oaym 0o} 9|qIssadoe aq p|noys SIajunod 910 xog

'00€8Sd YIM pIOdJE SSIMIBYIO e
‘S19410 JO MaIA 8y} Bunonansqo
INOYYIM SJ8Sh Jieyojoaym 1o} saul| AljIqISIA Jesjo apinoid e
‘opIs AQ apis
sooeds Jleyojeaym omM] ‘seale awos ul ‘pue papiroid
sjeas Ayl Alans 1oy aoeds Jleyojeaym e apinoid e

:p|noys Buness lojeoads 8|qissadoe 8q O]

‘suoluedwo9 Jay)o Jo pajqesip apisbuoje

1S 01 9|qe aq pue suondo Buness Jo abuel [Ny 8y} 0}
$S920e aAeY pjnoys ajdoad pajgesiq “Lels Jo slaquuaw pue
sjuedioiued ‘eousipne ue Jo siaquiaw se ajdoad pajgesip
AQ @sn pue $s820e MO||e p|noys seale A|quasse ||y

Alquassy
}JO S992e|d 19y} puy sasjeay] ‘sewaul)

"‘BIO"pPUBIDUSLIOdS MMM WOJ) PaPEOJUMOP)
200z puelbug Lodg ‘ajdoad pajgesiq 40} SS9y Ul
uaAlIb si saljljioe) suods Jo ubisep ay) uo asuepinb pajielaq

‘sjood Bulwwims 0}
SS900e d)e)l|Ioe) 0} papirnoid 8q pjnoys dwelslojsioyy e

‘a)elidoidde

alaym papinoid 8q p|noys SadIASP UOIEIIUNWWOD
3|ge)ns 1ay]o 10 swalsAs pal eljul ‘sdooj uononpu| e

")G-¢G sebed uo uanlb

aouepinb ay) yym asueplodoe ul papiaold ag pjnoys

salioe} wool buibueyn e|qissadoe A||ny aq os|e pjnoys
Buip|ing 8y} UIyIM SB1}I|IoB} J8YJ0 pUE sleqd ‘S}9|lol e

‘(99 obed ass) A|qwesse

JO saoe|d Jay)o pue saJjesay] ‘Ssewauld, ul UsAIb
aouepIinb ay) yum aulj ul 8q pjnoys buness Jojeloads e

‘a|doad pa|gesip juejnquie

pue sl1asn Jleyojeaym 1o} papiroid aq pjnoys wwoog

Jo a)eb ssed-Aq e ‘pajeisul aie sajisuin} alaypn

‘sdoys pue sdwel 0] papinoid shemje s|ielpuey pue

9]qISS802. 8q P|NOYS S8IN0Y "suoluedwod Jayio Jo

pajgesip apisbuoje 1Is 0} 8|qe aq pue suondo Buness Jo
abuel [|n} 8y} 0] ss00e 9AeY pinoys ajdoad pajgesiq e

‘JJe]s Jo slaquiawl

pue sjuedioiued ‘siojejoads se saljlAloe 9|ge|leAe

ay} ||e ul ajedioied o0} sjdoad ps|gesip Mo||e 0] SSnuUaA
alnsig| pue suods je papianoid aq pinoys sanljioe{ e

sanua/ ainsia] pue sjodg

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

sadA] Buip|ing oljloadPags 172



‘paJinbal

os[e SI 600Z:00£8S g Ym aoueldwod pue jJusawnoop

SIU} JO SUONOSS JUBAS|A ||E O} OPEW 87 P|NOYS 99UBI8}0Y
{(pajlessul jou s.e sjsioy buijieo *SJUBWIYSIGIN}a.] PUB SUOISISAUOD ‘Pling Mau o} saljdde

alaym) 1sioy ajigow e 1o} aoeds BullAnsouew Mojje e LONEPOWIWIODO. B|qISS8ooe o} sjuswalinbal ay] :gN
‘bunsisse suoswos Aq asn 1o} wool Bululolpe

ue 0} Joop BudBUUOD B YJIM SWOO0J BWOoSs apinoid e
‘swoolyjeq a)ins-us ainjes) e
‘saljljigesip Jo abuel apIM B 10} I18)eD e

‘Swoo0Jpaq plepuels wol) pakolus
SM3IA 0] SSa20e |enba aney Aay) 1ey) os pajen)is aq e
‘S9]N0. 9|(ISS820E U0 pajedo| 8q e

:J00J} punoJb ay} uo uondaoal

‘s|ies woddns umop-doup pue sjiel qelb ‘6o ‘sbuy
palinbai ay) buiuoddns jo sjqedeo ale s|lem ainsus e

0] 8S0|0 pue ‘slooj} Jaddn uo s}yi| 0] 8SO|0 paledo| aq e ©
% :PINOYS UOI}BPOWWOIOE. 9|qISSaI0Y mu
O o
_W.. "'SW00J 8)IiNs-ua (WooYy
®)) 19\\) JaMoys sSad0e |9A] 9JA)S |BjUBUIUOD pue gniyleq
c JO 8INIXIW B 8JNSUd P|NOYS uoljepowiwodde 1ybiuianQ
©
= ‘Allqissadoe
2l 0] ain}n} ayj ul paydepe Buleq Jo a|jqeded 9%,G e ‘g|doad pajgesip
O ‘(Ayayes pue adusiuaAu0d Jo saibap awes ay) BulAIb Aq esn Jo} paubisap aq p|noys uolepowwodoe buides|s
mnHu Wa)SAS Je|IWiIs J0) Wa)SAS JSIoy-payoe) paxi e yim oG e  JO uoiodoud e ‘(s|ejdsoy ul uoijepowwoooe saAlje|al pue
) ‘Wo)SAS JSI0y-paxoeI] paxl) B JNOYIM 2,G e  ©oUdBpIsal Jo s|jey 86|00 pue AjsiaAiun ‘sawoy [elusplsal
%w. pue Buisinu ‘sjglow ‘s|@joy buipnjoul) sadAy Buip|ing |je uj
o :9q p|noys abejusoiad e se swool
— 9|qIssad2e JO Jaquinu [e}o} 8y} ‘6002:00€8 S Yim aul| u| uoljepowwoddy Judapnis puy s|dJ0A ‘S|9)0H

BEE covoccimerasuwpsamensey

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




‘Ajuapuadapul

9]endeAs 0} Pajgeus pue ally wody papJenbajes aq ||Im
ajdoad ps|gesip moy sajesjsuowap 1eyy ueid Aousbiawa
all} dAIsusayaldwod e spnjoul 0} sjesodoud Juswdojdaaap ||
108dx@ |[IM [I0UNOD B} ‘6666 ST YlIM aouepiodoe Ul "g'N

‘pnoje Buipeal juejsisse

ue ylim yaom o] Juswidiedwl [ensiAa e yum sjdoad moje
0} ‘Aleuqi| ay} ul "6 8 seale Apnjs Jooldpunos apinoid e

‘sanunyoddo jeuonealdal pue saoeld Apnis

1oInb pue ‘sjuswiysaljal ‘se yons seale buipnoul ‘e Jo
uolnoelaul |e1oos abeinoous 0] paubisep si buipjinge e

‘swe)sAs Juswadueyus buliesy ‘sayouag-yiom

a|qeisnipe ybiay ‘60 ‘spasu $S820. 3SISAIP Y)IIM 8SOU)

Woddns 03 AJljiqixa) ul-ing pue ABojouyos) aAnsIsSe
ybnouy) Aj@Aisnjoul ajedioied 0] sjuspnis mojle e

‘UoEpOWWOIok JUdpPN]S pue

A10j08j01 ‘saljeay) 81n}09| ‘SWOO0ISSE[D ||e Bulpnjoul
‘Seale ||e punoJe pue 0} JUSWAAOW daJj-Jalleq syowold e

‘90UBIJUS UOWWOI B BIA SBulp(ing [|e Ojul SS820. 93}
dajs pue yoeoiudde Buidojs Ajjuab 1o |oAs| e apinoid e

-:p|noys
pue 00cg Sg Jo aouepInb ay) MOJ|0} P|NOYS ‘Sal)ISIaAIUN
0} selasInu woJj BuiBuel ‘syjuswysijgelss Bulules) ||V

‘pPojeUIWI® UOIBUIWILIOSIP pue 831} Jalueq
SI JUBWIUOUIAUS 8Y) 8Jaym Wa)sAs uoneonpa |ejo} e Jo ued
a(q pue uies| 0] pasomodws usaq aAey sjdoad pajgesip
‘sieaA Juaoal U] auohians Jo JuswdojaAap pue Buluies)
3y} 0} |ejuswepuNy) S| UOIOBIB)UI |BIDOS puE uoljeonp3

sBuip|ing |eJnj|n9 puy |euolesnp3

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

sadA | Buipiing oy1oedgags 174




‘Mn°Bio abelusy-ysibus mmm JSIA

‘5002 ‘ebejusH ysi|bug ‘sadeaspue] 01I0}SIH 0} SS802y
Ase3, ‘pue : apisAnunon ay) ul Ss820Yy S,8|doad pajgesiq O}
apIng) adljoeld pO09) Y, ©8S uoljew.Ioul Jayuny 104 *g°N

‘sjuswaAoldwi sseooe Ag pasiwoldwod
Alnpun a8 jou 1snw sjasse abejliay ‘Apuenodw|

‘saladold
J110)SIH 0} SS802Y Ase] pue JuswuodIAUT D1I0)SIH 8y} pue
Buiuue|d G| 810N @oueping) Aoljod Buluue|d os|e 99S "9°'N

"S]eW.JO} dAljeuIs)e Ul 8|ge|ieAe ‘@jelidoidde
se ‘pue saulepinb juud Jesjo Buisn uonewlojul poob e
‘pooisiapun Ajises pue ‘(AjoAIssaoxa

apisAiunoo pue saoeds  ‘sBulp|ing oLI0}SIY 0] JUBWINJOP SIY) Ul 8ouepinb ay) bulA|dde
uado ‘syied 0} SS820yY  UBYM pPalapISu0d 8q p|NoYs Jey} senssi Jejnoiued aJe alay |

pasn jou) ajeudoidde ‘a|qISIA 8q 0} paledo| aJe subls e -oBejial YsiiBug Se Yons saIpoq Joyi0 JO SIS0

'slasn Jleyodjeaym Aq pasn aq ueo sajeb e UOI}BAISSUOD pue SS800k ay) ‘sdnolb ssaooe B0 Yyim

:9|qIssedoe a.e soply uaye) uoneynsuod Aue |iejap os|e p|noys Jusa)els SsaoRy

uoneAlasqo pue sajge} oluodld ‘s}a|l0} se yons saljljioe) e 8y "sse29e |eaisAyd Bunnuisgns Jo suesw Jo UonN|Ss

% 'sajnoJ Bunjiem papusixse buoje Buness sjenbspe e ayodsaq e asodoud pue ‘s|gelisapun 1o w_pmo:omamﬁ_

o ‘papinoud ale sjuaipelb pue Sl uonn|os ollsuab e Aym uiejdxa 0y pasn aq usd

_W.. saoepns sjeudoidde e  JusWBIL)S SS90V BY) ‘SSOO0E PUB UOIBAISSUOD USOMIS]

o)) ‘s1osn 101]JU0D B S| 818y} alayp\ “eale 1o Buip|ing e Jo 1salajul

c Jieyoj@aym Buipnjoul |ednjoayyale jernads ay) buisiwoldwod noyym ajdoad

o ‘sa|)s ‘6o sioLueq pa|gesIp 10} SS800E 9|qelNS dA3IYOE puB UOIJBAISSUOD

= WwoJ} 991} ‘ouohions JO S)sausiul 8y} 9|10uo0dal 0] 9|qIssod SI I SeSed Jsow U|

aal 10} sseooe [eoisAyd e

i) 191081y

mnhu :2JNsSuUd p|noys |e00 [e10adg JO sealy Ul pue Sealy UoljBAIaSuU0?) Ul
O
Q.
0p)]
™
<

saoedg uadQ pue s)ied 0} SSa29y sBuipjing 2110}SIH pUy UOI}BAIaSUO)

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo




2002 81doad pajqesiq Jo} ssa09y, — pue|bug podg

$00¢Z sbuipjing ouo)sIH 0) ssad0y Aseg, — abejueH ysibug 4
,sbulp|ing Jo asn pue juswabeuew

‘ubisap ay) ul A)ojes auly Joj donoeld Jo 8po) , 8002 6666 S '€
‘(Wodsuel] Joj 1daq) zo0g ‘@inonyiselju| yodsued] pue

uelI)SOpad 0] SS820y Uo aaoeud 1s8q 0} apInb v — AJJIQOI\ OAISNOU]  °Z
‘(1s9) ,901081d J0 9p0) — ,91doad pajgesip Jo spasu

ay} Josw o0} sayoeoidde Jiay) pue sbuip|ing jo ubiseQ, 6002:00€8 S9 I

o)

:9pn|oul saoualaal [njasn 'sabuajeys

Aue jsujebe ajebijiw pue 3oy ayj} Jo jids ayj uiym yiom juswabeuew
s})i pue |jesodoud ay} ainsud 0} ‘awayas ay} bujubisap uaym

(5002 papuawe) G661 30V uoieulwLIdsiq Ajjigesiq ayj} Jo suonesijdwi
9y} J9pIsuod 0} abe}s siyj Je pasiApe aq osje pjnom juedijdde ay|

‘sSpJepuels sWoH
JIeYyd|9ayA\ pue spJepuels sWoH awiaji sjeaw juawdoljaaap ay}

MOY JO S|IB}Jop apn[oul 0} paau [|IM SBWBYIDS |enuapisal jo siadojersq '8
‘slels

asn 0} 9|qeun asoy) Joj} adeosa Jo sueaw juapuadapul pue g|geley  /

‘obeubis pue Buipuy-Aepp 9

‘uoisinoid DA\ Buipnjoul ‘Bulpling ayy ulyim sepiioe4 G

‘s|eusjew aoens Jo asn ajeudoiddy  p

‘sjuswabuelie JnoAe| pue UoKeINIID [ED1JUSA/|BIUOZIIOY |BIBURSD) ¢

‘Ajliqisia Buipnjoul ‘seouenus Iy '
'squay paddoup Jo uoneoo| ay) pue ‘syuiod umop Bumas ‘Buiyied

Jed ‘syull Jodsuel) Buipnjoul ‘alis ay) punolde pue 0] sayoeoiddy |

"a|qeuoseaJun Jo a|geonoeldwi aq 0} sanoid AjjiqiIssadsoe
[IN} 818ym sainsesw Aiojesuadwod asodoud 0] pue ainjonils
Bunsixa ayy Aq pasoduwi Sjulelisuoo ay) Ajnuapl ‘sealy UOBAISSUOY) Ul
asouy) pue sbuipjing pajsiq Auenoiued ‘sbulpjing Buisixa joeseoayiu] e
‘swinall| syl
noybnoly) a|qissadoe sulewsal aoeds Jo/pue Buip|ing 8y} 8J1nsus 0}
Aiessaoau saoioeld soueusjulew pue juswabeuew |e JO S|IE}Jp BAIS) e
"uoISN[ouUl pue SS90k
BA8IYOR 0} PapN[OUI 8le Sainjes) dAIlBUIS) . JeUM pue Aym ajeljsuowsp
‘@o110e4d poob Jo s82inos pasiubodal wody sajeinep ubisep ayjalaypy e
‘sjesieidde ubisap
JO S}Ipne $S922e Se Yons adIApe |euoissajold Aue Jo s|iejop apincld e
182140 $S929Y S,|Iouno) ay} yum 69 suoneynsuod bujuueld-aid
Se ||om Sk ‘pasn aouepinb [eo1uyds) pue S2IApe JO SB2JN0S Yl isi]T e
"‘aA8Iyoe 0} sadoy Jl jeym pue jnoge awod sey ubisap ay) moy
Buipnjoul ‘uBisep aaisnjoul 0} yoeoidde pue Aydosojiyd sy uiejdxgy e

:pInoys juswaje}s
ay] "asn 0} ||e 10} JUBIUOIIAUS SAISN|OUI UE J9AIap 0} paubisap usaq

sey jo9foid e moy auij3no o} si Juawaje}g ssaady ayj} jo asodund ay |
suonesljddy Buluue|d Jolepy 104

‘'spiepuels
BWOH awdj] s}esw |esodoud ayy moy Ajgsioaud sjensuowaq e

‘passalppe ale ‘018 ‘adessa Aouabiawa pue sOAN

‘uoljeNoJID [BOIUSA/|BJUOZIIOY ‘SBoueljuUS Se yons ‘@oeds Jo Bulp|ing
pasodoud ayj uiyum pue 0} ssadoe oljgnd Bunjosye senssi moy uiejdxg e
‘salo1jod juswdojaaap |Boo| yum saljdwoo jesodoid syl moy uiejdxg e

:p|noys jusawajels ay| ‘(uonesidde t1apjoyasnoy jdaoxs) sje|s

0} SuoISIaAu0d Buipnjoul ‘sjiun g o} dn ‘sBuljjomp mau |je apnjoul o]
suonesiddy Buiuueld Jofep @ Jouly 104

apn[oul p|noys juawiaje}s SSaddy Ue Jeyp

:JauuewW SAISN[OUI UB Ul passalppe uaaq
aAey sanss| Buimo||o} 8y} Moy ajeljsuowap pjnoys juswaje}s ayl

SjuawWale}s SS9V VL

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

SjuswalelS SS802JY/ 17| Page 176

(=]
N~




14 Access Statements

‘(s@o1n8S Alunwiwo) g Buluue|d)
J321JJO SS90V pue JadlyO UoljewIou| S, [1Iouno)

"SJUBWIUOJIAUT 8|qISS80Y 10O} 841U ‘9pINg) 00T POOL)

‘uopBul||iH 8|q1sSe20Y :SYAH
:99U9.19}9Y JO S92IN0S

*JOPLIIOD BpPIM
WwQQZ Mau e apn|oul [|IM }I 0} SS820Y "WWQOOS|
X wwoQLz b ‘1noke| pue azis Jo swia) Ul
suofe|nbay Buip|ing 8y} jo |\ Hed yim Ajdwod |jim
- pasodoud sI DAN 9]qISsadoe Jleydjeaym Mauy e
"yied-1ed ay) Woldy pue sadueljud
ulew juodj ay) woly abeubis [euonoalip poob
aq ||IM 8J3Y} pue }| ||BM 8] ||IM BdUBJJUS MBU BY| e
‘suone|nbay Buipjing 8y} jo |\ Wed yum Aldwoo
0] uole)sajiuew a|qISIA pue Jusuewuad aq [|Im
alay) yons se - paze|b Aj|ny aq ||im S1oop ay] ‘sJash
JIeyo|eaym 1oy 9|geyns yons se - WwoQ/| 1o yipim
|B]0} B ©9ASIYOE SIO0p 9dUBIUS S|qNOPp MBU By | e
"juejsisal-dijs aq |Im
aoepns Aemyied siy| -jusaipelb Qg:| ojewixoidde
ue yym adojs 1ybijs e eIA aq ||Im aduesus Siy) 0}
SS909Y “(juelne}sal 8y} JO JUOJ) 8Y) Je sdajs aa.y) Jo
1By} e eiA pauieb aq Ajuo ued ssadoe Ajjualing)
"904}-dd)s 8 [|IM dOUBJUS MBU |BUOIIPpPE BY]

"M 8[qISSa20k Jleyojeaym piepuels-gns buisixe
3y} Jo JuswaAoldwi pue uoljedo|-al 8y} pue adueljus
Mau e sapnoul [esodoud ay| “jueinelsal e Jo apIs
3y} 0] uoIsua)xa ue 1oy si uoneoldde siy| :jesodouad

jueine)}say e 0} UoIsuadlxa ue Joj uonesljddy g

‘'suonenboy
Buip|ing 8y} Jo |\ Wed ul spiepuels ay} 0} Aldwod 1M
DM 3|qIssadoe Jieyojpaym pasodoud sy pue Ammooom.
|9A8| apinoad sBop 1) pajoayeun st Hd 9yj 0} wmmoomwu
Jua.In) "Hd 8y} 1o} 8oedsI00}) [BUORIPPE SE [|oM Se DA/
9|qISS902k JIeyd|9aym e apn|oul |[IM uoisusixs pasodoud
3y ] ‘Hd & 0] uoisua)xa |jews e 1oy sI uoneolidde siy|

9SNOH 2ljqnd e

Ul Jueine)say e 0} UoIsualxa ue 10} uoneslddy |

'Sy} ajedisn||I sejdwexa buimo||o) ay |
"Juswdojenap pasodoid ay} Jo Alixe|dwod pue ainjeu ‘azis
ay} uodn puadap ||IM JuBWBIB}S SSBI0Y UE JO JUBJUO0D By |

Jusawale}g SS929Yy pue ubisaq e jo sajdwexs

F
N~

uopbBul||iH jo ybnoiog uopuo



‘(seoInBS
Ajunwwo) ¥ Buiuue|d) 49210 SS8IIY [1I0UN0D

‘suolje|nbay bulp|ing a8y} jo |\ Hed

"uopbul|iH 8]qIs$820Y
Juswalels Alljigisseody pue ubisaq uopbulliH

:90U9.19}9. JO S92IN0S

100}
so|es punolb Jamo| 8y} 0} 8Jn0J SSadoe dalj-da)s e

apinodd M (W L X WL L) Yl dziIsuosiad gMauy e
‘0Z:1 uey} Jemojjeys sl adojs ay) se sjielpuey
alinbal jou saop Juaipelb GZ:| 8y ‘eale So|es Joo|}
punolb ay} 0} dn Gz:| Jo Juaipelb e je ado|s Ajuab

IIMm Buipue| [9A8] @ouelUS By} puokeq eale ay| e
"9U0AIBAS 10}

Anus Asea apinoud [jim Joop Buipljs oijewone uy e
"Juswnoo buluue|d Atejuswa|ddng ,uopbulliiH
3]qISS802Y, S,|IDUNOY BY) SE ||aM Se ‘sjuswalinbal
Buiuue|d yym A|dwod [jim pue aduesus ay)

1e p|oysaly} |oA9] e a1ealo |Im Juosjdoys mau ay| e

"100[} Yyoea usam}aq
ssao0e paddals apinoid Ajuo si1ooj) sejes om) bulsixe
ay} ‘uonippe u| ‘Aemioop molieu pue dajs able| e eIa
passadoe aq Ajuo ued alols uieyo abue| siy) Apuaiing

100}
so|es punoib Jamoj| ay} 0} Yi| Mau e Jo uoisinoid ay) pue
aoueljua ay} punoJe eale ay) buidwel Ajjeulsiul — doys
3y} 0} suolnela)lje |eulajul yum Jayiaboy juosidoys mau

e 10J sI uoneoldde siy] :punoubyoeq pue jesodoud

suoljeld)jje
jeuuajul pue juouydoys mau e 1o} uonesddy ‘¢

Sjuswale]lS SS80JY/ 17| Page 178

N~

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



"saljlj1oe) Jayjo pue sdoys 0} ssaooe poob aq

p|noys alay) pue sjdoad psjgesIp JO Spasu ay) 198w
p|noys salbajedys Juswabeuew a1jusd UMO) pue dlyel)
soje]s ]| ‘o|doad pajgesIp 10} SSad0ke Ases ‘ajes ainsud
0] }98S p|NOYS saljlioyine |eao| ‘syuawdojanap |iejal
MBU Ul ey} sajou }| "ajdoad pajgesip Jo spaau Ajjigow

"9SED |OoBa JO S90UB)ISWNOI0
pue ssaooe ay) Bunesw anssi AsY e se sepnjoul 9 Sdd

Jenaiued ay) Junoooe ojul buye) ‘suonnjos

Buiyeas ul aAljeulbewl pue 9|qixs|} 8q pue ‘ebe)ls

Allea ue je ssedoe JapISuod pjnoys saiuoyine buiuueld
|e20| pue siadojanap jey) seiels 1] “buisnoy o_o__mmooo%

(500Z) so.3uad umo] J0} Buiuued
dA1)ISOd :(9Sdd) 9 Juswajeys Aoljod Buluueld

nIVu, O Jo} paau ay) pue sbuipjing ojul pue 0} $89008g

o © Buipnjoul ‘senss| ssa00e JUNOJO. O}Ul 8)e} PINOYSE

al m saljloyine buluue|d |B20] 1Y) SB10U pue SUOAIBAS 0}

OO JUBWIUOJIAUS 9]qISSa29e alow e aIlndas 0] Ajunuoddo

m hw ‘oAl 0] JUEM ABU] BIOUM ANUNLILIOD ue Buipinold Juswdojanap 0) soualajal saxeN | Sdd

% — B Ul pJoye ued Aay} ydoiym ‘awoy a|qissadoe Jusdap (5002) saidioung pue

— C B Ul aAl| 0) Allunuoddo ay) sey suoAlans jey) ainsua X ) > " BL

W © 0} |eob ay) pue saAnoalqo Aoljod Buisnoy oibsjel)s dliod [12ua9 :(1§dd) | uswaiess Adtjod Buiuueld

m ._m S, JUsWwIUIBA0L) a8y} Jo Alaalap ayy suidiapun €Sdd

o O

= £ (9002) BuisnoH :(¢Sdd) ¢ Juawajess Aoijod Buluueld

pd m asueping pue
) sjuawajels Aoijod Buluueld jeuonjeN G

H (yelp) 010z Aenuer dS uopbuliiH 8|qiSse20y

uopbBul|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-



‘suole]s punolblapun pue sng ‘ulel) 0] Ssadoe
904} days anoudwi 4o 108)04d ‘@injonyiselyul yodsuely 0}
Juaoelpe aq pjnoys sjuswdojaasp Bulinsus ‘uonippe uj

‘gonoe.d poob juauind

yym aoueplaoooe ul sjdoad pajgesip 10} seoeds Buiyied
pajeubisap apinoid 0] siadojaAaap alinbal pjnoys
Buiyted uo saioljod Bunuswajdwi pue Buidojensp

ul ‘seljloyine |eoo] jey} sajou | ‘syuswdojdasp

lle ul 8jdoad pajgesip Jo spaau AJljIqISsadoe ay) 198w
0] }98s 0] Jay}ab0] y1om pjnoys siapinoid podsuel)
pue siadojaAsp ‘saljlioyine |Boo| jey} S8jou €1 9dd

(1002) Hodsuesy
:(€19dd) €1 3j0N adueping Aoljod Buiuueld

"SjUBWINOOP
|e20] Jayjo pue ue|d juswdojaasp buliedaid usym
JUNO22E. OJUl Z| Sdd 9%el p|noys sanuoyine buluue|d
[eoo] ‘paJedalid aq pjnoys Aay) moy uo saioijod
Juswulianob Asy pue sue|d |eioeds |e20| JO sjuaipalbul
Aoy 8y} 1IN0 S}9S )| "SalIUNWIWOD S}Hjduaq )l MOy

pue si buluue|d |eloeds |eo0| Jeym suie|dxa Z| Sdd

(8002) Buluueld jeloeds
|e207 :(Z1Sdd) Z1 Juswajels Aojjod Buluueld

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo

(@)
mmL
SWC._
5 =
o 2
3 O
(O )
S5 @
=l
¢ T
DUI
> 8
=]
=
c «Q
Q [
D
29
O
D <

N~



>
O o
—= 0O
O
oG
o .0
£ S
c O
G2
O ®©
© L
C C
o o
< €
Z 2
Lo
)

N~

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-

‘g|doad
pajgesIp Jo} 8]qISSa20. ale Sal}l|Ioe) Jey) 84nsus pjnoys
pue uonejndod |Bo0| 8y} JO Spaau AjljIqow ay} Junoooe

Ojul ©%€} pINOYs saljuoyine [ed0| ey} sajels /| Odd

(z002)
uoIjealddy pue podg ‘a9oedg uadQ 10} Buiuue|d

:(L19dd) L1 3j0N adueping Aojjod Bujuueld

ge 181

©

"1saJa)ul |eioads-
s,6ulp|ing e Buisiwoldwoo Jnoyim sseooe ajgeyins ue|d
0} a|qissod aq Ajjewiou pjnoys 1l 1ey) Aes 0} uo saob |

'sBuip|ing ouo}sIy UlyIm pue
0} ssao20e Asea ‘paliubip aAey pjnoys ajdoad pajgesip
Jey} s|diound ur juepodwl st )l Jey) sajels Gl Odd

(y661) JuswuoaiAug 2110)SIH 3y} pue Buluue|d
:(S19dd) SI ®10N adueping Aajjod Buluue|d



(SjACDH dI03BUISNOY MMM//-ANIY) £00Z ‘uoiietodio)

(3"DI0"SSS00ENI MAMA/7-GIU) BuisnoH ay] :splepuejg Juswdojaaag awayos

000z Ae100s ubiseQ ubls ay) pue (IN"BICHIUIEY MMM/ ARL) 9002 UOHIPS pU0dag

NIAIr @Beubis aaisnjoul 0} apinb e :aping ubisaq ubig aping ubisaq BuisnoH Jieyosjeaypn (OVHMLYN)
OGIN'DIODSUIGBYMAW-ORY)  gno ey uoigeroossy BuiSNOH JIBYI[9OYAN [EUOHEN

(ST BI0 T AAA/-aTI) 000Z uonepuno4 ,mwbc\som_ ydesor

. J19)eaI5) puE UOIIBPUNOH 98UM I .
:sawoH awnay Bulubisaqg pue N Med Bunesy {BejUIGEH SPooLINOqUBIBU Aisuep UBIY UILm Sewoy . 0002 Y21 ‘INdAO 8pINS) 8o1oeId
a|qixal} ‘ajqeuleisns Buinaiyoe ‘aay3abo] [|9p Bula Poo9 v :ajdoad pajqesiq 40} ss822y pue buluueld

(ACH SSIUNWIOD MMM7-aRY)

(3I"ACD o 1dp"MMM//-dNIY) £00C OV.Ldd Sssedoe
ain2as 0} sjaliq 109loud Buuaalsp pue Buedaid _ i (N"BI0"SaWOUSWNSJI MMM//-aNY)
uo aonoeud 1saq 0} apinb e :s}0afoid aAIsn|ou| (IN"AOD P MMM//2d]Y) ‘splepue)s aWoOH awiaji
200z Wodsuel] Joj Juswpedaq Jun uoisnjou|
pue Ajjigoj @inyonaiseljul wodsuely pue uelsapad 0) _ i d
s$s800e uo 921joe.d }saq 0} apinb e :AJ|IqOIA dAISN|oU| CINAODYP'MAW/7-ARU) 2002 PRjuliday 8661 ¥.L3q
saoepng Buined a|13oe] JO 9S() dY} Uo adueping

(TG 2Nqnd/snBIo SIEIpe MAVAT-ONY
/661 1sniL aiejpjoi4 / 19 apish1iunod ayj uj ssaddy
s,9/doad pajqesiq 0} apINY 99139e.d POOS Y

~

(In"bJo 8beIsy-ySIbus MMM//:dRY) - - -

002 S661 96eIIoH ysIBug (I Bio abejiay-ysibus MMM//:d1y) salladold
(JM"ACD SSIUNWWO MMM//-A1IY) £€00Z NJAO 8pIN9 ) ) OlI0)SIH 0} 800y Ase3 - G0z @bejuaH ysibug
a0noeId pooo) Y :aoedg Ae|d a|qissasoy Buidojanaqg

(A" BI0 9B MMMJ/-0TIU) +00Z S1USWUOIIAUT
9|qISS820Y Jo} 8Jjua) aping ubisag 007 poos

(SIN"BI0 9B MMM/T-AIY) 002
SJUBWIUOIIAUT B]qISS00Y 10} aua) - sBuipjing oljgnd

Page 182

(S BIo SSaooeN Ul MMM7-dNT)

G661 9INY suonnjos ubiseq Jo} apInb [eljuassa ue — AJ|1qIssad9Yy Joj Bulubisaqg
Jousju| pue Buipjing Jo yoogpueH Y :3ybig Buipjing (MN"A0CD"1suISYdBSY MMM//:dNY)
200z sanunwwo) buiuiea Joy (S AOD ToUTSUDEST MARAJ-0TT)
(WooTeqob-Isammayay)  Sublseq@ ‘einming auj 4o} sjooyos g6 uneling Bulpiing 100Z 33)Q S|00YDS Weansulew ul Saljigesip pue
6002 1S9 @1doad pajgesip jo spasu ay} }aaw spaa) |euoneonpd jenads yum sjidnd Bunepowwoosoe
0} sayoeo.idde J1ay) pue sbulp|ing jo ubisap 1o} (IN"ACB TepodbUIUUB[dMMM/T-AlIY) 0002 suolie|nbay :ubBisap |ooyos aAISNjoU| ¢ Uid|INg Buipjing

2ap39e.d JO 9pOJ 6002 :00€8 ST PJepuels yspug  Buipjing ay1 (uowipas $00Z) I Juswndoq paroiddy

(JN"037[[eMXOe|q dOySHO0q MMM//-d1IY)
(oo sdoysyooqequr (Woo sybuBWNUANENba MMM//:GNY) €00z Buiysiignd jlemyoelg
$00Z uoissiwwo) sybry  ‘wybug yyey| pue JaAmes uuy Ag [enuey SS929y ayl
MMWMW/7-ANY) Ajljigesiq - seoeds pue sbuip|ing jo Juswabeuew pue
6661 ¥.13Q sloubisep pue siapjing asnoy 4o}  ubisep ‘Buiuueld ayy Inoybnoiyy Aunuiuod Buunsus Aq (P10 pUE|bUSIOdS MMM//-dNY)
aouepinb :BuiSnoH MaN Ul SPIOYSaJdy] 9|(ISSad9y  JUSWUOIIAUS SAISN|OUl UE BUINSIYOE — Sjuawidle)s sS929y 200z puelbug podg ajdoad pajgesiq 10} SS999y

pue s821n0g 8oljoeid 1sag 9|

OV EIEIEN

S9JUDIJBJIY pue S32IN0G 9dI1)dkid )}sog 9|

({e]
N~

uopbul|jiH o ybnoiog uopuo



‘lieyep |euonippe apiaold 1o

‘lJuswinoo( ue|d JuswdojaAa(g e ul Jno 18s saloljod puedxs
yoiym ‘sjuswinooq buluue|d Atejuswa|ddng pue ueld
uswdojanap Alojniels ayi Jo ped ale jey) sjuswnodo ue|d
JuswdojaAs@ apnjoul Yaiym ‘sjuswindop JuswdojdAsp |Beoo|
JO pasudwod aq |Im yiomawel Juswdojaaaq |e207] 8y

juawnso( Buluueld Arejuswajddng

's.dan @dejdai ||IIm 47 o%l
‘salo1jod Buiuueld sy 4o (4Q7) yJomawel EmEQo_mﬁ.ﬁ

|E20T M3U B 82npoJjul 0} paiinbal si [1ouno) AiasB
1oV 8seyoind Alosindwon pue Buiuue|d mau ay) Jepln
'PaJBapPISUOD UBa(
sey ubisep ayj Aym uiejdxs pue syoedwi Ji8y} ayensn||l (4@7) y4omawe. juswdojaraq |eo07
M ‘sjesodoud uiyym pajesodiooul usaq aaey ubissp

jo sa|diouud ay) moy sajelisuowap juswalels ubiseq v ‘ubnouog 8y} Ui odsuel pue puej Jo Juswdojansp

ay} Jo} ouepinb sapinoid pue saioljod buluue|d
juswiaje)g ubisag  SU!BIUOO JUSWNOOP 8y L "ybnoJoq ayj ui Juswdojaasp ainjny

w Buipinb 10} ylomawels [e20] pue d16ajeas ay} In0 18S S.danN
$ "awo9)no Aioyoeysies e apinoid 0} paonpodiul

& SUONN|OS By} PUE SWASYIS aY) JO SJUIBJISUOD ay} ulejdxa (200z Joquiaidag)
) 0 jueoiidde/iadojonsp sy} S8|qEUS JuBWSILIS SSJ0Y Uy seldljod paAes (dan) ueld Juswdojaaeq Atepun
~ JUSWAJR)S SSAIIY Kesso|9 /|

BT covoccimnerasswpsamensey

uopbulj|iH Jo ybnoiog uopuo-




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 184



Agenda ltem 9

COUNCIL BUDGET - MONTH 8 2009/10
REVENUE AND CAPITAL MONITORING

| Cabinet Member | | Councillor Jonathan Bianco \
| Cabinet Portfolio | | Finance and Business Services \
| Report Author | | Paul Whaymand, Finance and Resources |
| Papers with report | | None |

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report The report sets out the council’s overall 2009/10 revenue &
capital position, as forecast at the end of Month 8
(November).

The in year revenue position on normal activities is forecast
as being £14k less net expenditure than budgeted, an
adverse movement of £499k on the Month 7 position.
However, exceptional items remain unchanged with a
favourable variance of £1,245k. The net consequence to date
is the overall revenue position forecast is £1,259k less net
expenditure than the revised budget, an adverse movement of
£499k on Month 7.

Total forecast capital expenditure for the year is estimated to
be £81,319k (£80,759k), which is £23,876k less than the
latest budget and £560k more than that forecast in Month 7.

Contribution to our Achieving value for money is an important element of the
plans and strategies Council Plan for 2009/10.

| Financial Cost | | N/A |

Relevant Policy Corporate Services and Partnerships
Overview Committee

| Ward(s) affected | A

RECOMMENDATIONS
That Cabinet:

1. Notes the forecast budget position for revenue and capital as at Month 8.
2. Notes the treasury management update in Appendix B.
3. Agrees to fund £5k for the accessibility event from unallocated non specific growth

INFORMATION

Reasons for Recommendations

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 185



1.

The reason for the monitoring recommendation is to ensure the Council achieves its
budgetary objectives. The report informs Cabinet of the latest forecast revenue and capital
position for the current year 2009/10.

Alternative options considered

2.

There are no other options proposed for consideration.

SUMMARY

A)
3

Revenue

The in year revenue position on normal activities is forecast as being £14k less net
expenditure than budgeted, an adverse movement of £499k on the Month 7 position. This is
primarily due to a continued adverse trend in the demand for Mental Health and Older
People services and an adverse movement in projected development control and building
control income.

However, exceptional items still have a favourable variance due to the results of the review
of creditor provisions in the balance sheet which resulted in a one-off transfer to the revenue
account of £2,075k. The other previously reported exceptional items of £1,830k for asylum
funding and £1m for in-year savings are unchanged. The net consequence to date is the
overall revenue position forecast is £1,259k less net expenditure than the revised budget, an
adverse movement of £499k on Month 7.

The most significant pressures for which contingency provides are in relation to Asylum
spend, Transitional Children, Homelessness and Mental Health pressures. At Month 8 these
pressures are forecast to be £1,614k more than the contingency budget provides, no change
from month 7. As previously reported this is primarily due to the forecast asylum spend being
£1,830k more than the contingency provides. This has arisen from the proposed moderation
of the under 18’s claim, and an announced change to the indirect cost model for grant
claims, creating a significant budget pressure rather than an overall improvement in the
funding regime assumed at budget setting.

There continue to be pressures from the downturn particularly in relation to the property
market and the effect this has on planning, building control and land charges income. These
are treated as contingency items and at Month 8 show an adverse variance of £227k, an
adverse movement of £124k on Month 7.

Capital financing costs are still forecast to underspend by £120k as a result of debt
refinancing work undertaken at the start of the year.

The balances brought forward at 31st March 2009 were £16,234k. £3,540k of this sum was
applied in support of the 2009/10 budget as part of the budget strategy agreed at Council
Tax setting. The additional £694k of balances in excess of the £12,000k target level of
balances brought forward into 2009/10 was earmarked for potential business efficiency
investment. £200k of this sum was allocated to assist the Business Improvement Delivery
(BID) project in month 7. The remaining £494k remains for potential drawdown to support
BID but remains unallocated at this point in time.

The forecast balances as at 31st March 2010 based on the current forecast underspend of
£1,259k are £13,259k.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 186



B)

Capital

10. Total forecast capital expenditure for the year is estimated to be £81,319k (£80,759k Month
7), £23,876k less than the latest budget. This month’s increase is primarily due to the
release of projects from the contingency. The projections also assume that the remainder of
contingency will not be drawn down.

11.The £8,800k budgeted level of capital receipts for 2009/10 will not now be delivered in full.
There are a range of outcomes still possible but receipts are now forecast to be at least
£4,500k.

12.The net effect of the reduction in forecast capital receipts and the slippage on the
programme is a £ 3,113k decrease in the forecast use of unsupported borrowing, from
£30,351k to £27,238k.In addition, the supported borrowing forecast has decreased by
£5,916k from £9,176k to £3,260k.

A)

Revenue

13.Table 1 indicates the overall impact of the expenditure forecasts now reported on the
approved budget and the resulting balances position.

Table 1
2009/10 | Budget 2009/10 Variances (+ adv/- fav)
Original | Changes (As at Month 8)
Budget Current | Forecast | Variance | Variance | Change
Budget (As at (As at from
Month 8) | Month 7) | Month 7
£°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000
Directorates Budgets
217,419 -5,649 | on normal activities 211,770 211,876 +106 -393 +499
Corporate Budgets on
-25,844 4,649 | normal activities -21,195 -21,315 -120 -120 0
Sub-total Normal
191,575 -1,000 | Activities 190,575 190,561 -14 -513 +499
Exceptional Items -
1,210 0 | Asylum 1,210 3,040 +1,830 | +1,830 0
In-year recovery
1,000 | savings 1,000 0 -1,000 -1,000 0
0 | Creditors review -2,075 -2,075 -2,075 0
Sub-total
1,210 1,000 | Exceptional Items 2,210 965 -1,245 -1,245 0
192,785 0 | Total net expenditure | 192,785 191,526 -1,259 -1,758 +499
189,245 0 | Budget Requirement 189,245 189,245 0 0 0
3,540 Net total 3,540 2,281 -1,259 -1,758 +499
-16,234 Balances b/f 1/4/09 -16,234 -16,234 0 0 0
Transfer to
0 earmarked reserves 694 694 0 0 0
-12,694 0 | Balances c/f 31/3/10 -12,000 -13,259 -1,259 -1,758 +499
Page 187

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010




Directorates’ Forecast Expenditure Month 8

14.Table 2 shows further details on the budget, forecast and variance at Directorate level now
reported. Further detail on each directorate is shown in Appendix A.

Table 2
2009/10 | Budget | 2009/10 Directorate 2009/10 .
. . Variances (+ adv/- fav)
Original | changes | Current Forecast
Budget Budget (as at | Variance | Variance | Change
(as at Month 8) | (As at (As at from
Month Month 8) | Month 7) | Month
8) 7
£°000 £°000 £°000 £000 £000 £000 £°000
Adult Social Care, Health &
84,879 -1,549 | 83,330 | Housing 83,717 +387 +12 +375
Environment & Consumer
37,274 -1,294 | 35,980 | Protection 35,980 0 0 0
Education & Children’s
57,577 -2,722 | 54,855 | Services 54,855 0 0 0
Planning & Community
13,810 -652 | 13,158 | Services 13,283 +125 +125 0
15,179 1,165 | 16,344 | Central Services 16,344 0 0 0
6,900 -40 6,860 | Developments Contingency 6,644 -216 -340 +124
0 0 0 | Pay Award -190 -190 -190 0
1,800 -557 1,243 | Growth to be allocated 1,243 0 0 0
217,419 -5,649 | 211,770 | Sub-Total 211,876 +106 -393 +499
Exceptional items:
Exceptional pressure:
1210 0 1,210 | Asylum funding 3,040 +1,830 +1,830 0
0 1000 1,000 | In-year savings 0 -1,000 -1,000 0
0 0 0 | Creditors review -2,075 -2,075 -2,075 0
1,210 1,000 2,210 | Sub-Total 965 -1,245 -1,245 0
218,629 -4,649 | 213,980 | Total 212,841 -1,139 -1,638 +499

15.Adult Social Care, Health & Housing are projecting a pressure of £387k as at Month 8,
an adverse movement of £375k. This is due to a continuation in the trend for an increasing
demand pressure on Mental Heath and Older Peoples Services which are now forecasting
pressures of £504k and £344k respectively. However there is still a favourable variance in
the Learning disability service of £387k reflecting care packages for new and transitional
clients starting later. This forecast excludes sums for which contingency provides for
Transitional Children (£1,675k), Mental Health Services (£450k) and Homelessness
(£1,300Kk).

16.Environment & Consumer Protection are forecasting a nil variance as at Month 8 after
identifying recovery savings to contain pressures. There is a pressure of £95k in the Street
Cleansing service and residual costs and loss of economies of scale on Harlington Road
Depot (£169Kk) net of actions being taken to reduce costs. There is also now a pressure
being forecast in the Street scene locality team due to the enhanced scheme activity.
Savings are forecast in Waste Disposal (£200k), Trade waste (£40k) and Off-Street Car
parking (£33k) which offset these pressures. This forecast excludes the additional amount

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 188




for the Waste Disposal Levy (£720k), Waste and Recycling services (£200k) and Vehicle
Fuel costs (£85k) which are contingency items, where the forecasts are in line with the
original budgeted amounts.

17.Education & Children’s Services are forecasting a nil variance as at Month 8 on normal

activities. The remainder of the unallocated recovery savings have now been applied to the
individual service areas. The E&CS position excludes the pressure on asylum (£2,483k) and
Exhausted All Appeal cases (£557k) which are being treated as contingency items. The
Month 8 forecast for asylum represents a pressure of £1,830k on the contingency budget
assumptions, no change from month 7.

18.Planning & Community Services are projecting a pressure of £125k as at Month 8 due to

the delay in the opening of Botwell Green Sports and Leisure centre by 6 weeks. All other
pressures on normal activities are expected to be managed within services. However this
excludes pressures on Development Control (£475k), Building Control (£175k) and Land
Charges (£750k) income and Golf (£262k) for which contingency provides. In total there is
currently a forecast pressure of £227k on these contingency funded items, an adverse
movement of £124k on month 7.

19.Central Services are forecasting a nil variance as at Month 8. There are gross pressures

totalling £199k within Finance & Resources including an ongoing pressure of £176k on
income streams from commercial properties, a shortfall of £39k on income from schools buy
back of Facilities Management services and £45k on income from the hire of the Middlesex
Suite and a pressure of £18k due to maintaining and keeping secure surplus properties prior
to their disposal.

20.Pay award: The 2009/10 budget was based on an assumed pay award of 1.5%. Of that,

21.

0.3% was utilised to fund the late additional award for 2008/09, leaving a balance of 1.2%.
Employers settled on 1% which results in an underspend of around £190k.

Exceptional items: The forecast pressure on asylum funding of £1,830k and the in-year
recovery plan of £1m are both unchanged from month 7. However, overall exceptional items
are still being forecast as a favourable variance overall of £1,245k following the review of
creditor provisions in the balance sheet. Every creditor balance and provision in the balance
sheet has been subject to a fundamental review as to whether it is really required and if so
whether properly defined as a creditor. This review has resulted in a one-off transfer of
£2,075k from the balance sheet into the revenue account. The main element of this sum was
a large part of the accumulated surplus on the Heathrow Imported Food Unit account
(£1,266k) being defined as a reserve rather than a creditor balance as the Council does not
owe anyone this money. The balance was made up of other provisions no longer required.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 189



Development & Risk Contingency: £1,490k pressure (£75k adverse)

22.£8,110k of potential calls on the Development & Risk Contingency were identified as part of
the budget setting process for 2009/10, £7,320k is held in the base budget and £790Kk is
budgeted to be met from balances. Table 3 shows the amounts that have been allocated or

committed as at Month 8.

Table 3

Development and Risk Contingency 2009/10 | Agreed | Forecast

Budget as Variance

needed | (+adv/-
fav)

2009/10 allocations: £000 £000 £000 £000
Total net contingency at start of the year 8,110
Allocations approved
Christmas Lights Fund for Town Centres 0 30 30 +30
Commitments:
General Contingency 500 0 -500
Increase in Transitional Children due to 1,675 1,675
Demographic Changes 0
Increase in Mental Health Packages due to 450 450
Demographic Changes 0
Homelessness Budget - Reduction in DWP
Funding 1,050 1,300 +250
Asylum non-EAA monitoring pressure 660 2,483 +1,823
Asylum Exhausted All Appeals 550 557 +7
Waste Disposal Levy 720 732 +12
Cost Pressures on Recycling Service 200 200 0
Vehicle Fuel Monitoring Pressure 85 60 -25
Local Land Charges Income 715 750 +35
Development Control Income 350 475 +125
Building Control Income 108 175 +67
Golf Courses Income 262 262 0
Uninsured claims 450 450 0
Legal Challenges 120 120 0
Civic Centre Energy Monitoring Pressure 100 0 -100
Provision for Planning Inquiries 75 0 -75
Joint Appointment of Director of Public Health 40 5 -35
Total net contingency 8,110 +9,724 +1,614

23.A large proportion of the total contingency is expected to be required in full and the pressure
on asylum in particular has resulted in an overall pressure of £1,614k on the contingency
budget. If the asylum pressure were excluded there would be an underspend of £216k on

contingency.

24.The forecast asylum spend is still £3,040k in excess of base budget provision within
Children’s Services. This is £1,830k in excess of the net sum for which contingency provides
(£1,210k), a £47k adverse variance. The pressure on the non EAA element of Asylum
(£1,823k) comprises a pressure on over 18’s due to the ongoing demand for service and the

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 190



continued under-funding by the Government and a pressure on under 18’s due to the
moderation of the special circumstances claim. The current forecast in Exhausted all
Appeals cases (£557k) represents a favourable variance of £47k.

25.Within ASCH&H the contingency items in relation to Transitional Children and Mental Health
are forecast to be needed in full at this early stage of the year. The pressure on the
Homelessness contingency budget due to a reduction in DWP funding (£1,050k) is now
expected to exceed this by £250k due to inflation on Private Sector Landlord rents and
capped housing benefit.

26.Pressures related to the economic downturn which were highlighted in 2008/09 as
exceptional items are in 2009/10 budgeted within contingency. However, as at Month 8 they
are projected as being £227k more than provided within contingency. Development control
income is forecast as a gross pressure of £475k, £125k in excess of that provided for within
contingency. The main area of pressure is due to the limited number of major applications,
however this is a volatile area and given the scale of the fees the position could change
during the year. Land charge income has moved to a cost recovery basis due to a change in
regulations enacted in December 2008 and current projections show a pressure on
contingency of £35k. The forecast for building control income is a gross pressure of £175k,
£67k above that provided for within contingency based on a reduction in income of 14% from
the same period in 2008/09.

27.A sum of £85k has also been included in the contingency to cover fuel pressures. At Month
8 it is forecast that £60k will be needed.

28.In addition it is forecast that £450k will be required from contingency for uninsured claims,
£200k for the Recycling service, £262k for Golf income and £120k for legal costs.

Priority Growth: Nil variance (No change)

29.£1,500k was included in the 2009/10 budget for priority growth of which £800k was for HIP
Initiatives new growth and the continuation of schemes developed in 2008/09 including
Hillingdon First and recycling pilots developed through the Waste and Energy project. In
addition there is £700k of unallocated non specific growth.

30.Table 4 summarises the position with regards to each element of priority growth.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 191



Table 4

Priority Growth 2009/10 | Agreed | Commitments | Unallocated
Budget | draw
downs
2009/10 Unallocated Priority | £000 | £000 £°000 £°000
Growth at start of the year
HIP Initiatives New budget: 500
Agreed:
Angling amenities 10
Civic pride 17
Organisation People & 6
Performance - PADA Audit work
Corporate finance 65
Communications 54
Heritage - Works of art & Stained 11
glass window
Customer Experience - Hillingdon 77
First
Waste and energy 300 22 278 0
HIP  Initiatives  unallocated 800 262 278 260
balance
Unallocated non specific 700 700
growth
Christmas parking concessions 45 -45
Accessibility event 5 -5
Balance of unallocated growth 700 50 0 650
Total 1,500 312 278 910

31.HIP Steering group have approved £262k of revenue allocations so far this year the detail of

which is set out in table 4. In addition there are pressures of £278k forecast in Waste

associated with recycling initiatives. If it transpires that E&CP cannot absorb these costs
within existing budgets there could be a potential request for funding from HIP contingency.

32.Cabinet agreed to fund £45k of costs associated with Christmas parking concessions for
Hillingdon First card holders from the £700k unallocated non specific growth. The sum will

be allocated once the final cost of the scheme is known.

33.There is also a recommendation to fund £5k for the accessibility event to be held in

February.

34. As at Month 8 there is an estimated £260k remaining from the HIP initiatives budget, and
£650k of unallocated non-specific priority growth budget. The Month 8 forecast assumes that

the balance of unallocated growth will be spent.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 192




Corporate Budgets’ Forecasts: £120k favourable (No change)

35.Table 5 shows budget, forecast and variance now reported on corporate budgets as at

Month 8.
Table 5
2009/10 | Budget | 2009/10 | Corporate Budgets | 2009/10 Variances (+ adv/- fav)
Original | Changes | Current Forecast
Budget Budget Outturn | Variance | Variance | Change
(as at (as at (As at (As at from
Month Month 8) | Month 8) | Month 7) | Month 7
8)
£°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000 £°000
-1,892 115 -1,777 | Unallocated savings -1,777 0 0 0
9,026 -18 9,008 | Financing Costs 8,888 -120 -120 0
FRS 17 Pension
3,690 19 3,709 | Adjustment 3,709 0 0 0
Asset Management
-24,703 0| -24,703 -24,703 0 0 0
Corporate Govt
-11,965 -13 | -11,978 -11,978 0 0 0
-25,844 103 | -25,741 | Corporate Budgets -25,861 -120 -120 0

36.Debt financing costs are still forecast to be underspent by around £120k due to debt
refinancing work undertaken since the start of the year. A report on treasury management

activity is attached at Appendix B.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 193




B) Capital

Background

37.A budget of £88,195k was set by council in February 2009 which was revised to £94,806k

following the amendments to budgets, as a result of the final outturn in 2008/9.

38.The revised budget for November 2009 is now £105,195k (£104,812k Month 7). The
increase in this month’s budget is due to a number of additions, these comprise a £350k
grant for Minet Cycle Club house, £15k contributions from Minet Cycle Club and £18k of
residents contributions towards alleygating schemes in the Chrysalis programme.

Current Year Expenditure

39.Table 6 shows the actual spend to date and the projected outturn for 2009/10.

Table 6
Actual

G Original | Revised CapEial) | S v Forecast .

roups Budget Budget SEe o_f outturn UETIEMED

Month 8 | Revised
Budget
£'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000

Adult Social Care, Health & Housing 3,715 6,903 3,357 49% 5,288 -1,615
Environment & Consumer Protection 8,193 9,482 4,772 50% 8,953 -529
Education & Children's Services 23,613 29,101 5,619 19% 17,468 | -11,633
Planning & Community Services 2,351 2,781 1,146 41% 2,331 -450
Finance & Resources 2,576 2,898 1,027 35% 2,980 +82
Deputy Chief Executive 2,125 1,913 384 20% 1,914 +1
Major Construction Projects 29,181 35,948 18,730 52% 30,917 -5,031
Group Total 71,754 89,026 35,035 39% 69,851 -19,175
Recovery from Contingency -1,391 -1,391
Programme Contingency 3,196 2,725 0 0% 1,000 -1,725
Contingency 1,500 1,137 0 0% 391 -746
Contingency Total 4,696 3,862 0 0% 0 -3,862
HRA 11,745 12,307 5,562 45% 11,468 -839
Total 88,195 | 105,195 40,597 39% 81,319 -23,876

40.A summary of the programme for the Major Construction Projects is shown below in more detail:

Original [Revised Cerpiel Sg:;laa!%; AR Variance IS Variance
MCP Group Spend - outturn Variance

Budget | Budget Month 8 ofBIz%\gz:d 2009/10 2009/10 2010/11 Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Planning &
Community Services 17,682 | 19,873 13,015 65% 19,821 -52 +1,091 +1,039
Projects
Eﬂﬁg?::g f;rojects 9,884 | 14,330 | 5,588 39% | 10,556 3,774 | +5,051 +30
Finance and 15 15 0 0% 10 -5 0 -5
Resources Projects
Environment Projects 1,600 1,630 127 8% 430 -1,200 +3,800 +2,600
Project QS Support 100 0 0% 100 0 0 0
MCP Group Total 29,181 | 35,948 18,730 52% 30,917 -5,031 +9,942 +3,664
Page 194

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010




41.The overall Capital Programme budget is projecting an underspend of £23,876k as at Month
8. This is detailed in table 6.

42.Actual spend to date is £40,597k, which equates to 39% of the programme. This is an
increase of 5% from Month 7, however this spend trend is slightly distorted as the schools
report quarterly.

43.There are a number of schemes currently forecasting a potential overspend. These potential
overspends total £1,913k, a reduction of £99k from the £2,012k forecast in month 7. This
reduction relates to a number of these pressures being anticipated to occur in 2010/11 and
funding for pressures being identified.

44. A proportion of these overspends are schemes that are not fully funded through Council
resources e.g. Schools, S106 etc. In addition where possible Council funded scheme
overspends will be funded by virement from other parts of the capital programme within the
Group concerned. After taking these factors into account the remaining potential pressure on
contingency is around £1,444k. Further work continues to be undertaken to refine the
pressure and identify options to fund.

Current Year Financing

45.Table 7 shows the financing of both the budget and the expected outturn.

Table 7
Capital HRA Section 106 Total
2009/10 Unsupported Receipts Supported| Grants (inc and other Capital
P MRA) contributions [Programme
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Revised budget

2009/10 30,351 8,800 9,176 40,333 | 10,406 6,129 105,195
Outturn 2009/10 27,238 4,500 3,260 32,198 | 10,166 3,957 81,319

46.The level of unsupported borrowing forecast as at Month 8 is £27,238 (£26,865k Month 7), a
decrease of £3,113k on the original budget. The supported borrowing forecast has
decreased by £5,916k from £9,176k to £3,260k. This is primarily due to delays in schemes
progressing and forecasts of expenditure occurring in 2010/11.

47.The £8,800k budgeted level of General Fund capital receipts for 2009/10 will not now be
delivered in full due to market conditions. However, receipts of £4,500k are now projected.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 195



CORPORATE CONSULTATIONS CARRIED OUT

Financial Implications

48.The financial implications are contained in the body of the report.
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

49.This is a Corporate Finance report.

Legal

50.There are no legal implications arising from this report.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

51.Monitoring report submissions from Groups.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 196



APPENDIX A — Detailed Group Forecasts

Adult Social Care, Health and Housing (ASCH&H)

Revenue: £387k adverse (£375k adverse)

1. The ASCH&H budgets are predominantly demand led and affected by demographic trends and
the pattern of demand experienced to date confirms the pressures first identified in the latter part
of last year across a range of service areas, most notably Housing Benefit, Housing Needs and
Mental Health which to date have been mitigated by management action. However the
additional pressure in Mental Health and emerging pressure in Older Peoples Services reported
in recent months has continued to increase. Officers have reviewed the causes of these
pressures to identify possible further management actions available and have concluded that
this also represents a sustained increase in demand for these services.

2. In addition to Mental Health services pressures already reported the group continues to
experience very high demand for Older People services, particularly for Nursing and Homecare.
When these are coupled with the existing pressures on Housing Benefit and Homelessness due
to the extraordinary financial pressures being experienced nationally, the department is
managing an exceptional pressure. This is being managed by Officers by a series of measures
such that the department achieves a broadly break even position by year end. However at the
moment those measures whilst mitigating demand have yet to reduce the pressure. This work is
doubly important to ensure that the department starts next year with a balanced position. In the
context of a demand led volatile service spending approx £290 million this becomes a finely
balanced approach with inherent risks.

3. The Month 8 report is showing an adverse variance of £387k reflecting an adverse movement of
£375k from the Month 8 position. The overall position for ASCH&H is set out in the table below.

Forecast | Forecast | Change

Variance | Variance from

Month 8 | Month 7 | Month 7
Division of Service £000 £000 £000
Older Peoples Services +344 +123 +221
Physical & Sensory Disability Services -0 -0 -0
Learning Disability Services -387 -387 -0
Mental Health Services +504 +349 +154
Housing Benefits -150 -150 0
Housing Need Services 0 0 0
ASCH&H Other Services +77 +77 +0
ASCH&H - Total +387 +12 +375

Older People Services: £344k adverse (£221k adverse)

4. The service has to date managed to contain underlying pressures for increased demand for
Nursing care and additional costs incurred in arranging alternative residential and nursing
placements due to concerns about the quality of care delivered by one provider. However in
addition to this the demand for nursing and homecare provision continues above that previously
forecast with the demand for nursing care having risen by 19% since April. Officers have
established that the increased demand isn’t necessarily related to new placements but that the
number of people no longer requiring residential or nursing care has not fallen as expected.

5. This service is managing a gross budget of £41.7m, received £170k of unavoidable growth, £38k
of growth; and a savings target of £1.1m as part of the 2009/10 budget setting process.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 197



Physical Disabilities: Nil variance (No change)

6. This service is managing a gross budget of £10.1m, and has a savings target of £100k as part of
the 2009/10 budget setting process.

7. This service is currently forecasting outturn to be on budget.
Learning Disability: £387k favourable (No change)

8. This service is managing a gross budget of £31.5m, received £935k of unavoidable growth; and
a savings target of £100k as part of the 2009/10 budget setting process.

9. The favourable movement first reported in Month 4 has shown a continuing favourable trend
which the Month 8 forecast reflects. The forecast assumes that the £1.7m corporate contingency
held for transitional children is received reducing the gross pressure.

Mental Health: £504k adverse (£154k adverse)

10. The forecast shows an adverse movement of £154k from the Month 7 position primarily due to 2
new residential placements becoming necessary during November; this represents a 50%
increase on the same period as last year. Officers continue to take mitigating actions to alleviate
this pressure which is primarily focussed on moving clients from residential placements to more
appropriate community based support. However this is proving to be a more complex and
difficult process than previously envisaged and it is now unlikely that the previously forecast
reduction will take place prior to next April.

11.The forecast also assumes that the £450k corporate contingency held for Mental Health
Services is received reducing the gross pressure from £954k to £504k reported in this forecast.
This service is managing a gross budget of £5.3m, received £208k of unavoidable growth; and a
savings target of £25k as part of the 2009/10 budget setting process.

Housing Benefits: £150k favourable (No change)

12.The service is managing a gross budget of over £138m and at this stage is forecasting an
underspend of £150k. The favourable movement now being reported is due to a positive
external audit of the 2008/09 Housing Benefit claim, and this should in turn result in the
finalisation of the claim by the DWP. Officers are confident that as a result a favourable
movement can now be brought into the forecast.

13.The Housing Benefit budget, as reported previously, is experiencing pressure as a result of
increased benefit uptake. Benefit applications within the privately rented accommodation area is
showing increases of 23% which is now establishing a pattern which will result in a pressure of
over £300k. This pressure has been mitigated by additional one-off admin grant funding from
DWP and other compensating actions available to the service, which are being actively pursued.

Housing Need Services: Nil variance (No change)

14.This service is managing a gross budget of £39m and received £550k of unavoidable growth as
part of the 2009/10 budget setting process; this budget line includes Homelessness.

15.The budget continues to experience considerable pressure. However, the measures identified
to mitigate the pressures in recent months have been successful, leaving a small residual
pressure of under £150k within the context of a gross budget of £39m. This mitigating action is
being maintained in order to stave off the ongoing pressures associated with the nature of this
service. The underlying pressure remains around the level reported in recent months and
officers are continuing to focus staffing efforts to contain expenditure within budget. A nil

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 198



forecast is being reported as a result. These efforts to contain the pressure is putting at risk the
council’s ability to achieve the government’s 2010 temporary accommodation target as reported
previously.

16. The forecast assumes that the £1.3m corporate contingency held for Homelessness is received.
Other ASCH&H Services: £77k adverse (no change)

17.The adverse pressure is primarily due to essential works on Careline costing £90k to enable the
switchover of existing equipment from an analogue to a digital signal for which the Council has
no discretion. Although forecast as an overspend Officers continue to work at containing this
spend within existing budgets if possible. There is also an adverse variance of £14k for the
Colne Park caravan site, which has resulted from legal costs associated with an Anti Social
Behaviour Order (ASBO).

Housing HRA

18. The HRA has a gross budget of £48.8m. The forecast for Month 8 shows an overall favourable
variance of £536k, which represents a marginal improvement of £28k from the M7 forecast as
set out in the table below:

Forecast | Forecast Change

Variance | Variance from

Month 8 Month 7 Month 7
Division of Service £000 £000 £000
HH Ltd: General and Special Services 112 125 -13
HH Ltd: Repairs Services 0 0 0
LBH: General and Special Services -100 -44 -56
LBH: Repairs Services 52 52 0
Other Expenditure -280 -325 45
Income -320 -316 -4
In Year (Surplus) / Deficit -536 -508 -28

Hillingdon Homes: £125k adverse (£13k improvement)

19.The Hillingdon Homes forecast is largely unchanged. The adverse variance of £112k has
resulted from costs associated with the overcrowding project and as pressures from higher utility
costs and increased insurance costs. Officers are examining possible actions for containing
these pressures. However, it may be necessary to review the budget in the near future.

LBH General and Special Services: £100k favourable (£56k improvement)

20.The LBH General and Special Services forecast has improved by £56k due to lower heating
costs as a result of lower than expected gas price increases and staffing underspends in the
hostels area.

Other Expenditure: £280k favourable (£45k adverse)

21.A small adverse change is being reported at month 8 as a result of a reduction in the Ealing
Family loan costs and, as reported last month, the overall variance has primarily resulted from
reduced projections for capital spending from revenue. This includes work at the Coaxden Day
Centre, and continuing delays in the hostels programme.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 199



Income: £320k favourable (£4k improvement)

22.The income forecast has marginally improved and the overall favourable variance has resulted
from likely reduction in bad debt provision due to continuing good performance in rent collection
performance.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 200



Environment and Consumer Protection (E&CP)

Revenue: Nil Variance (No change)

1. At Month 8, the Group is continuing to forecast a nil variance. The forecast variances are
expressed net of any contingency provisions, which are detailed within the report.

Forecast | Forecast | Change

Variance | Variance from

Month 8 Month 7 Month 7
Division of Service £°000 £000 £000
Street Cleansing +95 +95 0
Harlington Road Depot +169 +169 0
Waste Disposal -200 -100 -100
Trade & Clinical Waste net -40 -40 0
Off Street Parking Income -33 -80 +47
Street Scene Locality Team +52 0 +52
Recovery Plan Savings -43 -44 +1
E&CP - Total 0 0 0

Contingent Items: Gross Pressure £992k (No change)

2. The Council’s 2009/10 contingent budget contains sums relating to the Waste Disposal Levy and
cost pressures on Recycling Services and Vehicle Fuel which impact on the ECP Group
position. West London Waste have set the 2009/10 levy and this utilises the full amount of the
contingency with a minor adverse variance of £12k. The Borough’s recycling activity continues to
exceed base budgeted levels, and the position forecasts full use of the contingency. The bulk
diesel purchase price has steadied after the sharp increase in October, but remains volatile and
a contingency call of £60k continues to be assumed.

Gross Gross Change | Contingency Net
Pressure | Pressure from Pressure
Month 8 Month 7 | Month 7

£°000

Division of Service £000 £°000 £°000 £°000
Waste Disposal Levy 732 732 0 720 +12
Recycling Services 200 200 0 200 0
Vehicle Fuel 60 60 0 85 -25
E&CP - Total 992 992 0 1,005 -13

Street Cleansing: £95k adverse (No change)

3. The net forecast pressure across Street Cleansing services relates to activity required to
maintain service standards. The group are continuing to examine options and undertake actions
to reduce this pressure without impacting on service levels.

Public Conveniences: Nil variance (No change)
4. A balanced position is currently forecast. Management action is being undertaken to minimise

the one-off demolition and installation costs for the units. There will also be some running costs
savings from delays in commissioning the units that can offset these costs.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 201



Waste Services: £240k underspend (£100k favourable)

5.

Recycling Costs: The overall pressure on Recycling is currently forecast at £510k (last month
£517K). The major elements of the variance relate to Gate Fees and recycling bags, reflecting a
continuing improvement in recycling performance across both Household and composting
recycling. This position allows for the continuation of new initiatives that were implemented
during 2008/09, for Estates Based recycling, the Blue Sky scheme, Specialist collections and
Battery Bank. The forecast position makes some allowance for expected seasonal variations in
the income and expenditure profiles. Income and rebates continue to be favourable, but prices
for some recycling streams are extremely volatile and will be closely monitored over the
reminder of the year, given their possible impact on the overall position. There is £200k available
in the contingency for Waste & recycling cost pressures that can partially offset this position.

Waste Disposal: The gross pressure of £732k reflects that the increase in the 2009/10 waste
levy was confirmed by West London Waste Authority (WLWA) and is currently held in
contingency. The Section 52(9) budget was reset as part of the 2009/10 levy setting, however
tonnages continue to show a significant fall during 2009/10. The single largest fall in tonnages
occurred during October, which reversed a previous seasonal trend, and provisional tonnage
figures for November continue this trend. The forecast underspend has therefore been increased
by a further £100k to £200k this month. The tonnages will be closely monitored over the
remaining months of the year, particularly the Christmas period, but if the decline continues
there is potential for the underspend to increase further. The continuing reduction in landfill
tonnages means that as previously reported, the Landfill Allowance Trading Scheme (LATS) is
unlikely to be an issue for WLWA and therefore its constituent Boroughs in 2009/10.

Trade Waste: The position remains a £70k favourable variance due to overachievement of
income. As price increases are linked to the Landfill Tax accelerator the level of business
coming to the Council is beginning to show signs of reducing, however the economic downturn
may also have impacted. Close monitoring and enforcement is currently ensuring that the levels
of aged debt are under control. The overachievement on this service has been reduced by the
forecast pressure on Clinical Waste explained below, giving a net position of £40k favourable.

Civic Amenity Sites: A nil variance is forecast across this service area. The position on this
service area will continue to be closely monitored in line with variations in activity.

Clinical Waste: The collection and disposal of Clinical waste from residents homes has to date
been undertaken by Hillingdon Primary Care Trust (HPCT). All associated costs of the service
have also been covered by HPCT. However recently the Council have been approached by
HPCT and asked to take responsibility for delivering this service. This can be required as the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 clearly places the responsibility for such collection on the
local authority. The other West London boroughs are already providing this service.

10.Based on the discussions that have taken place to date with the HPCT, the estimated impact for

the half-year in 2009/10 remains at £30k. Whilst discussions are ongoing with the HPCT, there is
a possibility that the client numbers could change and the costs vary accordingly.

Harlington Road Depot: £169k adverse (No change)

11.The pressure on the depot chiefly relates to a reduction in the intensity of usage, with the

movement of some Council services to the Civic Centre, together with the loss of Hillingdon
Homes contributions for space occupation at the depot and use of the Stores facility. Options to
mitigate the pressures continue to be explored. Some space rationalisation measures should be
implemented in January and discussions are continuing with interested parties on the short-term
letting of surplus space. The reported position makes an assumption that these changes will

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 202



make some savings in 2009/10, however this will be subject to the timing of implementing such
changes and any one-off costs that may be incurred.

Off-Street Parking: £33K favourable (£47k adverse)

12.The adverse movement recognises an emerging pressure from a continued reduction in the
level of car park income, and is thought to be partly attributable to the economic climate. The
usual levels of additional activity expected in the build up to Christmas have yet to be evidenced.

Streetscene Locality Team: £52K adverse (£52k adverse)

13.There has been increased activity incurred through the delivery of the enhanced Streets Ahead
Week of Action scheme which has led to additional one-off costs principally on publicity, printing
and promotional activities.

Recovery Plan Savings: £43k underspend (£1k adverse)

14.Management action continues to be undertaken across the group to address the residual
pressure. The improved position on the Waste Disposal budget has allowed the target to be
reduced by £50k.

Vehicle Fuel Pressure — contingency item: £25k underspend (No change)

15.The bulk diesel purchase price has stabilised during November and now stands at 92 pence per
litre. The Freight Transport Association data continues to indicate a steady increase across the
remainder of the financial year and into 2010/11.

16. At this stage the forecast call on the contingency will be held at the £60k previously reported.
The particularly high increase in October underlines the volatility in the market and the need to
closely monitor trends and changes in usage. The impact on prices of oil based/dependent
materials continues to be monitored.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 203



Education and Children Services (E&CS)

Revenue: Nil variance (No change)

1. The Group is projecting a nil variance as at Month 8 for the 2009/10 financial year. This excludes
the overall pressure on asylum funding and the cost of exhausted all appeals cases which are
reported under exceptional items elsewhere in this report.

2. The projected variances at Month 8 are summarised in the following table:

Change

Forecast | Forecast | from

Variance | Variance | Month

Month 8 | Month 7 | 7
Division of Service £'000 £'000 £'000
Schools 0 0 0
Director & Youth Services 0 0 0
Resources, Policy & Performance -31 0 -31
Learning & School Effectiveness Service 0 0 0
E&CS Central Budget -132 0 -132
Children & Families Service +163 0 +163
E&CS - Total 0 0 0

Schools: Nil variance (No change)

3. The Schools Budget is ring fenced and funded from the DSG. Schools’ payroll and non-payroll
expenditure is monitored quarterly with any forecast year-end deficits being the subject of
detailed discussions with the schools concerned. Schools forecasting deficits are required to
supply recovery plans identifying how they intend to eliminate their deficit, but these do not affect
the general fund.

4. Any underspend or overspend of the Schools Budget in 2009-10 would be carried forward into
2010-11 and would have no effect on the General Fund.

Director & Youth Services: Nil variance (No change)
5. There has been no major change to the position reported within the service areas.
Resources, Policy & Performance: £31k Underspend (£31k improvement)

6. The service is projecting an underspend of £31k, an improvement of £31k from Month 7 due to
delay on letting a new contract for school CAD plans because of legal reasons.

Learning & School Effectiveness: Nil variance (No change)

7. There has been no major change to the position reported within the Learning & School
Effectiveness service areas.

E&CS Central Budget: £132k underspend (£132k improvement)

8. The group has identified savings to meet the pressure arising from active levels within Children
& Families areas, through various action plans. This was achieved through reviewing all ECS
grant allocations to apply funding where possible. Also recruitment to new and vacant posts
continues to be closely monitored and challenged by senior management.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 204



Children and Families: £163k pressure (£163k Adverse)

9. The service is projecting an adverse movement of £163k from Month 7. The pressure consist of
two elements. One of which is due to Private and Voluntary placements (£77K) and the
remainder is due to increased fostering activity and agency staff spend.

10.However, the future Looked After Children projection is dependent on new clients entering and
existing clients leaving including unit cost changes and this could mean increase in costs for the
remainder of the financial year. Also the SEN transport service is forecasting a pressure in
respect of new routes and fuel costs. To date, this pressure has been offset by one off savings in
other areas within the service.

Exceptional Items: Asylum Service £3,040k (£1,830k greater than that provided for in
contingency) — No change

11.There is no change in the reported budget pressure of Asylum services as a whole. The
pressure is due to the ongoing demand for the service and the continued under-funding by the
Government and in respect of the moderation of the Special Circumstances grant for under 18'’s.

12.There is a slight change from what was reported at Month 7 for Exhausted All Appeal to £557k
which was netted off with a slight changes within the over 18 services.

13.Action has already been undertaken to reduce the shortfall on Asylum funding whilst maintaining
service levels. However, the age profile of the clients has led to a decrease in grant income as
more asylum seekers turn 18. This has led to the net position being worse than in previous
years even though numbers are falling. However, continuing to provide services to asylum
seekers to over 18’s costs the authority less than the provision for general non-asylum Leaving
Care clients, so this in effect reduces the overall Council pressure.

14.The Corporate Director (Education & Children's Services) with Senior Council Officers, along
with senior representatives from LB Croydon and Kent County Council has met with senior
UKBA officials with regard to our ongoing pressures. Various proposals were discussed with the
UKBA regarding funding for Gateway authorities and further meetings are planned to progress
these proposals. From the last meeting it is expected that the UKBA is aiming to finalise and
agree the proposed bespoke contract with gateway authorities by end of March 2010.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 205



Planning and Community Services (P&CS) Month 8

Revenue: £125k Pressure (No change)

1. The Group has a draft outturn pressure of £125k, this excludes all pressure areas that have

identified contingent provisions.

Forecast Forecast Change

Variance Variance from

Month 8 Month 7 Month 7
Division of Service £'000 £'000 £'000
Community Safety -1 -1 0
Arts Service +51 +51 0
Libraries 0 0 0
Adult Education 0 0 0
Leisure +125 +125 0
Planning & Transportation +60 +60 0
Group Directorate 0 0 0
P&CS - Total +125 +125 0

Contingent Items: £1,662k Gross Pressure (£124k adverse)

2. The Planning income streams were identified as exceptional items last year. This was due to the
downturn in the economy which had impacted the housing market severely and has continued to
depress these income streams. The Authority’s 2009/10 contingent budget contains provision for
these affected income streams. The net position after the application of the contingency is
shown in the table below.

Gross

Pressure Change Net

Month 8 | Month from Contingency | Pressure
Contingent Item £'000 7 Month 7 £'000 £'000
Development Control +475 +381 +94 +350 +125
Building Control +175 +145 +30 +108 +67
Land Charges +750 +750 0 +715 +35
Golf +262 +262 0 +262 0
P&CS - Total +1,662 | +1,538 +124 +1,435 +227

Development Control Income: £475k Gross Pressure (£94k adverse)

3. The forecast for Development Control income is a gross pressure of £475k which has increased
from month 7 by £94k, the net position after the contingency is £125k. The significant movement
has been in Major applications where a large scale reserved matters scheme has been delayed
and will not happen in this financial year, the fees relating to this scheme equated to 13% of
income forecast for this area.

4. Major applications are now currently forecast to fall by as much as 55% compared to 2008/09.
This is a volatile area given the significant scale of fees, and the limited volume of applications,
and this area normally accounts for 2/3rds of the Development Control Income. The other areas
of income that are for Minor and Other applications continue to be depressed but have improved

marginally from last month, although they are still down by 26% and 20% respectively from the 3
year average levels.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 206



Building Control Income: £175k Gross Pressure (£30k adverse)

5. The forecast for Building Control income is a gross pressure of £175k. This has deteriorated by
£30k and the net position after the contingency is now forecast to be £67k. Income for April to
November is down by 14% from the same period in 2008/09.

Land charges: £750k Gross Pressure (No change)

6. Land charge income has moved to a cost recovery basis due to a change in regulations enacted
in December 2008. The net pressure currently forecast after the contingent allocation would be
£35k.

7. Not reflected in the forecast yet is the potential impact of the guidance issued by the Information
Commission Office (ICO). The guidance suggests that the majority of property search data is
Environmental Information and that Local Authorities are therefore obliged to allow inspection of
this information at no charge. This remains an ongoing issue on which the LGA is leading.

Golf: £262k Gross Pressure (No change)

8. This position assumes the allocation of £262k from contingency for Golf. The Golf budgets have
been set to match the expected income from Mack trading. The fixed contract element is £280k
(£210k courses and £70k driving range) with a further £100k for the variable element relating to
the driving range, giving £380k in total. However the budget held in contingency of £262k is still
required and will need to be allocated to the service.

Community Safety: £111k underspend (No change)

9. There is an underspend due to lower staffing costs which is a combination of a vacancy and
unpaid leave £41k and an increased saving on the community fund of £50k and £20k for MPA
grant.

Arts Service: £51k Pressure (No change)

10.As previously reported the service is reporting a pressure on its income streams, this is due to
range of factors related to the general difficulties arising from the current economic conditions,
e.g. cancellation of bookings. However action is being taken to mitigate these pressures from
within the Arts budgets.

Libraries: Nil variance (No change)
11.The Library service is currently forecasting a nil variance
Adult Education: Nil variance (No change)

12.The grant allocation for 2009/10 has now been finalised with the LSC and the forecast has been
updated to reflect this. There are currently no budget pressures.

13.The national position regarding Adult Education is under review by government and it is likely
that the outcome of this will have an implications on the way the service is funded.

Leisure: £125k Pressure (No change)

14.The forecast remains as a pressure of £125k due to the revenue impacts from the delay in the
practical completion of Botwell. The first indications from GLL are that they are prepared to
annualise the cost of the delay in the opening of Botwell which is consistent with the treatment
that has previously been adopted for the management fee. This will reduce the impact in the

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 207



current financial year and has been cautiously estimated to be sufficient to balance out the
expectation that the Hayes subsidy saving is now entirely lost for the current financial year.
However key to this position will be the date of the satisfactory handover of Botwell and its
subsequent opening to the public.

Planning and Transportation: £60k overspend (No change)

15.The overspend is due to pressure on pre applications income which is linked to the general
downturn in the housing market and the subdued activity of developers, see above major
applications are down by 55% in 2009/10 compared to 2008/09.

2009/10 In-year Efficiency Target

16.The Group is currently on target to meet its in-year savings target of £90k by slowing down some
of the recruitment to its vacant posts.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 208



Central Services

Revenue: Nil variance (No change)

1. The forecast position for the central services revenue budget is a breakeven position. The
Deputy Chief Executive’s Office has now stabilised its budget position, and is on track to deliver
a breakeven position. However, the Finance & Resources Directorate has a pressure totalling
£199K, an adverse movement of £45k on last month’s projections, for which savings plans are
being developed to mitigate them.

Division of Service Forecast Forecast Change
Variance Variance From
Month 8 Month 7 Month 7
£000 £000 £000
Deputy Chief Executive's Office 0 0 0
Finance and Resources +199 +154 +45
Recovery Plan Savings -199 -154 -45
Central Services - Total 0 0 0

Finance & Resources: £199k pressure (£45k adverse movement)

2. The Finance & Resources Directorate budgets are projecting a pressure of £199k at Month 8, an
adverse movement of £45k on last month’s projections. Finance and ICT are operating within
budget but there are pressures on Corporate Property Services totalling £278k, as set out below:

There is an ongoing pressure on income streams from commercial properties of £176k, due
to a number of vacant tenancies in the Warnford Industrial Estate (£108k), 192 High Street,
where the premises have remained vacant for a number of months (£29k) and a recent
vacant unit that exists in Uxbridge Market (£39k).

There is an anticipated shortfall of £45k on income from the Hire of the Middlesex Suite, due
to an organisation not renewing its annual hire agreement, and a general slow down in the
demand for hiring large sites, especially over the Christmas period.

There is an anticipated shortfall of £39k on income from schools buy back of FM services,
due to schools opting to procure services directly rather than through the FM Team.

There is a pressure of £18k on the cost of maintaining and keeping secure surplus properties
prior to their disposal.

3. These pressures are netted down by savings totalling £79k, which relate to the following:

Additional income of £51k from leases within the General Corporation Estate

A saving of £28k due to a negotiated reduction in the cost of a number of Civic Centre
Service Contracts.

Recovery Plan Savings: £199k target (£45k adverse movement)

4. Identified recovery savings are now being factored into the relevant services where applicable.
The remaining saving targets relates to one off reductions in costs that will occur in this year and
other planned activity, yet to be implemented.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 209



Capital Programme: £23,876k underspend (£177k Adverse)

1. The overall Capital Programme budget is projecting an underspend of £23,876k as at Month 8
(£24,053k Month 7), a decrease of £177k on Month 7 reported projections.

2. Expenditure to Month 8 across the whole capital programme is £40,597k (£35,444k Month 7)
which equates to 39% of the programme. Further detail is provided below for each individual

department.

HRA: £839k underspend (£50k Adverse)

3. A summary of the programme for HRA is shown below :

Original Revised Budget S A‘; tg?I Forecast
ST RS UL Bucg:lget Budget Releagsed IV? Bend Re;ised Outturn VCTLETIED
onth 8 Budget
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000

Capital Works 10,000 9,762 Y 4,846 50% 9,762 0
Estates Improvements 1,125 1,125 Y 0 0% 495 -630
Cash Incentive Scheme 100 100 Y 100 100% 100 0
New Build — Redevelopment 290 330 N 0 0% 120 -210
New Build — Long Lane 0 30 Y 0 0% 31 1
Other Projects 230 300 Y 34 11% 300 0
Townfield Community Centre 0 660 Y 582 88% 660 0
HRA - Total 11,745 12,307 5,562 45% 11,468 -839

4. Expenditure to date is £5,562k out of a revised budget of £12,307k, which accounts for 45% of

the total programme budget.

5. The underspend reported in month 7 of £680k has been revised down by £50k to £630k on HRA
Estates Improvement project, the underspend in 2009/10 are as a result of a planning
requirement not originally forecast. The project has been pushed back 13 weeks to 2010/2011.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 210




Adult Social Care, Health and Housing: £1,615k underspend (£387k Improvement)

6. A summary of the programme for Adult Social Care, Health and Housing is shown below :

o . Capital Actual %
Capital Schemes 2009/10 C;rlgmal el () Spend of Revised EREEED Variance
udget Budget | Released Month 8 Budget Outturn
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000
100% Grant Funded 0
PSRSG for WL Empty Property 0 1867 | Part 654 35% 1,150 717
Grant
Mental Health — Mead House 114 363 Y 92 25% 363 0
Improving Care Homes Environment 0 3 v 0 0% 3 0
for OP
ASC,H&H (Non HRA - 100% Grant 14 2,233 746 339 1,516 717
Funded) — Total
Non-Grant Funded 0
Disabled Facilities Grants 2,040 2,017 Y 1,817 90% 2,017 0
Private Sector Renewal Grants 390 390 Y 166 43% 360 -30
LDA Energy Efficiency Grant 0 125 Y 0 0% 125 0
Colne Park Caravan Sites 302 374 Part 4 1% 78 -296
Purghase qf_ _Beneflts customer self- 295 295 Part 0 0% 121 104
service facilities
Purchase of Supporting People 83 83 N 0 0% 0 83
software
Improving Information Management
and ESCR 218 735 Part 457 62% 735 0
Enabling Electronic Social Care 100 276 v 167 61% 276 0
Record
Learning Disability Modernisation 243 375 N 0 0% 60 315
Programme
Mental Health Phase 2 — Hayes 0 40 N 0 0% 0 -40
Park House
Mental Health Phase 3 — Group 0 30 N 0 0% 0 230
Homes
ASC,H&H (Non HRA - Non Grant ®
Funded) — Total 3,601 4,670 2,611 56% 3,772 -898
ASC,H&H - Total 3,715 6,903 3,357 49% 5,288 -1,615

7. Expenditure to date is £3,357k out of a revised budget of £6,903k, which accounts for 49% of
the total programme budget.

8. The projected underspend on West London Empty Property Improvement grants has increased
by £357k in month 8 to £717k. The West London Empty Property Improvement grants are fully
externally resourced grants from the London Mayor’s targeted funding stream and the West
London Partnership. The projection for the project has now reduced from being £1,507K outturn
to £1,150K outturn so is now showing a slippage of £717k, an increase of £357K. This is due to
having limited time resources available to complete and approve all grant claims by the end of
the financial year, as all approved grant claims have to be verified for appropriate improvement
works having been carried out. The underspends from other boroughs cannot be carried
forward into 2010/2011.

9. Private Sector Renewal Grant projection has reduced to now show a slippage of £30K. This is
also due to having limited time resources available to complete and approve all grant claims by
the end of the financial year. The underspend has been caused as there has not been the
contribution raised from individuals receiving grants. The grants have only been awarded to
private residents that have not been able to provide themselves with basic living standards.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 211



Again there is pressure to contain this spend as renewal grants are beginning to attain a waiting

list.

10.Colne Park Caravan Site (£296k underspend) is anticipated to slip into 2010/11. The main
works are now due to start in March 2010. This should be from the results of the pilot scheme
which it is due to be undertaking in December 2009. Any further delays could push the full
programme into 2010/11 with only the pilot scheme expenditure for 2009/10 taking place.

Environment and Consumer Protection: £529k Underspend (£409 Improvement)

11.A summary of the programme for Environment and Consumer Protection is shown below.

Original | Revised | Budget eephizl A‘;tg?I Forecast
CEENAEINES iyl Budget | Budget | Released MSpend Re\olised Outturn VCTLETIED
onth 8 Budget
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000

Highways Improvements 1,358 1,358 Part 173 13% 1,358 0
Cabinet Member Initiatives — Highways
Road Safety 250 250 Part 4 2% 180 -70
Traffic Congestion Mitigation 200 200 N 0 0% 10 -190
Street Lighting 300 300 Part 45 15% 300 0
Cabinet Member Initiatives - Parks &
Streetscene
Green Spaces Strategy 250 250 Part 177 71% 187 -63
Street Scene 250 250 N -35 -14% 250 0
Cabinet Member Initiatives —
Improvement, Partnerships & Community
Safety
Breakspear Crematorium 1,700 1,876 Y 2,043 109% 2,196 320
Car Park Schemes 200 200 Y 0 0% 200 0
Ruislip Lido 0 18 Y 18 100% 18 0
Hillingdon First — Parking Meters 0 192 Y 151 79% 192 0
Purchase of Vehicles 0 471 Y 0 0% 0 -471
Other Schemes - Public Conveniences 0 185 Y 181 98% 215 30
E&CP — Sub Total 4,508 5,550 2,757 50% 5,106 -444
BSP funded by Transport for London 3,685 3,932 Y 2,015 51% 3,847 -85
TFL (100% Grant Funded) — Sub Total 3,685 3,932 2,015 51% 3,847 -85
E&CP — Total 8,193 9,482 4,772 50% 8,953 -529

12.Expenditure to date is £4,772k out of a budget of £9,482k, which accounts for 50% of the total
programme budget. Two schemes have yet to be released and four have received partial
release. Expenditure incurred on these schemes in 2009/10 relates to programmes of works that

started in 2008/09.

13. The majority of the expenditure to date has been incurred on Breakspear Crematorium

(£2,043k), where the project is expected to be completed by the end of the calendar year. A
pressure of £320k has been identified, an increase of £280k from the Month 6 projection. £150k

has been provisionally agreed by Harrow and the balance will be managed through the

prudential borrowing provisions which are finalised at the year end.

14. A programme for Highways Improvements for £827k has been drafted and the schemes are
ready to be commissioned using Enterprise-Mouchel, the Highways commissioning contractor.
The programme is currently subject to the moratorium; therefore the ability to spend this on this

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 212



programme will be dependent on the timing of the approval process. £415k was released in

October 2009

15.The Road Safety Programme is reporting a £70k underspend and Green Spaces Strategy is
reporting an underspend of £63k in month 8. These schemes have received partial release.

Education and Children’s Services: £11,633k underspend (£108k adverse)

16.A summary of the programme for Education and Children’s Services is shown below:

. . Capital Actual %
Capital Schemes 2009/10 (et 7] e IR Spend °.f Beseast Variance
Budget Budget Released Revised | Outturn
Month 7
Budget
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000
100% Grant/Externally Funded 0
Early Years Foundation Stage — 0 1,407 Part 310 229, 1,020 387
Surestart
Extended Schools 606 773 Y 159 21% 419 -354
Extension of Nursery Care / Education 1,854 24 Part 38 158% 24 0
Formula Capital Devolved to Schools 6,388 8,193 N/A 2,007 24% 4,523 -3,670
Guru Nanak - Expansion 2010 3,000 2,886 Y 1,873 65% 2,886 0
Home Access for Targeted Groups 0 90 71 79% 90 0
Information Systems — Every Child 0 41 Y 41 100% 41 0
Matters
ISPP Project (Parents & Providers) 0 24 Y 24 100% 24 0
Pathfinder (Playgrounds) 0 530 Part 0 0% 415 -115
Pinkwell 0 709 Y 0 0% 30 -679
Primary Capital Programme 3,893 2,975 N 0 0% 2,975 0
Rosedale College S106 — only 26 26 Y 0 0% 26 0
Ruislip High School 0 60 Y 0 0% 60 0
School travel Plans 112 203 Y 11 5% 77 -126
Schools Kitchens 594 994 Part 0 0% 994 0
Specialist Schools 0 293 Y 204 70% 293 0
Surestart - AHDC short breaks 157 157 Y 0 0% 105 -52
Vehicle Workshops - West Drayton o
Young Peoples Centre 0 94 N/A 0 0% 94 0
Investment in Young People's Facilities 0 167 Part 22 13% 167 0
Total 100% Grant/Externally Funded 16,630 19,646 4,760 24% 14,263 -5,383
Non Grant Funded 0
Douay Martyrs - Drama, 6th form 0 65 vy 0 0% 65 0
common rooms
Expansion Haydon 726 930 Y 379 41% 930 0
School Improvement Programme 2,000 4,203 Part 420 10% 1,875 -2,328
School Places Provision (Basic Needs) 3,757 3,757 Part 5 0% 100 -3,657
Schools Access Programme 500 500 Part 55 11% 235 -265
Total 100% Non Grant Funded 6,983 9,455 859 9% 3,205 -6,250
E&CS - Total 23,613 29,101 5,619 19% 17,468 -11,633

17.Expenditure to date is £5,619k out of a budget of £29,136k which accounts for 19% of the total
programme budget. The budget has been adjusted to account for the £100k vired from

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 213




Extension of Nursery Care (Surestart funding) to Children’s Centres Phase 3 (Surestart) and
£65k for Douay Martyrs drama/6th form common rooms has been added to the E&CS budget
from contingency. The Douay Martyrs drama/6th form common rooms project is being managed

by PC&S. (Due to the school reporting arrangements and closing reconciliations at year end, this

is included in EC&S.)

18.There is a delay in release of funding for the Primary Capital Programme. This is a ring fenced
grant which may be subject to clawback if unspent by Standards Fund deadlines (i.e. August
2010 for the first tranche). It is expected that the majority of spend on the Longmead project will
fall into 2009/10 and 2010/11, as relevant Section 106 funding will be utilised first. This means
an expected slippage around £2.8m will be added to 2010/11.

19.The estimated spend on School Places Provision has been reduced to £100k in month 8.

Planning and Community Services: £651k underspend (£268k improvement)

20.A summary of the programme for Planning and Community Services is shown below:

Original | Revised Budget gl Actg:l ” Forecast
CETEliEl elErETES A Bugget Budget Releagsed MS e Revised | Outturn VETEITE
onth 8 Budget
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000

100% Grant/Externally Funded 0
SSCF 0 100 Y 30 30% 100 0
S106/S278 Schemes 411 411 Y 230 56% 307 -104
Botwell Multi Use Games Area 250 Part 6 2% 150 -100
NLDC 0 10 Y 9 90% 10 0
Total 100% Grant/Externally Funded 411 77 275 36% 567 -204
Non Grant Funded 0
Assisted Funding 150 50 N 19 38% 32 -18
Libraries Refurbishment 1,500 1,500 Y 830 55% 1,500 0
Voltage Optimisation Equipment 40 40 N 0 0% 40 0
Era;;nondsworth Dog Free Mini Football 70 0 0 0% 70 0
Ruislip Lido Public Conveniences 100 0 0 0% 100 0
CCTV Programme 250 250 Part 22 9% 22 -228
Total Non Grant Funded 1940 2010 871 43% 1764 -246
P&CS — Total 2,351 2,781 1,146 41% 2,331 -450

21.Expenditure to date is £1,146k out of a budget of £2,781k, which accounts for 41% of the total
programme budget. The budget has been adjusted due the addition of Harmondsworth Dog
Free Mini Football Area and the Ruislip Lido Public Conveniences from contingency and the
virement of assisted funding budget to Minet Cycle Club budget in P&CS.

22.The projected underspend of £150k on the Botwell Multi Use Games Area relates to slippage
and the £100k will be spent in 2010.

23.The Assisted Funding budget has been reduced by £100k to reflect the virement to Minet Cycle
Club. An underspend of £18k is reported in month 8.

24.The projected underspend on Section 106 has been reduced to reflect recent releases.
Major Construction Projects: £5,031k underspend (£314k improvement)

25.A summary of the programme for Major Construction Projects is shown below:

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 214



Capital Actual % F ¢ F ¢ F ¢ Forecast
. Revised | Budget S of orecas orecas orecas Variance
Capital Schemes 2009/10 Budaet | Released Spend Revised Outturn Outturn Variance Total
g Month 8 B 2009/10 2010/11 2009/10 "
udget Project
£'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Planning and Community
Services
Brookfield — Second Floor 264 Y 219 83% 256 6 -8 -2
Hillingdon Sports and 8468 | Y 5,428 64% 8,372 346 96 +250
Leisure Centre
Botwell Green (including 10346 | Y 7,323 71% 10,621 475 +275 +750
Gymnastics Centre )
. No

Boxing Club 0 N/A 36 Budget 41 0 +41 +41
Minet Cycle Club 715 Part 9 1% 501 214 -214 0
Queengmead Fitness Centre 80 v 0 0% 30 50 50 0
Refurbishment
Education and Children’s
Services —100%
Grant/Externally Funded
Children’s Centres — Phase 2 1,645 Y 2,697 164% 1,864 215 +219 +434
Children’s Centres — Phase 3 2,573 N 125 5% 1,200 2,186 -1,373 -434
Longmead 3,103 Y 334 11% 1,250 1,350 -1,853 -503
Pinkwell New Classrooms 400 Y 333 83% 391 9 -9 0
Education and Children’s
Services — Non Grant
Funded
Harefield School Nursery 1,247 Y 0 0% 1,247 0 0
Glebe Primary School 229 Y 186 81% 229 6 0 +6
Heathrow Primary 181 Y 114 63% 172 9 -9 0
Ruislip High School 308 Y 22 7% 308 0 0 0
Targeted Capital - Oak Farm 398 Y 0 0% 398 0 0 0
L?éﬁeted Capital -Uxbridge | 45471 v 1,220 98% 1,497 107 +250 +357
New Young People’s Centre 2,999 Part 557 19% 2,000 1,169 -999 +170
Finance & Resources 0
Farm Barns 15 N 0 0% 10 0 -5 -5
Environment and 0
Consumer Protection
New Years Green Lane Civic | 4 655 | pgrt 127 8% 400 3,800 | -1,200 | +2,600
Amenity Site
ﬁll‘;ndd Road Development 30 v 0 0% 30 0 0 0
Council Wide
Project QS support 100 0 0 0% 100 0 0 0
Major Construction o
Projects — Total 35,948 18,730 52% 30,917 9,942 -5,031 +3,664

26.Expenditure to date is £18,730k out of a budget of £35,948k (£35,283k month 7), which
accounts for 52% of the total programme budget. The budget has increased from £35,283k in
Month 6, this is due to £350k of grant for Minet Cycle Club, £15k contribution from the club and
£100k being vired from P&CS Assisted funding which was projecting an underspend.

27.There are a number of variances currently being reported, which are explained in more detail
below:

(a) Hillingdon Sports and Leisure — This project is projecting an overspend of £250k, however
the outturn for 2009/10 has been reduced by £96k due to £346k now being projected as
being required in 2010/11 (Scheme will still open in the current year though).

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 215



(b) Botwell Green — This project is projecting an overspend of £750k, £275k of which is
projected to occur in 2009/10. Further Section 106 funding has been identified for this

scheme.

(c) Children’s Centres Phase 2 — Of the projected overspend of £434k, it has been identified
that £219k will occur in 2009/10 and £215k in 2010/11. It has been established that the
overspend will be contained in the overall Children’s Centre Scheme (Phase 3).

(d) Minet Cycle Club — From the increased budget of £715k, £214k is projected to be spent in

2010/11.

Central Services: £83k overspend (£122k adverse)

A summary of the programme for Central Services is shown below:

Original | Revised Budget eerisl ACtg?I ” Forecast | Forecast
CETEliEl elErETES A Bugget Budget Relea%ed MSpend Revised | Outturn | Variance
onth 6 Budget
£'000 £'000 Y/N £'000 % £'000 £'000

Leader's Initiative 200 200 N 0 0% 125 -75
Chrysalis 1,000 1,018 Y 384 38% 1,094 +76
Town Centre Initiative 325 325 N 0 0% 325 0
HIP Projects 600 370 Part 0 0% 370 0
DCE - Total 2,125 1,913 384 20% 1,914 +1
ICT Asset Management Strategy 500 500 Part 10 2% 454 -46
ICT Works at the Crematorium 0 97 Y 19 20% 106 +9
Victoria Hall 0 63 Y 51 81% 53 -10
Manor Farm 0 0 55| gy dg‘e‘; 350 | +350
Hillingdon First Card 182 200 200 100% 200 0
Property Enhancement Programme 500 321 Part 31 10% 321 0
E;onp;%r;);rlfgyhancement Programme 0 179 0 0% 179 0
YOT Consolidation Link 1A/Cashiers 372 413 Y 201 49% 360 -53
Civic Centre Electrical Works 2 55 Y 370 673% 395 +340
Civic Centre Security Improvements 236 236 Part 46 19% 127 -109
Civic Centre - Photovoltaic Cells 34 34 Y 34 100% 34 0
Civic Centre Enhancements 750 750 Part 6 1% 348 -402
Civic Centre Boilers 0 50 Y 4 8% 53 +3
F&R - Total 2,576 2,898 1,027 35% 2,980 82
Central Services - Total 4,701 4,811 1,411 29% 4,894 83

28. Expenditure to date is £1,411k out of a revised budget of £4,811k, which accounts for 27% of

the total programme budget. The budget has been increased from £4,793k in month 8 by £18k

to reflect the residents’ contributions to the alleygating scheme in the Chrysalis programme.

29.The forecast for the Deputy Chief Executive’s Office capital programme in month 8 is a £1k

pressure in the current financial year. It is anticipated that the Leader’s Initiative budget will be

committed in 2009/10 and some maybe required in 2010/11.

30.There is a £76k pressure being identified in the Chrysalis Programme, this relates to specific
large works from 2008/9 which have continued in 2009/10. The outturn reported reflects the
current commitments. If the projected expenditure is realised in the current financial year then
the slippage from 2008/9 will need to be applied for from contingency. Officers are monitoring

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 216




this budget closely and £18k has been added to the budget to reflect the residents’ contributions
to the alleygating scheme in the Chrysalis programme.

31.1t is anticipated that the Town Centre Initiative will be charged at the end of the year by the
Environment & Consumer Protection Department and that this budget will be fully spent.

32.The forecast for Finance & Resources capital programme has a number of variances identified,
which relate to the following schemes:

(a) The outturn for the Victoria Hall project has reduced by £10k due to updated estimates from
officers.

(b) The projected outturn for the Property Enhancement Programme has been reduced to £321k
due to identified works being funded from a different programme budget.

(c) The projected overspend for Manor Farm is due to outstanding claims by the contractor not
having been finalised. Officers believe that this figure will be reduced as negotiations near
resolution.

(d) The £340k overspend on the Civic Centre Electrical Works (£300k in month 6) is due to a
number of complications that were identified as part of the installation process that needed to
be addressed before any further works could be completed. This overspend is currently
being contained within the Civic Centre Enhancements budget, which has received release
of part of its budget in October 2009, which included £300k.

Capital Contingency: £2,471k underspend (£826k adverse)

33.A summary of the programme contingency is shown below:

Actual

i . Capital Spend %
Capital Schemes 2009/10 %rl;gm:tl I;i\gs:? Spend of ':.?thiﬁt Variance

g 9 Month 8 | Revised

Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000

Programme Contingency 3,196 2,725 0 0% +1,000 -2,196
Contingency 1,500 1,137 0 0% +391 -746
Contingency - Total 4,696 3,862 0 0% 1,391 -2,471

34.The forecast outturn of £1,391k (£1,371k, Month 7) assumes that all of the pressures identified
below will need to be funded from the contingency.

Actual Forecast
Ca_lls.on Contingency from Funding Revised S;_)end Outturn | Variance | Variance Variance
existing programme Budget (incl (Month | 2009-10 | 2010-11
accruals) 8)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Programme contingency
Hilingdon Sports and Lelsure | oyngij 8,468 5428 | 8372 96 +346 +250
evelopment

'E';‘;'fvt‘;ﬁ gf‘;’:r'fﬁ’jg‘;g; Council 10,346 7323 | 10,621 +275 +475 +750

Sub Total 18,814 12,751 18,993 +179 +821 +1,000
General contingency
Boxing Club Council 0 36 41 +41 0 +41
Manor Farm Council 0 55 350 +350 0 +350

Sub Total 0 91 391 +391 0 +391
Total 18,814 12,842 19,384 +570 +821 +1,391

The Table below details the previous releases from contingency.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 217



Previous releases from contingency £' 000 £' 000
General Contingency
Harmondsworth Dog Free Mini Football Area 70
Ruislip Lido Toilets 100
Project QS support 100
Douay Martyrs - Drama, 6th form common rooms 65
Brookfield 28
Balance Available 1,137
Original budget 1,500 1,500
Programme contingency
Purchase of Vehicles 471
Balance Available 2,725
Original budget 3,196 3,196
Page 218

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010




APPENDIX B — Treasury Management Report

1.

The following information is provided to update you on the activities on the Treasury function for
the month of November. As at 30 November 2009 the Council’s portfolio of deposits and debt
was as follows (deposit balances can move substantially from day to day in line with cash flow
requirements).

Outstanding Deposits - Average Rate of Return on Deposits: 1.79%

Actual | Actual | Bench-
£m % mark %
Up to 1 Month 19.5| 29.37 50.00
1-2 Months 6.0 9.04 10.00
2-3 Months 18.3 | 27.56 10.00
3-6 Months 3.0 4.52 25.00
6-9 Months 2.0 3.01 5.00
9-12 Months 0.0 0.00 0.00
12-18 Months 0.0 0.00 0.00
18-24 Months 0.0 0.00 0.00
Subtotal 48.8 | 73.50 100
Unpaid
Maturities 17.6 | 26.50 0.00
Total 66.4 100 100
2. With the exception of the unpaid Icelandic investments, our deposits are held with UK institutions

and Money Market Funds, which hold AA- or AAA long-term credit ratings.

Deposits are currently held with the following institutions; Abbey, Royal Bank of Scotland,
Barclays Bank, Lloyds TSB Banking Group, Clydesdale & Nationwide & Goldman Sachs MMF,
Henderson MMF, Invesco Aim MMF-.

During November fixed-term deposits have continued to mature in line with our cash flow
requirements, any surplus funds have been placed in instant access accounts, in order to meet
future cash flow requirements.

Outstanding Debt - Average Interest Rate on Debt:4.01%

Actual | Actual
£m %
PWLB 109.6 63.5
Long-Term Market 48.0 27.8
Temporary 15.0 8.7
Total 172.6 100
5. No loans matured during November. However £5m of debt was repaid prematurely. This action

was completed at a premium of £49k, but will reduce financing costs going forward. £8.5m
temporary borrowing was taken to cover salaries but was repaid in November. A further £15m of
temporary borrowing was taken in November to ensure funds were available to cover cash flow
commitments for the end of November and throughout December.

Ongoing Strategy

6.

Longer-term investments are already in place so the current strategy will be to ensure short-term
balances remain high to provide liquid funds for future cash flow commitments. Over the coming
months opportunities for repayment and restructuring debt will continue to be monitored.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 219



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 220



Agenda ltem 10

REGULATION OF STREET
TRADING ACTIVITIES

| Cabinet Member | | Clir Keith Burrows \

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation \

| Officer Contact | | Kathy Sparks, Beejal Soni ,David Frost, Bill Hickson |
Papers with report Appendix A - The designation of the pedestrianised areas as

licence streets for the purpose of Street Trading

Appendix B - The designation of the public footway in front of
shops and restaurants throughout the Borough for the purpose of
shop front displays and tables and chairs licences

Appendix C - Prohibition Of Mobile (ltinerant) Ice Cream Trading
Appendix D - Amendments To The Terms And Conditions Of
Licences Issued Under Part Ill Of The London Local Authorities
Act 1990 (As Amended)

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To advise the Cabinet of the outcome of a recent consultation
concerning a revision of the Street Trading Regulations, to
recommend amendments therein and approval for implementation.

Contribution to our This report contributes to the Council’s priorities for a Clean and
plans and strategies Attractive borough, its Sustainable Community Strategy and for
Opportunities Open to All;

Financial Cost There are no further financial costs proposed at this time.
Relevant Policy Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview
Overview Committee Committee
Ward(s) affected All
RECOMMENDATION

1. Cabinet approve:

a. The designation of the pedestrianised areas as licence streets for the purpose
of Street Trading as set out in Appendix A;

b. The designation of the public footway in front of shops and restaurants
throughout the Borough for the purposes of shop-front displays and table and
chairs licences as set out in Appendix B

c. The prohibition of itinerant ice cream trading as set out in Appendix C

d. The introduction of the amended Street Trading Terms and Conditions as set
out in Appendix D

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 221



2. Cabinet note that the Licensing Committee, subject to Council approval, will be
given the power to determine street trading applications.

INFORMATION
Reasons for recommendation

The recommendations will ensure that Street Trading activity is effectively licensed and
regulated in a manner that complies with the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended)
in a manner that is fair and equitable to traders and the London Borough of Hillingdon.
Recommendation 1d will ensure the lawful, properly authorised use of enforcement powers with
regard to street trading. The powers given to the Licensing Committee will ensure greater
accountability and Member oversight into matters related to Street Trading in the London
Borough of Hillingdon.

Alternative options considered / risk management

Not to implement the recommendations. This will result in the Council enforcing a policy which
does not comply with the legislation. A further result is that Street Scene Enforcement Officers
will not be able to make use of powers to tackle nuisance trading in town centres.

Supporting Information

In 1993, the London Borough of Hillingdon implemented Part Il of the London Local Authorities
Act 1990 (as amended) in order to effectively control and regulate street trading activities in the
borough. As part of the programme of implementation, street trading in designated streets
would have to be licensed, with the Council being awarded powers to consult and introduce
street trading licence terms and conditions. To date, the terms and conditions introduced in
1993 have not been updated or amended.

The following areas were not included in the implementation of Part Il of the London Local
Authorities Act 1990(as amended):

1. Station Road, Hayes between Pump Lane and Crown Close;

2. High Street, Uxbridge between Vine Street and Belmont Road

To date, enforcement action in the two above-mentioned areas has been undertaken in line with
powers available under the Highways Act 1980.

Various amendments to the London Local Authorities Act approved by the Council require or
permit the London Borough of Hillingdon to exercise the following powers with regard to street
trading activities:

1. A requirement to set up a ring-fenced street trading account to be utilised solely
for activities in connection with street trading;

2. The authority to licence shop-front displays and the placing of tables and chairs on
the public highway;

3. The authority to prohibit mobile (itinerant) ice cream trading from vehicles in
designated areas;

4. The authority to issue fixed penalty notices for certain street trading offences;

5 The authority to licence all persons, including assistants, who engage in street

trading in exchange for payment of a licence fee

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 222



6. The power to take enforcement action against illegal or unlicensed street trading
including the confiscation of vehicles, trading receptacles and goods and/or
perishable items;

7. The power to issue permanent or temporary licences; with holders of permanent
licences being afforded a statutory right of appeal.

There are currently in excess of 200 traders engaged in licensed street trading throughout the
London Borough of Hillingdon. This figure comprises the licensing of traditional street traders,
shop displays on the public highway in front of shops and the placing of tables and chairs on the
public highway.

The recommendations have been proposed following consultation with responsible authorities,
street traders and businesses within the London Borough of Hillingdon. Details of this
consultation are included below in this report.

The approval of the recommendations will result in the London Borough of Hillingdon being able
to effectively and fairly issue street trading licences whilst at the same time making use of the
added enforcement powers to regulate licensed and unlicensed street trading activities.

The following appendices provide greater information related to the various recommendations:

1. Proposal to designate certain additional streets as licence streets for the purposes of
street trading — Appendix A

2. Proposal to designate the public footway in front of any shop or restaurant within the
London Borough of Hillingdon as a licence street - Appendix B

3. Proposal to prohibit mobile (itinerant) ice cream trading in certain areas — Appendix C

4. Suggested amendments to the terms and conditions of licences issued under Part Il
of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) — Appendix D

Financial Implications

Section 32 of the London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended) requires that a ring-fenced
street trading account be set up to separately account for and fund the management of street
trading activities. Revenue from street trading charges must only be spent on street trading
activities, administration and enforcement.

The Act permits the Council to recover all reasonable costs in providing street trading licences
and regulating the activities of licensed traders. The Act does not permit street trading charges
to amount to profit making. Section 32 of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended)
sets out the financial implications of, and procedures for, the licensing of Street Trading
activities.

There are no plans to amend the existing fees structure in this financial year. Although an
increase in administration and enforcement action is expected, it is anticipated that this can be
accommodated within existing budgets. There are therefore no financial implications related to
the recommendations of this report.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 223



By improving the Council’s ability to take enforcement action against illegal street trading, and
providing a more comprehensive framework within which licensed street traders may engage in
street trading, the recommendation will contribute to creating a clean and attractive borough that
provides a better service to residents, traders and local businesses.

The proposal to prohibit mobile ice cream trading in the vicinity of schools will contribute to
policies encouraging healthy eating habits at school and control mobile ice cream trading in
other sensitive locations.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Sections 24 and 27 of the London Local Authorities Act places a statutory duty on the London
Borough of Hillingdon to consult for a minimum period of 28 days with stakeholders and named
responsible authorities prior to taking any decision to designate streets as licence streets and/or
amending the terms and conditions of street trading licences. There is a further requirement
that the consultation and proposals be advertised in the local print media for two consecutive
weeks during the consultation process.

The consultation into street trading began on 16 October 2009 and was scheduled to end on 16
November 2009. Owing to the postal strike, it was decided to extend the consultation period for
written responses until 25 November 2009 in order to accommodate any delays. The subject
matter of the consultation was:

1. A proposed Notice to designate additional streets as licensed streets for the purposes
of street trading;
2. A proposed Notice to designate the public footway in front of any shop or restaurant

in the entire Borough for the purposes of tables and chairs licensing and shop front
display licensing;

3. A proposed Notice to prohibit mobile (itinerant) ice cream trading in the vicinity of any
school in the Borough, within the Uxbridge Town Centre, any major retail centre in
the Borough,;

4. Proposed amendments to the terms and conditions of street trading licences.

As part of the consultation, documents related to the above consultation were sent to all street
traders currently licensed by the Council, and other named persons including the Metropolitan
Police and Transport for London. The consultation documents were also advertised on the
Council website, the Uxbridge Leader and London Gazette. Additionally, a public meeting was
advertised and held on 30 October 2009 to discuss the various proposals which are the subject
of this report.

Traders raised a number of concerns at the public meeting on 30 October 2009. This resulted
in The Street Scene Enforcement Team receiving 2 written responses to the consultation from
street traders in the Uxbridge Town Centre. No objections have been received with regards to
recommendations 1-3.

The concerns raised at the meeting, in writing, as well as the officer response with regard to
recommendation 4, have been tabulated below:

CONCERNS RESPONSE
1. Dissatisfaction with proposal to increase 1. Public Liability Insurance will be required at
the level of public liability insurance to the existing rate of £2,000,000.00

£5,000,000.00

2. Concern that this consultation would result | 2. Currently, there are no applications for

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 224



in increasing the number of street traders in
Uxbridge Town Centre

trading licences for Uxbridge Town Centre and
therefore no increase in the number of street
traders is anticipated.

3. Concern and suspicion that the consultation
process is a means of introducing specialist
markets, such as French markets, into
Uxbridge Town Centre

3. There are currently no plans or licence
applications to hold specialist markets and/or
French markets within the London Borough of
Hillingdon. It is open to the organisers of such
markets to apply for licences to trade.

4. Clarification of the licence period for
Permanent Street Trading Licences

4. Itis confirmed that Permanent Licences will
be issued annually to street traders only.
Additionally, to gain a permanent licence new
street traders will be required to satisfactorily
trade within the London Borough of Hillingdon
on a Temporary Street Trading Licence for a
minimum period of 3 years. All existing street
traders will retain permanent status.

5. Dissatisfaction with the requirement that
traders be interviewed annually prior to issue
or renewal of a licence

5. The requirement of an interview is a
method recommended by the Department of
Works and Pension and Border Agency to
prevent identity theft and benefit fraud. It
supports policies of lawful employment by
ensuring that only those persons entitled to
work in the United Kingdom are issued with
licences to trade.

6. Concerns about illegal street trading over
the weekends

6. This is an enforcement issue and is being
tackled jointly by the Metropolitan Police and
Street Scene Enforcement Team.
Recommendation 4 will increase the range of
enforcement options available to officers.

7. Health and Safety concerns about the
locations of trading pitches

7. The Street Scene Enforcement Team will
carry out site inspections and ensure trading
pitches are safely sited and maintained. There
are plans to mark out licensed trading pitches
so that pitch locations are not moved.

8. Concerns that provisions for the awnings /
overhangings of the pitches were too small

8. Premises awnings are controlled by
Planning Regulations. Regulation 2.2 permits
a trader to apply for a variation regarding
overhangs from licensed pitch area. If agreed,
the variation will be recorded on the Street
Trading Licence for record purposes.

9. No provision for overhangings / awnings for
shop-front displays

9. As above.

10. Complaints related to the free distribution
of refreshments and printed material

10. These complaints will be addressed in the
next amendment of the London Local
Authorities Act.

11. Traders suggested that the town centre
CCTV cameras be utilised to take enforcement
action to stop illegal street trading

11. This suggestion is already utilised by the
Street Scene Enforcement Team and will be
further progressed where possible

12. There was a request for late night street
trading, especially with regard to take away

12. There are no current plans for late night
street trading. If such an application is

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 225




food.

received, it will be considered taking into
account all relevant concerns. The Street
Scene Enforcement Team does support
extended trading hours during festival times
eg. Christmas.

13. Suggestion to hold markets outside the
Uxbridge Civic Centre

13. This is a security sensitive location and
any such decision will require careful
consideration.

14. Traders object to having to remove all
waste lying 5 metres in any direction of the
pitch.

14. The 5 metre clear up rule is designed
specifically to ensure that areas around trading
pitches, tables and chairs licensed pitches and
shop front displays are kept clean, particularly
in windy conditions. This will contribute to a
cleaner, more pleasant environment. It will
help ensure that waste removal remains
manageable to the Council.

15. Unhappiness about requirement to
register assistants who work on street trading
pitches.

15. Section 23 of the London Local Authorities
Act 1990(as amended) requires the licensing
of any person who engages in street trading
on a licence street. This includes assistants.
An appeal to the Secretary of State against the
registration on assistants in 2006 was
unsuccessful and the requirement was found
to be reasonable

16. Unhappiness about the need to register
assistants who are on probation.

16. The proposed Regulations have been
amended to make clear the differentiation
between Assistants, who would be responsible
for the pitch or business in the absence of the
Licensed Street Trader, and general or casual
staff, who would not have such responsibility.
Only the former will require registration..

17. Suggestion that separate licences be
issued to assistants

17. The cost of producing such separate
licences will be prohibitive. It is envisaged that
a single licence for each trading pitch will be
issued, including the names and photographs
of traders and assistants, trading days and
times, trading commodity and pitch location.
Apart from the name of the trader or assistant,
no personal details will be included on the
licence.

18. Concerns that clauses to prevent noise
nuisance would prevent traders from playing
music for personal enjoyment

18. Clause 12.4 has been re-drafted to ensure
that listening to music for personal enjoyment
is not a contravention of the terms and
conditions of this licence unless it amounts to
a statutory noise nuisance.

19. Specific concern as to whether a trading
stall will be required to cease trading and be
fully dismantled by the closing time stated on
the licence.

19. ltis clarified that trading activity is
expected to cease at the closing time. Traders
will not be required to have dismantled or
closed their trading stalls at the closing time
stated on the licence.

20. Specific concern as to whether a trader is
permitted to use his vehicle in the

20. All shops in the pedestrianised area
currently have an entitlement whereby 20

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010

Page 226




pedestrianised area when setting up / minutes is allowed for loading & unloading of

dismantling the roundabout ride vehicles under Road Traffic Act 1988 s5, 8 &
19. The trader will continue to benefit from this
entitlement.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Corporate Finance

Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and is satisfied that any financial implications
arising from an expected increase in administration and enforcement action will be
accommodated within existing budgets. Corporate Finance is therefore satisfied that there are
no wider direct financial implications to the Authority arising from the recommendations of this
report. There is also a requirement under the London Local Authorities Act to set up a ring-
fenced street trading account to be utilised solely for activities in connection with street trading.

Legal

Relevant legal comments relating to the licensing of Street Trading activities have been
included in this report and its appendices.

Cabinet is advised that Article 7.08(3) of the Constitution authorises the Cabinet to decide on
matters which affect two or more wards where the outcome will have a significant impact on the
wellbeing of the community or the quality of service provided to a significant number of people
living or working in an area.

Cabinet is further advised that Sections 24(10) and (11) of the London Local Authorities Act
1990(as amended) requires that a notification period of 28 days must be observed before the
decision taken by Cabinet comes into force. During the notification period, the decision taken
by Cabinet must be published in a local newspaper on two consecutive weeks;

The Constitution requires that full Council to decide whether or not to amend the powers of the
Licensing Committee as detailed in Recommendation 2 above.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Attached:

e Appendix A - The designation of the pedestrianised areas as licence streets for the
purpose of Street Trading

e Appendix B - The designation of the public footway in front of shops and restaurants
throughout the Borough for the purpose of shop front displays and tables and chairs
licences

¢ Appendix C - Prohibition Of Mobile (Itinerant) Ice Cream Trading

e Appendix D - Amendments To The Terms And Conditions Of Licences Issued Under
Part 11l Of The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (As Amended)

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 227




APPENDIX A
The designation of the pedestrianised areas as licence streets for the purpose of Street
Trading as set out in Appendix A;

Under the provisions of section 24 of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended), if a
borough council consider that street trading should be licensed in their area they may from time
to time pass any of the following resolutions a resolution (in this Part of this Act referred to as a
“designating resolution”) designating any street within the borough as a “licence street”;

Prior to passing a designating resolution, the Borough Council is required to consult with the
Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis on their proposal. Before rescinding or varying a
designating resolution, the Borough Council must consult with the licence holders trading in the
street in question, or a body or bodies representative of them, on their proposal.

Any notice to designate a street as a licence street shall take effect on the day specified in the
resolution (which must not be before the expiration of the period of one month beginning with
the day on which the resolution is passed).

The pedestrianised areas in Uxbridge and Hayes have experienced a significant increase in
complaints about illegal street trading. The London Local Authorities Act provides the Council
with greater powers of enforcement against unlicensed and illegal street trading in areas
designated as licensed streets.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team, as the party responsible for Street Trading within the
London Borough of Hillingdon therefore proposes to designate as licence streets:

(1) Station Road Hayes, between Pump Lane and Crown Close;
(2) High Street, Uxbridge between Vine Street and Belmont Road.

Results of consultation

In accordance with the London Local Authorities Act Section 24 (4), a public

notice appeared in the London Gazette and Uxbridge Leader in October and November 2009
stating the council intends to pass a resolution. In line with the legislative guidelines in the Act,
Transport for London, Hillingdon’s Highways team, and the Metropolitan Police and all traders
licensed by the London Borough of Hillingdon were also consulted.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team received no representation against the designation of any
of the proposed sites as licence streets. It is therefore recommended that the Designating
Notice, attached at Schedule 1 be approved by Cabinet.

Proposed Implementation

If the resolution is passed by Cabinet, its effect will be that only licensed traders may engage in
street trading in the pedestrianised areas. A trader without a licence will be subject to
immediate enforcement action in the form of a fixed penalty notice. There is also the additional
prospect of prosecution action.

If the resolution is passed, notice of its passing will be published in a local newspaper for two
consecutive weeks (a copy of which can be found in Schedule 2), a period of at least twenty
eight days must be given from the date of publication of the first notice to the date the
designation comes into effect. The resolution will come into force on 26 February 2010

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 228



SCHEDULE 1
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
PART lll - STREET TRADING

DESIGNATION OF LICENCE STREETS

In pursuance of Section 24 (10) of the above Act, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at a
meeting of the Cabinet of the London Borough of Hillingdon held on Thursday 21 January 2010
at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge, the Cabinet after considering all relevant information following the
publication of the Street Trading Consultation documents and notices, agreed the Designation
Order to operate from 26 February 2010 to permit the following streets and locations within the
London Borough of Hillingdon to be designated as “Licence Streets” within the meaning of the
Act:

1. Station Road Hayes, between Pump Lane and Crown Close;
2. High Street, Uxbridge between Vine Street and Belmont Road.

Copies of the “Designation Order” can be inspected at the offices of the Street Scene
Enforcement Team during normal working hours.

The effect of the Order is that from 26 February 2010 only persons who have applied to the
Council and been GRANTED a “Street Traders Licence” may lawfully trade from the public
highway in such designated areas covered by the Order and previous Orders. All other forms of
street trading are illegal and offenders may be prosecuted.

As a consequence of this Order, a schedule of all streets designated as “Licence Streets” is
attached at Schedule i.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 229



LIST OF LICENCE STREETS AS AT 26 FEBRUARY 2010

Pursuant to Section 24(10) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) the
following streets are designated as “licence streets” for the purposes of Street Trading
as defined in the above-mentioned Act:

Bakers Road, Uxbridge

Barra Hall Circus, Hayes

Belmont Road, Uxbridge

Betam Road

Botwell Lane, Hayes

Bourne Avenue, Gloucester Parade, Hayes
Byron Way, West Drayton

Cocks Yard, Uxbridge

Coldharbour Lane, Hayes

Coleridge Way, West Drayton

Cowley Road 100-118, Uxbridge
Cowley Road 18-20, Uxbridge

Dawley Road 1-19, Hayes

Dawley Road, Dawley Parade, Hayes
East Lane, Hayes

Eastcote High Road, Black Horse Parade, Eastcote
Falling Lane, Yiewsley

Field End Road, Eastcote

Field End Road 702-724, South Ruislip
Green Lane, Northwood

Harlington Road 305-315, Hillingdon
Harmondsworth Road, West Drayton
Harlington Road 305-315, Hayes
Harvil Road, Harefield

Hayes By-Pass (The Parkway)
Hercies Road, Hillingdon

High Road 28-34, Cowley

High Road 81-97, Ickenham

High Road, Ickenham

High Street, Cowley

High Street, Dellfield Parade, Cowley
High Street, Harefield

High Street, Harlington

High Street, The Parade, Cowley

High Street, Uxbridge

High Street, Uxbridge — pedestrianised area between Vine Street and Belmont Road.
High Street, Ruislip

High Street, Yiewsley

High Street 110-118, Northwood

High Street 2-88, Northwood
Hillingdon Hill, Hillingdon

Horton Road, Yiewsley

Howletts Lane, Ruislip

Ickenham Road, Station Parade, West Ruislip
Ickenham Road, Ruislip

Joel Street, Northwood Hills

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 230



Kingshill Avenue, Hayes

Lansbury Drive, Hayes

Laurel Lane, West Drayton

Long Lane 1-12, Ickenham

Long Lane 305-321, Hillingdon

Long Lane 370-396, Hillingdon

Long Lane, Crescent Parade, Hillingdon
Long Drive, South Ruislip

Manor Way, Ruislip Manor

Maxwell Road, Northwood

Moorfield Road, Cowley

Moorhall Road, Harefield

Mulberry Crescent, West Drayton

North Hyde Road 141-171, Hayes

Old Stockley Road

Park Way, Ruislip Manor

Park Lane, Harefield

Pasadena Close

Pembroke Road, Ruislip Manor

Pield Heath Road, Cowley

Pinner Road, Northwood

Pinner Road, Northwood Hills

Pump Lane, Hayes

Pump Lane (Eastern end)

Redmead Road, Hayes

Rickmansworth Road, Harefield
Romney Road, Romney Parade, Hayes
Royal Lane, Yiewsley

Ryefield Avenue, Hillingdon

Salisbury Road, Eastcote

Silverdale Road

Sipson Road, West Drayton

Skyport Drive

Springfield Road

Station Approach, South Ruislip

Station Road, West Drayton

Station Road, Cowley

Station Road, Hayes (NOT pedestrianised)
Station Road Hayes, pedestrianised area between Pump Lane and Crown Close;
St Dunstans Road, Hayes

Sutton Court Road, Hillingdon
Swakeleys Road 1-31, Ickenham
Swallowfield Way

Swan Road 58-66 and 81, West Drayton
The Green 1-16, West Drayton

Victoria Road, South Ruislip

Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor

Victoria Road 439-445 and 490, South Ruislip
Violet Avenue 53-65, Yiewsley

West Drayton Road 177-183, Yiewsley
West End Road, Ruislip Gardens
Whitby Road 143-163 and 208-218, South Ruislip
Windmill Hill, Ruislip Manor

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 231



Uxbridge Road 1172-1380, Hayes End
Uxbridge Road 124-152, Hayes

Uxbridge Road 641-693, Hayes

Uxbridge Road 759-849, Hayes End

Uxbridge Road, Blenheim Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Byron Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Crescent Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Heathside Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Marlborough Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Westbourne Parade, Hillingdon
Uxbridge Road, Whiteleys Parade, Hillingdon
Vine Street, Uxbridge

Welbeck Avenue, Yeading

Willow Tree Lane, Hayes

Windsor Street, Uxbridge

Yeading Lane, Yeading

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 232



APPENDIX B

The designation of the public footway in front of shops and restaurants throughout the
Borough for the purpose of shop front displays and tables and chairs licences

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has received complaints about the public footway being
obstructed by shops displaying goods and restaurants placing tables and chairs on the public
highway. This has resulted in pedestrians, parents with child buggies and toddlers being forced
to use the road to get past the obstructions. This situation creates health and safety concerns
particularly for parents with young children.

In 2004, the definition of “street trading” in London Local Authorities Act was amended
specifically to give London boroughs the power to licence, as street trading, the placing of shop
front displays and tables and chairs on the highway. As a result of such activity falling within the
scope of street trading, Section 27(3) of the London Local Authorities Act gives a London
borough the power to make regulations prescribing licence conditions, and consequently giving
local authorities greater enforcement powers. To date, the London Borough of Hillingdon
authorised the placement of obstructions on the public highway by utilising powers under the
Highways Act 1980.

In order to make use of the greater control and enforcement powers available to London
boroughs under the London Local Authorities act, the Street Scene Enforcement Team
proposes that Cabinet designate all the public footways in front of shops and restaurants
throughout the Borough for the purpose of shop front displays and tables and chairs licences.

Trading from ‘private land’ adjacent to the shop is not street trading and therefore cannot be
licensed. This exception applies only if the trading on the private land forms part of the business
and if the trading is carried out during the same hours of the business. To date, there is no
definition of private land in the LLAA 1990. However, it is likely that the courts will take the view
that a business wishing to rely on this exception would need to satisfy the Council that the
business has a legal right to occupy that land. It is not proposed that private land be licensed.

The terms and conditions related to the issue of such shop front and tables and chairs licences
can be found at Appendix D.

Results of Consultation

In accordance with the London Local Authorities Act Section 24 (4), a public

notice appeared in the London Gazette and Uxbridge Leader in October and November 2009
stating the council intends to pass a resolution. In line with the legislative guidelines in the Act,
Transport for London, Hillingdon’s Highways team, and the Metropolitan Police and all traders
licensed by the London Borough of Hillingdon were also consulted.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team received no representation against the proposed
designation. It is therefore recommended that the Designating Notice, attached at Schedule 2
be approved by Cabinet.

Proposed Implementation

If the resolution is passed by Cabinet, its effect will be that the Street Scene Enforcement Team
can apply the tables and chairs and shop front display licensing scheme to the entire borough.
This will enable the scheme to be applied fairly to all shops and restaurants. One of the

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 233



additional benefits of the adoption of the Designating Notice is that it will support the Clean
Streets initiative.

If the resolution is passed, notice of its passing will be published in a local newspaper for two
consecutive weeks (a copy of which can be found in Schedule 2), a period of at least twenty
eight days must be given from the date of publication of the first notice to the date the
designation comes into effect. The resolution will come into force on 26 February 2010

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 234



SCHEDULE 2
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
PART lll - STREET TRADING

DESIGNATION OF THE PUBLIC FOOTPATH

In pursuance of Section 24 (10) of the above Act, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at a
meeting of the Cabinet of the London Borough of Hillingdon held on Thursday 21 January 2010
at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge, the Cabinet after considering all relevant information following the
publication of the Street Trading Consultation documents and notices, agreed the Designation
Order to operate from 26 February 2009 to permit the area of the public footway immediately in
front of any shop in the Borough to be licensed to enable the proprietor to display goods or
place tables and chairs on the public footpath in accordance with the Council’s agreed
conditions.

Copies of the “Designation Order” can be inspected at the offices of the Street Scene
Enforcement Team during normal working hours. A full set of the relevant licence terms and
conditions may also be obtained from the Street Scene Enforcement Team.

The effect of the resolution will mean any proprietor wishing to display goods or place tables
and chairs on the public footpath immediately in front of their shop or restaurant will have to
apply for a licence from the Street Scene Enforcement Team.

Proprietors are advised that the provisions will take effect on 26 February 2010
If a proprietor displays goods on the public footpath outside their shop and/or places tables and

chairs on the public footpath without a Licence they shall be guilty of an offence and liable on
summary conviction to a fine currently not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 235



APPENDIX C
PROHIBITION OF MOBILE (ITINERANT) ICE CREAM TRADING

“ltinerant ice cream trading” is defined as ice cream trading from a vehicle which goes from
place to place remaining in any one location in the course of a trading day for a maximum of 15
minutes only.

During the summer period, the Street Scene Enforcement Team received numerous complaints
about itinerant ice cream trading in Uxbridge Town Centre causing a noise nuisance and
creating a traffic obstruction by parking and trading from narrow roads in Windsor Streets.
Additionally, complaints were received of itinerant ice cream traders parking outside schools
and offering children ice cream and confectionary. These activities contradicted dietary
recommendations and the aims of the Healthy Hillingdon Schools Scheme and making it difficult
for parents to drop off or collect children from schools.

Whilst trading in a licence street without a specific licence from the Council is generally
unlawful, a specific exemption under of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 permits itinerant
ice cream sellers to trade without licences, provided that they do not remain at any particular
location for more than 15 minutes on any given day.

The Council is permitted under Section 37 of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) to prohibit itinerant ice-cream traders in any street in the interest of preventing
obstruction to traffic, or undue interference or inconvenience to persons using that street by
passing a resolution designating the street as prohibited for such days and for such parts of the
day as are specified in the resolution. Before passing any such resolution, the Council is
required to consult the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis and any body or bodies that
appear to them to be a representative of persons carrying on ice cream trading in the borough.

Because of the vague definition of “itinerant ice cream trading” it is difficult to prove that a van is
committing an offence by not being itinerant. It takes a lot of officer time to build up the evidence
for a case file. Despite numerous recent complaints, the Street Scene Enforcement Team has
not been able to obtain evidence necessary to sustain a successful prosecution.

Prohibiting itinerant ice cream trading in the suggested areas means that any van that is trading
in the area will be clearly committing an offence regardless of the amount of time that they are
trading for. This will make it possible for clear and effective enforcement action.

Officers will also enjoy additional powers of confiscation of any item used in pursuance of such
offence including the seizure of the van and/or perishable goods.

Results of Consultation

In accordance with the London Local Authorities Act Sections 37 (3) and (4), a public

notice appeared in the London Gazette and Uxbridge Leader in October and November 2009
stating the council intends to pass a resolution. In line with the legislative guidelines in the Act,
Transport for London, Hillingdon’s Highways team, and the Metropolitan Police and all traders
licensed by the London Borough of Hillingdon were also consulted.

There are no known bodies which appear to be representative of persons carrying on ice cream
trading in the London Borough of Hillingdon. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has
therefore not consulted with such a known body. However, this consultation was advertised in
the London Gazette with the aim of ensuring that any ice cream trader or representative body
became aware of the consultation.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 236



The Street Scene Enforcement Team received no representation against the proposed
designation. It is therefore recommended that the Designating Notice, attached at Schedule 3
be approved by Cabinet.

Proposed Implementation

If the resolution is passed by Cabinet, its effect will be that the Street Trading Section can
prohibit itinerant ice cream trading outside schools (and their adjacent roads), in the Uxbridge
Town Centre and any major retail area.

If the resolution is passed, notice of its passing will be published in a local newspaper for two
consecutive weeks (a copy of which can be found in Schedule 3), a period of at least twenty
eight days must be given from the date of publication of the first notice to the date the
designation comes into effect. The resolution will come into force on 26 February 2010.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 237



SCHEDULE 3
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
PART Il - STREET TRADING

PROHIBITION OF ITINERANT ICE CREAM TRADING

In pursuance of Section 37 (4) of the above Act, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at a meeting
of the Cabinet of the London Borough of Hillingdon held on Thursday 21 January 2010 at the
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, the Cabinet after considering all relevant information following the
publication of the Street Trading Consultation documents and notices, and in compliance with
Section 37(2) of the above act, agreed the Designation Order to operate from 26 February 2010
to prohibit itinerant ice cream trading in the following areas within the London Borough of
Hillingdon:

1. Any Street, or part of streets or side streets within 65 metres of any exit used by children
from the following premises:
(i) Primary Schools
(i) Under 5 Centres
(i)  Day Nurseries
(iv)  Secondary Schools
(v)  Special Schools

2. Any street or side street falling within the Uxbridge Town Centre. The Uxbridge Town Centre
falls within the area bordered in red on the map attached below.

3. All streets, part of streets and side streets falling within major retail areas in

xiii)  Uxbridge Road Hayes
xiv) Yiewsley and West Drayton

(i) Eastcote

(i) Harefield

(i)  Harlington

(iv) Hayes

(v) Hillingdon Circus Area
(vi)  Ickenham

(vii)  Northwood

(viii)  Northwood Hills
(ix)  Ruislip

(x) Ruislip Manor
(xi)  South Ruislip
(xii)  Uxbridge

(

(

Copies of the “Designation Order” can be inspected at the offices of the Street Scene
Enforcement Team during normal working hours.

The effect of the resolution will mean that any person engaging in itinerant ice cream trading in
the above mentioned areas will be subject to enforcement action.

Traders are advised that the provisions will take effect on 26 February 2010.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 238



If a trader engages in itinerant ice cream trading in a prohibited area they shall be guilty of an
offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine currently not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale.

&
x:" UXBRIDGE
5

o

PN

A4
N RS * g
4 The Mall : oy Sbipe
&l % ) sPra:vilicins ‘hm = s 5 'qm:m
-' ot opping o
| pg Centre b 5:&]:!92_ ¢ qc?
A 5

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 239



APPENDIX D

AMENDMENTS TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PART
Il OF THE LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)

Since the implementation of Part Il of the London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended) in
1993, the terms and conditions of the licence have not been varied or amended. The
legislation, however, has been amended on numerous occasions to improve the regulation and
enforcement of street trading in London boroughs. Consequently the existing terms and
conditions do not assist with proper and fair regulation of street trading activity.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has reviewed street trading operations and identified
areas where improvement and clarity can be introduced. Consequently, it is now necessary to
vary the street trading licence terms and conditions in order to ensure that the proposed
improvements can be successfully implemented.

The variation to the street trading licence proposes:

1. General terms to apply to the holder of all licences viz. street traders, shop front
display licences and tables and chairs licences;

2. Separate conditions relevant only to each type of licence being issued;

3 Applications for the grant of licences, renewal or variation of licences to be decided by

the Street Scene Enforcement Team;

4. Provision for the revocation of a licence where licence terms and conditions have
been repeatedly breached;

5. Clarification that only street traders with 3 consecutive years trading experience within
the London Borough of Hillingdon will be eligible for permanent licences;

6. Clarification that tables and chairs licences and shop-front licences will follow a
temporary licensing scheme;

7. Clarification that only holders of permanent licences enjoy the right of appeal to the

Registrations and Appeals Committee for decisions relating to the grant, renewal,
revocation and variation of permanent licences;

8. Provision for the registration of a named person employed by and acting under the
directions of the Licensed Street Trader, who is formally responsible for the operation
of the business in the Traders absence from the pitch or premise and whose name
and address has been notified to the Council in writing by the trader.

9. Provision for waste and refuse removal by all licensed traders;

10.  Provision of greater control of licencing applications to discourage identity fraud and
ensure that only those persons entitled to work in the United Kingdom are granted a
licence;

11.  Greater clarity of trading commodity, days, time, location and conduct;

12.  Ensuring that the Street Scene Enforcement Team has the flexibility to vary licence
conditions when and as necessary.

These proposed terms and conditions, if breached, may result in the trader facing prosecution
and/or a fixed penalty notice.

It is vital that the variation to the terms and conditions of licences is introduced so as to afford
officers a chance to effectively regulate street trading activity in Hillingdon.

Results of Consultation

In accordance with the London Local Authorities Act Sections 27 (3), a public

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 240



notice appeared in the London Gazette and Uxbridge Leader in October and November 2009
stating the council intends to vary existing street trading licence terms and conditions. In line
with the legislative guidelines in the Act, Transport for London, Hillingdon’s Highways team, and
the Metropolitan Police and all traders licensed by the London Borough of Hillingdon were also
consulted.

A public meeting was held with traders as part of the consultation process to discuss the
proposed amendments. A number of queries were raised at the meeting and two written
representations from traders in Uxbridge were received.

The concerns and their suggested amendments have been tabled in the main body of this
report. It is therefore recommended that Cabinet approve the amended terms and conditions
for licences issued under Part Il of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended). A
copy of the proposed new terms and conditions is attached at Schedule 5.

Proposed Implementation

If the resolution is passed by Cabinet, its effect will be that terms and conditions relating to
licences issued under Part Ill of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) will be
varied.

If the resolution is passed, notice of its passing will be published in a local newspaper for two
consecutive weeks (a copy of which can be found in Schedule 4), a period of at least twenty
eight days must be given from the date of publication of the first notice to the date the
designation comes into effect. The resolution will come into force on 26 February 2010.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 241



SCHEDULE 4
LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
PART Il - STREET TRADING

VARIATION OF STREET TRADING LICENCE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

In pursuance of Section 27 (3) of the above Act, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that at a meeting
of the Cabinet of the London Borough of Hillingdon held on Thursday 21 January 2010 at the
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, the Cabinet, after considering all relevant information following the
publication of the Street Trading Consultation documents and notices, agreed the variation of
licence terms and conditions for licences issues under Part Il of the London Local Authorities
Act 1990(as amended) to operate from 26 February 2010.

Copies of the “Designation Order” and a full copy of the terms and conditions of licence can be
inspected at the offices of the Street Scene Enforcement Team during normal working hours.

The effect of the Order is that from 26 February 2010 all traders who are licenced under Part IlI
of the above-mentioned Act are required to comply with the new varied terms of their licence.
Failure to do so may result in the issue of a fixed penalty or enforcement action.

If a trader repeatedly fails to comply with the terms and conditions of their licence, they may be
guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine currently not exceeding level 3 on
the standard scale.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 242



SCHEDULE 5

THILLINGDON

LONDON

STREET TRADING

LICENCE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Street Trading Regulations

Effective from 26 February 2010

Made by the London Borough of Hillingdon

Pursuant to Section 27(3) of

The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended)

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 243



These Regulations have been made by the Council of the London Borough of Hillingdon under
Part 11l of The London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended). These regulations prescribe
the standard conditions which apply to Street Trading within the London Borough of Hillingdon

The Regulations came into force on 26 February 2010.

1.

DEFINITIONS

In the regulations, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have
the following meanings:

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

EEEY
~N O

1.8

1.9

1.10

“Act” means Part Ill of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 as amended by the
London Local Authorities Acts 1994, 1999, 2004 & 2007”.

“Advertisement" means any word, letter, model, sign, placard, board, notice, whether
illuminated or not, in the nature, and employed wholly or partly for the purposes of
advertisement, announcement or direction and includes any hoarding or similar structure
or any balloon used, or adapted for use for the display of advertisements, and references
to the display of advertisement shall be constructed accordingly.

“Assistant” means a named person employed by and acting under the directions of the
Licensed Street Trader, who is formally responsible for the operation of the business in
the Traders absence from the pitch or premise and whose name and address has been
notified to the Council in writing by the trader.

“Awning" means a sheet of canvas or other material, which projects beyond the pitch
limits.

“Authorised Officer” means an officer of the Street Scene Enforcement Team duly
authorised as required by the Act.

“Child” means a child who has not reached school leaving age.

“Commodities” means any goods, wares or merchandise for sale or on display at a
Licensed Street Trader Pitch.

“Highway” means a route or area which all persons can use to pass and repass along
as often and whenever they wish without let or hindrance and without charge; this
includes carriageway, footway and any part of that area where the public have access
and which may be in public or private ownership.

“Ilce Cream Trading” means the selling, exposing or offering for sale of goods
consisting wholly or mainly of ice cream, frozen confectionery or other similar
commodities from a vehicle.

“Itinerant Ice Cream Trading” means ice cream trading from a vehicle which goes from
place to place remaining in any one location in the course of trading for periods of 15
minutes or less and not returning to the same location or any other location in the same
street on the same day;

"Licensed Street Trader" means any person who is licensed for a Street Trading under
Part Il of the Act

“Licensed Street Trading Pitch" means an area in any authorised street or place at
which Street Trading may be conducted in by a Licensed Street Trader, and includes any
temporary alternative place approved by the Council.

‘Licensing Committee or Sub Committee” means the Committee or Sub Committee
that will determine all applications for new grant; renewal, variations or revocation of
Street Trading Licences.

“Premises" means any land, building or part of a building and includes any commercial
premises adjacent to a Licensed Street Trading Pitch.

“Receptacle” includes a box, vessel, table, chair or stand, vehicle or thing which is used
(whether or not constructed or adapted for such use) as a container for the display of any

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 244



1.20

1.25

1.26

1.27

2.1

2.2

article or thing or equipment used in the provision of any service or sale or offer or
display of goods for sale.

"Refuse" means waste which has been generated in the course of a Licensed Street
Trader’s business activity including fruit and vegetable waste, cardboard, paper, small
plastic items and other non-perishable waste.

“Registration and Appeals Committee” refers to the Committee of the London
Borough of Hillingdon duly delegated to hear and determine opposed or contentious
applications and revocations in relation to the Act.

“Regulations” refers to the contents of this document.

“Shop Front Trading" refers to a licence which permits the display of shop goods on a
street in a manner permitted by the Act.

“Special conditions” are such conditions as it is deemed reasonable by the council to
apply / not to apply to any Street Trading Licence in addition to the standard conditions.
“Standard conditions” means those matters set out in paragraph 27 (7) of the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) and as stated on a Street Trading Licence
together with the conditions set out in these Regulations

“Street Trading" shall have the meaning described in Section 21 (1) of the Act.
“Street Trading Licence” refers to a Permanent or Temporary Licence, Shop Front
Licence and or Tables and Chairs Licence granted under the Act.

“Permanent Licence” means a Street Trading licence granted under the Act and valid
for the period specified therein being not less than six months and not more than three
years. For the avoidance of doubt, street trading includes trading from a mobile van or
vehicle.

"Pitch Limits” means the authorised ground markings defining the area within which a
Street Trading Receptacle is to be contained.

“Tables and Chairs Licence” refers to a licence authorising the placement of tables
and chairs on a street.

“Temporary Licence” means a Street Trading licence granted under the Act valid for a
single day or for such period as may be specified in the licence not exceeding six
months. For the avoidance of doubt, street trading includes trading from a mobile van or
vehicle.

"The Council" means the London Borough of Hillingdon.

“Trader” means a person or that person’s Assistant in whose name a current Street
Trading Licence is held authorising street trading from a licensed street trading pitch.
The Street Trading Licence may be a Permanent or Temporary Licence.

PART I: GENERAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL
STREET TRADING LICENCES

GENERAL

The grant of a Street Trading Licence shall not be deemed to give any approval or
consent which may be needed under any Bye-Law, enactment or regulation other than
Part Il of the London Local Authorities Act 1990.

These Regulations may be dispensed with or modified by the Council in any individual

case by means of a Street Trading Licence variation.

2.2.1 If a Licensed Street Trader wishes any of the terms or conditions of a Street
Trading Licence to be varied, application must be made in writing to the Council in
accordance with the statutory requirements. Any variation shall not take effect until
the consent of the Licensing Committee or its Sub-Committee has been received
in writing by the licence holder.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 245



2.3

3.1.

3.2

3.2.

3.3.

Licensed Street Traders shall ensure that they comply with all relevant legislation
including the following:

2.3.1 Food Safety Act 1990;

2.3.2 Health and Safety at Work Act 1974;

2.3.3 Weights and Measures Act 1985;

2.3.4 Trade Descriptions Act 1968;

2.3.5 Consumer Protection Act 1987;

2.3.6 Children and Young Persons Act 1933;

2.3.7 Children and Young Persons Act (Protection from Tobacco) Act 1991;
2.3.8 Mock Auctions Act 1961;

2.3.9 Prices Act 1974;

2.3.10 Video Recordings Acts 1984 & 1993;

2.3.11 Consumer Credit Act 1974;

2.3.12 Trade Marks Act 1994;

2.3.13 Copyright Designs and Patents Act 1988;

2.3.14 Environmental Protection Act 1990;

2.3.15 Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005;
2.3.16 London Local Authorities Act 1990;

2.3.17 Health Act 2006

2.3.18 Highways Act 1980;

2.3.19 Licensing Act 2003;

2.3.20 European Communities Act 1972

Together with all associated legislation including orders and regulations including any
amendment or replacement of such legislation. Failure to comply with such legislation
may result in the revocation of the

Street Trading Licence.

STREET TRADING LICENCES

Licensed Street Traders are required to provide the Street Scene Enforcement Team
with two full face passport-size photographs of themselves on applying for or renewing a
Street Trading Licence. One of the photographs will be attached to the Street Trading
Licence which must be displayed by the licensed street trader at all times whilst trade
takes place; the other photograph, which must be signed on the reverse by the trader,
will be for official use only. It is the Licensed Street Trader’s responsibility to ensure that
all documents requested for any application for a grant, renewal or variation of a licence
is provided (a copy of a valid UK passport, proof of address and national insurance
number, as well as evidence of £2m Public Liability insurance cover).

Applicants for a new Street Trading Licence are required to submit such application and
all accompanying documents and payment at least 2 months prior to the anticipated first
day of trading. This will ensure that all documents are processed and a Licensing
Committee or Sub Committee hearing arranged to consider the application.

A licence fee is payable to the Street Scene Enforcement Team for consideration of the
grant, renewal or variation of a Street Trading Licence. The appropriate rates can be
found on the Fees and Charges Sheet which is available on the Council’s website.
Licence fees must be paid at the time of application for the application to be accepted as
duly made.

All applications for the grant, renewal or variation of a Street Trading Licence will be
determined by the Licensing Committee or its Sub-Committee. An interview with the
applicant or Trader will be held by the Street Scene Enforcement Team (SSET) prior to a
determination being made by the Licensing Committee or its Sub-Committee.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 246



3.4.

3.5

3.6.

41.

4.2.

4.3

4.4

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

6.1.

6.2.

Any applicant for a Street Trading Licence to sell foodstuffs must at the time of
application present to the Street Scene Enforcement Team evidence that all staff who will
work at the Licensed Street Trading Pitch have completed an approved course of food
hygiene training dated not more than three years prior to the date of application.

All Traders wishing to sell foodstuffs must provide evidence of being a registered food
business with the appropriate authority for the area in which their business is based.

A Street Trading Licence shall cease to have effect on being surrendered to the Council
by the Licensed Street Trader to whom it was granted. A receipt shall be provided in
writing by the SSET Manager confirming same. All fees and charges shall be payable up
to and including the day accepted by the Council in writing as the day of surrender of the
Street Trading Licence.

POSITION

The Trader shall engage in Street Trading only from the position which is indicated on
the licence, unless otherwise directed by an Authorised Officer. The Council reserves the
right to suspend any Licensed Street Pitch on the grounds of obstruction to the Highway
and/or health and safety concerns. An alternative Street Trading Pitch may be allocated
if one is available.

When no alternative Street Trading Pitch is available the Trader will cease Street Trading
and remove his Receptacle and Commodities immediately if / when directed to do so by
an Authorised Officer of the Council or a police officer.

The Council’s decision on the position and extent of a Licensed Street Trading Pitch shall
be final.

Any Receptacle or part of a Receptacle of goods or services sold or offered that is
located on or adjacent to a Highway shall require a Street Trading Licence if the display
is placed within 7 metres of the boundary at the rear of the Highway delineating the
private property and the road and / or footway, as may be evidenced by deeds of the
property and / or the highway register.

PITCH SIZE

The Street Trading area shall not exceed the dimensions specified on the Street Trading
Licence and any Licensed Street Trading Pitch limits marked on the ground. An Awning
may be permitted to extend 30cm (12inches) at the front of the Licensed Street Trading
Pitch but no articles are to be suspended from the Awning beyond the permitted area.

A Trader shall not cause or permit any receptacle, part of a receptacle, goods or other
articles whatsoever to project beyond the Licensed Street Trading Pitch.

Traders shall not cause or permit Receptacles, vehicles, commodities or other articles to
be placed or to stand anywhere on the street otherwise than within the limits a Licensed
Street Trading Pitch.

COMMODITIES

Only those commodities specified on the Street Trading Licence may be sold from the
Licensed Street Trading Pitch and Traders shall be limited to the group of Commodities
listed on the licence.

No advertisement shall be displayed on the licensed pitch which relates to any goods,
Commodities or services other than the goods offered for sale or provided on that pitch.

DAYS AND TIMES

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 247



7.1.

7.2

7.3.

7.4.

7.5

7.6.

7.7.

7.8.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

Licensed Street Trading may only take place on the days and during the times specified
on the Street Trading Licence.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team shall advise traders of any extension of trading
times for specified trading periods when and as relevant.

Traders or their Assistants shall remove their Receptacles and Commodities by the
closing time stated on the Street Trading Licence.

Except where specifically authorised by the Authorised Officer, no Receptacle shall be
left in the street after the closing time stated on the Street Trading Licence.

Any Receptacle left on the Licensed Street Trading Pitch after the closing time stated on
the Street Trading licence may be removed by the Council and taken to a place of
storage. A Receptacle so removed shall not be returned to the owner until all costs and
charges for the removal and storage of same have been paid in full by the owner or
Trader. Any Receptacle so removed may be destroyed if not claimed by the owner within
28 days.

Street Trading times shall be the same as trading times applicable to shops in the
vicinity of the Licensed Street Trading Pitch. For purposes of clarity, Traders may trade
only during the times stated on the Street Trading Licence.

Vehicles are not permitted into the Street Trading area when prohibited by a road traffic
Order.

Nothing in this section permits or purports to permit a Trader to contravene the terms of
any parking restriction or order that applies to the street in question.

REFUSE

It shall be the Trader’s responsibility to ensure that all litter and waste generated by their
Street Trading activity is moved to a place from where it will be collected for transport to
an authorised place of disposal. This may be by storage in suitable containers within the
Licensed Street Trading Pitch until its collection by an authorised collector of waste.

The Trader shall keep the pitch area (and its environs up to 5 metres in any direction
form the pitch) clean and swept free of any remaining debris throughout the Street
Trading day. In particular it shall be the duty of every Trader to pick up all litter, debris,
packaging and detritus that has been produced in the course of Street Trading or could
reasonably be assumed to have been so produced or from any other source.

Where relevant, Traders are required to have in place a commercial waste agreement
with a registered carrier of waste. Any commercial waste agreement shall be sufficient in
quantity and frequency of collection to cover all the waste produced by the Trader at the
Street Trading Pitch or in the market environs as a result of Street Trading.

Any Refuse considered by law to be an animal by-product shall be stored in an approved
sealable container. For these purposes animal by product from a market stall shall
include all waste water or water contaminated with material of animal origin or blood or
other like fluid and no such liquid shall be allowed to drain onto the street or into the
public street drainage system. All such refuse shall be stored and disposed of in
accordance with the relevant legal requirements.

Traders shall keep waste ‘Duty of Care’ transfer notes or any such proof of proper
disposal of commercial waste as may be required by law. All proof of proper disposal
should be available for inspection at the Street Trading Licensed Pitch during trading day
for inspection by Authorised Officers upon request. Obtaining of any such proof shall be
the absolute liability of the Trader irrespective of the body or company removing the
waste.

DISPLAY OF LICENCE

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 248



9.1. Traders shall at all times display in a prominent position the Street Trading Licence
supplied by the Council indicating: the Trader's name, names of Assistants, Commodity,
licence number, pitch Licensed Street Trading Pitch, Street Trading Licence issue date
and expiry date. This Licence shall include the Trader’s photograph and those of the
Assistants registered to trade on the Street Trading Licence Pitch with the Council. This
information (save for the photographs) shall also be supplied in writing immediately to
any person who requests it.

10. SAFETY OF EQUIPMENT

10.1. Any electrical equipment must receive prior approval from the Council before being used
on a Licensed Street Trading Pitch. Equipment must be tested annually by a suitably
qualified electrician at the trader’s expense and copies of electrical safety test certificates
must be deposited with the Council before approval will be given by the Council. Traders
will be required to retain and produce the original safety certificate for electrical
equipment approved for use on the stall to an authorised officer of the Council on
request. All equipment will require a safety tag to be displayed recording that the
equipment has passed the necessary test and the date on which it was last tested.

10.2. All traders using an electric supply must have consent from the Council before seeking
installation from an electricity supplier. Where relevant, the Trader and the supplier will
be required to provide the Council with an indemnity for the safety of the supply of
electricity.

10.3. Traders will disconnect from the supply when directed to do so by an authorised officer of
the Council.

10.4. Where mobile electrical generators are used their use and position must be approved by
the Council. They shall be so positioned as to ensure that:

10.4.1 They do not present a danger to the passing public.

10.4.2 They do not present a fire or similar hazard risk to the stall or goods displayed
thereon.

10.4.3 They do not cause any noise or fume nuisance.

10.4.4 Any inflammable fuel is stored away from the stall in a London Fire Authority
approved location and an approved container.

A generator shall be turned off at the request of an authorised Council officer or police

officer.

10.5 A Trader will be subject to automatic suspension of a Street Trading Licence if they
tamper with, or use an electricity supply of the Council without payment. Any Trader
causing damage to any Council installation or equipment will be required to pay the full
cost of any repair or replacement. Any Trader responsible for such acts may be subject
to a separate prosecution or civil proceedings.

11.  RECEPTACLES

11.1. Receptacles shall be easily and immediately assembled and removed. The Council
reserves the right to inspect Receptacles for health and safety compliance and to ensure
that they are fit for purpose. Any Receptacle deemed to present a risk or hazard shall be
immediately removed at the request of an authorised Council officer. It shall be and shall
remain the responsibility and liability of the Trader to ensure that any Receptacle is safe
in its construction, sighting, erection and use and will not cause injury to any person.

11.2. Traders or their Assistants shall remove the Receptacles and Commodities for so long as
may be necessary in the event of extreme circumstances and when required to do so by
a police officer or a duly authorised officer of the Council.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 249



11.3. All Receptacles shall be of an approved type and shall be kept in clean condition and
good repair. A Receptacle shall be repaired or repainted within one month of a written
request from the Council.

11.4. A Trader shall not be permitted to engage in Street Trading until such time as a
Receptacle that is unsafe or becomes unfit for purpose or beyond repair in the opinion of
the Council is replaced with one fit for purpose.

12. CONDUCT

12.1. A Licensed Street Trader and any Assistants employed by them shall ensure that all
members of the community are fairly treated with courtesy and respect. Traders and their
Assistants shall not use any form of racist, sexist, homophobic or abusive language or
display any materials that can cause offence to a person’s race, religion or sexual
orientation. Traders must not behave in an aggressive manner or commit any acts of
aggression or harassment (whether racial, sexual or otherwise) against any person.

12.2. In order to protect the community, any Trader or Assistant who commits one of the
offences listed below will be liable for immediate suspension of their Street Trading
Licence whilst the matter is investigated and until the Council determines if their licence
should be permanently revoked:

12.2.1 Possession or supply of any controlled drugs,

12.2.2 Supply of counterfeit goods or offensive weapons,
12.2.3 sale and supply of alcohol unless permitted by licence.
12.2.4 trading under the influence of drugs or alcohol.

12.3. All Licensed Street Traders shall produce their Street Trading Licence when requested to
do so by an authorised officer of the Council or police officer.

12.4. Traders shall not use or be permitted to use on the Licensed Street Trading Pitch or
within the immediate vicinity any radio, cassette player or other equipment or apparatus
to produce music or other sound, except in connection with the sale of their Commodity
and then either through ear phones or at a volume level that allows a face to face
conversation at normal speech level from the traders stall. Any Trader must reduce the
level of sound from any device when required to do so by an authorised officer. Traders
are permitted to listen to music for personal enjoyment and at a volume that does not
create a noise nuisance for the general public,

13.  INSURANCE

13.1. The Licensed Street Trader shall indemnify the Council against all actions, proceedings,
claims demands and liability which may at any time be taken, made or incurred
inconsequence of the use or presence of the trader, their Assistant, their stall, receptacle
or goods and any other object or thing they bring with them or produce in the course of
their business and for this purpose must take out at the Traders expense a policy of
Public Liability insurance approved by the council in the minimum sum of £2,000,000
(two million pounds) in respect of any one event and must produce to the Council on
request the current receipts for the premium payment and confirmation of the renewals of
the policy. The Council reserves the right to vary this amount from time to time and to
notify Traders of any increase required by letter. A copy of the certificate of insurance
shall be handed to the Council on request.

13.2. Satisfactory evidence of such insurance must be produced to the Street Scene
Enforcement Team before a Street Trading Licence will be granted or renewed. Failure
to produce insurance certificates when requested by an authorised office of the Council
will lead to temporary suspension from trading until the certificate is produced and the
Council is satisfied with the level of cover.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 250



13.3.

13.4.

14.

14.1.

15.

15.1.

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1.

16.2.

16.3.

17.

The Council reserves the right to contact insurance companies for the purposes of
verifying the authenticity of the cover. Any Trader who does not have full insurance for
the period specified within their licence and for the value stated by the Council will be
suspended from trading until suitable insurance is in place and the cover note or policy
presented to the Council.

Traders must inform the Council in writing and provide an updated copy of the certificate
of insurance where there are any changes to their insurance cover. The Council may
use the information provided to contact the Trader’s insurer to confirm the details of any
policy held or purported to be held and the applicable level of cover and indemnity
provided.

STORAGE

Traders in foodstuffs shall notify the Street Scene Enforcement Team in writing of any
change of address or addresses at which the Receptacle and any Commodities are
stored. Such notice shall be given within 7 days of the change and the Council reserves
the right to conduct an inspection to confirm occupancy and to ensure the storage space
is compliant relevant standards.

EMPLOYED ASSISTANTS

Traders shall notify the Street Scene Enforcement Team in writing on the relevant forms
of the name, address and national insurance number of each and every Assistant who
may be responsible for the Licensed Street Trading Pitch in the absence of the Trader.
Details of any subsequent change of Assistant or any other relevant information
regarding Assistants shall be given in writing to the Council.

Assistants are required to provide the Street Scene Enforcement Team with two passport
size photographs of themselves; a copy of a valid UK passport, (or overseas passport
with Work Permit), proof of address and national insurance number. Only Assistants
lawfully authorised to work in this Country and registered with the Council may work on a
Licensed Street Trading Pitch whether the trader is present or not.

A Licensed Street Trader shall not employ a Child in any capacity in the course of his
trade or business.

General or casual employees should not be confused with Assistants, as they do not
have any responsibility for the business operation in the absence of the Trader.

ASSISTANCE TO COUNCIL OFFICERS

A Trader shall give immediate assistance to Council officers when requested so to do in
the exercise of their official duties.

A Trader shall not use rude or offensive language or behave in an aggressive manner
when dealing with any agent, officer or elected member of the Council.

Any allegations made by Traders or their Assistants against other Traders or officers or
members of the Council will be investigated. Should any such allegations be found to be
without basis of fact or to have been made in a malicious or disingenuous manner, then
the suitability of the Trader as a licence holder may be called into question pursuant to
section 28(d) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended). Additionally, the
offering of bribes or inducements or any fraudulent acts will also be deemed as a breach
of these Regulations under the terms of the Act.

PAYMENT OF CHARGES

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 251



17.1.

17.2

17.3

18.

18.1

19.

19.1.

19.2

19.3.

19.4.

A Trader shall pay all charges in connection with Street Trading to the Street Scene
Enforcement Team, on the dates and intervals advised by the Council upon the issue
and/or renewal of the Street Trading Licence and in the manner agreed as appropriate
for payment by the Council.

Failure to make payment may result in the suspension of the Street Trading Licence and
will result in a determination being made by the Licensing Committee or its Sub-
Committee as to whether the Street Trading Licence will be revoked or not.

An administration charge in the amount published in the scale of fees and charges will be
made for administration costs in relation to any letters sent out pursuing arrears, giving
notice of possible revocation of a licence or calling for a Trader to appear before the
Licensing Committee or its Sub-Committee or, where relevant, the Registration and
Appeal Committee. The Council reserves the right to vary its charges from time to time
and shall notify changes in the manner prescribed by the Act.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS AND CIRCUMSTANCES

A Trader shall give notice in writing to the Street Scene Enforcement Team of the change
of any of the addresses and circumstances including the Trader’s health. Notice of a
change of address shall be given within seven days of the said change. Proof of new
address will need to be submitted to the Street Scene Enforcement Team. The Council
reserves the right to conduct a home visit to confirm occupancy.

LICENCE REVOCATION / VARIATION

In the event that a Trader contravenes any of the conditions of their licence, the Street
Scene Enforcement Team shall decide whether to take appropriate enforcement action
or to refer the matter to the Licence Committee or its Sub-Committee for a hearing to
consider the variation, suspension and or revocation of the Street Trading Licence.
Where a decision is taken by the Licensing Committee or its Sub-Committee to revoke a
Permanent Licence, the Permanent Licence holder whose licence has been revoked may
appeal against this decision to the Registration and Appeals Committee. Temporary
Licence holders may not appeal to the Registration and Appeals Committee against a
decision to vary, revoke or not to grant a Temporary Licence.

Any Trader who is convicted of an offence contrary to the Act or Regulations made in
pursuance of it may be requested to appear before the Licensing Committee or its Sub
committee when the determination of the recommendation to revoke the licence will be
made.

Any contravention of these Regulations by an Assistant shall be deemed to be a
contravention by the Trader whether the Trader was present at the time of the
contravention or not.

PART Il - TRADER LICENCES

This section refers to Street Trading Activity as defined above but specifically excludes Tables
and Chairs Licences and Shop front Licences.

20.

20.1.

TEMPORARY LICENCES

All applicants licensed as temporary traders under the provisions of section 31 of the
London Local Authorities Act 1990 as amended shall be deemed to be subject to the
same conditions applicable to permanent street trading licences. However, the Act does
not permit Traders who hold a Temporary Licence a right of appeal to the Council or the
relevant Committee against a decision not to grant a licence, to revoke or vary a licence.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 252



20.3.

20.4.

20.5.

21.

211

21.2

21.3.

21.4.

The issue of a Temporary Licence is without prejudice to the Council's application
process for a Permanent Licences and does not infer a legal right to the grant of a
Permanent Licence.

The Council reserves the right to issue licences to Traders who offer commodities which
will enhance the shopping area before any other Trader or applicant.

The Council reserves the right, where appropriate, to suspend the licence of any Trader
holding a Temporary Licence without notice and without any reason having been given in
writing. A Trader who holds a Temporary Licence shall cease trading when requested to
do so by an Authorised Officer of the council or police officer

PERMANENT LICENCES

A Trader must have traded under a Temporary Licence for a minimum of three years

within the London Borough of Hillingdon prior to applying for a Permanent Licence.

Permanent Licences must be renewed once annually. Authorised Officers will advise on

the period of renewals and applications for Permanent Licences. However, responsibility

for ensuring renewals occur before the expiry of Permanent Licence will strictly be the

responsibility of the Licensed Street Trader. The non receipt of a written reminder from

the Council will not in any circumstance be accepted as a reason for late or non renewal.

A Permanent Licence Trader may appeal against a decision by the Licensing Committee

or its Sub Committee not to grant; to renew or vary his/her Permanent Licence. Such an

appeal shall be decided by the Registrations and Appeals Committee.

Succession of a Street Trading Licence may only be granted to a specified person if it

falls into one of the following categories specified in the Act:

21.4.1 When the Permanent Licence holder dies; or

21.4.2 When the Permanent Licence holder retires having reached the normal age for
retirement; or

21.4.3 When the Permanent Licence holder advises the Street Scene Enforcement Team
that owing to ill-health, he is unable to continue to engage in the Street Trading
permitted by the Council, and submits evidence to satisfy the Street Scene
Enforcement Team as to his ill-health.

Permanent Licence Traders will be required to produce evidence relating to the relevant

category where the Permanent Licence is to be transferred under this Act.

PART IIl - ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS SPECIFIC TO
TABLES AND CHAIRS LICENCES

The Regulations below shall apply to Tables and Chairs Licences Only

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

The grant of a Tables and Chairs trading licence shall not be deemed to give any
approval or consent which may be needed under any Bye-law, enactment, or
Regulation other than under the Act(s).

A Tables and Chairs Licence shall be a Temporary Licence. A Permanent Licence
may not be issued to a Trader who applies for a Tables and Chairs Licence.

A copy of the Tables and Chairs licence must to be displayed in the window of the
premises outside which trading is permitted. The copy licence is to be displayed so as to
be clearly visible and legible from the street.

Only those commodities sold in shop premises can be served under the Tables and
Chairs Licence.

Only those services provided within the premises can be provided in the licensed area
where a licence permits tables and chairs to be placed on the street.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 253



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.
32.

It is a specific condition of a Tables and Chairs Licence that monetary exchange or

payment cannot be made in the Licensed Street Trading Pitch.

The dimensions of a Licensed Street Trading Pitch shall be such that a minimum of 2m

clear of any obstruction shall be maintained on the Public Highway for the safe pass, re-

pass and free flow of pedestrian and vehicular traffic.

No receptacle, display or tables(s) or Chair(s) shall at any time be permitted to obstruct

an entrance or exit to any adjacent premises or to any part of the building to which the

Temporary licence applies that is under separate occupation

Temporary barriers of an approved type must be in situ during licensed hours and the

same must be removed outside of the hours permitted by the licence

A Tables and Chairs Licence is not transferable.

On submitting an application for a Licence or an application to renew a licence, the

applicant must provide the following to the Street Scene Enforcement Team:

32.1 Two passport sized photographs of the Licence Holder with the Licence Holder's
signature on the back.

32.2 Two proofs of Licence Holder's home address and business premises address
which is no older than 3 months

32.3 Documentary proof of the Licence Holder’'s National Insurance Number

32.4 Documentary proof of a commercial trade waste agreement.

32.5 The requisite application fee

32.6 Proof of Planning consent where necessary

32.7 Proof of ownership or other right to occupy the premises to which the shop front
trading application relates

32.8 Such proof of having carried out consultation as may be required by the council

32.9 The Licence fee notified to the applicant in writing

32.10 A map and planned layout of the area covered by the Street

PART IV - ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS SPECIFIC TO
SHOP FRONT LICENCES

The Regulations below shall apply to Shop Front Licences Only

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

The grant of a Shop Front trading licence shall not be deemed to give any approval or
consent which may be needed under any Bye-law, enactment, or Regulation other
than under the Act(s).

Any display or part of a display of goods or services sold or offered within a shop and
that is located on a public forecourt adjacent to the shop shall require a Shop Front
Licence if the display is placed within 7 metres of the boundary at the rear of the
footway delineating between the private property and the public Highway, as may be
evidenced by Deeds of the property and / or the Highway register.

A copy of the Shop Front Trading licence must to be displayed in the window of the
premises outside which trading is permitted. The copy licence is to be displayed so as to
be clearly visible and legible from the street.

A Shop Front Trading Licence is not transferable.

A Shop Front Trading Licence authorises the display of goods. No payment or monetary
exchange may take within the Licensed Street Trading Pitch.

A Shop Front Licence shall be a Temporary Licence. A Permanent Licence may not
be issued to a Trader who applies for a Shop Front Licence.

Only those commodities sold in shop premises can be displayed outside premises
provided they are not excluded items as defined in these regulations.

A separate Street Trading Licence shall be required in the event that a commodity that is
not sold in the shop is displayed or offered for sale on the Licensed Street Trading Pitch.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 254



41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

Only those receptacles and containers which are suitable and fit for purpose and

approved by the Council shall be used by the licence holder and Assistants for shop front

trading or ancillary to shop front trading. Displays shall not be formed by the use of

unsuitable items such as milk crates and the like.

The following items may not form part of the Commodities displayed under a Shop Front

Licence:

42.1 Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and tobacco products;

42.2 Lottery tickets, phone cards, raffles, tombola and/or other games of chance;

42.3 Medicines, drugs and other prescribed substances

42.4 Uncooked meat or fish

42.5 New and used cars and motorcycles

42.6 Pets and livestock

42.7 Containers of Liquid Petroleum Gas (LPG) including any which are fully or partly
discharged

42.8 Explosives including fireworks;

42.9 Goods considered by the London Borough of Hilingdon to pose a Health and
Safety risk to the public.

The dimensions of a Licensed Street Trading Pitch shall be such that a minimum of 2m

clear of any obstruction shall be maintained on the Public Highway for the safe pass, re-

pass and free flow of pedestrian and vehicular traffic.

A display, receptacle, table or chair shall not be used if it is likely to damage the street.

The display/stand must be of a construction that will cause minimal damage if there is

a collision. There must be no sharp edges or protruding parts.

On submitting an application for a Licence or registration of an Assistant, the applicant

must provide the following to the Street Scene Enforcement Team:

46.1 Two passport sized photographs of the Licence Holder with the Licence Holder’s
signature on the back.

46.2 Two proofs of Licence Holder's home address and business premises address
which is no older than 3 months

46.3 Documentary proof of the Licence Holder’s National Insurance Number

46.4 Documentary proof of a commercial trade waste agreement.

46.5 The requisite application fee

46.6 Proof of Planning consent where necessary

46.7 Proof of ownership or other right to occupy the premises to which the shop front
trading application relates

46.8 Such proof of having carried out consultation as may be required by the council

46.9 The Licence fee notified to the applicant in writing

46.10 Details of the shop front display proposed

An awning may be permitted to extend up to a maximum of 30cm (12inches) at the front

of the Licensed Shop Front Pitch but no articles are to be suspended from the awning

beyond the permitted area. Additionally, the placement of the awning must permit safe

pass and repass by pedestrian traffic. Proof of planning consent must be provided where

relevant

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 256



Agenda ltem 11

FLORISTON AVENUE- APPLICATION
TO MODIFY THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND
STATEMENT TO INCLUDE A PUBLIC FOOTPATH

| Cabinet Member ||

Councillor Keith Burrows |

| Cabinet Portfolio ||

Cabinet Member for Planning and Transportation \

| Officer Contact |

John Fern, Environment and Consumer Protection |

| Papers with report | |

Appendix 1- Application form. \

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report

To present Cabinet with a description of the legal framework and
relevant considerations to be taken into account when determining
an application submitted pursuant to Section 53 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981.

Contribution to our
plans and strategies

A safer borough

Financial Cost

The estimated costs of making the order are £800 to advertise the
order before confirmation, plus some officer time. If the order is
contested by the owners there would be further costs, which are
estimated to be in the region of £5,000.

Relevant Policy
Overview Committee

Residents’ & Environmental Services

Ward(s) affected

Hillingdon East

RECOMMENDATION

That Cabinet:

Agrees that on the balance of probability, the evidence, when considered with all
other relevant evidence available, shows that a right of way which is not shown in the
Definitive Map and Statement subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in
the area to which the map relates. As such the right of way should be added to the
Definitive Map and Statement.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

1. The purpose of this report is to ask Cabinet to make a decision in relation to an
application which it has received to add a route to the definitive map and statement.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 257



Alternative options considered

1.

That Cabinet does not agree that on the balance of probability the evidence, when
considered with all other relevant evidence available to them, shows that a right of way
which is not shown in the definitive map and statement subsists or is reasonably alleged
to subsist over land in the area to which the map relates and that the right of way should
be added to the Definitive Map and Statement.

There are no alternatives to considering the application to add the right of way to the
definitive map and statement. If the Council fail to determine the application within a
period of 12 months from the date of the application, the applicant has the right to appeal
to the Secretary of State.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

3. None at this stage.

Supporting Information.

A. The legal framework

5.

This matter concerns an application dated 24" July 2009 made by Mr Ken Jacobs (the
applicant) requesting the Council to consider adding a right of way to the definitive map
and statement.

The definitive map and statement for an area is kept by the local highway authority and
records existing public footpaths, bridleways and byways open to all traffic and roads
used as a public path.

Section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (the Act) allows updates to the
definitive map and statement by:

a. Adding any of these types of right of way which have not been included;

b. Changing the recorded status of a right of way already shown;

c. Deleting any way that can be proved not to be a right of way; and

d. Changing other details of the map or statement.

Cabinet, in this report, is therefore being asked to make a decision as to whether to add
a right of way to the definitive map and statement and in doing so should have regard to
the statutory provisions and case- law.

The legal test for making a decision to add a path to the definitive map and statement is
contained in Section 53 of the Act and is made on the balance of probabilities.

10.The leading cases in this area are R v Secretary of State for the Environment, ex parte

Bagshaw and Norton (1994), as confirmed in R v Secretary of State for Wales, ex parte
Gordon Emery (1997).

11.In the Court’s judgement in Bagshaw, it was stated that a two stage test had to be

applied by local highway authorities which is:

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 258



a. whether all the evidence available either shows that a right of way subsisted (test
“‘A”); or

b. that it was reasonable to allege that a right of way subsisted (test “B”).

12. In this case Owen J held that to answer either test A or test B should involve evaluation
of the evidence and a judgement upon that evidence; and

e in order to satisfy test A, it is necessary for the Council to show that, on
the balance of probability, the right of way does exist; and

e in order to satisfy test B, it is necessary for the Council to show that, a reasonable
person having considered all of the evidence could reasonably allege that a right
of way subsisted.

13.In making a decision, Cabinet must only consider the facts of the route based on the

evidence presented. Cabinet should not consider what the Council, or anyone else,
would like the situation to be.

B. Relevant history

14.The houses in this area, bounded by Floriston Avenue, Lynhurst Road and Ryefield
Avenue, Hillingdon, were built in the 1930’s and designed into the build were a number
of service roads to enable residents to access the garages at the rear of their properties.
Most of the service roads are private property and not adopted public highway nor do
they have any recorded public right of way running over them.

15. The service road that runs between numbers 12a and 14 Floriston Avenue not only
allows access to the rear of the properties in both Floriston Avenue and Lynhurst Road,
but also links directly with the service road that runs between numbers 111 and 113
Ryfield Avenue thereby allowing direct access between Floriston Avenue and Ryfield
Avenue. The road is jointly owned by the four properties on either side.

16. The section of road that runs between 111 and 113 Ryefield Avenue is of gravel surface.
The section of road between 12a and 14 Floriston Avenue has at some time been
tarmaced. Both sections of road are approximately 3.5 metres wide and form a total
length of 83 metres. Between the two sections a lamp column has been erected however
there are no Council records relating to this column, although the type of column is
similar to that which has previously been used by the Council and it is estimated that the
column dates from around 1982. Where the service road adjoins Floriston Avenue, a
pair of offset railings has been erected to prevent vehicle access but still allow pedestrian
access. There are no Council records relating to these railings.

17. In June 2009 one of the owners erected a sign on the railings stating ‘advanced notice
private land this will be gated no public access or right of way’.

18. In August 2009 two of the owners erected 2 metre high metal gates to prevent access
along the section of service road between their two properties.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 259



C. The Application

19. In July 2009 the Council received an application under Section 53 of the Act from Mr Ken

D.

Jacobs of Lynhurst Avenue requesting the Council to add the path to the definitive map
and statement due to its uninterrupted use for in excess of 20 years prior to the erection
of the sign. His application was supported by 23 User Evidence Forms from other
residents in the area.

User Evidence

20. The 23 User Evidence Forms show the following use of the path.

Number of years Number of
Route used Supporters
1-19 years 3
20 — 29 years 8
30 — 39 years 10
40 — 49 years 2

21. Twenty of the supporters claimed to have used the route uninterrupted for a period of

20 years or more, with ten claiming to have used it for a period in excess of 30 years
and two claiming to have used the route for in excess of 40 years.

22. Land registry title documentation provides evidence that at least 14 of the supporters

purchased their properties over 20 years ago. Mr Jacobs, the applicant, purchased his
property 35 years ago.

23. In terms of frequency, all of the supporters claim to have used the route on a frequent

basis.

24.None of the supporters report having to gain permission to use the route and none

recall having been stopped or prevented from using it prior to the sign being erected
in June 2009. None recall seeing any previous notice preventing use of the way.

25. Land Owner Evidence forms have been received from the four owners of the adjacent

properties to the route and all have objected to the path being added to the definitive
map and statement.

26. One of the owners of the service road has objected to this application on the grounds

that the land is privately owned and to allow a public right of way would adversely affect
the privacy and enjoyment of his home due to anti- social behaviour by users of the
route. The owner also claims to have erected a sign stating private on his fence
approximately 16 years ago. He states that the sign was destroyed the next day and
was reaffixed twice each time being destroyed. He also describes the route as being so
overgrown over the years that residents could not have used it as a path. The land
registry document provides that this owner purchased his property 16 years ago.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 260



27. One of the other owners has objected on the grounds that the land is private and to allow
a public right of way would adversely affect the privacy and enjoyment of his home due to
anti-social behaviour by users of the route.

28. Of the two other adjoining land owners one has objected on the grounds of anti-social
behaviour by users of the route and stated that since the way was gated life had been
much quieter. The owner did however state that the way had been used by members of
the public uninterrupted for over 20 years.

29. The other owner has also objected again on the grounds of anti-social behaviour by
users of the route.

E. Documentary evidence

30. Aerial photographs from 1994/1995 and 1981 illustrate the physical existence of the
route upon the photograph.

31. Revision map (Estate map), 1935 illustrates the route (taken from abstract of title). This
map provides evidence of the physical existence of the way depicted on it.

32. OS Map, 1922 to 1969 illustrates the route on this map and OS Map shown 1959 —
1976 — footpath shown on this map. This map provides evidence of the physical
existence of the way depicted on it.

33. Conveyance map, 1933 — the route is not shown on this map (also taken from abstract
of title). It is probable that this map is too early to depict the route as the estate may not
have been built at this time.

F.Consideration of the application.

34.The basis of the applicant’s case is that the route should be added to the definitive map
and statement due to its uninterrupted use for in excess of 20 years prior to the erection
of the sign in June 2009. The period of use before Cabinet for consideration is therefore
June 1989- June 2009.

35.A copy of the application dated 24th July 2009 with enclosures is attached at Appendix 1.

Test A- does a right of way subsist?

36.The application has been made on the basis of user evidence with 20 of the 23
supporters claiming to have used the path for a period of 20 years or more. At least 14
of the supporters purchased their properties over 20 years ago. Mr Jacobs, the applicant,
purchased his property 35 years ago

37.The supporters have reported that during the usage there were no obstructions or
challenges to their use prior to the erection of the sign in July 2009, followed by the
erection of 2 metre high gates in August 2009.

38.The evidence of existence/usage of the route is documented as far back as 1938 with
one supporter claiming to have used the route from this time onwards.

39. Of the four objections received regarding the application only one of the owners has
raised matters to challenge the evidence of the supporters. He states that in the past the

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 261



route had become so overgrown that it could not have been used as a path, however no
evidence has been put forward by him to support this. Ariel photographs obtained by
officers of the Council (various dates) show the route to be passable by members of the
public. Land Registry documentation shows that this owner purchased his property only
16 years ago.

40.The three remaining objections received were mainly concerned with the privacy of the
adjoining land owners and concerns regarding anti-social behaviour. These objections
did not challenge the supporter’s position on the basis of uninterrupted use for 20 years.
Officers accept the concerns of the adjoining landowners however Cabinet must only
consider the legal test (as detailed above) based on the evidence presented and should
not take into account irrelevant matters.

41.Based on the evidence presented, it is officer's view that, on the balance of probability,
the right of way does exist.

Test B- Is it reasonable to allege that a right of way subsists?

42. The OS Map 1922 to 1969, 1959 — 1976, the Revision map (Estate map), 1935 and
aerial photographs from 1994/1995 and 1981 all evidence the physical existence of the
route. The physical existence of the route can therefore be found in documentary
evidence throughout the 20 year period in question and far longer.

43.Although the representation of the route on a map published by the OS or an aerial
photograph is not evidence of the existence of a right of way over it, it is officer's view
that support for a claim that a way carries public rights may be gained from the fact that
the way is shown on an OS map/aerial photograph published at an earlier date.

44.In addition to this, at some point in the past a lighting column has been erected together
with a pair of offset railings which facilitate passage along the route.

45, Supporters have claimed on the User Evidence Forms that, prior to the erection of the
gates, the route was used because it facilitates a “cut through” from the estate to the
main road on Ryefield Avenue.

46. Based on the evidence evaluated, it is accepted by Officers that a reasonable person
having considered all of the evidence could reasonably allege that a right of way
subsisted.

G. Procedure for adding a route to the definitive map and statement under Section 53 of
the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981.

47.1f Cabinet agree with the recommendation, a Notice of Order is drafted in accordance
with the Wildlife and Countryside (Definitive Map) Regulations 1993 Statutory
Instruments 1993 no 12 (as amended). The notice will be placed in the local newspaper,
and displayed on the site and by the Council. Every landowner affected by the Order
must also be notified. Notice of the Order must be advertised for 42 days, excluding bank
holidays. Objections received during this period must be properly and carefully
considered by the Council.

48.1f all objections are withdrawn the Order can be confirmed by the Council. If objections
are not withdrawn, the Order must be submitted to the Secretary of State for
confirmation. The matter will then be dealt with either by written representations, public

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 262



hearing or public inquiry following which the Planning Inspectorate will issue the
Inspector’s decision letter. The Inspector will either confirm the Order or will not confirm
the Order.

49.If the Order is confirmed and the right of way is obstructed, action can be taken by the
Council to deal with the obstruction.

Financial Implications

50. If Cabinet agree with the recommendation the resulting costs would have to be met by the
Council, as it has a legal duty to investigate these applications. The estimated costs of
making the order are £800 to advertise the order before confirmation, plus some officer
time. If the order is contested by the owners, and went to a Public Inquiry there would be
further costs, which are estimated to be in the region of £5,000. These costs would need
to be met from the Highways Maintenance revenue budget for Public Rights of Way.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

51. Should the route be added to the Definitive Map and Statement then local residents
would be able to use it as a path to access Ryefield Avenue directly from Floriston
Avenue and Lyndhurst Road without making a large detour.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

52. If Cabinet agree with the recommendation in this report, the Council will proceed to
comply with the publication requirements laid down in Schedule 15 of the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Corporate Finance

A Corporate Finance officer has reviewed this report and is satisfied that if Cabinet agree with
the recommendation, that the costs would be met from the Highways Maintenance budget for
Public Rights of Way. The costs have to me met by the Council, as it has a legal duty to
investigate these applications.

Legal
The legal implications are contained in the body of the report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
User Evidence Forms from 23 local residents.
Land Owner Evidence Forms from the four adjoining land owners.
Ariel photographs 1981, 1994/1995.
Revision Map, 1935.
Conveyance Map, 1933.
OS Map, Historical County Series Epoch 4 1922 to 19609.
OS Map, Historical 1250 National Grid 1! Edition 1959 to 1976.
Site visit photographs.

Cabinet Report — 21 January 2010 Page 263



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 264



LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON

APPLICATION FORM FOR A MODIFICATION
TO THE DEFINITIVE MAP & STATEMENT - FORM A

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT

To: Sireet Scene Maintenance Team
Environment and Consumer Protection
4W/07, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW

HWe () KENNETH  "TACORS wmember 6¢ ofic FARM REIDENE AL O,
of iy_bely  hynwoesT ‘K—%ILL\'\MC.QCJ\;‘ MIDDLESEX  URIO GeD

hereby apply for an order, under section 53(2) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, modifying
the Definitive Map & Statement for the area by (iii):

(a) Deleting the footpath/bridleway/restricted byway/byway open to all traffic* which runs

from
to [CooTrPATH _
(b) Adding thefo idioway/restrictec-byway/byway-open-te-all traffic* which runs

from__ FLORASTON ANEND E
to RYEReld  HVENULE

(c¢) Upgrading/downgrading to a footpath/bridleway/restricted byway/byway open to all
traffic * the footpath/bridleway/restricted byway/byway open to all traffic * which runs

fro_m

to

(d) Varying/adding the particulars relating to the footpath/bridleway/restricted
byway/byway open to all traffic * which runs

from

to

by providing that

and shown on the map annexed hereto (see overleaf)

| / We attach copies of the following documentary evidence (including statement of witnesses) in
support of this application: (Please continue on a separate sheet of paper if necessary)

(iv) Evivence T Tortow AC Dipeced BY
BCAARD  WRNE
‘ — .’ C
f - 1 < . " f * B
Signed: /i/ - > C(f"..r’\’?% > Dated:_] > 73 W W 0 N
S
(i) Insert name of applicant(s) (iii) Delete as appropriate * Delete as appropriate
(i) Insert address of applicant(s) (iv) Insert list of documents

Page 265



L ING o JING
é%%é% LONDON BOROUGH OF HILLINGDON St
i i s
K4 204 LOCAL HERITAGE SERVICE “eon Yo

COPYRIGHT DECLARATION

The purchase of photographic or other copies of material held by the Hillingdon
Heritage Service does not carry with it reproduction rights. The copyright remains
with the London Borough of Hillingdon.

If, by agreement, the copy is for subseguent publication or public display the
source should be acknowledged as HILLINGDON HERITAGE SERVICE.

| agree that any photographs, or copies made by any other means, from material
held by the Hillingdon Local Heritage Service will only be used as agreed with the
Local Heritage Service Manager. The copyright of the reproductions preduced by
me remains with the London Borough of Hil|ingdon./

. ‘ "——'::* /(
7 // - \ ;- *‘.’f/\“"’
SIGNEDI//}‘ ...... —LLC/C’.//(‘S .............................
ST LT ) S 4
DATE&‘Z»K ..... S

PLEASE PRINT NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW

K‘ Al {)ﬂco(bs

Lok |5 NHURST [Cono
Nl Naool, Moo
UBlo 9ED 7

A
Orpnavcs Surves 'W
Horizonrac |84 200 |84 oo

\/Ef(*ffcﬂL 50%!@0 ~ 5()%5@@ |

t‘ I 250 oft 5@2&66 88 W CH /lomlLE_‘



5082

5081




MsS +w8so0 9L
Qv graung om0

SIOOY T ) y(



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 269



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 276



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 277



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 298



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 299



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 306



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 307



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 312



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 313



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 326



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 327



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 328



	Agenda
	3 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 December 2009
	5 Hillingdon Residents' Survey (Cllr Puddifoot)
	6 Conservation Appraisal - Ruislip Village Conservation Area (Cllr Burrows)
	Appendix

	7 The work of the Audit Committee: report to Council (Cllrs Puddifoot and Bianco)
	Appendix A
	Appendicies 1 & 2

	8 Accessible Hillingdon - Supplementary Planning Document (Cllr Burrows)
	Appendix 1 (consultation statement)
	Appendix 2 (supplementary planning document)

	9 Council Budget - Month 8 2009/10 Revenue and Capital Monitoring (Cllr Bianco)
	10 Regulation of Street Trading Activities (Cllr Burrows)
	11 Floriston Avenue - Application to Modify the Definitive Map and Statement to include a Public Footpath (Cllr Burrows)
	Application Form

	13 Appointment of Contractor for the construction of homes as part of the HRA Pipeline Project (Cllr Corthorne)
	Appendix (VFM Report)

	14 Acceptance of a tender in connection with Pinkwell Primary School - new build hall extension and refurbishment works to form a Children's Centre (Cllr Bianco)
	15 Off site processing of back office Council Tax Recovery and Business Rate work (Cllr Bianco)
	16 Voluntary Sector Leases (Cllr Bianco)
	Appendix (Map)


